CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

AGENDA
RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING

SECOND MONTHLY MEETING Board Conference Room
November 20, 2019 1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 350
9:00 a.m. Concord, California

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:

1. Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public.

3. Approve minutes from the October 23, 2019 meeting.

4, Review of total portfolio performance for period ending September 30, 2019.

a. Presentation from Verus
b. Presentation from staff

5. Update from StepStone Group on private equity.

6. Update from StepStone Group on private credit implementation.

7. Presentation of the alternate investment fees and expense report.

8. Consider and take possible action on Board meeting schedule for 2020.
9. Consider authorizing the attendance of Board:

a. 2020 Legislative Conference, National Conference on Public Employee
Retirement Systems, January 26-28, 2020, Washington, DC.
b. Commonfund Forum 2020, March 8-10, 2020, Orlando, FL.

10. Miscellaneous
a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments



Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item
#3

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

MINUTES

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING Board Conference Room
October 23, 2019 1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 350
9:00 a.m. Concord, California

Present: Candace Andersen, Scott Gordon, Jerry Holcombe, Louie Kroll, Jay Kwon, David
MacDonald, John Phillips, William Pigeon, Mike Sloan, Todd Smithey and Russell
Watts

Absent: Donald Finley

Staff: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer; Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive
Officer; Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer; Wrally Dutkiewicz, Compliance
Officer; Anne Sommers, Administrative/HR Manager; Tim Hoppe, Retirement
Services Manager; and Son Lu, Information Technology Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
John Monroe Segal Consulting
Eileen Neill Verus Investments
Mike Kamell Verus Investments

1. Pledge of Allegiance

The Board, staff and audience joined in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public

Peter Marshall, Retiree, spoke on his disability application that was denied.
Denise Cannon, Retiree, spoke in support of Mr. Marshall’s disability application.

3. Approval of minutes

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the September 25, 2019 Board meeting. (Yes:
Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts).


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item
#3



Page 2
October 23, 2019

4. Consider and take possible action to adopt the December 31, 2018 Valuation Report and
contribution rates for the period July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021

Monroe reported on a minor revision to the report. He stated the report now reflects the
fact that Non-Enhanced Safety Tier A members in Cost Group 12 stop making contributions
after 30 years of service.

It was M/S/C to adopt the December 31, 2018 Valuation Report and contribution rates for
the period July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald,
Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts)

5. Consider and take possible action to amend the Retirement Board’s Regulations

Levy reviewed the proposed amendments to the Retirement Board’s Regulations.

It was M/S/C to amend the Retirement Board’s Regulations. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon,
Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts)

6. Consider and take possible action to authorize the CEO to execute a contract with LRWL
Inc. for pension administration system consulting services

Jeff Mills, Sue Ziegler and Chris Fikes — LRWL Inc.

Mills introduced the team and reviewed the scope of the project including assessing,
defining requirements and procuring a pension administration system. It was M/S to
authorize the CEO to execute a contract with LRWL Inc. for pension administration system
consulting services, not to exceed $1,697,280.

After a discussion, a substitute motion was M/ to approve the expenditure for Phase 1
(assessing and defining requirements and the procurement of a pension administration
system) with LRWL Inc., not to exceed $293,280.

After a discussion, the substitute motion failed for a lack of a second.

The original motion was amended. It was M/S/C to authorize the CEO to execute a contract
with LRWL Inc. for pension administration system consulting services, not to exceed
$1,697,280 and subject to legal review. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll,
MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts)

7. Review of risk diversifying sub-portfolio

a. Report from staff
Price reviewed the staff report.

b. Presentation from AFL-CIO Housing Investment Trust — Chang Suh



Page 3
October 23, 2019

Suh briefly reviewed his background noting he is CEO/Co-Chief Portfolio Manager.
He reviewed the history of the organization and changes to the organization. He
reviewed their investments in major U.S. markets as well as nationwide noting they
invest primarily in debt that finances union built multi-family housing.

Andersen was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.

He also reviewed CCCERA’s performance.

8. Miscellaneous

(a) Staff Report —

Strohl reported Jasmine Lee has been hired as the new Member Services Manager; and,
the new logo is now on the wall in our lobby.

(b) Outside Professionals’ Report -
None

(c) Trustees’ comments —
Phillips reported on the IFEBP Trustees Master Program he attended.
Pigeon complimented staff on the great job to the new Boardroom.
Smithey echoed Pigeon’s comments.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, Kwon, MacDonald,
Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts)

Todd Smithey, Chairman David MacDonald, Secretary



Meeting Date

11/20/19
Agenda Item

#4a.

STLIOA

uolleINoSSY JuaWialiloy ~mw0>O_QEw >HCSOU e1s0) esjuo)
10} MIINDY SDUBWIOLIDG JUBWISIAU|

6T0C ‘0€ ¥39N31d3S :ONIANI AOI¥3d


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item
#4a.



MOTAY

Ayl 90URBUWLIONS J JUSWIISOAU]

| gVl odeospuerT JUoU}SoAU]

781r€-C9€-STV OIJSIDINVYHd NVS
LLLT-£6C-00€ SITIONV SO1
00£€-¢¢9-90¢C 3I1L1V3S

INOD'SLNINLSIANISNYIA

STLIOA SJUU0)) JO 9[qR,

YL






s1Je|N d1eAlld | Adosiapy ysiy | (01D0) 01D paaJnosinQ | Sunjnsuo)

“40MaWed} SIY3 JO sud| 3yl y3nouys ssadoud
uopedo|je [eyded ayy jo sajdwexa |eaioead
Qwos a9zAjeue am Jaded siy3 u| ‘uoneziuedio
93 SS0JJE SUOISII9P JUSWISIAUI dA0dw] 0}
J9PJ0 Ul 9A1393[O uIn3a4 Y3 YUm ssado.d
uoliedo|je |exded ay3 Jo syusuodwod

91 SaUIqW0d ,3|NY U3P|OD JUBWISIAUY,,
9y "d|ay ued ey yJomawel) e s| a1ay3
9A31|99 3\ ‘||oM oljoj1iod Sulynsas ay3
SuiSeuew uayj pue ‘suo3euew JUSWISIAUI
1ua3adwod Sundses ‘(Yys) uoliedo|e

19sse 218931e43s 9jeludosdde ue uludisap
S9A|OAUI SIY] ‘SI03SDAUL |PUOIINLISUL 4O
‘weJsdoJad JuswisaAUl SH YyUm uolreziueduo
ue Jo SaAII3[qo pue s|eod ay3 sudije

1ey3 Aem e ul $924n0saJ |eldURUL SUlINGLIASIP
S9A|OAU] UOI1eI0|[e [eaded DA1109443

37N N3A709 LNIWLSIANI IHL

‘dewpeo.

e 35933ns am ‘uoi3edo||e JSu SISl
pa31e21pap B 39NJISU0d 01 Sulysim

9so0y3 404 ‘spuoq Ayljenb-y3iy o3 uoizedojje
juedyusis e Jo wuo} ay3 ul uoieiHw

3SIJ SIS14 JO wea304d SA1309449 ue aAey
ApeaJ|e s103S9AUI |BUOIINIIISUL ISOIN
'SJ9Y10 UBeY3 J9119q 2JE SWOS ey} puly
pue s329449 9say3 a1ediiw 03 y3noya

9Je YdIym sa1391841S sulwexa A|ya1uq o

'sasuadxa

ul yonw 003 uiAed 40 SuIn3aJ JO SWI}

ul yonw o003 dn 3ulAld 1noyum oljojiod e
ulyum uonediiw s Aojdws o3 s|qissod si
1 Jayiaym Suipiedal uolisanb e shemje si
243y] "AJo3siy 194ew X203s ‘S N ul sporsad
1SJOM 3Y3 pul} 01 SWI3 Ul JoBQg JUSM I\

NOILVOILIIN XSIY SISIYD

syseaajul jo sordof,

‘suoljoesue.)
x3|dwod Aj3uisessoul Suissedwodus siayew
AJepuo2as Jo UoiIN|OAS PaNuIU0d Y| —

'SpJ0o2aJ yoedJ1 Jaguo| yum

si98euew puny J98Je| SpJemo] Sulleinessd

9Je S101SdAUI JDAIMOY ‘S1)Jew aieald

9y3 o1ul |eyided asow SulAlp Supueuly

pagetana| Ajpualij-Jamolioq pue syayJew
21|gnd 9A0QE SUJN}DJ SSIIXD JUISISIDd —

‘sa1o1j0d |ean3jod jo Ajuieuaoun ayl andsap
‘xz 3sowe Aq s3xa sseduns 03 SJUBWISIAUL
M3U 03Ul JuswAo|dap panunuod s,adoiny —

‘sui8sew 11j04d dn a1oys 03 yimous
|eqo|3 Suimo|s 01 asuodsal ul su12Anq d13931e41S
Aq Arinnoe g Joy Jeah 3uouis yayjouy —

/102 40 Y31y sawin-[|e ay3 Suissedins
‘8TOC Ul MOJ4 [eap SuoJls panuiuo) —

:s393Jew ajeAlsd ayi uj SulaInd20 spualy
SUIMO||0} BY3 SSNISIP M 300|INO [ENUUE JNO U]

NOO1LNO ALIND3I ILVAIYd

S}Y00[INo [enuuy

/STUSISUL/WO0 STUO W} SOAUTISNIOA MMM //:SAJIY :JISTA

[OIBISAL STLID A JUSIY




781r€-C9€-STV OIJSIDINVYHd NVS
LLLT-L6C-0T€ SITIONV SO1
00£€-¢¢9-90¢C 3I1L1V3S

INOD'SLNINLSIANISNYIA

L STLIDA

Xrpuaddy

LE

ce sjosse 19110
vz Aynby
1 JTPOID 29 SO)BI QWIOOUL POXI
9 JUSUWIUOIIAUD ITWOUOH

SJU9IUO0)) JO 9[qe],



6T0C 491eny Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

JUSWIUOJITAUD

s Aepo)
ut 9rerrdoxdde
oq AruI 90UR)S
YSUI [eqnou

9¢ *d ‘Aoisiy

03 9A13B|2J PassaJdap ulewaJ $310UJINI 3S3Y] "Yi3uaJis
Je||op "S'N 4O 32eq 8yl UO €D Ul %0 - |I94 S=IdU3LIND
19)Jew 3uidiawl ‘RTOZ-#TOC SiedA Sulnp pasuaiadxa
s3uims 234e| 3uimo||0} ‘6TOT Ul Jej os passatddns

uaaq sey A}|I11e|OA Je||0Q "S212Ud44NI JO 19¥Seq pay3iom

-9peJy e 01 dAINB[I €D Ul %9°7 paieldaldde Jejjop 's'n 9yl —

It *d "wiojiadino

0] p=anuljuod saunsodxa uoljeinp ‘_QMCO|_ ‘[|124 So218d 1SaJalul

211S9WOP S %'z paules salnseal] ‘SN pue %0°0 paules
sa11inba |eqo|o ua1ienb 2yl J9A0 1e|} SJ9M S13SSE YSIY —

S3NSSI NOILVIOT1V 13ISSV

8T *d "uoisuedxa 2]WOU0I3 JaYyuN}

ulelsns o1 Aadijod Aselsuow jo Ayoeded pajiwi| ay3 Sunld

‘uonoe |easiy o) pajeadde siayueq [eJud) "SHuUeq [BJIUID

|eqo|3 wou} 3duepind YsIAop pue suoileidadxa uoliejjul
painw Ag padeinodua ‘paljje spuoq udiaianos |eqo|n —

8T "d "%00°C-S/'T 03 spuny
|eJopay Joj 93ues mau ay3 3ui8ulig ‘sSullesw Jaquwialdas
pue A|nr si yioq ul %52°0 Aq 91ed 1s9491U1 yJewyouaq

S11 Joj 3ued ay3 1N I91IWWO0) 19YJe|A uadQ |esapa4 syl —

JLVINITI LN3JINLSIANI FHL

6 ‘d ‘Awouo23 |eqo|3 ay3 ul sa2404 Ateuoiie|yap uo
PasNJ04 ulewaJ SI01SAAU| "33A JO se ‘uonefjul 3uisi Inoqe
pauJ22u0d 3¢ 03 Jeadde SI01SSAUL JOU BIpaW Y3 JOYUSN

's9o14d ABuaus 3uljje; A umop pad3eap ‘AOA %/ T 9S04
uol3e|jul Sul|peaH 4aquualdas Ul AOA %tz 03 Suisealdul

‘6T0Z Ul sy3iy-a)oAd 03 dn 1da4d sey uonejjul 310 —

9z *d 1911enb ayy 4on0 sao1ud Alinba

palioddns Aj9y1| S19)JewW |euOIlBUIDLU| JO SIS MO|-BJYN

9Y3 Y1IM S33eJ 152431Ul "S'( 4O 92UD3I9AUOD SWOS "ped|

0} PaNUIIUOD S1AJBW D1ISAWOP Se (%T T- 34V IDSIN ‘%L T+
005 d'8S) €D ul |euoljeulalul pawuoyiadino saiunba 's'n —

S1OVdINIl 017104140d

97 “d "2uniny

9Y3 Ul yimou3d Japuly 03 pa3dadxa ale suoiysodwi jjluel

Mmau Aq pasned suoizdnusip uieyds Ajddns pue suolie|aJ apeuy

BUIYD-'S'N 4O 24niny 9yl Suipiedau Ajuiersaoun rssa4soud
21LWOU02D UO pay3diam Ajay1| 1114u0d pue sajdijod aped) —

,d

‘3eup 1y31|s e se paloe JuswisSaAUl AJOJUDAUL SSBUISN( YeaM

9|IYM ‘¢ TOZ 22uls awiy Aue ueysy 493uouis Ul awed Suipuads

Jawnsuod zo 'S'N “(931e4 pazijenuue Auanenb 9%0°z) 41omenb
pu023s 9y} ul JeaA-19n0-1edA 91es % gz e 1e MaJd dOD |edy —

JLVINITO JINONODJ3 JHL

Arewrwuns J1931enb ;¢



6102 J21END Y3y STLI9A

adeaspueq Juswisanuj \l\l\l

6T/0€/6 Jo s ‘aniasay [p1apa- ‘Biaquioo|q :32in0S
6107 ‘wIT 19quia1das ‘Malnay [DIDUDUI UDI[DJISNY 3Y | :324N0S 3211

ST-9°d T1-3=d £0-3=d €0-2=d 66-2°d
< €TTS TS [440AS LTTS 9T'TS 0€'TS
s dag Sny Inf unf Aen ady
% (asn ur d9o T 40 3D14d) 3LVY IDNVHIXI LOdS asn/dgD
€S +cPpa38pa|d ay se 11xaig 19A1|9p uosuyor siog ue),,
v
sS

610 ‘6T 419qWa1das Jouinof 19343 [[oA YL :224N0S 3[213ay
(SNOITT1YLS) LITIHS IDONVIVE IAYISIY 1vHIA3Ad

98°€S 9L°€S 8L°€ES €8'€S G8'€S €6°ES
‘[04IN3U palapisuod si 0 Jo buipbal v “6T/0E/6 JO SD ‘an1asay [p1apaH Biaquioo|g :3924n0S Qmm m:< |Inr unr >m_>_ ._Q<
SuunloEINUBIA 'S'N INSIM SUlINJOBRINUEBIA| [BGO|D UBSIONJS M (SNOITTIYLS) L133HS IDNVIVE IAYISTY 1vY3a3d 40 3zIS
61-3ny 61-1dv 81-220 81-3ny 8T-1dy Sunssy
1 & 1390120 1€ YIMou9 133ys 3duejeg Sulwnsay Ysiom ||I!M pad,,
= . o 0
= 5
AR m
9 610Z ‘p0€ 12qwia1das ‘biaquioolg :924n0s 32134y
6
71 8Ly T'6v 18 L'TS T'¢s 8'¢S
das Sny Inf unf Aepy ady

(0S OL IAILVI3IY) SIXIANI SHIOVNVIN ONISYHIYN ONIYNLIVINNVIN
X3ANI SYIOVNVIN ONISVHIUNd ONIHNLIVINNVIAI INSI

‘b :
61/1€/840 50 "013qui00]g :22in0s +'S'N SHH dwn|s Sulanloejnuey se sale|4 dn spuas Awouod3 pjioM,,

91-1°0 ¢T-10 80-1°90 70-190 00-31°0
-$
2% 610 9T 12quia1das ‘s131nay :224N0S 32134y
e T0°LS LV'9S 19°SS €6'7S vT'sS
- Sny Inf unr Aen ady
8s (SNOIT119$) S1d1323Y SINOLSND 1IN 139aN4d 1vY3a3d A¥NSYIYL 'S'N

«2PIAIP BUIYD-"S"N pudwi 0} Aj@)jijun se uaas syje} apedl,,
(SNOI7719$) SINOLSND SL1dI3D3Y 1IN 13DANG 1vH¥3IAId AYNSYIYL ‘SN

.20 Ul jo318W oY) SAOIP JBYM



6102 J21END Y3y STLI9A

adeaspueq Juswisanuj \l\l\l

JUSWUOIIAUD ITWIOUOIT]



610¢ 191enp yiy

adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

81/0¢/6
%S°L

81/0¢/6
%L'€

81/0¢/6
%l'€

81/0¢/6
%SCC—00¢C

81/0¢/6
%C'C

81/0¢/6
%€E'C

81/0€/9
%C' €

61/0¢/6
%69

61/0¢/6
%S'€

61/0¢/6
%L1

61/0¢/6
%00C—SL'T

61/0¢/6
%L'T

61/0¢/6
%Y C

61/0€/9
%€E’C

JuswAojdwaun 9-n

wswAhojdwaun €-n

aley Jedj OT

28uey
1934e] spun4 pa4

(p1omaof 1AG-1AG)
uolnejju| padadxy

(210D 04 I1dD)
uoneu|

(A0A) daS

1014d YO ZT

U323y 1SON

JIALIP
Asewnid e se uolydlu) apedy |eqo|3
BuIDuIRYRI ‘%O°E 01 YT E WO
15829404 YIMoJ3 21wou0ds |eqo|3d
6T0C S} INd JIAI 343 4990100 U]

Jaquuaydas ul

%6°Z 01 ‘Auenuga{ ul pansiyoe % ¢
J0 Y31y 9|2A2 e wou} Sullesa|229p
‘wiemayn| sulewad ymoa3d agem
“uawAojdwaun pJodas 931dsag

‘unJ
0] wooJ aAey [|13s Aew uoisuedxa
"'S'N 2Y3 $15933NS Yyd1ym ‘uoissaoal
‘'S'N yoea jo 3ujuuidaq ayl

01 Joud uasy sey usawAojdwaun
J0 9184 9y} ‘Aj|e21403sIH Jaquualdas
ul %G°€ JO Mmo| JeaA-0g e paydeal
91ed JusawAojdwaun ‘SN ayL

's9o14d ASuaua 3ul|jes Aq

umop pad3elp ‘AOA %/ T paseasdul
uolle|jul sul|peay Jaqualdas

Ul AOA %t 8uisi ‘sysiy

-9|0A2 01 dn 1dauJd sey uojlejjul 340D

'94Nn31n} 9y3 Ul yimou3 uo 3eup e
se joe 0} pa3dadxa aJe suolsodwl

Jj1uey mau Ag pasned suondnusip
uleyo Ajddns pue suolie[aJ apedl
BUIYD-'S’'N J0 24nIny ay3 Suipiedau
Auieysaoun ssasdoud o2lwouodd

uo paydiam AayI| sey 3214uod dped] —

1970120 JO
3uiuuidaq ayy 1e ‘D g uoiduiysemn
ul SY|e3 9peJl panuiluod 03 paaJde
S9pIS OM] dY] ‘suswisn(pe ey
91eJNSUBWIWOD Y}IM pajel|e1al
9sauIy) 3y ‘sa1np 03 pasodxd
Ajaus1ano jou suodwi asaulyd
ul g0OES Sululewal 3Y3 UO %ST
031 dn jo suoljisoduwi jjliey se [|oam
se ‘spuodwi sauly) pajjliel-Apeauje
Ul g0STS U0 sjly d1ed Jiiey
p3a|NpPayads 's'N Ayl "€0 ul A1ois

Jofew e paujewad apeJy eulyd-s'n —

*3eap y31Is

e Se pPa}de Jusawlsanul AJojuanul

ssaulsng yeam a|Iym ‘yT0¢

22UIs aw} Aue ueyy J98u0J3s Ul

awed 3uipuads JoWNSU0d ZO "S'N

‘(9184 pazijenuue Ajua3ienb 90 2)

J93ienb puodas ayj Ul JeahA-1an0
-1edA 9184 % €7 e 1e MaU3 OO |edy —

Arewiwins sOTwWIOu099 ‘SN



610¢ 191enp yiy

adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

S9IJOJUSAU| E Slodw|m SMOdXI W 1USWUJSAOD E 1USWISIAU|E uondwnsuo) m
8T €0

6T CO

6T TO

8T ¥O

i B v

61/0€/9 fo s ‘2104 A143310nb paziipnuup ‘y3g :924N0S

ST-9ad

8T C0 8ITD [LIVYD [LI€O LITO

%

(DoD) yImols dao ey 's'N

NOILNGIY1llVY HLMOYD dd5 'S'N

“JUdW3saAUl Alojuanul pajoadxe
ueyl Joyeam 03 anp udj||e} Ajjuadal sey 3sedaloy siy] Ja3enb
PJIY1 dYI Ul %/°T 40 YIMoid da9o paiedipul 1sedraso} MONddD

BIUE|1Y JO dueg dAISSY |BJapad 3yl ‘y6 41900100 UQ

"JUBWISIAU| Ssauisnq pue ‘Suipuads ‘aped)

uo Yy3iam Jayyny 03 pa3dadxa ale suollisodwi jiiey mau

Aq pasned suoizdnusip uieyd Ajddns pue suolie|aJs apeJ euiyd
-'S’N 40 34niny ay3 Suipiedas AjureuLo3un "Ymods d|wouodd

6T-unr gr-das /T1-23@

/\/\xm

61/0&/9 fo sp ‘biaquioolg :221n0S

S/-92d §9-9=d §5-9°d

%9-

S0-%=d

§6-22d §8-22d

%E-
%0
%€

%9

%L
%6

%t %CT

(AOA) HLMOYD das 1v3iy 's'n

uo SeJp pjiw e uj paynsad AjPY1| 121j4u0d pue sapdljod aped)

‘0¢0¢

ul 9oed 90’ e 01 91eJ9pOoW 0} YIMOJ3 J1WOUO0ID "S'N 109dxd
A|peoJq s1siwouod] ‘$TOZ 93€| JUIS UdS Jou 3ulpuads
Jawnsuod ul yiduauis Aq 195440 sem ssaudeapn “3eap y3i|s

B Se Pa)oe OS|e JUDWISIAUI SSDUISNg “S}}Ue) PIOAR 0} S1I04D
ul saseyaund ssauisng papeojiuodj Aq pajany sdeydad ‘yurid
ddo ||BJDAO0 3Y1 WOIJ %6°0- PR10LIIDP JUSWISIAUI AloJudAU|
91e10dJ02 JO yoe| v ‘(9184 pazijenuue Ajuayienb 90z) 4o1enb
pu023s 9y} Ul JedA-19n0-1edA 31k % ¢ 7 e 1e MaJ3 ddo |esy

1M0I5 J(I9



6T0C 491eny Yy
6 adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

61/0€/6 Jo sp ‘Biaquioolg :224n0S

9014d Ul 98uey) paradx3 YaiAN

JB3A OT UaAd¥ealg SN ——

6T-uer 9r-uer €1-094 OQT-JBIN LO-JeN  ¥0-idv  TO-4dy
%0

%1
%C

%€

ﬂ

61-das 6T-1eN 81-das

%b

%L %S
)\/\I\/ o %9
\/\/\ %/

%€

SNOILV1I)3dX3 NOILV1dNI

uo Seup e 3ujeald ‘sa1ed 159491U1 UOo aunssald piemdn 1nd os|e
PINOM JUSWUOJIAUD UOIIe[Jul SUISII \/ *S9)BJ }S3493U] 3S|ed 0}

61/0€/6 f0 sp ‘G344 :324n0S

USADYealg JESA-OT M UDAEd.g JeaA-G W

61-das 101id SYIUOA| 9 JOLId SYIUOIA ZT

_ %E'T
%S'T
%6'T %8'T

%1'C

%00

%9°0

%C'T

%81

%0°C

61/0¢/6 fo sp ‘biaquioojg :221n0S

IdD SN ——  A343u3 13 poo4 xa |d) SN ——

61-daS 60-daS 66-d9S 68-daS 6.-d3S 69-daS
%t~

%0
%v
%8

%CT

%Y'T % %9T
S3ILVYH NOILVIINI NIAINVIHE 'S'N (AOA) 1dD 'S°N
‘Awou023 |eqo|3 ay3 sAem e ||13S S| 91eJ UBASYBAIC SIYL ‘%S T JO 2184 UOIIE|JUl

SSaudul||IMmun 1UD23J J1I9Y1 UBAIS ‘uonyisod snojluad e ul syueq
|es3udd aoe|d 31w Syl ‘Ajpuaisisiad as14 01 Sem uollejjul

31 "paNPQNS UlewsJ [|Im uoneyyul 1eyl Al SI 1 9A3119G M

paysnd pue [aiieq Jad Q€S MO|aq 01 paysesd |10 Jo 3d1ud 3yl
uaym ‘910z Aenuga{ ui panaiyoe %81 T 40 MO| 9]2Ad S} wody

uaAdealq SdiL JAQT 'S'N 2Y3 Aq paiedipul se ‘sieah o1
3Xau ay3 Jano Mo| AJaA aq 03 uoiiejjul Sudlid si 3ayJew ay |

‘Awouo2s |eqo|3

3Y3} SS0JJE $3240) AJBUOIIR|JP UO PASNI0) UIBWJ SI0ISAAU|

"39A Jo se ‘uoiie|jul 3uisi Inoge pauIduod 3 0} Jeadde
"Ajjea13selp umop uolleful SJ03S9AU| JOU BIpaw Y3 JoyaN ‘s901ud A3uaua 3uljjes Aq

UMODP PI3Y ‘AOA %/°T PaSeaJoul uollejjul auljpeaH Jaquaidas
Ul AOA %'z 3uisia ‘sydiy-a|oA2 03 dn 1daJd sey uoliejjul 910D

uorje[Ju]



6T0C 491eny Yy
0T adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

(AOA) s@@Aojdw] || 40 yamouo s3uiuiel AlunoH adesany

6T-1eIN 9T-I1eiN €T1-1eN

poytwii] oq LB
opisdn Joy3anj
snoy) ‘Suoxys
surewoI JoyIew

I0qe] "S'1

61/05/6 Jo sb ‘Y4 :92n0S

paAojdwaun syo9\\ 98esany B
€9-uer

80-uer €6-uef 8/-uef

0T-JeiN LO-JEIN

0T

ST

wn
o
(%) ysmouo asem

(074

HLMOY9 IDVM 'S'N

"19)Jew Joge| 9y} Ul S9A|9SWaY) uollsodal 03 uoieanpa pue
3ujuiesyas auinbau padojdwaun Ajj0an1oniis aie oym SsIxJ0NN
"Juawhojdwaun |pin3onJis dwos 3ulleald 9q o3 sieadde sqof
1U344Nnd Joj paJinbau s||1Yjs 9y pue suaxa3s-qol ‘SN 3|qe|ieae
JO S||1){S DY UMD SBYIIBWISIA SIDJOM SWOS pade|dsip
9AeY $9559204d UOIIONPO.Id pajewolne pue ‘1so0|/padinosino
u23( aAey sqol Sulanioeinuew Auew se ‘109449

Siy3 01 uilnqglaauod aq Aew sqol s N Jo uolsodwod ay3 uj
WIYS V 'S92A2 ojwou0d9 3sed 3ulnp ueyy ‘@3elane uo 493u0|

6T/05/6 S ‘G344 :924n0S

LNIWAOTdWINN 40 HLON31

61/0€/6 J0 sp ‘G344 :324n0S

an €N
8y-uer 61-1dy £T-1dy ST-Aen €T-AeIN TT-ARN 60-UNr £0-Unf GO-unf
0 %0

S

9
oT 47

* %8
(014

:
3o %1
0€ 6T-unf gT-das £1-22@

%E

S€ %91
o (\/\(/\/ %b
oy %S %0¢C

LNIWAOTdWINN 'S'N

yanw 404 ¥40M JO 1IN0 uad(q aAey pakojdwaun Ajuasind
9Je OyMm S1xJ4om ‘SN Jo |ood [jews ay3 ‘AjSulisalaiu|

‘Adenuga4 ul panalyoe AOA %€ JO y3iy 9)oAd e wody

UMOP 49qwia1das Ul AOA %6 03 SUlleJD[9I3pP ‘WJIeMI)N|
sulew?ad yimou3 adem ‘quawAojdwaun piodas aydsaq

‘unJ 0} wooJ aAey ||13s Aew uolsuedxa ‘S'N dY3 s3s983ns
YaI1ym ‘uolissadadl ‘S'n yaea Jo 3ujuuidaq ayiy 03 Joud uasu
sey juswAojdwaun Jo a1es 3yl ‘Ajjea1i01sIH Jaqwaldas ul
%G'€ JO MO| JedA-Qg e payoeald 9jes JuswAojdwaun 'sn ayL

193 IeW I0qer]



6T0C 491eny Yy
IT adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

61/T€/8 Jo sb ‘344 :924n0S

6L-uef 65-uef saes Je) 13 3onJ ] 3Ysr sn ——

%0
%C
%
%9
%8
%0T
%CT
%V1
%9T
%8T
%0¢C

6T-Uer  60-uef  66-uer  68-Uer 69-uer

61-924  TT-ddS  $0-4dy  96-22Q 68-Inr

31VY SONIAVS TVNOSYH3id

"'SOE6T 2Y3 40 uoissaudag

18349 9Y3 90uls awil Aue ueyl awodul 3|qesodsip J19y3 JO 40w
juads spjoyasnoy yaiym dunp — sgo0z dYi 40 WoOoq JIWOU0Id
9Y3 Sulinp passaulm asoy3 ueyy saied sduiaes Jaysiy yonw

ul pa123|43J aJe syqey Suipuads SAIIBAISSUOD "SISIII [BIDUBULY
|eqo|3 pue 3|qqng 3uisnoy 'S'N ay3 40 saliowaw Ag pasuanjjul
sdeyJad ‘@1e49pow paulewsad sey 1ng 1ods 1y3iiq e usaq

sey uojsuedxa s1yz 1noysnoays yimous suipuads Jawnsuo)

‘payw|
90 Aew sa1e4 159491U1 JOMO| 4O S1oedwil SAIHSOd [BIUSWDIDU] BY)
‘awoy Jo Jed uayjoue 312A aseyaund 03 A|y1] 30U dJe SISWNSUOD

61/0¢/6 fo sp ‘biaquioolg :221n0S

61/T€/8 J0 sb ‘G344 :324n0S

8T-uer €T1-uer 80-uer €0-uer 86-uer €6-uer
28-904 e
/ 6T-uer 8T-uef %0T-
%C-
. o %8-
\/\x/).)\( %z %9-
TT %V _
M o %Y
Er w. %l
ST %0
>
LT m e
= %Y
6T
%9
T¢C %8
€¢ %01
S31vs olnv (AOA) HLMOYD S31VS 1I1VLIY 1v3IY

9IUIS "Swall 3soyl paseydand Apeadje Aj9y1| aAeYy swiall 19311
-31q 40 paau U] suIdWNSU0I ‘sieah Auew Joj MO| US3Q SARY S31ed
1S9J91Ul SY "IN0UINQ 91BJ 352431U1 MOJ JO 199)43 ue Ajped aq
Aew 3uUIMmO|S SIY]L "yimou3 0} puimpeay e se 10e |[Im saseydund
19213 319 UIMO|S ‘U9ASIMOH "U3||e} dABY S1S0D SUIMOJIOq pue
‘P1]OS SUIEWIDI JUBWIIUIS ‘SSaUIYSI} pa0daJ paydeal sey 1ayJew
Joge| 9yl se ‘Yi8uaJls 1gIYxa 01 S9NUIUOI JBWNSUOI *S'N 3y L

'sysiy 9T0¢

JI9Y} WOoJ} PAMO|S DABY SSWOY PUE $3|IqOWOo3INe se Yyons swall
J0 saseyaund 19)213-319 "AOA %E°T 4O 91kJ Yimoa3 Jaquialdasg

e Y}IM 91ep-03-4edA pa4an0dal Ing §TOT 18| Ul [|94 S9|es |1e19y

JOWNSUO0) 9y,



6T0C 491eny Yy
rq) adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

61/0€/6 fo s ‘gI4N :224n0S (xipuaddy 33s) 6T/0€/6 fo sb ‘unbiydn Jo Aysianiun :924no0s 61/TE/8 Jo sb ‘344 :924n0S

ASAINS JUBWIUAS JBWNSUOD UeSIYdIA JO N

9T-1°0 ¢T-10 80-120 70-3°0 00-1°0

(yauow ay3 Sulunp gofl J1vY)

08 [T-UNf  gT-unf  /o-Uunf  go-unf  /e-unf  ze-unf Unb oym siaxiom §'n pakojdwia 2101 JO %) SUND
or 9T-9=d ¢T1-2°2d 80-2°d 70-9=a 00-9=2a

8 %00
09

06 %S0
08 %0

S6 %0'T

(0]0)% ook e

B B —

0ct

sot \/)\,\/)\( - %S

OoTT oTT ovT %0°€

X3dANI NSINILMO SS3ANISNG 1TVINIS 9IdN LININILNIS HIWNSNOD JLVY LIND ¥INYOM 'S°'N

‘syjel Aq pajoayse Ajpanedau asam Asyl palsodal sisumo
SSaUISN( ||ews JO %0€ ‘1odad g4N Joqwa1das ayl u| *[|]om
SEe JOMO| PapUaJ} SIBUMO SSauIsNg ||ews Suowe wsiwildo

‘AjoA1309dsal ‘G'80T 01 6'TTT WoJj pue

#'€8 01 £°68 WOJ4 ||94 - UOIIENYS JUDJIND pUB SuOoI1e}dddX]
— X3pul 3y} J0 sjuduodwod OM} 3Y] "UOIIeN3IS JU3JInd

9y} 1n0ge ueyj aininj wWJid3l-4eau ay3 1n0ge pauJaduod 30w
paulewaJs SIBWNSUOY) "2 €6 01 T'86 WOJ4 |94 XopU| JUDWIIUIS
Jawnsuo) s,uediydlin 40 ANsIaAIuN Y3 U14enb ay3 JaAQ

49y31y Suinow a4e sagdem pue w313 AjpAlre[a4 S| 39vJew Joge|
9yl uaym asii AjjeaidAy sajed syinb ‘aouapijuod qol Jo aunseaw
e se 91eJ SHUNb 9yl M3IA S1SIWOU0I puk siayewAdl|od

*T00Z |14dy 92UlS UIIS 10U [9A3] e - 1sn3ny Ul sqol J1dy3

1UNb Ajlueun|oa siayJom ‘s paiojdwa |e1031 JO %€ T 18yl
pa31edipul $211S1181S J0ge] JO nealng ayl WoJj elep el sSUNY

"19)Jew Joge| *S'N 1ShqoJ e J9AO MOpPeYS e 1Sed euly) pue
‘SN 9Yl U9dMISQ SUOIsuUd} apeJy Jo dn Suilayojed ayy ‘Aloisiy
0} 9AI3e|24 SU0J1S paUIEWJ INQ PIPE.) JUBWIIUDS JAWNSUOD

TUOWIIJ UG



€T

6T0¢C 491enD Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

61/0£/9 fo sb ‘G344 :224n0§

9211d S9|BS SWOH UBIPAIA 'S'N M

gT-uer  gT-uer  gr-uer  gO-uer  9Q-uer  go-uer
0STS
8TOT 91e| WO} 00¢$
%G- UMOP S301id
=
0S¢S 3
c
4
=}
o
00€$
05€$

3J1dd S31VS INOH 'S'N NVIAIN

‘[9A3] [e20] B 1k 124dJ433Ul 03 3 NP SDWIIDWOS e
SO13S13€1S |euOllBU Suesw yaiym ‘uoliedo| Aq AjjnjSuiueaw Asen

(xipuaddo 23s) 6T/TE/8 Jo sb ‘GHVN ‘biaquioo|g :921n0S

S}wJdd SuisnoH suel1s SuisnoH

6T-unf 90-9°4 76710

6/-unf

99-9°4
0

00S

000T

00ST

000¢

6T-uer 8T-uer 0052
000T

%&KVDQ« 000€

00ST 00S€

SLINY3d 8 SLYVLS DNISNOH

6T0C

6T/15/8 fo sp ‘G344 :924n0S

VS AOA $9|eS SaWoH 8unsixy sn ——
p|oS sasnoH Ajiweq auQ MaN SN ——

¥10¢

6002 %002 666T
(0s)
(ov)
(0€)
(02)
(o1)
0T
(0]4
0€
oy
0s

(%) Yimouo

(AOA) S31VS INOH 'S°'N

'S921pU| SHWISd SuisnoH pue s1iels SuisnoH gHVYN 2yl Aq
paiedipul se ‘sueah Juadad ul AlAIOe Jap|Ingawoy Suisid S199|4ad
A|93]1] S9|BS SWOY M3U Ul 9SE3JdU| UY "AOA %8T+ O 9184 4193u04ls

ued spuaJy 9o1d swoy eyl Jaquiawad 03 nydjay sAemje si 3

"U0ISS9I3J 404 papeay oq Aew 1eyl Awouods ue uj Jo 1¥Jew
3uisnoy 3ul|je} e ul swoy e aseydsnd 031 Ysim jou op s4aAng
Auew se wnijuswow aAlledau a1ea4d Aew Awouods 'S N 3yl
J0 Butuayeam Jaynny pue saolud 3uljje4 *Z0 Ul AOA %G- UMop
sem 3214d 3jes awoy 'S uelpaw 3y] ‘udj|e} aAey sa214d SwoH

e 18 MaJ3 19yJew ||eJaA0 3y3 Jo uolpod J3|jews Jey} e ‘sajes
awoy MaN ‘1sn3ny ul AOA %9° 7+ M43 sa|es awoy 3ullsix]

‘AllAoe ayudial

Aew pue diysisaumo sawoy Jo 1502 3y} pasea sey sajed 23e3row
pue s21keJ 159493u] Ul doJp U234 Y3 ‘U9AIMOH "8TOT Ul

pamols AjiAIloe sajes pue ‘s3ayJew awos ul Ajisspow 3ul|je) aJe
$9014d WOH "uojsuedxa d1WOUOID JUI3J 3Y3 1N0Y3noJy3 wooq
3uouis e Joye Jjo 3ujo0d 9q 03 sieadde 1a3Jew 3uisnoy ay |

SUISNOY



610¢ 191enp yiy

£ STLIOA

euIyd

elpu|

eIssny

lizeig

suonen
SJldd

ueder

2U0z0JNn3

$91e1S paun

A adeaspue] Juawisanu|
61/0€/9 61/0¢/6 61/0€/9
%9°€ %0°€ %9

LT/TE/TT 61/0¢/6 61/1€/€
%58 %07 %8S
61/TE/8 61/0¢/6 61/0€/9
%EV %0t %60
61/TE/8 61/0¢/6 61/0€/9

%8'TT %6°C %0'T
61/0€/9 61/0¢/6 61/0¢/9
%19 %1€ %0°S
61/1€/S 61/0¢/6 61/0€/9
%E'C %70 %0'T
61/T€/8 61/0¢/6 61/0€/9
%YL %3°0 %C'T
61/0¢/6 61/0¢/6 61/0€/9
%S¢ %L'T %EC

wawAojdwaun  (A0A ‘IdD) (AOA ‘|eay)
uonepul dds

ealy

‘'N'3 @Y1 wouy spodwi Jo g5 /S uo
%SC-0T Usamiaq syley paljdde 's'n
9yl — J4914enb ayy Jano souadinsal

B MBS ‘N3 3yl pue 's'N a3y
U39M13( SUOISU} dpeJ} Juewloq

190300 40 3uluui3aq ay3

1€ "D'Q uol3ulysepn ul Syj|e1 apedy
panuijuod 03 paaude sapls oMl ayL
‘syjuswisn(pe jj1iel 91eJNsuUsWWO0d
YHM pajel|eiad asauiy) ayl ‘sainp
01 pasodxa Ajqualind jou suodwil
9sauIy) Ul gOOES Sululewas ay}
uo %Gt 03 dn Jo suonisodwili el
Se ||am se ‘spodwl 3sauly) payliel
-ApeauJje ul goges uo say1y a1el
3}14€3 p3|NpPayds 'S'N SYL "P4OM 8y}
punoJe speJ} 10edw] 03 anu3uod
Ai1] []!m suoiennodau eulyd-sn

"%S°€ 18 MO|
JeaA-0g e 1y JuswAojdwaun “gn
3yl U] '2q0o|8 ay3 punoJe Jamoj 3d13
03 panul3uod sajeJ JuawAojdwaun

‘Ad1jod aniepowwodoe

aJow y3noiyl ymmou3

JIWOU023 4335|0q 03 3dwaie

pue ul dajs 03 Syueq |eJ43uad o) 3Nd

e Se e1ep UOIIe[ul P[IW SY} PIMIIA
aAey sypund Auew pue ‘syayJew
pado|aAap |euol}eUIDIU| SSOJOE
panpgns paulewsaJ sey uolie|ju|

‘uolsuedxa

ssauisnq 21ea1pul ||13S S|INd 243Yym
10193S $92IAJI3S J4234E| BY3 OUI

[11ds []Im ssaudeam Sulinioejnuew
J3Yyiaym ua3s aq 01 194 sey

3 L'Tv 03 |19} Suipeas uewdan ay |
‘06 Mo|aq Suipead e Aq pajedipul
A1011143) AJeuol3oeI3uU0D 03Ul JBYMINY
‘£'Gt 01194 [INd 8ulinjoejnueN
2u0z0Jn3 IXJEIA Syl "elep |INd
8unnyoejnuew ueadoiny Awoo|3 Aq
pajeuiwn||l Sem Yalym ‘UMopmols
Sunnyoejnuew |ego|8 syl sem
Jauenb pJaiyl ayl ur awayy Jofew vy

‘%9°0 Aq yimous |eqo|3 6TOZ donpad
pInom pajewnnss dJ30 3yl yaiym
‘SUOISUD] SpeJ] IDM SUOISIADI
pJsemumop ay3 SulAlqg ‘%0’

03} %'E€ WOJ} 15823104 JEIA Jepud|ed
0C0C SH pUB %6°C 01 % € WOl
yimoJ3 |eqo|3 404 15e33404 Jeah
Jepua|ed gTOZ SH N2 Juswdojanaq

21WOoU07 0o} uoneziuediQ ayl —

ArewiuIns SOTWOU0J9 [BUOI}BULIDIU]



6T0C 491eny Yy
ST adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

aspafaJ 1Ua2a. 3sow 1o 6T/0E/6 Jo sp ‘biaquioolg :224n0S

QUOZOINT o= = = =
ueder

T1-2=d

ueder

Solyg 3UO0Z0UNT = = = = = SN

eulyo

90-das 6T-3ny ST-10 80-924

JARCELS

v1-9°d ¢TI 60-uUnf €0-22d

%0

%C

%b

%9

%8

81-23@

I\I/\l\nx_o
N 2]

%0T gr-unt

%CT

Y

%Y1 %

J1VYd LINIWAOTdININN

"%SG°9-0"9 UdaMiaq

s1 yimou3 6TQZ 404 98ued 108.e) |erdiyo s,3ulllsg "z66T

JO J9uenb 1s41 9yl 90UIS Yimoud Jo 91ed 1S9MO|S S}l U4aenb
P41y 9y ul seah-i1ano-1eah 940'9 papuedxa 44O asauiy)d

%G € 18 MO| JedA-0g

e 1y uswAojdwaun “S°'n ay3 u| *290|3 9yl punoJe JaMOo| X213
01 panuiuod sajed JuswAojdwaun "Adjjod sAlzepowWOdIE
2Jow Yy3noJay3z ymoJas 21wouods J335|0q 03 1dwane

pue ul da3s 03 SHueq |eJ3ud JOJ DND B Se elep uolle|jul

pliw 3yl pamaln aney sypund Auew pue ‘syaylew padoaAsp
[eUOIBUIDIUI SSOJDE PANPANS pPaulewal Sey uolleu|

61/0¢/6 fo sp ‘biaquioolg :221n0S

NN ———
SN —
¥0-4dy

(AOA 1dD) NOILV14NI

61/0&/9 fo sp ‘Biaquioojg :221n0S

ueder K

SJlYyg ——— BUOZ0INJ e = ===

90-dss  €0-23@

%9-

JARCELS

00-ung
%t-

¥1-92d ¢I-1BN 60-uUnf

%C- %¢-

%0
%0
%C
%€
%t

%9 %9

%8 %6

%01 %1

(AOA) HLMOUYD dao 1v3Iy

%0'T

Agq yimous asaulyd 6T0T pue ‘%/°0 Aq Yyimoa3 's'n 6T0T ‘%9°0
AQ ymou3 |eqo|3 gTOZ 22npaJ pjnom palewilsa d30 ays
Y21YyM ‘SUOISUD] SpEeI] DI9M SUOISIADI pJemumop ayl Suialqg
'%0°€ 01 %{7'€ WOJj 15833404 JedA Jepus|ed 0zQg Sil pue

%6°C 01 %'€ wou) yimou3 |eqo|d 404 1sed3404 Je3A Jepua|ed
6T0T S3 1D JUBWAO[BAS( d1WOU0IT 404 uolleziuediQ ayl

'%0°'T punoJe Jo yimou3 JeaA-1ano

-1e9A pajsod aney yaiym ‘suolieu pado|aaap JaYio 0} dAlle[al
92UewJo412dINo ulpuaIXa U914enb puods Yl Ul %E'T

JO YIMou3 dqo JeaA-1an0-1e3A patani|ap S91e31S parun 3yl

SOTWIOU09d [BUOI}BUIOIU]



9T

6T0¢C 491enD Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

'%0T 1€ 1Jels 01 1S Jeadlie
[BI2J3WIWOD UO Sile] "%ST
1€ 1Je1S 01 135 9593Yd pue
‘191anq “jdod ‘934402 ‘DuIm
‘Aaysiym Suipnjoul syonpoud
pOOJ SNOLIBA UO Syjlie]|
61/81/01

‘18T 4990120

9A1103J8 Ss1lodxa ueadouny

40 gG°/S U0 Salnp pasunouuy
61/2/0T :s91e1S payun

‘|e33||1 249m

snqgJiy Jueld uolelAe youau4
91 4oy} salpisqns ‘N°3 sa|ny

61/2/01

:uoneziuediQ speu] pliomMm

610T ‘24990300

"19g03100
Aj4ea ul D°g uoiduiysepn

ul 9ae|d 3.y ||Im Yd1iym syj|e1
3peJ] JO punoJ yET e 01 9343y
61/s/6

1$31e1S payuN 1 eulyd

"%0€ 03 %S¢C WoJy payly 2q
[[!M spodwil 9sauly) ul §0STS
UO SyJlueY ‘5T 490120 UQ ‘93el

%0T |euldlio ayl ueyy Jayied
%GT e 14e1s |[Im syodwi
asauly) ul gooEss 01 SuiAjdde
1sT 42quia1das uo 10949

931 01 Pa|NPAYIS Sylie]
61/€2/8 :sa1.1S panun

‘6T/ST/TT
pue 6T/T/6 UO BAI1D3Y4D
‘spodwl "S'n Ul gg/S uo

%0T-%G JO Sijlier mau paljddy
6T/€2/8 ‘euiyd

"6T/ST/TT 01 6T/1/6 30343
Sj4liel %0T DY} JO dwos shejag

6T/€T/8 :s91€35 Panun

‘uolze|ndiuew

Aduauund jo suoneda)e
'S'N sayngauJ ‘saseydund
|eanynoui8e ‘SN syeH
61/9/8 :euiyd

"1ST J2qwia1das aA1103Y)d
‘spood Joawnsuod 3uiylo)d
pue 21uoJ123|3 Suipnjul
suodwi asaulyd Ul 400€S
Suruiewsau ayy oy payjdde

9 PINOM }j1i€e] %0T € 1yl
pasunouue dwnu] uapisaid
6T/T/8 :s1e1s panun

IVHONVHS NI
SNIVL 6T/TE/L DNIMOT104

7

6T0C 12qwaldas-sndny

'spoo3d
|eanynouse ‘s n Jo
saseyaund 15004 01
s9a.43e Ajjediyjoun

61/62/9 :eulyd

‘spoo3d
9leIpawJalul ‘SN
42931-y31y uipsodwi
awnsaJ 01 Auedwod
SMoO||e ‘1amenH

uo 92ue]S Saxe|ay
61/62/9

1s91e1S pauun

L1INININS 029

610C ‘6z dunf

‘wesdoud

(ddIN) 02030144
SU01123104d JueJdSIN
9y} papuedxa yaiym
‘|leap 1uswadiojua
uoneJgiwwi

ue uo jJuawaause
Suimo||o} papuadsns
Ajpnuyepul syiel
6102/L/9 :031xaN
'3 S33e1S PaHuUN

"sT 4990320 Aq

%G 03} dA0W p|Nod
Yoiym ‘0T aung
9A1309)49 sodwi
UBDIX3A ||B UO
S}4lIBY 9%G Sadunouue
dwnu] juapisaid
6T/0€/S

1s3)e1S payun

6TO0Z aunf - Aey

SUOLWILIOY) DIPSWINIM :321N0S

‘saluedwod

4291 °'S'N wouy

440 1 Sumno as1| Auus,,
S,}1 UO IamenH sade|d
6T/91/S :sa1e1s panun

15T 9UN[ 139449 9)€] 0}
P3|NP3Yds g09s Uo sajly
91eJ J}14e] 91BJNSUSWIWOD

yum spuodsay
6T0Z/€T/S ‘eulyd

'syiodwi

9sauUIY) Ul 9STES
|euollippe ue uo salnp
%G S19pIsuod Ajpariodau
pue ‘%Gz 01 %0T WoJ4
suodwi asaulyd Jo 4002
uo S91eJ J1uel SIH
61/0T/S :s@1e1S payun

6T0C Aen

9jepdn apedf,



LT

adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

1TPOID 29 SOJR
9UIOOUL POXL



8T

610¢ 191enp yiy

adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

61/05/6 Jo sp ‘biaquioo|g :324n0S

%T0°L %859 eissny
%S0°L %¥0°S lizeag
%Y1 € %EE'T BuIyd
%C0'T %90'T eljeJisny
(%1Z°0) (%z€°0) ueder
%670 %8L°0 N
%SE'T %S9°0 923319
%80 (%82°0) Aey
%ST°0 (%15°0) ureds
(%£2°0) (%65°0) douel
(%£5°0) (%£5°0) Auewag
%99°'T %I8'T $91e15 panun
1e3A-0T (W€E) wial voys ealy

‘Ad1jod 3O e43-SISI4D YHM PIsnjuod
9q 03 J0U ‘,YyImoJ3 193ys adue|eq 4o
uondwnsaJ oluedio, ue Ajiasnl pjnod
yaiym ‘anssi , uiquin|d, |ejoueuly

e se sajes odau ul yids Ja1q

93U} POMBIIA S|eID1}4O PO "SHOOM M3}
e JO 95JN0J 3Yy3 JIAO S}dyJew Asuow
01Ul uol||ig 0OES 40 3undalul
‘PaUDAIRIUI PB4 MJOA MIN YL
‘paulesisuod sem Aypinbi| y3iuiano
Se paduns ‘Ysed JO SI9M0JI0q
wJa3-1oys Aq pred aied 1ydiuiano
9y3 uasaidals yoiym ‘sajes oday

“JUSWSAO|A JB1S-dAI4 DY)

pue Ajied 211eJ00Wa(Q 9y} UsaMIaq
JUSWUJIA0S UOI}|BOD MU B

JO uolew.oy} ay3 Aq paisooq ‘%z80
01 %8T'T 1134 spI3IA puoq Jeah

-0T ‘Aje1] u| "%0 mo|aq panow aAIND
uS1949A0S UBWJID) D413UD BY3 pue
‘SMO| awll-||e YysaJd4 payonoy sp|alA
puoq JeaA-0T ‘Auewsan u| ‘1owwn|d
0} panunuod sp|alA udiaianos [eqo|o

"sT J9qwanopN Sujuuidaqg ‘yuow
Jad uol||1q 023 40 saseyaund 3asse
}Je1S3J P|NOM 1} pdunouue pue

%0S°0- 0} %0P"0- WoJ} d1ed ysodap
ulew sil 1nd gH3 3yl ‘suoileyoadxa
yym aul| ul 4aquaidas ul

a3exoed sninwils Yysalj e pasanl|ap
yueg |esaua) ueadoini ayl

"SOYIY 3384 %GZ'0 OM] JO SUO JBYYD
109dxa / pue ‘©3ueyd ou 10adxd

T ‘0702 40 pud ay3 Aq 1nd %570
J3Yynny auo 303dxa siaquiaw /T JO
8 10]d 10p Jaqua1das 3Y3 J3d 'Skl
159433ul 40 yied auniny A|y1 ay3

uo papiAlp Jeadde sisquiaw HINOA

"%00°C-SL'T 03 spuny |eJapa} 104
93ues mau ay3 8uidulq ‘s3unsasw
Jaquiaydas pue Ajnr su yioq

Ul %G2°0 Aq 91eJ 159431Ul MJewyduaq
S} 40} 38ueds a3yl INd IRIWWO0)
19)4e|A uadQ |esapad ayl

‘uolsuedxa 2]WOU0ID

Jayuny uieisns o1 Aadjjod Aseysuow
Jo Ayoeded pajiwi| ayz Sunip
‘uoiyoe |easly 40y pajeadde siayueq
|ed3ua) "Syueq |edjuad |eqo|d woJs
92uepingd ysinop pue suolleldadxs
uonejjul painw Aq pageinooua

‘pal||ed spuoq usiaJanos |eqo| —

TUOWIUOIIAUS 9)BI 1S9IIU]



6T

6T0¢C 491enD Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

0~ O N < M N I O

(SH1) valiga/asuadx3 1satayu]

19ap [p101 Aq papinlp asuadxa 1531a1ul — 6T/0E/9 JO SO YIUAT [[1LI3)A DILIWY fO yubg :22IN0S

N3ay¥Nng 1934 A131A HOIH

"$92404 JB|NJ3S 9531 YI1EM 03 SNUIIUOD [|IM I\ "DWODUI JO dJeYsS
191e0.8 e oye1 03 suIaq 921AI9S 1gap H ‘@unssald Aseuonie|jap

01 ppe Aew speoj 1gap Jaysiy ‘paiyl "AjpHuyapul anuuod

0} pa312adxa 3aq 10U p|noys Sul4aauiSua |eldUBUL WOJ) SIEDA 1USJ3l
ul YymoJg yijoad 93e10d100 Juediudis ‘puodas “swa|qold d1Wouodd
PIOAB 01 MO| S91BJ 153491Ul d33) 03 SJUBWUIAA0S 10} SBAIIUIUI
91e342 Speo| 1qap 4aYy8iy pue s328pnq papuedxa ‘1si14 ‘24n1ny

9yl IN0Qge dAIlBWIOLUI 3] 108} Ul ABW SIUDAS 353y Ing "uodn 10e
03 1|NJ1Y4IP pUB ‘4BNJ3S pue SUIAOW-MO|S ¢ 0} PUD] SD1kJ 1S3J31UI
pue s|aA3| 1gap ul saduey) ¢suoiiedljduwi JUSWISIAUL Y3 aJe ey

"JUWIUOJIAUD SIY} Ul paualysiay aJe sysiJ dA31|3q dM ‘JINIMOH
"S91BJ 153433Ul JaMo| yonw Aq 19s440 Aja8ie| 1gap 18y} jo uaping

6T/0£/9 fo sb ‘34 :924n0S

awoou| a|qesodsiq o 13 se sjuawAed 143 ployasnoH

(SHY) YaLllg93/19ea 9568110/ n— SUIA|OASY TH E—
Ueo7 0INY I— pJed 1paJ) n—
ZT-JeiN 60-4eA 90-4eANl €0-4eIN UEBOT JUSPNIS J9Y10 N
0 nnnun 8T-1BA ST-1eN CT-1eN 60-1eN 90-1eN €0-1eN
1G3p SUIDIAISS 4O 350D ) ® g 0 <
e} 1nq ‘SuIsl 1Gap [eI0L [AY 3 s|aA9| 199p Jaysiy ay1dsap v
20 e \ ‘U3||e} Sey 1qep JO UapINg YL mnvn
g g
€0 P (0)% S 3
2 a
70 5 N~ 2
. X =3
S0 o GT 0T »
= 3
=3 —
90 g 5
3 =
o o &
L0 0z ST

N3g¥ng 193d ATOHISNOH

9Y1 Y1M 1gap JO 9sn 421eal3 — plJom 3y} punoJse Suldinddo S| 1eym
sI siy3 sieadde 3| "uoneniis s,A111us ay3 03 ySi JuedludIS ppe J0u
S90p 1gap |euolnippe siyy ‘@8ueyd jou saop usawAed 1g9p Ajyuow
s,A111U3 ay3 1eY3 0S Yy3noua ||e} sa1eJ 153491UI INQ Agap uo dn speo)
Aua ue 41 1eyy andue Aew awos *109ap 340w Uo 3upjey Jo uapJng
91 JO Yydnwi 195440 dARY S21BJ 153491Ul JOMO| ‘A|Snoauelnwis

‘Suldueuly [|BISAO JO 924N0S pattaaud e

se 1g9p 1y3nos AjSuisealoul os|e aaey s3ssauUIsSN( ‘S||es 109p 4O 150D
9U1 SV Y31y 249M S91eJ 152491U1 USYM 10U 3J9M 1BY] |EIILUOUODD
saseyaind Auew sayew 3uipueuly Jadeayd — puaJy |eanieu

e Sl SIYL "1g9p 4918243 UO ude] dARY SP|OYISNOY puUe s3ssaulsnq
Auew QUBWIUOJIAUS 1Bl 1S9431Ul MO| B PAJSIUD SBY PlJOM dY] Sy

S92.10]J sutsoddo oml — 3qop 1808 SUISTY



0¢c

6T0¢C 491enD Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

Ainseau] Ajel] —— Ainseas) soueuq Ainseas) epeue) ——

Ainseas| AuewJsan Ainseas) uedef —— Ainseas] )N ——— Anseas) N ——

AOE

AOC AST ACT AOT A6 AL AS AV AE AT AT N9 INE NI

¥'0-
€0-
0
T°0-

AOE

00

T0

(%) @8ueyd p|aA

0
€0
0

YVIA LX3IN 4IAO SIONVHI d3ildi

6T/0€/6 3AIND BUIYD 6T/0€/6 anND Ajey|
6T/0€/6 aAIN) ddueld 6T/0€/6 @AIND wopsuly pauun —— 6T/0€/6 ann) Auewuan
6T/0€/6 @AIND epeUR) ——— 6T/0€/6 @AN) uedef —— 6T/0€/6 @nn) Aunseas) SN ——
A0C AST ACT  AOT A6 AL AS AV AE AT AT WOWEINT
%1-
- %0
%T
e

%C

%€

%v
%S

SIAYNI A13IA LNIINNYIAOD V401D

61/0€/6 fo sb ‘Biaquioojg :221n0S

euly) —— Ajey| ——— 2ouel4 wopsuly payun ——

Auewuan epeue) —— uedef — SN ——

AOE AOC AST ACT  AOT A6 AL AS AV AE AT AT WOWEWT
%€~

%C-

%1~

%0
%1
%C

%E

SYVIA IAI4 LSVT 4IAO SIONVHI IAUNI A13IA

S0/1€/2T amn) Aunseal] SN —— 0OT/1€/¢T @nn) Ainseal) SN —— 9T/1€/¢T aan) Ainseas) sn ——
LT/T€/TT @nn) Aunseal) sn 8T/1€/TT a@mn) Aunseal| SN ——  6T/0€/6 9AIN) Ainseau) s ——
AOE AOC AST ACT  AOT AL AS AE AT AT WOINEINT

i

0

T

———— ¢

—_— €

14

S

JAUNI a13IA °S'N

TUSWIUOIIAUSD PIOLX



610¢ 191enp yiy

STLISA

|4 adeaspue] Juawisanu| \l\lsn
61/¥Z/0T Jo sb ‘biaquioojg :32in0S
D jo Ayljiqeqold (%00°2-%S£'T) @8uey) oN jo Aujigeqo.d MIH o Alljiqeqoud
6T-das 6T-unr 6T-1eN 81-22@
N, %0

%0T

%0¢

durjeow 708

10§ 12903190 %0

°oU3} 18 %9c 0

Aq urege sojel
Mo 03 PaJ oYl
100dX9 S101S9AU]

suorjeloadxo Yim
ouI[ UT ‘%67 0 £q
spunj [eiepaj JI0j
oduel ST 1Nd Pay
oY ‘Toquuagdeg U]

%09

%09

%0L

%08

%06
— \>. %00T

NOISIJ3a 31VYH @34 4390100 HO04d S31LI119va0dd d3indNi s3dnind

surjeow pa,J 19(039()



(44

610¢ 191enp yiy

adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

6T/0€/6 Jo sb ‘biaquioolg ‘assinS 1paJ) ‘sApjaipg :321n0S

(341] 403A-p) uibipW JUNOISIF,

6T/0£/6 fo sb ‘biaquioolg :3921n0S

61/0€/6 Jo sp ‘biaquioolg ‘sAbjaing :321n0S

SVO 2|deissuod AH asn SVO aJejyi|esH AH Asn A318u3 9| ——
%L %St «SUBOT YURg 'S°N SVO [eLasnpul AH asn SY0 >mo_€ﬁ£ AH asn A813u3 AH SN 849qWoo|g AH SN sAepueg
SVO Ss[elaieN AH asn SVO "Wwwo) AH asn -88v sn shepueg ‘d1o) sn SuoT shepueg
SVO "wwoj AH asn SVO Jus sjeueuly AH asn J7-unp eT-ung g0-unr co-unp Tg-unp
. X . SVO "251Qsuo) AH asn AS13u3 AH SN Suaqwoo|g a - a a a
%C'€ %L'E PIBIA USIH ‘SN %0
6T-9°4 LT-d3S 9T-AeN ¥1-92@
o oo dio) 00t
%T'T %C'T apelo AUl ‘SN %S
00S
%S'T %L'T dio) 's'n 8uon i %0T
81/0€/6 61/0€/6 e 00TT %ST
(SvO) peaids 3pasd 00vT oz
(Sd9) sav3iyds 40123S A13IA HOIH SAv3iydds

*9A110eI)1E 1SoW Jeadde syasse pinbi| aiow pue Ayjenb

J9Y81y ‘s193JewW SN UIYIAA 9UBIS YIS 3IPDJI [BJINBU ||BJSAO UE U]
3jnsaJ pjnoys Sujuoilisod siy| "anjeA aAI11deI}IE SJ0W 4340 03 sieadde
Yd1ym 1gap 1a34ew Suidiawa 01 1ySI9MISA0 Ue YUM ‘pajuelliem

9q Aew sueo| yueq pue ‘UpaJtd p|alA ydiy ‘apesd Juswisaul ‘SN

01 1y31amuapun uy ‘AyAnde ynejap 4o Aysuadoud Jaysiy pue speasds
11paJ2 SuluapIm Yiim apIdulod 01 spual Aljize|on aoAa-a1e7 "y su

11paJd Joy pajesuadwod Ajrenbape Suiaq aJe s103saAUl dAS1|] J0U
Op 9M ‘S3)JewW }PaJd Ul JOIABYI(Q 3]2A2-31E| JOAO SUIIIUOD UO paseq

‘'S9AOW 24n1ny SuipunoJsins Ajuielsadun pue 3942
3upjly s,pa4 ay1 ur asned e Agq pajoedwi sem sse|d 39sse 3y ‘491ienb

3Y3 SulNp smoj JIay1 JO }JO 9504 S31BJ 152491U] Se dduew.oad
dA13IS0d 1S9pOoW SWOS PaJualIadxa sey 19yJew ueo| yueq ayL

((%9°2T+) HMpaJ0 opesd Jusawisaaul Suiwiopadispun Ajpysis ang
‘(%¥°9+) sueo| jueq 3ujwJioyiadino Ajjeldalew ‘QlA % TT+ pauldnial
aAney spuoq p|alA y3iH ‘uiede asuo Ja3ienb pJaiyl sy ui spuoq

pajel-g pue -3)) Yioq pawJioyiadino spuoq palel-gg ‘s1asse ysu

JOJ JUSWIIUIS pauayl3uaJls sey ‘9194 1paJd ay3 usayrdus| Ajjennualod
PIN02 ya1ym ‘sa1aijod a3ed 3153493uUl J31SES JO UOoIedIDIIUY "SSIUYSIAOP
9AJI9S3Y |edapa4 Ag paroedwi AjpAinsod usaq sey |esauad ul 3pal)
‘poliad 2y J9A0 3|qeIS IBYMIWOS PAUIBWDI S}19SSe IpeJd Jusawisanul
Mo|aq se €D Sulnp Ajay3iis pauaiydiy speasds puoq plalA ysiH

JUS W UOIIAUD JTPAIL))



€¢

6T0C 491eny Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

T 6T0C

——— e 8T0C

61/0€/6 0 0 ‘YauA1 [j11aN fog '1aquioo]g :921n0S
douenss| AH [eqo|9 |

NN NNNNNN
o o
= B
= O

o O O o o o
(SNOI7119 $) IDNVNSSI 1¥9019

90UeNss| ueo yueg |eqo|o |

NN NNDNNNN
O O O O O O O O

SO0 o066 oo o
< T, B VO N =

0

-ﬁom

00T

0ST

0o

N
o
o
o

o
S
o~

uoljig $

[ e = S e =
N o bk wWwN

0T

paiybiam und — 6T/0E/6 Jo so ‘YouAT jj1iiapy vfog :924n0S

1eJ 3|neyap JAT pI3IA YSIH SN m
8 9 1% C

o

spoo9 |eyde)
$10Npo.d Jawnsuo)
s|enueuly

pood

Suiwen

a.eD Y3jeaH

21ns|a7 13 S|910H
21e)53 |eay
uoleyiodsuel|
sannn

S9IIAIDS [BIDIDWIWOD
ASojouyoa |

BIPAN

s|euaieln

|'e1ay
SUOIEIIUNWWOI33L
aAowoINy

A81au3

(SHLNOW 2T LSV1) SL1NV43A Y0L1I23S AH 'S'N

‘Suluaydil Asersuow pasned sey aAI9sSaY |eJDPD4 dY3 1Y)
MOU S$31114NJ3S d3kJ Sulleo)) J0j puewap Jamo| Agq pasuanjjul
Al ‘@oed s,4e3A 1se| puiyaq Ajpuesiyiudis st aouenssi

19)Jew ueo 'sp|alA ul dip e jo 98ejueApe 300} SI01SaAUI
se Jaquwia1das ul paseasdul AlAIloe anss| plalA y3iy ssolo

S| puaJ} AJ9A023J SIY] Ul |BSIDASL JUDI3J 3Y] USASMOH “dwli}
1eY3 90uls Ajauedyiudis panosdwi aney saied AJISA0D3J puoq
pIa1A y3iH s10329s 3uluiw/sjeraw pue A3isus Aq palessussd
9J9M 1eY3 9TQZ-STOZ Ul US S} NEJSP JO SABM B WOJ) PAIDA0IDI

6T/0€/6 J0 so “YouAT jjL1Id N Vfog :224n0S

S9NIPOWWOD X3 SN

PI2IA Y3IH SN PI3IA Y3iH 1934e A padojanaq
61-uer 9t-uer gr-uer Qt-uer  /Q-uer  pyo-uer  TQ-uef
0
S
o
[0}
o
or =
-
6T-uef 81-uef xR
0
4 0t

(4V3IA-T ONIT10¥) 31VY 11NV43A AH

Ajle1rnuassa aney siayJew palA ys8iy pue ueoj Jojuas

"JUSWUOIIAUD

1U3J4NJ 3Y3 Ul $S341S 03 auoJd Ajjerdadsa ag Aew 1031035
S9I}|13N pUB ‘W023|3} ‘|1B1aJ 4DWNSUO) "UBSIOIN d'[ WOJ} elep

03 8ulpJodoe ‘%7 "¢ Jo a8esane wIal-3uo| aYyl Mojaq sulewal

‘8uiyozem yyiom pue 3|gejou

pue %' T Sem Ja1ienb pJiyi ay3 Jo pua ay3 1e el }neap
paiy3iom-ied ayi ‘sueo| 104 ‘%G €-0'E JO 93uel 3eiane Wi}
-3u0| s3I MO|2q SulewW?J INQ %G Z 03 paseasdul pialA ysiy 4oy
91kl 3 nejap paydiam-ied ay] ‘Aljire|on 9o1ud aydsap ‘19yJew
11p3J2 'S'N 9Y3 Ul 3|gel1s pue Mo| uaaq sey Alinlloe 3 nesaq

Q0UBNSST ) JNeBJO(]



124

6T0¢C 491enD Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

Aymby



610¢ 191enp yiy

adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

6T/0€/6 40 SO 1IN IS14 XXOLS ‘1DSN ‘SIUIWISIAU] [|aSSNY :921N0S

(%1°0) (%0°2)

(%2°8)

(%6°)

%b'S (%L2)

%S'TT %E'T

%CY (%€°1)

%L'€

%0V

(%6°8)

%EV

(%22) (%C1)

%9°€ %6'C

%y'T (%22)

%8'€ (%¥'T)

%E'T (%1°T)

%S'T

%' T

(%)

%L'T

(s394eA SuiSiawz DSIAY)
s1Je Suidisw]

(SZTTIINNIN)
ueder

(00T 3S14)
NN

(0g xx0315 04n3)
QuozoJn3

(34v3 1DSN)
984e7 |euoneusalu|

(4mouD 00T |125SNY)
yimoJo agie sn

(an1BA 000T [195SNY)
anjep adieq sn

(0007 |12ssny)
de) jlews sn

(005 d%8s)
de)y adie1sn

(pa8pay) (pa8payun)

NYNL13Y TVIOLYVIAT

(paspay) (paspayun)

N¥N.L3Y V101 1D

"‘9duewJopadiapun

JO unJ 413y} panuiuod

9ABY J0}JB) DN|BA pUE J0}oB)

3zIS 3y ‘91ep-01-4e3A (%t T+
000T [13SShY ‘%" Z- 000T |19SSNY)
S)203S 934e| pawJoiadiapun
$}003s ded ||ews 3[Iym

(%S T+ Yimouo 00T |19SSNY ‘%t T+
an|eA 000T ||19ssny) Jaxenb paiyy
9y3 3unnp s3}201s ymmouad yim Jed
UO SeM 3dUewJ043d X203S an|ep

's4010e} 9say3 ul 3uluonisod
dW?JIX3 pue ‘suolieydadxa
sninwis |easty/Aserauow

‘SM3U 21WOU0I3 Pa3IAAXd

uey3 Jo1aq JO uolleuIquod

e 01 anp A|1] sem ||e} ayl ‘sAep
|e49ASS Ul passanal Ajadie| syuow
aAl} Jold ay3 jo aduewdopad
YHM ‘JUDAS UOIIRIASP pJepuels
-l}nWw e sem }oj||3s 3yl "€0

Ul P244N220 SYJ031S SN|eA 03Ul SHI01S
wnjusawow woJj uolyelod adie| v

‘SJ103saAUl padpayun
40} $3ss0| Adualund pue Allj13e|oA
P2183J0 YdIYM ‘S310UaLINd JO 1Y seq

pa1ySiam-apeJy e 03 dAIle|a] €D

Ul %9°Z paieloaidde Jejjop 's'n ayL —

'SSO|

s3ujuJea Jo siayenb aA13Nd3SUOD
934Y3 40y XoeJs3 uo sainba 's'n ind
PINOM YdIYM ‘%T - 9q 03 pa3oadxa
SI ymmou3 sduiuiea AOA 00S d'8S
‘J93enb pJiy3 ay3 uj ‘suolzenjea
Y31y AjaAire|al pue ‘%/'T

J0 ymmou3 s3uiuies 1ej) Ag payiwi|
uaaq A|y|1] 9AeY suaniay eaA ised
91 J9AO %€ P 4O SuJn}aJ dledapow
paJaAlI9p sey 00S d%8S @Yl

"9WOdU| PAXI) JO SSUDAIIORINE

9y31 donpaJ pue sdujuies

1935|0q S931e4 MO| SE ‘S)201S

JO aAloddns aq 01 spialA s n ul
Sau|29p Jayliny 303dxa 9\ Ua3enb
9y3 490 sa21ud Ayinba pajioddns
A|9|1] S19)JBW [euOI1BUIDIU] JO SD3BI
MO|-BJ1|N 3Y3} Y}IM S3eJ 1S3491U|
‘SN 40 92U3349AUOI SWOS “ped|

03} PaNUIIUOI SIYJeW J[3SIWOP

se (%T'T- 34VI IDSN ‘%L T+

00S d'8S) €D Ul |euoiieulaul

pawJogiadino saninbs ‘N —

JUOWIUOJIIATUD A}INDbr



6T0¢C 491enD Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

6T/05/6 40 SD ‘s,400d 9 pIOPUDIS :92IN0S 6T/TT/0T JO sb 1951904 :921N0S 6T/05/6 J0 SO ‘s,400d 9 PIDPUDIS :92INOS

pIaIA Ainseau] JAQT snuiw pJalA PUPIAIQ 00S d'8S —— yimous sguluie3 m Yimols anuansy m 00§ dBS——

01-2Q 00990 06990  08%3@  0/-%3Q 6T-d25 ET-EN 87-d25 BTEN £1-455

020z JedA Jepuaje)
1

0T-
-
9-

%9°S

(%) 3us043d

%9°0T

SA13lA IAILVIIY

"Y18ua431s 193JeW pue J]WOU0ID dAI3e|3] 03 dNpP

WJ93-19140YS Y1 JOAO W.0413dIN0 01 SNUIU0d Aew SN ‘U9ASMOH
"WJ91-3U0| 9Y3 JOA0 wiopadiapun y3iw sainba oisswop
$15933NnS YaIyMm ‘plJOM 33} punoJe S1ayJew Jaylo 03 dAlle|al
SUOI1BN|BA DAI1DBJIIE SSO| pUB SP|3IA JOMO| J34J0 Saininba 'S N

‘sassed awl} Se [9A3] 213S1|eaJ 2J0W B 0} ||&}

uayy pue ‘Ajjenniul ydiy AjjeaidAy aie suoize1dadxa Yimodo “31seaaloy
93eJane Ajrey e sy siya Ayijeas ur ydnoys ‘wsiwindo 4oy uoseal

Se 0Z0g 404 suoleydadxa ymmoud sdujuiea Ajyo| AjSuiwass o3 yuiod
Aew SJ101S9AU| "AOA %8°Z 20 01 p323dXxa S| €D Ul YIM0J3 sanuanay
'ss0| sSuluJea Jo Sua1ienb SAIINI3SUOD 934y} JO4 e} Uo Sal3inba

6T0T JedA Jepuaje)

%L1
%1V

SNOILVL1D3dX3 SONINYV3I 610 €D

00c¢e
00gc
%C (0[0) 74
00S¢C
009¢
%9 00L¢
008¢
006¢C
%0T 000¢
00TE
0oce

%0

%8

%CT
S31LIND3 °'s'N
'S'N Ind pINOM YdIYyM ‘% T - 3¢ 03 p323dxa S| Yimoad s3ujuies AOA

005 d%8S ‘4a1enb puiyz aya uj ‘suonenjea ysiy Ajaainejas pue ‘%71
10 ymmou3 s3ujuiead mo|s Agq paniwi| usaq Ajay1| 9AeY suan1ay “Jedh

3sed 3y} JONO0 %E ' JO SUINIDJ D}BIDPOW PAIBAIIBP SBY 00S d78S YL

"9WO0dUl PaXI} JO SSAUIAIIORILIE
93 90npaJ pue sSuluiea 49315|0q S31J MO| SE ‘SHI01S JO

aAIoddns ag 03 SpI3IA *S N Ul SUIPAP J9YHINy 103dXd SN “Jaenb
9Y3 490 $9014d Ajinba pajioddns Ajy1| S19)Jew |euoljeulaiul

}JO saied MOJ-eJyjn ayl Yym sajed 1sa491ul ‘SN JO 92U3819AU0D QwoS

‘pe3| 01 PaNUIIUOD S133JeW J11SAWOP Se (%T T- 34V IDSIN ‘%L T+
00S d'8S) Jo1enb pJiyl sy ul jeuoileutalul padsedino saiinba 'sn

A3mba d13semIo(T



610¢ 191enp yiy

STLISA

LT adedspue Juawiisanuj \l\l\l
61/05/6 Jo so ‘biaquioo|g ‘s,100d ’® pIDPUDIS :324N0S
9214d 00S d'8S —— aJeys Jad ssuiuies
o o o o o o o T T~ T S e e e S Y S Y S = Y S SC U TN LU SN
(o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] ~ ~N ~ ~ ~ ~ (o)} (o)} (o)} ()] [e)} (o)} (6] (6] (6] (6] (6] (6] B »
00T OTT
0ct
006T
O€T
00T¢
m
T ©
>
=
4 b
wm 00€¢ 0sT o
S 1
= %
2 sSujules 091 >
su.Janjod 5 00sT Ul YIMOJS AOA %/ ' T+ m
aJnIny Joprua 03 =
¢ 0LT
peo[ Avw ST} ‘N0 00L2
uo1)e[J ssuruIes J| 081
oleJopota 006¢
pot P uo uinial o6t
sey souruLIOfIod Lk ek '
o |30} AOA %L €+
£ymbo ‘g N 001€ 00T

TIAIT SONINYVI B 3714d XIANI 005 dBS

A3mba d13semIo(T



6T0C 491eny Yy
74 adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

61/0€/6 fo sp ‘bBiaquioolg ‘|jassny :924n0S

(3y31y) (Ymoao/anjep) suiniay ssa0x3 Sulj|oy JeaA G Juanbasgns
(3497) uonen|ey a8eiany aAeRY
(21) (ymoun/aniep) 3/d Snze|ay

9T-uer QtT-uer {O-uer 8e-uer ge-uef

\§ \¥ \¥ \¥ \¥ \¥ \¥ \¥ \¥ \¥
PSSO N N I S N
O T M A < R LA

%ST- 3|qqng Yoa1 ayy aduls o0

deayd siy3 usaq Jou sey anjep

2 2 -

%S
i 0T
2 ST

%0T
%ST o¢
%02 s

dV3IHI X001 Ol ONILYVLS INTVA

'sa|diynw 3/d

UYIM0JD Q00T |[9SShY pue anjeA 000T |[9ssnY Uaamiaq Ayliedsip
934e| e Agq paiedipul se ‘deayd Ajjensnun Suiwodaq aJe saoud
anjeA sieadde 31 9|9A2 S1Y3 Ul dWI} 3541} dY3 JOJ ‘MON ‘PaYydI1aJ31s
Suiwodaq s9014d 03 BNp UBY] JBYIEJ SUOSEIJ [BIUSWEPUNY

01 3np pawJoyiadiapun pey S$)201s an|eA 9Snedaq sem SiyL
‘uled souewJoyad Jualsisiad 931dsap ‘DAl3deslle Jeadde jou
PIP S}201S 9N|eA ey} U3aq Sey M3IA JNQ "dpedap 1sed ayl Jano
9JuewJo4adiapun o uni 3uo| e PaUQIYX dABY SHYI03S dn|ep

"S)201S
aN|eA 10J PpUIMpeaYy e Se palde YIIYm (%€ €+) Xapul [|edano

61/05/6 fo s 3514 :221N0S

Yimolds 000¢gy snulw anjeA 000ed ——

98-uef

(AOA) HLMOUYUD SA INTVA

61/0€/6 J0 S0 3514 :324N0S

000T [|9sshy snulw 000 ||9ssny

08-uer ST-Ue[ EO-UB[ €Q-UB[ [6-UB[ TG-UB[ GS8-Ue[ @/-Uef

%0S- %0t~
%07 %06-
%0€- 0z
%0C-

%0T- %01~
%0 %0
S0 %01
%0¢ ot
%0€

%07 %0€
%0S %0

(AOA) dVD 39¥V1 SA dVD TIVINS

9y3 1eaq ASojouyda] uOIIBWIOU| "S}I94D 9SBY3 POIIBISIUNOD
2ouewJsoad (%£9-) ASuaug Jood 1nq ‘@njeA parsooq

YaIym (9%£°T+ 00 d'8S) Xapul ||eJaA0 3Y1 PawIopiadIno (%€ 6+)
SaIN|1IN PUe (%0°¢+) S|[eloueul] "Jd3eNb pJIyl dY3 ul paxiw

Ssem wnjwaJd anjeA ay3 uo 3duew.o}ad 10393S Jo 1oedwi ayL

"'SSauyeaM

JO UNJ JISY} pOPUIIXD DABY J03IB) SN|BA PUB J0)IB ZIS By}
‘91ep-031-4e3A *(%t T+ 000T |195SNY ‘%" - 000T |[9SSNY) SH201s
934e| pawuoyiadiapun $3201s ded [|ews 3|IYM (%S T+ YIMo4D

000T [195snY ‘%" T+ @n[eA 000T ||9ssny) Ja1enb puiyl ay)
3uranp s)}2031s ymmoJd3 yim Jed uo sem aduewopad 3203s anjep

O[A1S 29 9ZIS A3INba d13SoWO(T



6102 J21END Y3y STLI9A

6¢C adeaspue] Juawisanu| \l\l\l
61/0€/6 0 so ‘6T0Z 3yb1iAdo) 07 8 a5y uLBION “d’f :921N0S 61/0€/6 0 so ‘6T0Z 3yb1iAdo) “0) 9 aspyD ubbIO “d’f :921N0S 61/0€/6 0 so ‘6T0Z 1yb1iAdo) 0D 9 asbyD uLBIOW *d’f :224N0S
(00§ d78S) 01]0j10d dAISUIAXT Ul SYIW JO # SAY WNIUSWON INdf——  @N|eA INdf —— WNUBWON INdf——  3N[eA Ndf——
(005 d%8S) o1j0j310d anjeA do] ul syiw Jo # SAY S iR . R 61-das 61-8ny 61-Inf 6T-unr
91-290  0T-92a  ¥0-99d  86-92d  ¢6-99d  98-23Q 09 08
0 S8
08
o1 06
00T
. 56
0cT 00T
f3
- 0T
07 0Tl
0S 09T wnjuawo, SIT
ojul co_.wm#t%bg
09 08T 01Ul UOI1e10J dN|eA oct
ANTVYA OL ANIMAV3IH 1VYNLONYLS (00T = 6002/0€/6 AIX3IANI) (00T = 6T0Z/0€/9 A3IX3ANI)
JINVINYO44H3d 4OL1IV4d JAILVININND HAOT JINVINYO0483d 40L1DV4d IAILVININND €D

10108} 3N|eA 3y} ‘PAUOIIUBW S "S}NSaJ an|eA Jood jo unJ Suo)
‘porsad sisii) |eloueuld |eqo|9-aid ayl 03 9AI1B|a) dwI} B 93eS3U J0U pIp |BSIAAL €D Y] Jaqwialdas Ul J91e| pasIanal

Jo spolad Ja8uoj Joj deayd ulewaJ 03 panuIIUod Suollen|eA A11|11B|OA 10128} SB PAAI|-1IOYS SBM 1JO|[3S 9] JONSMOH
9AI19BIIIE 1SOW Y] Y1IM SH001S ‘9184 1215.) 1eYMBIOS

e Je 9|11uinb wo110q 9yl SUl3IXd MOU dJe SHYI03S dAISUAXD 510108} 953y} Ul SUIUOIISOd BWAIIXD PUE ‘SUOI1EIAAXD

9IYyM Ai03sIy 01 9A1B|21 PAMOJS S3]IUINb J01dE) (SAISUSAXD) sn|NWIs [e2s1y/AIBIUOW ‘SMaU JIWIOUODS pa1dadxa

wonoq pue (deayd) doy aAipdadsal ay1 Jo 1n0/ul parow uey) 491197 JO UOIIBUIGUIOD B 0} SNP A|9Y1] SEM [ESIDAS

$1203S Yo1ym 1e pads ay3 ‘sisi] [eldDUBUIS [BGO|D 3Y3 JIYY 9yl ‘sAep [eJaAas ul pasianad Ajasie| syuow aAly Jord ayy

110108} 3N|eA 3Y) JO JSALIP SulAiapun ASY e S| UOISISAI UBSIA WoJj SUINIIL 32UBWI0JISM YIIM “QUSAS UOIIRIASP PJEPUE]S

-1}NW B SeM }JO[|9S 3y "E€D Ul PaJ4JNdJ0 $HI03S Wnjuswow
"AJ03S1Y 03 9AIe[24 deayd Sulewas WO SYI03IS dN|BA 0IUI SOPEIIP U] SUOIIe10d 3s98Je| 9Y) JO dUQ

00T J9SO0[0 B — 9[A3S A3Inba d1380WI0(]



6102 J21END Y3y STLI9A

adeaspue] Juawisanu| \l\l\l
61/0€/6 fo sv ‘biaquioog :24n0s 6T/0€/6 J0 sD 12SIN :221n0S 6T/05/6 J0 SD |ISIN :221n0S
XSpul [B207 UINISY [BIOL 39N NN IOSN —— N3 DS —— VSN X3 MV DS 34v3 DS Xapul 33v3 DS
XOPUIASA IMEY [BI0L39NDIN DS 6T-AeW  [T-ReW  ST-AeW  gT-unr  TT-unf  go-unf 61-dos 60-das 66-095 68-dos
61-das 6T-unr 6T-1eN 81-990 %0¢- 00S
4 %ST- 00L
00T %01 Lo
%S- 00TT
S0t %0 00€T
%S 00ST
01T
%0T 00LT
STT %ST 006T
%0¢ 00TC
ozt
%ST 00€¢
st %0€ 005¢
(alA) IDNVINHO4Y¥Id ALINDI “N'N (DNI1710Y ¥V3IA-T) ADNIYYND 40 LD3443 S31LIND3 d3d013A3IA TVYNOILVNYILNI

e 3uldaAlRp ‘portad 9yl JOA0 pawioiadino sal3inba asaueder
's19)Jew 03 Ajpualijun se pamala sjuedidiyied
19dew Auew yaiym ‘yxalg ,|eap-ou,, e Jo pooylay|| ‘PJJOM 3Y3 JO 3531 U3 PUE *§°M Y3 USIMIDq
Jamo| e 3uilud uedaq siayJew se pauayiduauis punod S|eIURIaYIP 1. 159J33Ul SUIUBPIM 0 1ied Ul anp suIN3al
9y3 491ienb ay3 Jo pua ay3 pJemo] °s,J0ss29pald siy ueyy SUIALIP 32104 [nyamod e se pagiawaal Y3Sua.ls Jejj0q ‘%8 7T
1IX24g UO dul| J9pJeY Yonw e pajeusd|s uosuyor suog JAISIUIN - o 2un31y a3ep-03-1eaA 3y} SuISSelp ‘%4 T- 40 uinjas Apapenb
dwilld mau ay3 se Ajnf ul pauayeam punod ysiiug ayL B Pa1eJauas Xapu| 34v3 DS Y1 JOASMOY SI01SIAUL
'S'N padpayun 404 "%/ ST 0} 9duewJo)iad a1ep-03-1eah
‘poliad ay3 490 Jejjop S N Y3 “SA Ajpy3iis paierdaudap 3u18ulig ‘%Q°T O UIN}DJ |B10) B PRISAIIRP Xapu| 34V IDSIN
udA 9y se ‘%1 € Ajuo paAladal xapu| ueder |DSIA @Yl  9Y3 ‘SwJd) |BJ0| U] Ul4enb paiy3 syl ul sjuswaAow Aduasind
Ul SI01S9AUL "S*N Pa3payun "Swial |BIO| Ul %G € 4O UINIDJI €D Aq Ajineay paljoedwi sem aouewJsojiad Aynba jeuolieusaju|

A1mba padoroAsp TeUOI}BULIOIU]



610¢ 191enp yiy

,STLIBA
153 adeaspue] Juawisanu| 24
61/0€/6 f0 50 1DSIN :224n0S 61/0€/6 0 sb ‘DS :924n0S 6T/0€/6 f0 SD ‘DS *S,400d %8 pPIDPUDIS :221N0S
BUIYD X3 NI - BUIYD ——  BUIYD X3 I3 euIyd W3 —— 34va—— sN— siyie Buldiwl ——
padojanaQ |euoileulalu) ?81e7sn
6T-JeN pT-JeN 60-1eIN y0-1eIN 66-1eIN 61-das  £T-dds gr-das  €r-das  TT-dds  p0-dds  £0-dds

%00T-

%05~

%0

%0S

%001

%0ST

(asn)
IINVINYO4Y4Id YVIA-T ONITI0Y :INT 8 YNIHD

‘Aj9s0|2 syuswdo|aAap Suiydiem

87-22d 91-22d ¥1-92d ¢T-%2a 01-22d 80-22d
0z-

9

8

oH.V

0T 3

0 §

T =

el

VI 0T W

e

9T =

=

ST 0
0¢ ov

31/d a4vmyo4d (DNI110Y HA-€) IINVINHO4Y43d ALIND3I

ul s3ayJew 3uidiawa 3upoedwi s92404 Suisoddo omy 39S I\

2Je am y3noy ‘s1oydew 3uidiaws uo ysijing Aj@1esapow

UleWaJ 9M ‘9dUejeq UQ "sa1INba 1o ew SuiSiaws o] apisdn "suolnien|en Ayinba
|eliajew aq Aew 23y1 ‘SUISES JO PUNOJ JBYIOUE Yseajun J13S9Wop 03 9AI3e|aJ deayd Jeadde 03 9nujIU0D S1dJew
S$)UBQ |BJIUSI B|IYM INO S|9A3| Yimous |eqo|S 4 ‘Ajjediyinads duidJawa pue pado|anaQ "8TOT 12quia3das J0 S|aA3)| 3y}

“W] JBAU By} Ul duewopad 19yew Suidiowa jsooq O3 SUHSA03I ‘S1ep-03-Jesh papuedxa aney ssjdinw Aynb3
AeW SSaUYSIAOP YUBQ [BJ1USI PRRIdSIPIM JO 9210 PUODIDS B

JOAOMOH "2uewJoad 19yJew 3uidiawa Joy Ajiood sapoq (%L T+ 00S d'8S) pawuoyiadino saininbs *s'n 9jiym Usuenb
A1 yorym ‘uoissasad o Ayjigeqoud 3uisiy e pue yimous Y3 J9N0 (%T T- 34V3 IDSIN) s1ovJew padolanap pad3e|
[eqO|3 8uI1eJ3|223p SI 92404 1S414 SY ] “JUSWUOIIAUD JU4JND BY) (% T 17- s1d4e|N Suidiawg |DSIA) sa13nba 19yJew 3uidisw]

A3nbe 1031w SULSIOW



6107 Jo1END Y1y 2 STLI9A
r4> wo_mum_u:m._ JUIWI]SOAU| \I\l
3/d buijinay - 61/05/6 Jo so DS ‘Biaquioolg :221n0S 61/IT/0T JO Sb 1951904 ‘S,400d % pJDPUD]S :32IN0S 61/05/6 J0 S0 ‘3/d paomiof WZT ‘1DSIN :324N0S
s19Je|\ SuiSiswIm  I{VIEW  S91eIS pLaluN m a8eJane JeaA-0T m  98eJsne JesA-gm  oled 3/d yiuow ¢T piemio m AE] 34v3 SN
(%) PIBIA (%) PIDIA 81-das GT-das z1-das 60-das 90-das
sdujuiey  puspialg 424/d 3/d a/d ¥
675¢° " v'e S 8
)
2 P2 ot L
T
ST
1
0¢
91
o've st 8T
(013 (014
(39VYIAVY HLNOW-€) SIIYLI NOILVNIVA SOILVY 3/d 40123S AY4VMYOd XIANI 005 d™8S SOI1VY 3/d a4vmyod

"92U3|NQJNY dPEI} WU S$HI03S "S'N PI21Ys 03 Suid|ay ‘puewap

uS1a40) UO juel|aJ ss9| aJe saluedwod SN pue ‘suodxa U0 3yl usamiaq (X €T) a|dinw 3/4 piemioy e 1e urewsad saninba
jue|[a4 s3] S1 Awouoda *S'n Ayl ‘suolnyisul ‘s N Jo Aljenb syl |[euoljeutaiu| ‘sadesane (Xg'GT) JeaA-QT pue (XT'LT) Jedh
10} 93ueYIXd Ul SUOIIEN|BA DAI1B|DJ JD1140| Ydoewols 01 Sulj|iM -G S1 Y10Qq SAOQEe SulewaJ pue Jauenb syl Jono Xg /T 03 X2/ T
ulewsaJ o0} Jeadde si01saAul ‘@dedspue| |ea1ljodoad ulelsadun  woly dn paydIl Xapul SN IDSIA @Yl uo ajdiinw 3/d pJemioy syl

9Jow e u| *sa13inba 19yJew 3ui1SJ9W pue [euolleulalul
pagdpayun 3sow pawJojiadino syo0i1s ded adie| 's'N

NELE]

|[ewJou e s Ajpua4and sainba Suidiaws pue |euolleulalul

'sadesane JeaA-QT pue Jeah-g J1syl yr1oq anoge ‘Xg'TT 40 3/d

3|Iym ‘@3esane una-3uoj| JIsyl 01 dAIIe|DJ SAISUDAXD

pJiemJoy e 1e 3uipedsy ||13s aJe Ing Jadeayd 1q e awedaq sallnba 2Je sa11Nba *S'N '8TOT 1€l ul doup 33Je| J19Y3 WOJ) J9A0I3M
19)Jew 3uidiaw] ‘sadesane (XZ'€1) J1eaA-0T pue (XZ'¢T) 4e9A-G  sod1ud se 93ep-03-1eaA dn doeq paquid aAey suolienjea Ayinb3

suorjenyea Ajnbry



6102 J21END Y3y STLI9A

€€ adeaspue] Juawisanu| \l\l\l
61/0¢/6 fo sp ‘Biaquioolg :221n0S 61/0¢/6 fo s ‘biaquioolg :221n0S 61/0€/6 fo sb ‘309D :924n0S
Xapu| 00€ [SD Uayzuays leysueys Xapu| 005 d§S —— X9pu| XZA Snulw xapu| X|A H XIN——
8T-1dy pT-1dy OT-AelN 90-AelN ¢0-AeN 86-Unf p6-unf 06-unf
gr-dos  gr-des  /1-dds  9r-dds  gr-dds  pT-das 61-das 81-das L1-d3S 91-das GT-das ARCEN 0
%0 s€- o1
%01 Sz 0z
%oz S1- 0g
%0€ . oy
%01 0S
S
%0S 09
%09 st oL
%0L s¢ 08
%08 s€ 06
SIJ01S ANVINIVIN 3SINIHD "SA SMD01S ALITILVIOA d3INdNI (XIA) ALITILVIOA @3I1TdNIL °S°N
dVJ 394V 'S'N — ALITILVIOA @3ZITv3id AvVa-0€ NVY3IdOdN3 "SA ALITILVIOA A3ITdINI "S°N
"BUIYD puejulew Ul %09 payoead Alj1ie|on pazijenuue Aep ‘t°GT JO 93eJ9Ae 91ep-0)-1edA S)| 9A0Qe ‘Q'GT 0} /€T WOy
-0€ ‘YTOT Se U234 SY ‘9|13e|0A AjpwaJlixa uaaq aAey salnba 9504 XapUu| 0§ XX031S 04n3 3y} uo Ayjinejon pajjdwi 3uidned
9S9aUIYD 1.yl Jaquiawad 03 Juepodwi si 1 ‘Mo| 3uiaq Ajlji3e|oA X9pu| XZA 9y} ‘©doin3 u| ‘6°GT 0 93eJaAe 91ep-0}-1edA si
pazijeaJ a1dsap ‘D 01 peaye 3upoo] "dwil 9yl 4o % /T dA0ge pue ‘syuiod T°T dn ‘2'9T 1e paJ11as X|A 94} ‘pua-sauenb
9S0|2 SIy3 uaaq Ajuo sey saininba euiyd pue 'sn Jo Alljize|on Ag "suolsua) apeJy asaulyD-'SN Ul UoIIe|eISa |eludlew
"%/ CT 0} % ¢T wou asod Ayijiejon Aep-o€ *s'n ‘uosiiedwod e 3uimo||o} 3sndny ul 0'Gz Ajdesau 01 padwn( s}201s *S'N
Ul "%6°¢T 0} %0°8T woJj 3ul|je) — mo| Aj3uisiadins sem J0 Alj1nejon paldwi Aep-0€ ay3 saanseaw Yyoiym xapu| XIA
SaJeys puejulew asauly) uo Alljile|on pazijeal Aep-Qg Suljledy YL ‘S|9A3| passaJdap wod) yag|e 4aienb ayi sano dn payoid
pazijeaJ 9y} ‘€D ul uoisual apeJy jo dn 3uilaydies ay3 andsaq S)203s ueadoung pue s}201s ‘S'N Yyiog uo Alljirejon paldw|

AJTI38T0A AjINnbryy



ve

6T0¢C 491enD Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

6T-das

IMJV DS +=====

90U BWLIOJIO

61/0€/6 Jo sp upisbuiuiopy :321n0S

NF DS -===-- de) |jlews 34v3 IDSIN - ----- 34v3 DS 0002 l13ssny 005 d%8S
JARCEN GT-das €1-das 11-d3s 60-das
005
sl/
RGN 000T
(K \\\ \
& - AR PN
\\\\ Il.\ I\/
’” \s
/
Wl - o 00ST
\“w 9%/ \7104 sl\t l/
\“““ II“ rl\\ - /\\II”\\\\I\ Il\\ll“
257
7 o
\\\\l\ m
70 000C 2
< v =
5O \ V m..
W
I_L
o
o
oosz  ©
000§
00S€

d A3mbe wIa}-suor]



S€

6T0C 491eny Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

sjOss® 10U3()



6107 Jo1END Y1y 2 STLI9A
9¢ wo_mum_u:m._ JUSWIISOAU| \I\l
61/0¢/6 fo sp ‘ubbiojdf ‘biaquioo|qg :324n0S 61/0¢/6 fo sp ‘biaquioolg :221n0S 6T/05/6 J0 SO ‘Sniap ‘aniasay [DIapad :321N0S
8T-Inr 9T-Inr vT-Inr faslll) ot-Inr £L1-9°4 €1-934 60-934 S0-9°4 g€1-uer €0-uer €6-uer €8-uer €L-uer
0s %0 0L
09 08
06
0L %9
00T
08
ﬁ 0T1
06 %CT
6T-das 81-22@ ozt
00T vot -
\/\/ 90T
(1)4 %8T 20T ovT
XIANI ADNIHYND LINYVIN ONIDHINI INAT ALITILVIOA AVA X3ANI AILHDIIM 3AVHL 4Vv1100 'S'N

-0€ @3Z1Tv3Y X3ANI 1LOdS d4V110d 5439INO019

‘AJ03s1y 01 9ARe|a)
passaidap AJoA ulewad S912UJIND 3SAY] "Yi3uaJ4ils Jejjop ‘SN
JO Yoeq ay3 uo Uanenb y%p- (|94 S919UJINI 13¥Jew 3uidiaw]

'S9IWLOU0JD
pado|aA3ap J9Yl0 YHM 3Ul| Ul dJ0W *SN 9yl S3ULIg Yda1ym
SUOI}IPUOD J1WOU0ID "S'N Suluadeam Jo/pue ‘uoile|jul ‘s n

01 astuduns apisdn Jayuny ‘S|9A9| S91eJ 1S2J491Ul |eUOIIBUIUI
pue "S'n JO 92U33ISAUOD e 01 SPED| YIIYM 9AI9SY |esapad 9yl
AqQ 3uisea anIssai33e :3uipn|oul ‘WJ1-10YS 9y} Ul SSaUYeam

Jejjop ‘S'N 031 pea| Aew solieuads 1ayJew Jo Alslien

"19)Jew 9yl widymiapun sainseaw 3uisea [enyde ji A}j13e|on
0} 93NQqIIIU0I Aew Yd1ym ‘paledipul sey aAI9SY |elapad

9y3 1eym uey) 3uisea aAIssau33e aiow uj 9214d 03 SONUIU0D
19)4ew dY] "SINJ 931kJ Ul %05 0 4O dUeYd %GZ € pue ‘6T0T
JO pud ay3 Aq 1nd 9184 %G 70 J0W DUO JO ddUBYD %8/ E

ul 3uiolad aJe S103SaAU| *8TOZ-7T0Z S4eaA Sulunp paosuaadxs
s3uims a3.1e| 3uimo||o} ‘6TOZ Ul Jej os passaiddns

uaaq sey A}|13e|OA Jej|0Q "S912UdJJNI JO 1¥Seq paydiom
-9peJ} e 01 dAI1B|2J €D Ul %9°'¢ paleldaidde Jejjop *S'N 3yl

AdUaLIN)



LE

6T0¢C 491enD Yy
adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

Xrpuaddy



6102 J21END Y3y STLI9A

8¢ adeaspueq Juswisanuj \l\lsn

‘6T/0€/9 fo sp pipp supwiofiad
xapu| Ajiado.d 134N "puog [pgo|9 210gbgg ‘1MIV IDSIN ‘404 144H “A14adodd 4]34IN “Aupowwo) biaquioolg ‘Apq 06 [j1g-1 93063166y SN 2408644 ‘W3 IDSN “T4VT IDSIN 4IM0oID 000 [|assny ‘@n[bA 000 [[dssny
‘0002 [1255nY “Y1molD 00T []25SNY ‘@NIPA 000T []2SSNY ‘000T [/2SSNY :pasn saoipu| (4134IN) Sa140IdNPI4 JUIWISIAUJ 21015T [D3Y JO [12UN0) [DUOIIDN ‘(Y4H) Ul ‘Y21D3say pun4 abpaH “ouj “ApisbuluIop :pIDJ 324N0S

yse) anjep de) |[ews .

puog |eqo|9 d1eg3g8 %0v/1MIV 1DSN %09 [l spuogsn [l Aunb3 de) |jews
spund jo spung a8pay A3inb3 s19yJeln SuiSiawg . ymou de) agie .
91e1s3 |eay . A1inb3 |euoneusalu| anjepde) adieq .

s3I} powwo) . ymouo dej [ews . Ajinb3 de) a8ueq

3 -0 - ERERERE - I e o
E 7E €T E S0 E Sy H 70 E LS TO TEr 9T E re HH
:gllg:l:ﬁﬂaﬂﬂﬁszﬂﬂlaﬁz
75 6T EE' 97 BaAZ LS STT E 7'y . 91T S0 Tl 0l
7H 0C LS 0T LL EEE 06 ..EE 9'/e- 85 YOI 9% HE L'ST- E 8L . §'Z- spund Jo spung a5pay
: [ R - 6 - b EEEEE - B s
I D - R I e A G e -+~ -
s B - e B - B - B e B R o BIE e
7. 7’9 EE 9vT H 80- 67 €€ AN 19T N4 8'€e- €01 SST €9 E 6'6C EH Tt €T . Iloj1i0d [eq0[9 0t/09
7EH 81T §€ :NE 00 E:m 7’91 EE '8 NaET4N 91T ¥'8T | SL Emmm 0T 8¢ Em. . Aunb3 de) |jews
-+ I I - [ e - [0 - - EEE o o - - e T
o K - B = e v - - IR
SET S'81 z €71C . TET 98¢ .. 69 A 1 E 6'9¢ E.E E.H 0'LT Aunb3 dej a3uen
o Voo | e BN e o R B RS SRGR]  | | e [ |

JEIA-0T JB3A-G dlA  810C LT0Z 910C ST0C ¥I0OCT €10C <10C TI0C OT0C 600C 800C LOOZ 900C S00C +00C €00C ¢00C 1T00CZ 000C 6661 8661

1sd0m

N
>

<
<

1539

SUWINJOI JO 9[qB} IIPOLIDJ



610¢ 191enp yiy

STLISA

6€ adedspue Juawiisanuj \l\l\l
6T/0€/6 0 so “upisbuluIO| :21n0S 61/0€/6 JO so “upisBuluIOp :324N0S
%0¢ %ST %0T %S %0 %S- %0T- %ST %S %S- %ST-
Ajpowwo) S1aquwoolg I %E V- YIMmoJao 000 |[9Ssny %9°6-
w91u| Aduasy sn 2uegsgg %0°C - 0002 ||195sny I %6°8-
Ainseali] sn oJieg3gg %T'€ an|eA 000T |195sNY I %7'8-

N3 1DSN
puog 88y Sn 2Jegdgg

34v3 1DSN

HpaJ) sn dJegsdg

PIRIA Y3IH "diod sn 2Jeq3gg
anjeA 000¢ |19sshy

000¢ I19ssny

anjeA 000T |19sshy

4Imou9 000 |19ssny

1134 SN d41ys|im

00§ d'8S

YIMO.9 000T [[25SNY

%€ l
%LE l

%6’V

%E'S

%6°L

%101

%C'TT

%S'TT

%C'CT

%LET

%CET

%671

439INILd3S ONIANI SHYVIA N3IL

Alpowwo) Siaquwoolg

NI IDSIN

34V3 DS

yimodo Q00T [|3ssny

an|eA 000T ||19sshy

00S d8S

wa1u] Adual8y sn dJegdgg
PIRIA Y3IH "dio) sn 2Jeq3gg
puog 838y SN 2J4eg3gg
Ainseau] sn ouegsgg

1paJ) SN d21eg3gg

%9°CT

439NI1d3S ONIAN3I ¥V3IA INO

- %0z
- %E'T-

SUINJAI SSB[O 19SSB J0[BA]



610¢ 191enp yiy

o adeaspueq Juswisanuj

£ STLIOA

A31au3

94E) Y3jesH

s|elasnpuj
AJeuol3aJas1Q Jawnsuo)
s|elda1e

s|eloueul

00S d%8S

wo23|3]

A30jouyda] uonewJoyu|
s9|dels Jawnsuo)
91e3153 |eay

sannn

61/0&/6 Jo sp upisbujuiopy :921n0S

%LE %9C %TC %I9T %BTT %9 %I %V~ %6~ %v1-%6T-%vC-

g -

%LVC

439NI1d3S ONIANI ¥V3IA INO

A81au3

9Je) yijesH

NEPEMEN

AJeuo11242s1Q JaWwnsuo)
s|elasnpuj

00S d%8S

s|ejpueuld

wo23|a|

A30jouyda] uonewJoyu|
s9|de3s Jawnsuo)
91e157 |eay

sannn

61/05/6 Jo sp upisbuiuiopy :321n0S

%0T %S %0 %S-

%1°0-

%0T-

€0

SUINJBI 103998 )0SG IS



6102 J21END Y3y STLI9A

adedspueq Juawisanu| pyza

61/05/6 J0 SO ‘Y4H ‘UpISBUIUIOIN :221N0S

(6'2) (6'2) (0T) (T79) (9'%) () (0T) LN (s°0) (8'0) 8'9 L9 €9 (9°) 9'C uedlRWY uiReT A3 IDSIN
(972) (€°5) (1) (s°9) (c€) (ze) 4 punod s 'Y €9 (6°€) 09 (v€) 0'¢ elsy IN3 DS
(6'1) €0 (12) T's ST (€0) (8'1) oung T€E v’z 1L (T°1) 6'€T (02) 8'C 04n3 DS
(10ds) Aduasuny S'S 9's 9 (v) TIT T'E (087% ueder DS
L't 6T 1€ (z0) 0's (T'1) (9°0) aysodwo)d 404 I¥4H 8y 0 9'v (672) T'0T (s2) [47 N DS
oy 6T 8'€ €0 L9 (s'0) (€70) ausodwo) [Y4H X3pu| jeuoi3ay
spung aspaH 43 0T s (6'v) L'L (1) 8'v anjeA 34v3 1DSN
ST 90 1€ 10T 6L (8°0) 0T AId [BGOID IN3-19D NS S'9 S'S 8L Tz 6'LT (v°0) TT YIMoJ9 34v3 1SN
69 LS 9 91T 0'€ET ST (s0) AId 1eqo|D I9INT INdP xapu| 3jl1s
X3apu| jeuoi3ay S'L 09 6'S (6°5) T'CT (v°0) 8'¢C de) |lews 34v3 DS
0L (z'8) (2 (¥'9) 81T (1°5) 80 d1 uels|y v'E €7 09 (02) 6'S (Tv) 6T N3 DS
'S Ty L'V T'E ¥'9 60 0 sueo pagesanal $) 61 €€ S'9 (e1) 8¢t (t1) 6'C 34v3 DS
T€T zot L ¥'8T LT 6L 8'¢C L1134 SN 41YS|iM SY 6'C €9 (z1) 91T (8'1) 9T SN X2 MOV DS
(€v) (1) (1) (9'9) T€ (8'T) T Aipowiwo) 81aquioolg €8 L9 L6 T [4°) (070) TC IMDV 1DSIN
Xapuj| Xapu| peoig
Y¥IHLO ALIND3 TYNOILYNYILNI
T0T L S'9 (z°8) 8¢t (970) T's anjeA 000 |19ssny
€5 [47 7 9Tt 9zt 0'€ (z0) Mpa1d SN 2Jegsag [4r4 16 8'6 (9'6) €6T (zv) (8'0) YImoJs 000t [12ssny
0¢ 0¢ 6T 8's v 0T (z°0) wusiu| Adussy SN 2iegsag STT 8L v'6 o 8'LT v'T 9'€ an[eA 000T [I2ssnY
6L v's 19 v'9 v'IT €1 ¥'0  PIRIA YSiH "dioDd sn dJeg3gg 67T PET 69T L€ €€t ST 00 YIMoJ9 Q00T [I3SSnY
T€ 8¢ €C 8L 9's v'T 10 SAIN SN 2Jeg3gg xapu| 3jlas
Janss| TET 6 10T 43 6'TC S0 0t ded pIl [|9ssny
TE 6C Tz S0t L'l v’z (8'0) Ainseau] sn 2Jegdgg T€T 0T 8Tl 6C 10z [4 8T 000¢€ [12ssny
69 8'9 T 81T 8'6T 6L (s2) 8uo7 Ainseas sn oiegsag [N 8 8 (6'8) (429 (v'2) T 000 [19ssny
4" €T ST 'y T€ 90 (T'0)  4A €-T Anseau) sn oJeqsgg TET 90T TET 6'¢€ S0t v'T LT 000T [[2ssny
uorzeing €€l [N (42" v 00z 8T 9T 00z dol [|assny
L'E 23 6T €0T S8 4 (s0) puog 83y SN 2Jeg3gg 9'€T €T ¥'9T 4% SLT 8T T'C 28eJaAY |elasnpu| ra
90 0T ST ¥'T 6T 90 40 siig Aanseau] sn diegsgag v'ET S'6 TTT v'E 102 80 T€E paysie W [enb3 005 d78S
S'€ v Tz 1L 9L €T (1) SdlL SN 2Jegsag TET 80T vET €v 9°0¢ LT 6T 00S d8S
Xapu| peo.g Xapuj 310D

JBdA QT JBIAS JBIAE JEIAT  AlA alo  ywow JBIA QT JBIAS JEIAE JEIAT  dlA alo  ywow
JINODNI @3Ixid ALIND3 J1LS3NOA

SUINIOI XOPUIL POTrela(J



6102 J21END Y3y STLI9A

adeaspueq Juswisanuj \l\lsn

"15anbaJ uodn a|qu|IDAD S| UOIIDWLIOLU] [DUOCIIIPPY “dU| “AIOSIAPY SNIBA JO SYIDWAPDIY dA1123dSa4 ay) 34D subiSap paipidossp Aub pup , A4OSIAGY SNYIA,

‘Ipdioutid fo ssoj 3suipbp aa3upipnb 1o oupw.iofiad fo jan3] Aup asiwo.id J0u op sjapow pup

5]043u02 ys1y “[pdioutid Jo ssoj ajqissod buipnjourl ‘sysii s|IpIUd BulIsanu| ‘pajuasald asoy wo.if Ajupoifiubis Jaffip Abw s3uaN3 [DNIY "PANIYID 3q [[IM uoiIpwioful Buyoo| piomiof Aub Aq paljdw 4o paqLIdsap synsaJ aininf
10Y3 UanIb 3q UDD 22UDINSSD O “SIUAWIIDIS JaY10 BuUlAlIapUN SUOIIIPUOD 2IWIOUOIA SO YaNns suorduinsso 4o ‘Abaipais Jo uoissnasip Aq 4o ‘“Abojourwiial ajqoiodwod so buiobaiof ayi Jo Aup Jo aniapbau ayi 4o ,‘saipdidiaup,,
.‘pinoys,, ,um,, ,“Aow,, ,‘s10adxa,, ,‘sanaijaq,, so yons Abojoujway fo asn aya Ag paifizuapl aq upd SIUaWILIS YaNS ,'SIUIWIINIS BULYOO[-pIDMIOS, 13Y10 puD SUOI23[0.d ‘$500[1N0 ‘Sa1pWIISa apnjaul AbW [DLIdIDW Y |
'sasodund uojjowo.d sajps 4o buisizaanpn Jof Juaididal ay Ag pasn aq j0uund uoiIpIUsaId Jo 140daJ siy| asodind upjnaiand

D J4of ssaullf pup Ayjigoiupydiaw ‘pawabuliful-uou ‘ssaualajdwod ‘Aapinaop ‘Ayjpuiblio 1o saipupsiom paijdwi [jo pup Aup wipjasip Ajssaidxa auj A10SIApY sniap “A1jIqpIjaJ 10 ssaua1ajdwod ‘Aanindop 31 03 sb Aluniiom 1o
U011D3U3534d3. OU SI 3JaY] INq “3]qDI|aJ PAWIIP SIIINOS WO PaUIDIO SI UOIIDWLIOLU SIY[ "92130U IN0YIM abubyd 01 193lqgns 3o pup Ajuo pa3id Jo papiroid a1op 3yl fo o JUaLind 24D Passaidxa uoipulioful pup suoluido ay |
*“AB3a1pJ3s Buippnay AUp 4o 3)21yan Juawisanul Jpjnaiziod o ansind 4o A311n23s b pjoy Jo [jas “Ang 03 UOIIPUIWIWIOIAI D 1O ‘@IIAPD XD JO BuIaUN0IID ‘pb3| QUAWIISIAU] S2INJIISUOI UII3Y BUlyION "SI01SaAUI (10324 Aq uodn paljal aq
Jou pjnoys pup Ajuo sa114pdJa3unod [puoiIN3IISul 3|qibija puD SIUSIJD [DUOIINIISUI 0 PaI3JIp SI pub Ajuo sasodind [puoiipw.oful Jof papinoad S| uoiipuasald 4o 310dal siy | *syynsad aininf fo aajupipnb ou si dupwiiofiad 1sod

SOINSOTISIP 2 SOOTION]

‘00T pub 0 U3am1aq abup. upd [NH Y3 ‘UOIIDINIIDI SIYI UO PasDy “[INH Y1 aanpo.d 03 paiybiam pup paisnlpp Ajjpuospas uayl si xapuy buiynsaJ yong ‘salias Jiffo.1

ay101,z/(00T + mo7 A1ap/moT-ybiH A1aA/YbIH), pub $314as sajbs aininf pup Juasaid ayl 01 ,z/(00T + 1004-pooD), binwiof ay1 buiAiddp Aq sa11as yapa 10f paipindIpI si xapul uoisnffip v ‘mo7 Aiap/mo7 pup ‘aboiany ‘ybiH
A1 /YbiH Jo 3|pas b uo pajp. S| 3S| Y1 PUD J00d pub “UIb4 ‘PO0D fO 3[DIS B UO PAIDJ 3D $31I3S OM] 1541 Y] *Sawoy mau fo s1aAng anlaadsoud Jo diffoal ay1 pup ‘SyrUOW XIS IXaU 3y Ul SaWOY Mau Jo 3|bs 3y Jof SU0IIpUOoI
12)4DW ‘W] JUasald ayl Ip SIWOY Mau Jo 3|bS ay] JOJ SUOIIPUOD 12X4DW :SAIpuUl AjIwnf-ajbuls A3y 234y 4of saonpul uoisnffip a1ppdas fo abnianb pajybiam b si xapui 1ay4ow buisnoy ayl — xapuj 3a34pjA buisnoH gHVYN

(/1n0qD/bI0°12GS-qIfUMMM//:011Y) "wajqo.d Jupnliodwi 3sow ajbuls pup ‘SuoI}IpUO 3IPaJd ‘Sali0IUIAUI “QUIWISIAUI ‘UoIIpSUadWO0I 2aAojdwa ‘QuawAojdwa ‘sbuiuipa ‘sajos
00[1n0 :apnjoul passaippp so1dol ay soiydpibowap pup ‘s3spII0f WI3-10AU ‘D2UDWI0fIad JUaIAJ :SadAY uoI3sanb ppouq a4yl suILIUOI Aanins Ay diysiaquiaw (gi4N) ssauisng 1uapuadapuj Jo [piapa [puOIIDN 3yl Jo
sajdwns wopup. 01 sAanINs [Ibw ybnoayl paidajjod a4p PILP SI| "S19ads0.d WI3I-10auU SII pub AUIOUOI SSAUISNG-|DWS *S°M) Y] JO JUWISSISSD Ajyauow b sI (13gS) SpUaJ] dIWOU0IF SSauIsNg [[DWS - )00[INQ ssaulsng [[oWS gIIN

(Woa'biaquioo[g Mmm)
‘buipuads Jawnsuod fo y1b6uails ayl 03 paibjad S JUAWIIUIS JdWNSUO0I Jo [aA3] 3y “a.nbLf [puLf ay3 10 Pamainialul a4p paipuny anlf 3jlym pakanins aip sIaWNsU0d paipuny aayy Ajaipwixoiddo aspajal Aipujwijaad ayl
404 “upbiyan Jo Ausianiun aya Ag pajonpuod suoi3puoI I1Wou02a buipinbal suoiInI3AXa So [[aM SO UOIIDNIIS JU3SaJd 3yl Y10q BuIUI22UOD SIPNIIIIL JAWNSUOI JO AIAINS Y - Xapu[ JUdWIIUAS Jauinsuo) ubbiysi Jo Aysianiun

(W02°210353112BUD[ MMM) "YIuow Yona A|ai0indas
painspawl uoi3a.ip s,AWOU0I3 3Y3 Jo SMaIA YIM ‘Sispg A]yaam b uo aapwid buiAng aya pup sasupulf [puosiad 41y ‘Awouoda [puoIbU 3Y3 fo SBUIID. ,SUDILIBWY SYODJ] ‘SINPD *S°M JO 3]dWDS [DUOIIDU dAIIDIUISAIAAI ‘WopuDI
D Y3M SM3INIIIUI dUOY[a] JUI[PUD| PUD [|3D UO PAsDG ‘Xapul Y| "JUSWIIUIS JAWNSUOD U0 ppaJ Aouanbaif-ybiy b buipinoid Yaam yapa sapniiip 21Wouo0Ia s,21jqnd ay1 syap.3 - Xapuj 1ofuio) Jawnsuo) APjaapm sn biaquioojg

SuOIYTUYR(]



6102 ‘0¢ Jequiaydag :Buipu3 pouad
M3IASY 9OUBWIOLA JUSWIISAAU]

UOIJeID0SSY Judwalilay ,seakojdwg Ajunos e)son esuos



r4 UoI1RIN0SSY Judwalay ,saakojdwg Ayunos ejso) eljuo

"Spuny/siebeuBLl UamMIaq SI8JSUBI) JUN0OIE-BIJUl 8pNJoUl ABL SIEMBIPYIM PUE SUOHNQLIUOD

S6v'9VS'Z) 169 S6v'9VS'Z) 169 anje Joel Buipuz

161'62€'6€8$ 966'6Y5'159 aBuey) JusWiSeAU| JoN

266'LV€'L1$ 679'908'902$ MOJ YSED JON

10€'€/8'562'9$ 016'/81'758'8$ anje/\ oe| BuiuuiBog
SyJuo

9)eQ-01-1eaA soll] 1587

UONEI|I9U0IY Oljoji0d

610G «Om .H@Q.E@PQ@@ ”.wgﬂﬁﬂm_” .muOﬁ.Hwn._” QOMPNMEUQOO@m OﬂOmPHOn._”
puny [e30,



¢ uoneoossy juswainay seakojdws Ajunos s esuo)

‘6102 aunp ul panoidde suoneaoje - 444 Sposlel Aoljod

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ AJO)STH UOIJRIO[[Y 19SSV
pun, [e10],



¥ UoI1RIN0SSY Judwalay ,saakojdwg Ayunos ejso) eljuo

‘6102 aunr ul panroidde sjabiej josjje. sjebie] jusiin)
‘6402 duny ul parosdde suonesojje -t d-4- 1osjel syebiel wisl buoy

%0001 %000} A A RATN

162'888'7C1$ - %1 162'888'7C1$ Kepang 3 ysed [
819'9¢/'1$- %0'8 %0'8 101°292'12/$ Buikysiona (I
6YS'VEL VLIS %0%C %LTe 019'9/8'2/0'C$ Aupinbr [
¥21'110'6$- %089 %6°29 £6v'715'/81'98 ymos [N
1961 uoneodo|y  @oueeg
usun) usun) usun)

sjablie] juaning *SA uoneo||y

20uaJallI(

%0001 %000} A A RATN

162'888'721$ - %P’} 162'888'121$ Rejian0 g yseO [
85'286'€81$- %00} %08 101'292'12.$ Buikysiona [N
6YS'vEL VLS %07C %L'eC 019'9/8'720°28 Aypinbry [N
908'c€Z°¢LI$ %099 %6°L9 £6Y'71G'281'98 moso [
souIBIq 1961 uoneodo|y  @oueeg

wJia] Buot juaung Jusun)
Jobie] wlia] BuoT *sA uoneso|y

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ AJT[0J 79818 [, WLI9J, SUOT ‘SA UOIIBIO[[Y 19SSV
pun, [e10],



[+ UoI1RIN0SSY Judwalay ,saakojdwg Ayunos ejso) eljuo

‘Slig-L Aed-16 %S0 ‘(pPabbeT) %p+ 00S dPS %S ‘Xopu| Auedoid HIFHIN %1€ ‘LIFH SHYSIM %8 ‘Ojebaibby [eqoj9 oregbad %p

‘11 18158 PIoIA UBIH TNVIOE FOI %E ‘rebeibby “S'n o1egbgg %Sz (SSo49) F4VT IOSIN % 0L ‘000€ I19SSNY %9 0% :(04L02/LE/€-6002/L/L) Xopu] Aoljod “siiig-1 Aed-16 %G 0 ‘(PeBBET) %+ 005 d'9S %G Xopu| Auedoid HIFHON %L°€ ‘LIFH
BUIYSIIM %8 ‘o1ebolbby [eqo|D oiegbdg %y ‘Il 19ISe PISIA UBIH TNV40G FOI %€ ‘01eboibby 'S n 01egbdg %Sz ‘(19N) IMOVY IOSI %S ‘(SS019) YT IDSIN %+ 0L ‘000€ I19SSNY %9°GE :(LLOZ/LE/E-0L02/L/¥) Xopu] Aaljod “siiig-L Aed-16
%G°0 ‘(PobbeT) %+ 005 d9S %G ‘Xopul Apadoid HIFHIN %L '€ ‘LIFH 2IUSIM %b'8 ‘01ebaibby [eqoj9 o1egbad %k ‘Il 101SeN PISIA YBIH TWVIOd 301 %€ ‘ejebaibby S n o1egbad %Sz ‘(1oN) IMOV IDSIN %9°6 ‘(SS019) 34V IOSN %b 0L
‘000€ 19sSNY % L€ :(ZL02/LE/E-1L0Z/L/Y) Xpul Adljod Sli-L Aea-L6 %G 0 (PaB6ET) %t+ 00G d’9S %89 ‘SNxd padojersd LIFHYN VHdF/AS1H %GE L Xopu| Auadoid H4IFHON %G2°9 ‘LIFH SUYSIM %' ‘erebaibby jeqojo osegbad % Il
181Se) PISIA YBIH TNVIOE T %S ‘epeboibby 'S N 01egbad %9°6L (19N) IMOV IDSIN %EZL ‘(SSOID) SN-X3 IMOV [OSIN %904 ‘000€ I19SSNY %2 °LZ :(91/LE/24-2102/L/Y) xopu] Adljod siiig-1 Aep-06 %9°L ‘(PobbeT)%p+ 00S JI'9S %18 ‘%b+
140 %9°€ ‘Xapul FOAO0 HITHON %89 Xopuj Auedoid HIFHON %.2°L ‘LIFH S1YSIM % ‘I 19ISEN PIBIA YBIH TNVIOF FDI %L'S ‘%Z+ I 91BN PISIA UBIH TNV40F J0I %.°L ‘91ebaibby Sn o1egbgg %z € Upai0/n09 JA g-| oregbdd %y 2g
‘(19N) IMOV IOS %6°01 ‘(SS0ID) SN-X3 IMOV IOSW %LL ‘000E 119SSNY %6°2Z :(£102/0€/6-2102/L/L) Xapu] Adljod “(pabbeT)%t+ 00G d'8S %L 0L ‘%b+ IdD %S°2 Xopul IOAO HIFHON %9 Xopu| Auedoid H4IFHON %9°L LIFH d44SiM

%1 ‘Il 191SEN PISIA UBIH TNVIOE FOI %E+ %2+ Il 19ISeN PISIA UBIH TWVI0g 301 %6°L ‘91ebaibby Sn o1egbad %G € 1PoiD/n09 IA £-L 21egbad %Sz ‘(1oN) IMOV IDSI %9°8 (SS0i9) SN-X8 IMOVY IOSIN %881 ‘000€ 118SSNY %E9L
:(8L02/0€/9-£102/1/0L) Xopuj Aoljod “JesnaN joxien Ainb3 HI [H4H %S °Z ‘(PebbeT)%b+ 00§ d'9S %0t ‘%b+ IdD %0°Z Xapul 30A0 HIFHON %2 L Xopul Apedoid HIFHON %8°L ‘LIFH SNYSIM %L ‘Il 19ISeN PIBIA UBIH TWVH0od 301 %2
%2+ 11 191Se PloIA UBIH TNV40og FOI % ‘e1ebaibby jeqoj oregbag % ‘ojebeibby Sn 01egbag %G '€ UPoid/N09 IA €-L 01egbad %EZ ‘(19N) IMOV IDSW %L1 ‘(SS019) SN-X8 IMOV IOS %61 ‘000€ 119SSNH %L1 :(6L02/0€/9-8L02/1/L)
xepuj Aoljod [ennaN joeN Anb3 HI 144H %62 ‘(PoBBET)%b+ 005 d'9S %LL ‘%t+ IdO %0°Z Xopul 3OO HIFHON %9 Xopu| Auedoid HIFHON %9°L ‘LIFH SHYSIM %L ‘Il 19ISEN PIBIA YBIH TWVIOF F01 %Z %2+ Il

1BJSEIN PIBIA YBIH TWVIOE FI %S ‘epebeibby jeqojo oiegbgg %z ‘ejebaibby Sn osegbdsd %S € HPaIO/A0D JA €-L o1egbad %z (1N) IMOV IOSW %L1 (SSOID) SN-X3 IMOV IDSIN %81 ‘000E I18SSNY %0 -(Juesaid-6102/L/L) xepul Aoljod

‘Alonoadsal spoliad Jeaf ¢ pue ¢ ‘L snoiraid ay) JeAo 9z pue
/2’ ‘9t SI saysodwoo BuifjisiaAlg pue yimols) ay) Ussmiaq Uuolejalion,

- - - 9r re L0 4L A E-1 HpaIOAM09 S leghag
T AT [

rG gz Ly LY 7l by g€ re 66 96 g yewijouag Buikysion woysng
T TN (I Bufyaiong

re £0 Lol £61 L2 - 28 004 LS gzl b YIBUIOUSE YMOI) WOJSN)

0%6 90 68 e 60- L6 89 9/ 4 66 0 xopuj A3)od

oljopod
plOz G0z 90z L0z 8L0Z SIAOL  SIAG  SIAE AL alA  ao 109,
610% ‘0¢ Joquoldag :SUrpu;f POLIdJ (899, JO 19N) ATeWIWING SATINIIXT

puny [e30,



9  uoneoossy juswainay seakojdws Ajunos s esuo)

%1L6'/8 %GE'88 €20 660 060 %28’} 06'0 %620 %SY'S %c 0- %6€'9 pun [ejoL
oney ainyden oney ainyden oney d b 6 d uoneIneq uiney Ng
BN UMOQ P A1 LOEULIOJ| oney adieys  palenbg-y  Jou3 Bupjoel| ejog eydly pzjuy plepueis ss30xg Ly uiney pzjuy
’ pzjuy
SIBAA G
%YE¥0L %.G'96 €e0- €0’} 060 %L9') 20} %0L°0- %CE'S %9G°0- %002 pun [ejoL
oney ainiden oney ainde) oney uogeIneq wney Ng
DI UMOQ] P AN LonBWIOJU| oney adieys  palenbg-y  Joug Buppel| ejog eydly pzjuy plepueis $590X3 Uy uinyey pzjuy
’ pzjuy
SIBAA €
610% ‘0¢ Joquoldag :SUrpu;f POLIdJ (899, JO 19N) ATeWIWING SATINIIXT

puny [e30,



l UoI1RIN0SSY Judwalay ,saakojdwg Ayunos ejso) eljuo

‘dnoug au0jsda}s Aq papinoid ejep Ainb3 sjeAld pue JpaiD) 8jeAlid ‘QLOZ/L/. SAIOBYT "UOREINOIRD UINjal 98) JO SSOIB By} Ul papnjoul 8q [[im S8) Jusiusbeuew JUsWISaAUI (S] [y ‘dwooul
paxi ognd Aynbs 21qna) ssefo jesse [euolpel) AjUo ‘4 L0Z/L0/L AIORYT 6L0Z/GL/E Papuny Ajlied siy BI0BYURH “6L0Z/8L/L PEPUN) WNiWeld YSIY [B4OID YOV "9jqe} Alewins soueuLoed Uj UMOYS Jou ale Spunj pus Pasolo [enpiapu|

vl el z€ T4 (74 - 1z 09 Le 0§ 74 yuey $s0i9 Ainb3 anjep ded flews Sn A8

'y G/ Le 8L 624" - 7/ 69 78 87k 90 BNEA 0002 I18SSny
ee vy 86c YLl €l = 76 L9 g¢- Gl Z L 122'T97'951 xapaia)
1z 6} ¥S 92 G8 e 174 29 69 [ole 9/ quey ssoi9 Ajnb3 ymoln de) flews Sn A8

96 a5 [ A AR o 24} L6 86 9'6- £6L T YmoIn 0002 l1essny
¢l Ly L0l 882 L0b- VSL Ll A s el 8 9l eve'orL'eyl SI8SIApY pleJew3
56 59 05 € 56 g 9§ oy G/ 18 LG yuey ssoig Ajnb3 enjep de) ebieq sn Ao

geL 8¢ [ o B o - S 8l v'6 0r 874 'l anjeA 000} l1essny
0zl 6¢ LGl Loz L% 0zl 08 60l 60 67l Ll GZ 6.8'192'2€C sI8UpEd U0jsog
1e /8 86 g 66 05 g8 g8 9 19 66 yuey ssoi9 Anb3 ymois de) ebieq sn Ao

0L LG L/ A 671 veL 69 L% YA YmoIn 000} lessny
6l 19 A €6z 0T vk L0L e ¥ 01z 10 GC 08€'P70'1£2 s1auped asenbg uosyoer
- - - - V4 - - - 9% Ly 25 yuey ssoig) Aynb3 de) ebie7 sn A8

- - - - 8- - - - 6€ S0z 000} ffessny

= = = = 8- = = = 6'¢ g0z Yl 12 9L¥'1¥9'281 Xapu| 0001 [18SSNY o0Moe|g
05 ¥4 /U 9 8/ 02 /€ 2 96 26 6 quey $s0i9 b3 SN ga dHgnd SoUFENAU]
92k 60 12 I A A S Ll voL 8 6¢ Loz T 000¢ ffessny

il V'l Sl 6'€C cl €€l ol 0clL L0~ 1’81 ¢0- 14112 66Z'295°056 fynb3 asawoq [ejo)
| ’ I yewiyousg Yymols) wojsny

yuey $s0i9 gL $ < ga dlqnd SoLeNAul
xopuj £aljod
02'869°/86°8 yses B AejiaAQ Xa pund [ejo]
yuey $S019) g1$ < g0 qnd SOUIBIAU|

xapu| Aaljod
S6Y'9VSTHL'6 pund [ejoL
Olof0d
Pz GWOZ 90z L0z 8L0Z  SIAOL SIAG SIAE JAL QA oWNe g onje/ 1oy el
6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0IY)) ATRWIUWING 9OUBULIOJIOJ

puny [e30,



g  uoneloossy juswainay ,seakojdws £uno eiso eajuon

‘dnoug auojsde}s Aq papinoid ejep Aiinb3 ajeALid pue jpaid djeAlid ‘8L0Z/L// dMOBYT "UOHBINDeD UINjad 98} JO SS0IB a8y} ul papnjoul 8q [[Im S8y Jusluabeuew JuUsW)ISaAUl (S1 [y ‘@wooul
paxyy oygnd ‘Aynbe aljqnd) ssejo jesse jeuopipes} Ajuo °/L0Z/L0/L 9MOOKT '6L02/5L/E PapuUny Allied XsIy eiobyued 6L02/8L/L Pepuny wniweid 3siy [eqojD YOV '9jqe} Aiewwns eduewlopad ul UMOYS Jou aie spuny pus pasojo [enpiAipul

1g 67 64 68 8¢ - 99 6/ 22 29 82 yuey ssoi9 Ajnb3 feqo 1y Ao

z vz 67 0vZ b6 - L9 L6 i 29, 00 IMOY 1DSIW
Gy z0 Ll VSl 9L = 99 VL 6 esl 01 7 YEE'818°1L¢ a|be3 18114
96 4 19 L oy - / vl YA / e yuey ssoi9 Ajnb3 [eqor9 1y Ao

z vz 67 0vZ b6 - L9 L6 i 29 00 IMOVY DS
6¢ 76 96 62¢ 61 = 6Ll 0€L 66 6¥C L0 0¥ ¥92°2756'89¢ sleued uesiy
1% 9. 0% 6/ 09 6 0¢ 0§ £ J 8y yuey $S019) b3 1919 §Q lqnd SIBNAUJ
z vz 67 0vZ b6 €8 L9 L6 i 29k 00 IMOV 1DSIW
44 ze 9/ Lee gl 1’8 L8 901 8% 10z 60 18 S1L€E60PL Aynb3 jeqo|9 gjoy
- - - - €8 - - - L€ 6€ Ll yuey ssous) Aunb3 spyy bw3 Ao

- - - - 9pL- - - - 0z 6 v sjoxiey buibiswz [OSW

= = = = 78l = = = 6T 96 Ly Ge 901651 LLE sjoxe|y Buibiews | |

- - - - 6} - - - 98 68 £6 yuey $s019) Aynb3 sy bw3 e

- - - - 9pL- - - - 0z 6 - sjoxie buibisw3 [OSW

= = = = e = = = 0t L'g 6'G- o€ 868'7.7'2EE sie|y Buibisw3 3wy OONId

- - - - IS - - - 9 89 96 yuey $8049) b3 P Bw3 @ olgnd SoLeNAUl

- - - - 9pi- - - - 0z 6 - sjoxiey buibiswz [OSW

= = = = €6l = = = 60 1'9 €G- (] ¥00'7£6'6v9 fynb3 syexsep buibiswy
1€ 69 e 18 69 - 8 19 £g ey 43 yuey sso19) Ajinb3 ymoi9 Sn-xe MOV A8

9z- ¢ L0 026 th- - 67 v/ 02 29 80 YmoI9 ¥SN X8 IMOY IOSW

AR 50 ¥l 60¢ 89l = 6 9. 00 06l 0 6% 96587805 lle|g welji

- 65 2 8 g - 0z Ly 9 74 (74 yuey $s019 Ajnb3 enfep SN-xe MOV A8

- L0 698 122 0t - 60 A4 S 69 8- anjeA ¥Sn X8 IMOY DS

— 6 e 86l oL = 9¢ G 6l 9zl 0 6 GLE'886' Ly pIophd

g 8z 68 £6 1z 9¢ 62 ey L 8 2 yuey $S0I9 b3 SN-X6 g qnd SOUIBNAUJ

pe- g6 06 8/ 8¢l 6 23 89 L0 Lze L $5019 ¥SN X8 MOV [OSW
€0 z Al £z 9l LS ey 9'9 60 g5l 0 66 118'9£8'368 fnb3 [euoneussiu|
g 8z 68 06 44 95 19 98 61 59 £6 yuey $5019 b3 SN-X8 §a qnd SAUIBNAU]
S vo- ] 962 vl a4 8¢ 0 8°0- geL 0 $5019 34¥3 [0S
e €G- 06 8/ 8%l 6 ve 89 L0 v L $S0I9 /SN X8 MOV [0S
€0 z Al §sT  £hl- zs e 0's 10 9L 8T 0Ll 9/80LL'8¥S°) fynb3 [euoneusau| jejo)
VOZ SK0Z 92 L0Z  BWZ  SIAOL SAS SAE AL QLA oWe  p0F°7 emenieven

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0IY)) ATRWIUWING 9OUBULIOJIOJ

puny [e30,



6  uoneloossy juswainay ,seakojdws £uno eiso) esjuon

‘dnoug auojsde}s Aq papinoid ejep Aiinb3 ajeALid pue jpaid djeAlid ‘8L0Z/L// dMOBYT "UOHBINDeD UINjad 98} JO SS0IB a8y} ul papnjoul 8q [[Im S8y Jusluabeuew JuUsW)ISaAUl (S1 [y ‘@wooul
paxyy oygnd ‘Aynbe aljqnd) ssejo jesse jeuonipes} Ajuo °/L0Z/L0/L 9MOOKT '6L02/5L/E Papuny Allied XsIy eiobyued ‘6L02/8L/L PepuNny wniweid 3siy [eqoj9 YOV 9jqe} Aiewwns eduewlopad ul UMOYS Jou aie spuny pus pasojo [enpiAipul

- - - - - - - - - - €0 ajebaibby [eqojo 21egbgg %0v/ON IMOY IOSW %09

= = = = = = = = = = Zy G £6£'999'622 18ssy BN Aiued ysty eloByued

- - - - - - - - - - €0 ajebalbby [eqojo 21egbgg %0v/ON IMOY IOSW %09

= = = = = = = = = = 6l 6T 216°119'822 J3-winjwald Xs1Y (89019 YOV

- - - - - - - - - - €0 ajebalbby [eqojo 21egbgg %0v/ON IMOY IOSW %09

= = = = = = = = = = 0¢ 0's 506°SE‘TSY fyed ysiy
§vz  ve 00c €82 9% 76l LGL L8k 8 96 £G (pabbe) %p+ XapUJ 00S d9S
A N A A 6Ll L'zl U voL S 6L 9'g 02 A 828'7LL's20°) finb3 sjeand
gl Tt 7l v 8- LeLzok Z2 8l TV NENES

e LS Ly 8l 06 6¢l  L0L 88 012 Vez L1 60 09v'6.408 sjuelepy
8L €L 08 0/ L9 86 98 89 29 8y 'l xapu| Ausdold H134IN
§zL 0%k 88 9/ €8 60, €6 £l 96 8¢ £l 30a0~<IFHON
88, €8 L9 L/ L9 90, 98 A zl v9 02 ylewyousg sjejsy [eay
90z S€ 6§ VL YL 8zl Lo 838 9L L L) z8 802'986°9v. ajejsg [eay [e)o]
€8 89 Va4 v/ 88 /9 4 €9 0¢ 4 vE yuey SSoJ) au| paxi4 plaix YbIH SN A8

(4 97 sl G £z 67 vs L9 £9 ST 11 11BN e UBIH TWYiog 301

4 Ge- erl 69 ze Ll 8y 6G 94 0eL 8l A4 GGZ'168°€0Z SI0JS8AU| [BQOID) ZUBI|lY
£8 89 Iy vl 88 9 2l £9 0¢ 2 ve yueY $S0I9 U PaxiH pleiA YBIH SN A8

(4 97" sl Gl £z 67 v's L9 £9 [ YA 11 11BN plaA UbIH TWYiog 301
Tl g'e- eyl 59 ze- Ll 8y 6'S 9L 0el 81 A4 652°16£'€0Z pI8IA UbIH |ejoL
Sy l¢C 861 96 €0 00} G/ 8 g8 el 8l %Z+ || 191Sep plaIA YbIH Twviog 391
sk ez T8 oL €8 9yl L6 9'g 6'6 6'S 97 LS 1S¥162028 }pa1) sjeAld
POZ SK0Z 92 L0Z  BWZ  SAOL SAS SAE AL QLA oWe  p0F°7 emeniewen

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0IY)) ATRWIUWING 9OUBULIOJIOJ

puny [e30,



0L  uoneId0SSY Juswalnay ,savkojdwz Alunos e}so) ejuo)

‘dnoig auojsde}s Aq pepinoid ejep Ainb3g ejenlid pue jipaiD 8jeAld ‘8L0Z/L/. AO8YT "UOKRINOIeD UINjal 884 JO SSOIB ay) Ul papnjoul aq [[iM sesj Juswebeuew JuswW)seAul (S1 |3y ‘@wooul paxy aygnd
‘Aynba o1gnd) ssejo jesse jeuonipel Ajuo ‘4 L0Z/L0/L dAOBYT “ISNIL LISYLION O} PO.LIBJSUBI) 81oM SJOSSE Jo)e J9.)S 8Je)S Je SwWiejoal xe) [enuajod Ul /8'422$ pue ysed uj 290 LL$ SIosjjel SWiejoay Xel/ySe) joa.iS djejS 1Snif UIdyUoN
0} 1994} 8JB)S WOLJ PAYOJMS PI0DB. JO UBIPOISND Y} 6L0Z/L/E dMPOBYT “6L0Z/SL/E Papuny Ajued ysiy eiobyued '6L02/8L/L Papuni wnjwaid %siy [eqoj9 OV "8jqe} Aiewwns souewiouad Ul UMOYS Jou ale Spunj pus pasofo [enpiAlpu|

- - - = = - = = = = L0 00 260°/ uonisuel ] 1SN UByHoN
- - = = = = = = =2 - LEL- 00 £/8'a8T SWwiejoay Xe|/ysed 1981 sjels
i 10 60 60 Ll e el 02 e LT 0l bl 26811516 yseo

. siig-1 Aea 16

yse [ejoL
yuey| SSOIE) ou| paxi{ uoleing Hoys SN Ao
41 A €-1 109 SN osegbgg
L11'299'ThS uoneng Hoys s
yjuey SS0.I5) au| paxi4 uoleing Hoys SN Ad
L A €4 HpaidAn09 SN 2segbag
765°197'820°) uopeing Hoys ybisul
syjuey SSOIE) auj pexi uoleing Hoys SN A°
1 1109 9 dio) SN SIA G-4 TWYHOG 301
196262108 }paI) Hoys v4a
yjuey SSOIE) au| paxi uoleing Hoys SN A°
Y1 IA €4 HpaiDAr09 SN 2iegbag

019'9/8'2L0'C Kyipinbiq
%+ IIg-L Aeq 16
9e1'991 €02 fyinb3 anisusje oujeuIeIEd
9¢7'991€02 fynb3 Buikpisienig
%p +1dO
G0€029'08) uinjey [ejoL [eay uojbulljap
Yuey SS0.J5) au| paxi{ 810y SN N8
09 90 97 Ge 00 1€ ve 62 £04 o) 4 Y1 ojebaibby S oregbgg
99 9l vz 9¢ 90 R L€ ze 80l 98 A4 i 19€'08'2€€ 019-14Y
6z ) 2L 96 66 £6 6 66 96 06 z6 yueY $S0.9) 9Uj Paxi4 8109 SN A8
99 9l 8 87 Ll L€ 0 (4 8L 08 6l 8 999°001 %25 awoou| paxi4 buikpsiang
: y : : : : : : : 96 Gl yewyouag buiisieniq woisny
o 61 101192 12
oljojod
¥l0Z  GLOZ  9L0Z  LL0Z  8L0Z  SIAOL SIAG  SIAE  JAL alA - one o, anjeA Jese|y
6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0IY)) ATRWIUWING 9OUBULIOJIOJ

puny [e30,



Ll uoneIoosSy juswalnay ,sevkojdwz Aunos ejso) ejuon

‘dnous) auojsdals
Aq papinoid ejep Ajnb3 ejenlid pue JpaiD ajenlid ‘gL0Z/L/L eMIddYT 6L0Z/SL/E Papuni Alied ysiy elobyued '6L0Z/8L/L Papunj wniwsid ¥siy [eqo|9 YOV "o|qe} Aiewns soueuLiopad ul UMoys Jou aie spuny pus pasojo [enpiAipuj

- - - - 9vi- - - - 0 6 v sjoseyy buibrowy [OSW
- - - - 6'81- i - - 6'l 1’6 67 G'¢ 901657 L1€ syexe|y Buibiews 1|
- - - - 9th- - - - (4 6°G ¢t sjoyse buibiow (DS
- - - - 9¢l- i - - Gy 9¢ 09 9¢ 868'v/7'2€€ syesuel Buibiaw3 3wy OJNId
- - - - 9L - - - 0c- 66 4 sjoxie buibisw3 [0S
- - - - L'Gl- B - - G- LS G'G- V'L 700'7£6'679 Aynb3 sjoyuepy Buibiawz
9¢ gl- 10 0¢e vyl- - 67 v/ 0¢ 29l 80- YImMoI9) YSN X8 IMOV IDSI
L')- 00 8'l- ¥'0€ VL i Gy ¢l ¥0- 98l V- 67 96G'8¥8°0GY Jle|g weljip
- LoL- 68 Y44 0rh- - 60 A S 69 8'c- 8N[eA ¥SN Xo IMOV IDSW
- ee 0¢ €6l G0L- i %% L'G gl €Cl V- 67 G1E'886° Ly piopAd
v'e- €G- 06 8'/c 8¢l- 67 ve 89 10" (¥4 L'l- $S0I9 ¥SN X8 IMOV IOSW
00 9'}- 80 474 6°€l- €6 6'¢ 1’9 )] ¥'6l V- 6'6 118'9£8'868 Aynb3 jeuoneutaju|
S v0- gl 9'6¢ el 4 8¢ 0. 8°0- g€l 0't- $S0J9 J4¥3 IDSW
ve- €G- 06 8'/c 8¢l- 6% ve 89 10" (¥4 L'~ $S0J9 VSN X8 MOV 1OSW
00 9'}- 80 0'62 L'vl- 8P 0¢ 9Y ¥'0- A1) 0¢- 0Ll 9/8°0LL'8YS ) fynb3 [euoneussyu jejo
¢y gl L'Le 8/ 67¢Ct- - ¢l g9 8 8¢l 9°0- anieA 000z J1essny
LC 0¢- l'6¢ L0} 8lL- i 98 19 A 67l Ll L'l 122297951 Xapala)
9¢ v'l- ) 44 €6 ) 16 8'6 9'6- £Gl 't mol9 000¢ llessny
99 G¢ 76 08¢ L0L- vl VL gl g6 991 0L 9l EvEOLEY) SI8SIADY plelswi3
anjeA 0001 llessny
618'1922¢C Slduped uoysog
Umol9 000} liessny
0SEv10°1LE2 slauped aienbg uosyoer
0001} liessny
9.¥'1¥9'18) X3pu] 0001 19SSy %004xe|g
000¢ liessny
66Z'295°056 Aynb3 apsawoq [ejo)
WIBWLYOUSG YIMOIS) LWO}SN?)

e6Y'715'281°9

xapu| Aaljod
02'869°/86°8 yse) B AejiaAQ Xa pund [}
xapu| Aaljod
G67'9YSTLL6 pun4 [ejo1

oljojuo
vi0c  Gl0¢ 910¢  Ll0C  8l0¢C SIA0L SIAG  SIAE AL daitA  Oone H_AM‘_& on[eA 1oden

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO 19N) Arewiwing 90UBULIOLID J
pun, [e10],



ZL  uonedossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) eso) esuo)

‘dnous) auojsdals
Aq papinoid ejep Ainb3 ejeniid pue jipaid ojeAld ‘8L0Z/L/L orOBYT "6L0Z/SL/E pPapuny Ajued sty eiobyued ‘6L0Z/8L/L papunj wniwaid 4siy [2qoj9 HOV ‘ojqe} Arewwns soueuliopad Ul UMOYS JOU ale Spunj pus pasojo [enpiApu|

- - - - - - - - - - €0 ojebaIbby [eqoj9 21egbgg %0v/ON IMOY IOSW %09

= = = = = = = = = = v 5T £6£'999'c2Z Jossy BN Ajied sty esobyued

- - - - - - - - - - €0 ajebaIbby [eqoj9 21egbgg %0v/1ON IMOY IOSW %09

= = = = = = = = = = 61 G 216°119'822 J3-winjwald XSty (8409 YOV

- - - - - - - - - - €0 ajebaibby [eqojo 21egbgg %0v/ON IMOY IOSW %09

o= = o= = o= = = = = = 0¢ 0's 506'SE TSy fyred ysiy
§vz  ve 00z €82 9% 761 LGL L8 87 96 €6 (pabbeT) %p+ XapUl 005 d9S
75k 6% 6'8 6Ll L'zl 0L  6%6 Sl 6L 9'g 02 A 828'7LL's20°) finb3 sjeand
WA Zl s 8- LeLzob 72 8l 712 6l 1134 2UySIMm

12€ 9% 9¢ ) GG el Lob 28 02 98z 9. 60 09v'6..°08 sjuelepY
gL g8l 08 0/ L9 86 98 89 29 8y 'l xapu| Auadoid H134IN
§zk 0%k 88 9/ £ 60, €6 £l 96 8¢ £ 3000-4I1349N
88,  £8 L9 L/ L9 90, 998 A Zl v9 0 yiewiyouag ejejsy [eay
16k vIl  8¥ oL YL 6Ll L6 L8 9L 0L L) z8 802°986°9p. sjejsg [eay [ejo)
N4 9 g/l g/ £ 6/ A 19 €9 gLl ¢l |1 18188 PIdIA YBIH TWviog 9]

80 6¢- 6€l 19 9¢- zL vy GG 0L 97l Gl 22 GGZ'16€'€0Z SI0JSBAU| [BQOID ZUB|lY
57 97" gl Sl £z 67 g L9 £9 STl 11 11BN PIatA UBIH TWiog 301
8'0 6'¢ 6l 1'9 9'¢ 'l vy g'g 0L 97l Sl A4 652°16£'€0Z PIaIA UbIH [ejoL
N4 A 861 96 £0- 00} g/ 8 g8 el 8l %2+ [ 191Se plaiA YbIH Tviog 301
gzl 9Ll 69 oL €8 el e 9'g 6'6 6'S 97 LS 1SP'15L°02S paig djeAld
v vz 67 0ve  t6 - L9 L6 vl 29k 00 IMOV 1DSW

LS 90 0L  €v €% = 8 €9 A Lvk 80 Ly vee'818LLE 8|be3 isii4
v vz 67 0ve b6 - L9 L6 vl 29k 00 IMOV 1DSIW

e '8 gy 6l 98 = A4} LG v 50 0t ¥92'256°89¢ sJauped Uesiy
v vz 67 0ve b6 £ L9 L6 vl 29k 00 IMOV [OSIW
Sy 9l 6'9 82 g% 'l 08 8'6 b el L0 18 sLL'ee6'opL Aynb3 |eqo|9 [ejo)
POZ SI0Z 92 L0Z  BWZ  SIAOL SAS SAE AL QLA oWe 07 emeniewen

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO 19N ATRWIWING 90UBULIOIOJ

puny [e30,



€1 uoneId0SSY Judwalnay ,savkojdwg Aunos e)so) ejuo

‘dnou9 euojsda)s Aq
papinoid ejep Ajnb3g ajeALd pue ypai) ejeAld ‘QL0Z/L/. dMOBYT ISNIL UISYLION O} pa.Lidjsuel) a1om S}oSSe Jaje 19a.)S 8jels je swiejoal xel fenpusjod Ul £/8‘b2z$ pue yseo ul 290‘LL$ SI08|jal SWiejoay Xe|/yseD 1oaJ)S 8jejS ‘JSni| UIsyLUoN
0] J9aJ)S 8]BJS WOI) POYINMS PIOJ8. JO UBIPOISND 8Y} 6L0Z/L/S 8AId8lT “6L02/SL/S Papuni Allied Xsiy elobyued "6L0Z/8L/L papuni wniwaid %siy [qoj9 YOV "9/qe} Alewwns souewuopad ul UMOYS Jou aJe spuny pus pasojo [enpiAipu|

- - - - - - - - - - Lo 00 2602 UONISUEL JSNIL WIBLION
- - - - - - - - - - el 00 £18'€2 SWIEO9Y Xe| /USeD 199115 SjelS
yLo 10 60 60 L1 e €L 0T €% 1z 0l bl 268'L15'16 Ysed
00 00 €0 60 6 0 0+ G €2 b S0 siig-L Aed 16

161°028°L6 ysej [ejol
YL A €} M09 SN 2segbgg

L11'299°Crs uoneing Hoys 31
Y1 A €-4 Ipaidpn09 Sn olegbgg

zes'19v'ee0’) uojeing Hoys Jybisu|
YL 109 9 diog SN SIA G-1 TWwHog 301

196'2GL'105 }paid Hoys v4a

H1 A §-4 HpaIOAr09 SN osegbgg
019'9/8'2L0'C Kyipinbiq
%+ IIg-L Aeq L6

9¢1°991 ‘€02 Anb3 anisusye ouyBWIEIRY

= = = = = = = = €0 £ 9l ze 9€1'991€0Z fynb3 Buikysianig
8y 8y 29 29 09 - 96 19 8G A A % +1d0
be- vG- 90- 6 9G- = 9)- 60 87 0L vl 02 G0£°029'98) uInjay [ejoL [eay uojbulopm
09 90 92 §¢ 00 L€ ve 6¢ €04 [} 4 Y1 ojebaibby Sn oregbgg
19 Ll 6l A3 20 9¢ z¢ 87 ! Z8 1z L€ 198081 LE€ 01914V
1'9 [N €T 97 (¥4 £'e LT gl gL 8L 6l 86 999001725 awoau| paxi4 Buifyisianig

. . : : : L 8¢ ve 6 96 o] yewyousg Bufysienq woysn)

gz 80 ¢ 55 Jro g1 | 10192 12
oljojod

vl0c GOz  9l0¢ L0 8L0Z  SIAOL SIAG  SIAE  JAL alA  Ooneg 109, anfe/ 1ax/ep
610% ‘0¢ Joquoldag :SUrpu;f POLIdJ (899, JO 19N) Arewiwing 90UBULIOLID J

puny [e30,



yl  uoneidossy juswanjey ,seakojdwz Aunos e3sos esjuos

610% ‘0¢ Joquoldag :SUrpu;f POLIdJ Aremiming JUaWISIAU] - Spun,f pui posor)
pun, [e10],



Gl  uonedossy juswaijey ,seakojdwz Aunos e3sos eajuos

610% ‘0¢ Joquoldag :SUrpu;f POLIdJ Aremiming JUaWISIAU] - Spun,f pui posor)
pun, [e10],



9,  uoneldossy juswaunjey ,seakojdwz Aunos e}sos eajuos)

610% ‘0¢ Joquoldag :SUrpu;f POLIdJ Aremiming JUaWISIAU] - Spun,f pui posor)
pun, [e10],



ll  uoneidossy juswaajey ,seakojdwz Aunos e3sos esjuos

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ Arewrng JyJ - spun puy pesor)
pun, [e10],



gl uoneidossy juswaiyey ,seakojdwz Aunos e}sos eajuos

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ Arewrng JyJ - spun puy pesor)
pun, [e10],



6L  uonedossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) ejso) esuo

AN
%CE 98
%SY'68

%05'601L
%¥e )L
%9966
%S 96
%cCY'69
%0€¢'G6
%C8'G6
%cCL 66
%6126

oney den
PN umod

%CC’¢C
%0168
%V 56
%¥5 96
%1109
%l Sl
%61'G6
%8€°L9
%00'16
%1L0°€0}
%SG'90}
%¥v.L'18
oney
deg pN dn

ve'l-
Gco-
090
290~
06°0-
L0
100
€00
80°0-
Geo
6€°0
a8'0-

oney ol

G0
8¢0
€390
880
990
¢80
14
LE0
120
¥S0
890
680

oney adieys pasenbs-y

100
96'0
86°0
96°0
v6'0
€80
G6°0
6.0
680
€6'0
G6°0
06'0

%CC'Y
%0L°0
%9}
%¥6°0
%6.°¢
%EE'G
%L9'C
%LY'S
%.8'S
%LLY
%E6'C
%6¢' Y
lodig
Bunjoel |

090
260
96°0
v0')
¢L0
G0’}
Lo}
€L0
060
€0}
G0’}
76°0

€log

SIeaj ¢

%9L°¢C
%900
%0¢"}
%280~
%690
%10C
%L 0
%SC}
%CC0
%EY’)
%990
%¥9C-

eyd)y pzjuy

“goueuLIopad JO SIBBAE JNOYNM SPUN) 8SOY) PUB SPUNY PUS PASOJD SBPNIOXD SISAleuy soueLLIOLSd

V747
%S1€
%9y Cl
%Ly
%0%'8
%L0€L
%8¢°C)
%196
%8191
%€G'8l
%6¢€l
%61 €l

AsQ

PiS pzjuy

%S¢ G-
%Ll 0
%660
%890~
%lh e
%6¥'C
%02 0-
%91°0-
%90~
%L9°}
%S4}
%G9°€-

unmay INg
$S80XJ UUY

%060
%SLC
%lc8
%6¥'G
%6¢9
%0CCh
%Ll L
%80'G
%809
%lv Ll
%890}
%Y el

19d pZjuy

uinjay [ejo] |eay coumc___®>>
01914V

djuejopy

SI0}S8AU| [eqO[9) zuel|ly
8|be3 1814

Slauped uesiuy

X8palsn

SIBSIADY plelows
SIauped uojsog
siauped aJenbg uosyoer

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO 19N])) SIBOX € - SISAJBUY 00UBULIOLIDJ

puny [e30,



0Z  uoneldossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) ejso) esuo)

AN
%EE18
%6Y'€6

%9910
%0999
%8606
%9¢'96
%EL'89
%9016
%16°L6

%CE¥0l

%8Y"L01

oney den
PN umod

%0C v~
%G8°/8
%G 06
%¥6'68
%1285
%.8°C¢Cl
%016
%.8°09
%GS'C6
%9€'80}
%8150}
%1588

oney

deg pN dn

e~
61°0-
¢00-
110
81°0-
a8'0
€10
0¥'0
Gco
0¥'0
€0°0-
G9'0-

oney ol

9v'0-
080
190
990
190
LL0
620
[440]
050
190
¢s0
690

oney adieys pasenbs-y

G600
G6°0
66°0
G6°0
06'0
v8'0
G6°0
€80
180
¢6'0
G6°0
180

%¢CS'S
%EL0
%6.L°|
%EC|
%cCS'Y
%L’
%0L'C
%0L'G
%CL'S
%C6'Y
%06'C
%06t
lodig
Bunjoel |

LE)
06°0
G6°0
G6°0
690
a0’}
160
FA]
880
00}
L0}
960

€log

SIB9A G

%€6'8-
%1c0
%60
%970
%EC )
%lCY
%0¢°0-
%SG°C
%6¢C
%96'}
%290~
%69°¢-

eyd)y pzjuy

"9oueULIOLad JO SIBSA G INOYIM SPUNY BSOY) pUB SPUN) PUS PSSOJO SBPNJOXd SISAleuy 8auewLIoLSd

%L9'G
%¥8'¢C
%cL el
%9¢'G
%.G'8
%e0€l
%lech
%cC 0l
%LL'G)
%S9°L)
%c0°€l
%CE €l

AsQ

PiS pzjuy

%eC L-
%¥1 0
%¥0°0-
%560~
%180
%l¥y
%9¢€°0-
%8¢¢C
Sty
%86'}
%01°0-
%0¢€-

unmay INg
$S80XJ UUY

%¥9'L-
%vce
%€L 0L
%lvy
%v8'G
%9011
%087
%LL€
%198
%9041
%69'L
%610}

19d pZjuy

uinjay [ejo] |eay coumc___®>>
01914V

djuejopy

SI0}S8AU| [eqO[9) zuel|ly
8|be3 1814

Slauped uesiuy

X8palsn
SIBSIADY plelows
SIauped uojsog
siauped aJenbg uosyoer

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO 19N]) SIBOX G - SISAJBUY 00UBULIOLIDJ

puny [e30,



12 uonedossy juswialnay seafkojdw3 Ajunos e}sos enuos

%8€0

%00

%SL°0
%820

%590

%vS 0

%6E0

%\¥0

%850

%190

%2€0

%¥¥ 0

%€0°0
994 pojewnsy

G16'898$
698'118$

8€9'88.°C$
AAWLINAS

GGL'v50°C$

1£9'808°L$

95'292°1$

656'218°1$

156'668$

8/8'¢/8$

98.'97.$

L1V'Y20°L$

¥62'9G$

anje/ 994 pajewnsg  enjep 1eJep

T16'219'8228
GGe'16£'€0C$

vEE'818°LLES
¥92'2G6'89€$

901'6GY"LIES

868'7.7'CEES

965'878°05v$

GLE'886'LiYS

1222979618

EVEMLEYLS

6.8°192°2€C$

0€€Y¥0°1LETS

Uy 1¥9'/81$

S]assy J0 %8€'0
1ajealay] %Ge 0

‘Il 005 IXON 10 %010
‘I 0°0G 18214 JO %080
SJassY 10 %60

SJassY 10 %60
Jajealey] %09°0

‘UIA 0°00} XN JO %59°0
‘lIA 0°004 18114 10 %0.°0
Jajealay] %S0

‘IIA 0°00} XN JO %050
‘Il 0°0G IXON 10 %890
‘A 0°0G 18214 10 %20
Ja)jealay] %0€'0

‘I 0°0G IXON 4O %010
‘A 005 IXON JO %GO
‘Il 005 IXON JO %050
‘Il 008 IXON 1O %09'0
I 0°0Z 114 JO %080
Iajealay] %Ge 0

‘Il 005 IXON 10 %050
‘A 0°0G 18414 1O %0.°0
Jayealay] %1G0

‘Il 0°0F IXON 10 %890
‘A 00} 18214 JO %580
1ajeasay] %090

‘A 00} 18214 10 %20
Ja)jealay] %0€'0

‘I 0°'GZ 18214 10 %080
Ja)jealay] %Se'0

‘A 0°0S} XN JO %00
‘IIA 0°004 18114 10 %050
SJassY 10 %€0'0

9|npayog 894

'Snjoadsold Jua.Lind JSoW 8y} JO Se ale pue JejSBUILIO WOlj P2INOS 818 UMOYS S8a) puny [emny

UYimolio

UYiMmolio

UmoI9
Uimoio

UmoI9

UYimolio

UmoI9

UYiMmolio

UmoI9

UYimolio

UmoI9

UmoI9

UMoI9
sSe|D) 1ossy

T3-wniwaid %Sty (40|19 YOV

SI0}SOAU| [BAOIS) ZUBI||Y

a|fe3 1814
SIauped uesiuy

syoxep\ Buibiewz | |

sjexe\ BuiBiew3 3vy OONId

Jlejg Wi

piopAd

Xapals)

SIBSIAPY plessw3

SIauped uojsog

siauped alenbg uosyoer

X8pu| 0001 19SSy X20X0Elg

auwieN

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

SISATeUY 99,] pun, JUsW)SOAU]

puny [e30,



ZZ  uonerdossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

'Snjoadsold Jua.Lind JSoW 8y} JO Se ale pue JejSBUILIO WOlj P2INOS 818 UMOYS S8a) puny [emny

%10 £66'¢185 1112992758 SJSSY 10 %810 fypibrT uopeINg Hous YIS
Joyeasey L %700
%300 $8¢'196$ 26519'820°1$ I 07008 TON 10 %500 fypibrT Uojeing Houg ISyl
I 0°008 15414 10 %900
. _ ) JoyeaisyL %010
%010 £6./925$ 196251106 T fypinbrT WPSI0 HOUS v4Q
o
%2y 0 67€'2988 9679916028 S Buysiong fymb3 ensusjeq oMowesed
%S0 121'6998 S0£029'981$ 1955 J0 %S0 Buiysiong oy [E10]. [e9Y UoIBuUlIoM
%Er 0 9911571 |9€08Y' 268 1955 10 % 0 Buiysiong 010 14v
%30 268281 £6£'999'672$ 1955 10 %S0 Ymoi9 19SSy WM Aued sty ei0Byued
99 pejewns3 an[e)\ 994 pajewnsy ane/ Joep a|npayos 99 Sse|D) Jossy sweN
6102 ‘0¢ 1oquoideg :SUTpUY POl J STSATeUy 00, pun,] JUOWISOAU]

puny [e30,



€Z  uoneldossy juswayey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

‘uoleINoIed Uinjal 88) JO SS0Ub ayj) ul papnjoul 8q [[Im S8s) Juswsbeuew JuswisaAul (1|3 ‘ewooul paxy alqgnd ‘Aynbe oygnd) ssejo josse jeuonipel) Ajuo ‘4 L0Z/L0/L 9Ny

610G «Om H@QE@#Q@@ ”wgﬂﬁﬂm_” .@Oﬁ.ﬁwm Awwwﬁ._” mo mmO.Hmvv @OQ@EHOMM@O._” ®>ﬂ-.®_“5850 “QOmM.H.NQEOO @mhw\wﬁﬂb 99
puny [e30,



yZ  uoneldossy juswanyey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO 19N]) 90UBULIOLIDJ 9AIIR[NWIN)) :UOSLIBAWIO)) 9SIDATU) J09]
puny [ejof,



GZ  uoneldossy juswayey ,ssakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

‘uoleINoIed Uinjal 88) JO SS0Ub ayj) ul papnjoul 8q [[Im S8s) Juswsbeuew JuswisaAul (1|3 ‘ewooul paxy alqgnd ‘Aynbe oygnd) ssejo josse jeuonipel) Ajuo ‘4 L0Z/L0/L 9Ny

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (S99, JO SS0IY)) SPOLIDJ 9AIINIVSUO)) :UOSLIBAUWIO)) 9SIDATU) JO9]
puny [ejof,



9Z  uoneldossy juswaey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (S99, JO 19N)) SPOLIdJ 9AIINISSUO)) :UOSTIBAWIO)) 9SIOATU[) T30
pun, [e10],



lz  uonedossy juswaajey ,seakojdwz Aunos e3sos eajuos

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO ssouy)) suryue)] oney adieys
pun, [e10],



slabeuepy A3inb3 anpsawo(



67  uoneIdossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) ejso) esuo)

100~ 6.0
200 0€'8-
100 16°1-
L0 ee0l-
450 €g0}-
450 €e'6-
€10 096
Gl'0- 91°2-
G0 LE1)-
91°0- vy ol-

uopnqUuoy  uIn}ay

0€'}
0C0
a8'0
0L}
Lol
9c)
ge'l
v0'¢
680
00}

16M Bay

V. VSIA

V10 va019 ALY34I1
SHHOML3AN VISIHY
O0'HS Tva019 ALY3dI
dNOYO H1TYIHAILINN
%s3aaolny

SONIQTOH TVdAvd
SONICTOH VIADI
YNINNTTI

V., JOSINAVdIYL

sI0JNQLU0) woyog

100
800
010
L0
Lo
¢lo
€10
€10
710
810

uonnqLyuoy

99'G
9¢'6
8L¢l
8.9
0€9
0¥'0b
1811
1494
191
v6'cl

uinjay

- Y, SONV¥E
NOILVT1ALSNOD
280 dNOY9 IND
110 Y L3GVHd TV
291 Y ANV 4XY
8Ll 3341 ¥v1104
6L} "ML3S LOVLNI OML INVL
€10 VRENERE AR
A 140S0MOIN
8Ll "SLVIN @3ddY
v OYgSYH
16Mm By
siojnqLyuo) doj
00'1
¥4
e
60'€
G0'8
v1'92
vZT)
GG'00€
928
Uimoio
000}
[lassny

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

L) 69°€ YNINNTI
6.C 16'¢ QYVYOHILSYN
62 6EY ¥ 10'SWNOD ¥3LYYHO
v6'C) Uy OY8SYH
99'G Gy ., SONVYE NOILYTT3LSNOD
8/'9 98y ¥ ANY ¥
09 10'G 3341 ¥v110a
444 1€G Tve
oL 196 SONIGTOH VIADI
vy 2001 140S042IN

winjay yBrap pu3

sBuipjoH jsobie

80 ejeg
€80 (%) PIBIA
127 (%) Aunb3 uo winjey
€6'¢C So|eg 0] 9dld
12G %00g 0] 89ld
2682 sbuiuie3 o] 991d
£8'ey (a$) ‘deQ yorse|\ UEIPS
96'9/1 (a$) "deQ yoxse\ "By pajybiam
8z sBuip|oH Jo JequinN
oljojod

solsuajoRIEY)

ulIsld [alueq pue ‘uasyolg Jaydosuy) ‘odineuog Jaydoysuyn
‘apeH ue/ Aaiyar apnjoul jpuuosiad Alewld “sansusoeleyd ymolb wis)-buo| sjgeureisns yim saiuedwod ul psjesuasuod oljopod ymolb deo abiel Ayinba ansswoq

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

MOTAIDA() OI[0JI0J IoSBURIA
sIoujaeJ otenbg uosyoep



0¢  uoneldossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) ejso) esuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
sIoujreJ arenbg uosyoep



I uoneIdossy Juswialnay seafkojdw3 Ajuno) e}sos enuos

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
sIoujreJ arenbg uosyoep



Z¢  uonerdossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) eso) esuo)

60 %0°€L %L'CL uelpa|y ssoi9 Anb3 ymou deg abie sn A8
0l %6Cl %y €l Umol9 0001 I19ssny
10 %E'Cl %.0) Slaujed m‘_mzcw uosyoer
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

bl
al
60

oney adieys

%L°El %29l uelpajy ssoi9) Anb3 yimous) ded ebie sn A8

%EEL %69} UImoI) 0001 lI8ssny

%Z'El %.L'EL slauped a.enbg uosyoer
uonelns(

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
sroujaeJ axrenbg uosyoep



€¢  uoneldossy juswanyey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

¥0°0- e
¥0°0- 1611~
¥00- eeel-
600 208
G600 €501~
90°0- Gl'9v-
100 91'6-
100 A
100 o
a0 8291~
uonnquuoy  uInjy

va'l
1¢0
820
1970
870
€10
€L0
050
142
v.°0

16M Bay

R
AVMVHLVH JHIHSMY39

"SI TN H33ANOId
V XO4

¢l yav
V 173HS HOLNA TVAOY

dNOYO H1TYIHAILINN
A90TONHOIL 9Xa
SIW3LSAS 03SI0
NTFHLINY

NOSNHOf '8 NOSNHOr
d37ZI4d

sI0JNQLU0) woyog

¥0'0
G600
600
G600
900
900
100
800
800
L0

uonnqLyuoy

AN
¢lol
8.9
1L
891
€10l
vl
LLeh
8L¢cl
Lyl

uinjay

Ge'0 SYOLONANODINAS dXN
9%°0 (SAN) @109 MOI4yve vLs
610 SNOILYOINNWNOD 19°0-
NOZIY3A Lol

0.0 008 094Y4 ST1IM 8.9

Ge'0 HLTV3H SAD 1]

09°0 ganHo LY

160 ¥ LSYOW09D 109

€90 JINOYLAIN il

90 Y 13aYHd Y €Tl

08°0 319NV B ¥ILO0¥d e

16M Bay uinjay
siojnquiuo) doj

00’} 50’1
29T 9T
6L 189}
05’} el
A4 0z'e
8991 gl
86'8 Z8'Ge
€zl 6092}
09 18
anfeA 000}
jossny  Clowod

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

81T "dO1LNI NVOIYINY
122 dNOY9ILID
122 ganHo
e SNOILYDINNIWINOD NOZIYIA
16T 09 % 094Y4 ST1aM
197 TGNV 8 ¥3L00Yd
167 "0 8 ASYHO NYOHOW dr
v0'e ¥ LSYOWO0D
1Lg VOIYINY 40 YNVE
Y g AVMYHLYH 4IHSYY3g

yBrap pu3

sBuipjoH jsobie

ejeg

(%) PIoIA

(%) Aunb3 uo uinjey

sa|eg 0] 2lid

¥o0g 0] ddlid

sbuiuieg o] aoud

(g$) deD jexe|y ueipajy

(g$) -dep 1ox1ep “Bay pajubiopn
sBuIpjoH Jo JaquinN

solsuajoRIEY)

"alkd pineq

pue ueAouo( YJepy apnjoul jsuuosiad Alewlld ‘enjeA dIsulijul 0} SAIe|8) SUOIIEN|EA MO| UM Saiuedwod Ul Jaaouin moj Bunigiyxe oljojuod anjea deo abie| Aynba ansawoq

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

MOTAIDA() OI[0JI0J IoSBURIA

sJoujlJaeJ uolsogq



pe  uoneldossy juswanyey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
sIoujaeJ uojsoq



GE  uoneldossy juswanyey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
sIoujaeJ uojsoq



9¢  uoneIdossy juswayey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

90 %2 Tl %28 uelpay ssoi9 Aynb3 anjep deg abie sn A@
90 %6°L1 %8'L anieA 0001 l1essny
S0 %0°¢l %08 slauped uojsog
oney adieys uoEINSQ uinjey pzjuy
piepuels pzjuy
SIBAA G

L0
90
L0

oney adieys

%9Ch %S0} uelpajy ssoi9) Anb3 enjep deg ebie sn A8

%ETh %¥'6 an[eA 000} llessny

%EEL %6°01 slauped uojsog
uonelns(

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

610% ‘0¢ Joquoldag :SUrpu;f POLIdJ

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
sIoujlaeJ uojsoyg



/€ UONRII0SSY Judwalnay ,saakojdwg Ajunos e)so) ejuo9
"SUOIBIO)[E YSBI S8PN[oU] UOIIRIOJ[E 10}08S PalISSEouN
900 a'el %0 oI1and wo_Sw_%Nv__mw_n
010 Sk o SOVAYId g0 99°0} 090 HOAL Y131
Lo 98'8t- €20 "SAS TVOIQIW LIYaw : : : :
NS Alossian D0 505 €0 SINMVHA Vei3RdID3A — gg) ) oL') $3I90TONHOIL LNOOSINOA
43 L8l €90 sovay 00 sesl B e T 18 'NLTS'ALOS430 SOLYYN
oqH 800 0909 £1°0 SOLNIAVEIHL 5.7 161 Q004 0009 ATIS FHL
AN 89'7¢- 90 WHYHJOAYYM . .
1311N0 NIvO¥vd S3I110 = 9%€'6 v6'l 13dHSTY4
€L 9¢ 8t~ 920 VSSY1010aN3Fdo 800 L6'€S S0 owaNTSSIYINOIMAN 990 161 HO3L VL3l
gL ANV 99°0 ¥ 10 SSANLI4 1INV . . . S3004 9 86'1 WN3I0
510 51 690 (aidvy OO 6¢ 0 Lro Q009 ATINISTHL 621 107 SNAMOQ TIHONNHD
L0 6092 850 JFYIONIONTT 010 elowaz €20 N T30OW 10§ 807 MO39 3AIS
90 19'vp- 9€°0 V1HOISTVENTd 110 £0°2¢8 820 SINOH JOVLIYIN 6€°2C Sh'z 993HO
120 6¢2C 960 993HO 810 789z 89°0 X3uL 78'9¢ 05Z X3uL
uonnquuon  wINRyY 16M Bay uonnqUuon  wINRY 16M Bay uinjay WbBiapm pu3
slojnquiuo) woypog siojnqLyuo) doj sBuipjoH jsobie
00' eLl ejeg
810 160 (%) PIBIA
Gl¢- A (%) Aunb3 uo winjey
19 ez seleg 0] 8dud
0y 90y yoog 0] 99ld
0962 1892 sbuiuse3 o] soud
680 6 (a$) ‘deQ yorse|\ UEIPS
e vL'T (a$) "deQ yoxse\ "By pajybiam
il LIl sBulp|oH 40 JaquinN
Uimoio
0002 oljouiod
|lessny

solsuajoRIEY)

'sJeag £o0e)Q pue ‘Jsuies) ydasor ‘zusy Yieuusy apnjoul [puuosiad Aewiid sejel yimoub ybiy Ajpueaniubis yim saiuedwod jo oljojod ymoib des jjews Ajinba onsswo
S SP 9y r NY M apnpoul | ud Y UoIYy AUEDLIUDIS UM SBI JO Oljojuoa y Il ! ! d

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

MOTAIDA() OI[0JI0J IoSBURIA

SIOSIAPY pretouwry



g¢  uoneldossy juswayey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
SISSIAPY pPletowy



6C  uoneIdossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Aunog eso) esuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
SISSIAPY pPletowy



OF  uoneldossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

90 %991 %V Ll uelps|y $s0J9) AInb3 yimou de) |lewg SN A8
S0 %691 %l'6 Umol9 000¢ I19ssny
90 %L LL %L1 SISSIADY plelaw3
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

L0
G0
90

oney adieys

%S'LL %¥EL uelpay ssoi9 Ainb3 ymou de |lews SN AL

%S'LL %8'6 Umol9 000¢ l1essny

%58 %CCh SISSIADY plelsw3
uoneinaq

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
SIOSTAPY PleIowy



b uoneidossy juswialnay seafkojdw3 Ajunos e}sos enuos

900 167} 60 'SAS"¥Md OIHLITONOW

0'0- 10} 10 TWNOLLYN HSYEYM  gg 9011 650 TIONY

y00: 09¢e: 610 AJEININS| 400 6181 6€°0 sINawndIsNI SN E0F°

50°0- 186" 950 $3SIYAYILNT 33904V (cAN) 098k

100- 89 2071 Sa0049%89 800 €102 170 SYIINOILONY'SOME 776

80°0- £8've- 1£0 SONIGTOH YOITIS SN AHoLY - 6l

80°0- 06'6- 89°0 VINOONIA 600 YA €L0 V. SYOLOW VIHLIT pLe

60°0- y0'eE- 120 'NOO 3LINvdo 600 7' 660 Jlgno - 068

V0 9'6- bo'l e AL pL'6 1Vl VIG3IW INOY4LNO 990}

. . . VoML 90 69°€) 8Ll SONIQTOH ¥3ZI9YANT  69°€)
S Lree 0 TWAINY ONEIHd 640 8782 89°0 ‘STIOMOIN LO8YD  00°€)
Ay 69'8)- Sl JOVId SNIHATHO  #20 00cl 18 SNOILYYOILNI ¥IMOd 98'6-

uonnquuon  wINRyY 16M Bay uonnqUuon  wINRY 16M Bay uinjay

slojnqLiuo) woyog sioynquiuo) doj

00} 280
kA4 56T
s vl
260 el
291 x4
37 sz8l
290 50
96’1 A
188"} 28
oNENDOZ oy

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

e SY3LLIALNO OVI HINY
€0'e 30V1d SNIYATIHO
8z°¢ 219n9
e 34avs
Vg '1S1 ALTVY SNVIDISAHd
I8¢ 1S
Loy “INIHINY LSHIH
STy SONIATOH ¥3ZI9YINT
VLY SNOILYHOILNI 43IMOd
98y EELEN
yBrap pu3

sBuipjoH jsobie

ejeg

(%) PIoIA

(%) Aunb3 uo uinjey

sa|eg 0] 2lid

¥o0g 0] ddlid

sbuiuieg o] aoud

(g$) deD jexe|y ueipajy

(g$) -dep 1ox1ep “Bay pajubiopn
sBuIpjoH Jo JaquinN

solsuajoRIEY)

‘pIeukep\ piAeQ pue Jauleg Jiaig apnjoul [suuosiad Alewlld ‘suonen|eA mo| pue spjalA puspiAp yim saiuedwod jo oljofod anjea ded |lews Aynbs onsswoq

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ MOITAIIA() OI[0J2I0J IOSBURIA

XopaJo))



Zr  uonerdossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) eso) esuo

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
Xopaaa))



¢y  uoneldossy juswauyey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
Xopaaa))



b uoneldossy juswanyey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

¥0 %6°SL %S'L uelps}\ ssoi9) Ainb3 enjep deg |lews SN A®
v'0 %191 %C'L aN[eA 000¢ llessny
S0 %CSh %C'6 Xapalad
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

€0
€0
€0

oney adieys

%S°LL %1L uelpay ssoi9) Aunb3 anjep deg jlews s A8

%L L %S9 aN[eA 000¢ llessny

%891 %L'9 Xapaien
uonelns(

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
Xopoadaa))



slabeuepy A)inb3 jeuoinjeulajul



op  uoneldossy juswayey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

gL L8 A IVEENERKRVAER! Lo 17l 65’ |HONVS sajunog jsebie o) doy-fejol
- - - NOILYHOd¥0D 210 9’8 Wl ANITYHLINSOXYTD  %0€ %07 EMEL
Od9THALYOINGD ¢y 506 8’} NJQHOMNOHIN %60 el ei0debuig
L0 y0Z)- 6L1 dno¥OVIV ¢ 179l 080 355 780 %8y mmg_am%z
910- ylg- €0'€ ¥, SILYVAON : : : %G %8y O BLOH
. . . L0 Vel e AVAOA AMTININOY . %06 fuewses
90 7501 6v' WOD313L FHOdYONIS dNoY¥o . _
‘0- - . G0 686 g1 %6°9 %E'6 aouel
1L 8Lyl LVl dNOY9 VLVIXY JONVANSNIHOWNZ -, 0L S
0 0 H
0z 0- 6571 6E'l Y. 0dAWYS 810 087l 8Ll 'OANIWNODINS NYMIVL o) e T
o 6zl A WN310Y13d 3AISAOOM 810 9Ly 11t MIUSIN - gy, %zl wopBup) ey
vz 0 6071 €Ll dvs 220 056 82 dNOY9O SHLYOMIOOM  o7¢ %Wyl pUBOZIMG
0€0- €8°¢l- 0ce SIGNvHg ¥20 6C'1¢ 4% dNO¥YO INO4VYAOA saLuno) jsabue g dog
uojnquiuoy  uInjay 16M Bay uojnquiuoy  uInjay 16M Bay %8'9Z %L'9 (Buibiews
slojnquiuo) woypog siojnqLyuo) doj %2 €L %006 padojans@
s|ejol
(asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy

uoneao|y Ai3unon

00} 980 ejeg
19y 18°¢ (%) PIBIA
8yl Gl'gl (%) Aynb3 uo wney
98°0 ¢q'l So|eg 0] 9dld
€9l or'e )oog 0] 99ld
€Sl 00°L1 sbuiuieg o] 9oud
0.9 20'¢C (a$) ‘deQ yorse|\ UEIPE
y9'8y G6'79 (a$) "deg yoxse\ "By pajybiam
GLE'} €L sBUIP|OH JO JaquinN
onjeA

v¥Snxe  olopod

IMOY 1DSW

solsuajoRIEY)

"SuowlIsS |ned
pue ‘ybeuoqo [glueq ‘suisno) Auo| apnjoul [puuosiad Alewild |9As] ¥20)s pue Aiunod sy} Je suolien|eA mo| Yim ssiuedwod Sn-uou o oljojuod anjea Ayinbas jeuoneussyul

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ MOITAIIA() OI[0J2I0J IOSBURIA
pI0JILg



lv  uoneidossy juswaney ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
pI0JILg



gy  uoneldossy juswayey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SSOIY)) JBOX € SUI[[0Y - 9OUBULIOLIOJ JOSBURIA
pI0JILg



6F  uonedossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) ejso) esuo

10 %CEL %Y’ uelps|y $s019) Anb3 enjeA SN-xe IMOV A8
00 %CEL %6°0 SN[EA VSN X3 MOV IOSIN
€0 %C 0L %9 piopAd
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

€0
€0
70

oney adieys

%L°Cl %G uelpay ssoi9) Anb3 anjep SN-Xa IMOV A2

%L L %Z'G anjeA YSN X IMOY 10SIN

%96 %G'G piopAd
uonelns(

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
pI0JILg



0S  uoneIdossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) eso) esuo)

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

800 Srzl 690 Y\ IVLNOW MOHOITMM
600 €L1g o ONIN I
600 [49i 8¢l NVd4YS salyuno? jsabieq ) doj-ejol
010 vl9 vl HWAT 010 Wl 990 NS o1z %9y }ewuaq
Lo 69'8)- 150 NIOVID 71 el c0') SaNONS ommwmm_\z,_ §”m é Auewsg
Lo 18 8z’ ¥ T13HS HOLNA TWAOY %89 %G EPEUED
210 006 621 dnoyo 1isnaviy ¢H0 ov'L 19} %ONA_M ww<n__>_oo %0y %T'S mm_a_am%z
. . . . . . AN) V.'NVIA %S'C %SG uoy buoH
Q.o. ;.3. N@.o WIS 110 oLl 44! 135SV QTAIHO0YE e "0 euto
& vetl 160 ALY 0r'8l 6L ONICTOH TNSY %06 %99 pUBlIEZIMG
71°0- s 19} snayly . . . nowoxa G mEm S
L 0- 199 S0 SONIQTOH IN3ON3L  ¢C0 9e'6c §L0 YDOLSNOONOT  %g'ol %Ll uedep
10 601 8yl dvs — - - Gl ¥AY'NdS'NOJINAS  %€'Z %Ll wopbury| payu
¥ 0- v0'cl- 96'} dNOY9 VIV NVYMIVL saLuno) jsabue g dog
uojnquiuoy  uInjay 16M Bay uojnquiuoy  uInjay 16M Bay %0'9Z %091 (Buibiews
slojnquiuo) woypog siojnqLyuo) doj %0°vL %L'28 padojans@
s|ejo]
(asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy
uoneoo|y Ayunon
00} 60°) ejeg
10T 86} (%) PIBIA
9,8l 822 (%) Aunb3 uo wnjey
9Ll 5T seles 01 8oud
e Gy %00g 0] 89l
6.°02 9752 sbuluie3 oy 8ol
0L Ge'0l (a$) ‘deQ yorse|\ UEIPE
or'8L L9 (a$) "deg yoxse\ "By pajybiam
161} 661 sBuip|oH Jo JequinN
Uimoig
VYSnxe  oljojuod
IMOV IOSW
sJljsLigjoeleyd
‘BulqIn

Asuer pue [|puus4 uowig apnjoul [puuosiad Alewid ‘|9As| A1indas ay) woly pajonlsuod sajes ymolh ybiy ypm ssiuedwod gn-uou jo oljopod yimodb Ajinbs jeuoneulsiu

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ MOITAIIA() OI[0J2I0J IOSBURIA
Are[d WeTTM



IS uoneIdossy juswialnay seafkojdw3 Ajunos e}sos enuos

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
ATRTd WETTM



26 uoneldossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Aunog eso) esuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
ATRTd WETTM



€6 uoneldossy juswanyey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

¥0 %8'CL %89 uelpsj $s019) Anb3 YMoIH SN-X8 IMOY A®
€0 %ECL %6’y Uimol9 vSN X9 [MOV IOSIN
€0 %CCh %6'Y Jlejg Weliipm
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA G

90
G0
G0

oney adieys

%6°CL %88 uelpay ss0i9 Anb3 ymoln SN-Xx8 MOV A@

%0°CL %YL UmoI9 YSN X8 IMIY IOSIN

%¥'Ch %9'L Jlejg Weliipm
uoneinaq

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
ATRTd WEIIM



$S  uoneldossy juswanyey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

100 €67l 170 "ISYE ILNVEYO'IML
. . . zl
AU b7t 605 40 wav Woudzvo 0srd saujun0 ysabue o}, doJ-ejo)
600- b - 171 90N yNLo 200 10'LL wo ISYYNYE YIVH JAIMENL “\o_\_w M\g_N _ ks_ﬂwz
:”o- 2_2- wwo AVidsiao] 400 ¥9'92 820 ISYXNVE m<.m_v_/m/ o_w_m “Mw “MH +8l ﬁw_sw
- — - bl M__%.mzm_m_w_\n_,_ e o 850 IONVEYS ¥IWO IOVH ~ %E'8 %9' «BIPUl
L0- yG9)- 280 . ; . . . %00 %52 Buoy BuoH
. . . 00S3avygONg 600 0’19 GL'0 SODI4IMOOS O_m_n_m_um %G, %8 Jizeig
10 66'9- €0Z HVYNHO40%NvE .o 2672 0 ey %7 %e0l BN
Gl0- 08°¢e- ¥v'0 10SVS . . . &' HaY'NJS'NOJINAS %0'Y %911 LBIssny
Gl0- 29'62- 050 SYOLOWVLvL 90 156l €80 NYMIVL %0 %9 2310
GlLo- 8C'le 1270 NO 1ISvd9 Od OONVg 870 81Ty 190 NO sar %L2€ %C LI Leulyo
810 128 A4 H’008 TNOOSTNI . . : 0L} ¥aV LNIOF OI18nd ey e O
b20- b99- 85'c HOINVENOOYNIHD V€0 Shet @ SYOILJANINOYNS %0001 %16 Bubiows
uopnquuoy  wimay  Jybiapm pu3 uopnquuoy  wimay  JyBiapm pu3 %00 %08 padojereq
slojnqLiuo) woyog sioynquiuo) doj Sie0L
(asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy
uoneoo|y Ayunon
00’} ejog
0L'e 1€V (%) PIRIA
119} 060} (%) Aunb3 uo uimay
9Tl 250 S|ES 0] 80l
we 99’} jo0g 0] 89ld
gq'el A sbujuieg oy 80ld
16 ia (a$) ‘deQ yorse|\ UEIPE
8108 068 (a$) "deg yoxse\ "By pajybiam
6L'L 129 sBuIP|oH 40 JaquinN
SIoNIE\
Buibiswz  oljoplod
IOSI

solsuajoRIEY)

"0711 'salelliyy yosessay Aq
pasIApe-gns S| oljojod 8y "saujunod jaxlew Buibiswas 0} paly Aj[E2ILIOU0DS dJe Jey) SUBWISOAUI Ul S}OSSE S} JO %08 1SOAUI 0} Sy8s sjanle\ Buibiaw3 vy ODINId dYL

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ MOITAIIA() OI[0J2I0J IOSBURIA
sjoqIeIy Suldtewy TV OJINId



GG uoneIdossy juswayey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

610Z ‘0¢ Jequoldeg :Sutpuy] poLoJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
S3OIeIN SutsewWy YV ODWId



9G  uoneIdossy juswayey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

200 Vel 0Ll L'l 4Q¥'NdS OVO TIoMNT
. . . SLINA LI3Y salyuno? 3sabie g} doj-jejog
€20 4% 9l 100 €00 €08 ve0 SYMVd 301440 ASSVANT %070 %E'e wopBury payun
- -0C- . gl . : : %G %8¢ +BOUlY YInog
€20 680G 90 VNS YH9IN YO €00 eLy 190 SIIDOTONHOILIAVHVd ™ o Aty
TYNOILYNYALNI ¢t wEy AOMEL
o . . TYNOILYNYILNI (OSH) 800 8l'G 1) %0h %G eIy
v 0 vyl 69' OINIDIdaIN % < =
LHOIYEYIAT YNIHD \oSounocemy 00 Popem SPUBLELON
820 8/L°Gl- vl TVILNIANYd Lo ¥ G6'l lSvyg gy %00 %88 Buoy BuoH
6etr ek ore M a0 L 191 STIWXINIOHd %54 %6701 A2e18
0e0- 8¢t 9z’ TIVL3Y 33NLNS 0 9ol %80 Ssdiyinom 60T %l 48810y
1€°0- eyl N4 111 AV NO ITVA %e'8 %L bl <EIpu|
€0 0Z'8- £g'¢ SY3IJSYN 91’0 vyl €Ll NO wm_oo<nn_u_“_wu_.<_ﬂm_.,mm_ %L'CE %Sl «BUIYD
(e} . . . saujuno) jsabie g} doy
£e0- ¥9'02- 291 €0 9Ll SL'l NOISIO3dd NVOUVY . .
dav dNO¥D WOD dIdL G SiTog 00 %80 wdanuoly
170- 871z 26} NO TISV48 00 0ONvg ~ 7€0 68'7¢ £ 00LS INIOF oigng 000 %6'EL Bubiew3
uonquuod - wimey  3ublom pu3 uopnquuo)  winey bl pu3 00 e pocopred
S|ejo.
siojnqliuo) woyog siojnquiuo) doj -
(asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy
uoneoo|y Ayunon
00' ejeg
0L'e 62°C (%) PIRIA
1191 €291 (%) Ainb3 uo uinjey
9z’ ¥4 soleg 0] dud
e 0€2 %o0g 0] 90l
6S'el 90l sbuiuse3 o] soud
1£'g €56 (%) ‘ded jostiely UeIpa)y
8108 6619 (a$) de jorysey Bay pajybiam
61l VL sBulp|oH 40 JaquinN
SN
Buibiswz  oljoplod
IOSW

solsuajoRIEY)

‘sjoye|y Buibiaw3 sy} ul paped; sanunoas pajejal-Ajinba pue Aynbs Ajewnd jo oijopuod pasnooy e ul Buisaaul Aq yymob [eydes wusy buol pue suinyas ybiy syebie}
)| ‘pouad Buijjol Jeak-saiy) e Jano wnuue Jad %, Aq xapu| sjexely Buibisw3 [DSIN Spewyduaq sy wiopadino o) swie Absjens paulelisuooun syexe|y buibisw3 sy

6103 ‘0¢ Toqueldag :SUTpU POLIod MITAIOA() OT[0J310] IOSBURIA
S)O3IRIA SuLsIoW .1,



JS  uoneldossy juswayey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
S)O3IRIA SuLsIoW .1,



siobeuepy A3inb3 jeqo|o



66  uoneIdossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) eso) esuo)

G0 €e'g-
Gl'0- 099
110 8L¢Ch-
810 199
10 ve0l-
920 60°Cl-
120 18'Gl-
vE0- vE'8-
LE°0 S9yl-
150 (TA A
uonpnquuo)y  uwinjey

18°¢
LE7¢C
Ge'l
g9¢
a0¢
6l¢
€L’}
Ly
€9'¢
8¢¢

16M Bay

OIdILN3IOS NOLSO4q

N SONJN3L

3340

SONIAQTOH INJON3L
SWILSASANIM SYL1SIA
€1 Jav XNva O4aH
JAILHOA

"SANI OINOYLHOAL
NTFHLNY

"SWHYHd NOIX3TY

sI0JNQLU0) woyog

eco
v¢0
G0
120
6¢0
€0
ee0
vE0
140
00

uonnqLyuoy

9’6

06'0¢
G20l
€88l
8L¢l
120}
96y

91°0b
ce0l
9€'6¢

uinjay

82 S3INVAINOD SAMOT
e S31V1S3
INIM AYNSYIHL
8’z gvINNTD
vl Y vLI91a 04N93SOVd
9T V¥ 138VHd TV
- S3ID0TONHOIL
SIYYVHET
69 LIMYYI SHI
ov'e Y AVddTHOM
26°¢ YOINIZVHLSY
o dnNo¥9'X3
MD01S NOANO1
16M Bay
siojnqLyuo) doj
00}
252
VL6l
e
§6Z
€911
106
£6°0G)
€8z

%S'C
%80
%l
%EL
%L'C
%S0
%8y
%)
%00

%89G

yINT
%€’88

(asn)

uolyeao|ly Butpug

Xapu|

ve'l
¥8'0
69°¢C
v0'€
91'g
L1°0¢
L0'LE
€cacl
9

MOV IOSIN 0104104

"SUOIJRI0|[E YSEI SBPNOUI UOEIO|[E J0JI3S POLISSE[OUN

%0°C
%l'C
%CC
%6'C
%9y
%C'S
%€9
%¥'9
%99
%989

%'l
%C'C6

(asn)
uoleao]ly Butpu3

Jabeuepy

saujuno) jsabie g} doj-jejol

Auewuas

uledg
spuepayaN
uedep
PUBHSZIMS
yewuaq
wopBury pajun
Buoy Buoy
ysed

SSJEIS pajun
saljuno) jsabieq ) doy
Buibiew3
padojers
sjejol

uoneao|y Ai3unon

solsuajoRIEY)

ejeg

(%) PIBIA

(%) Anb3 uo winyay
S8|eS 0] 9dld

yoog 0] 89ld

sbuiuie3 o] 9ud

(a$) ‘deQ yorse|\ UEIPO

(g$) -ded 1exie\ “BAY paybiapm

sBuIp|oH Jo JaquinN

“Wwiey maynepy pue ‘seusyndad ybield
‘[eWeH sewer apnjoul |suuosiad Alewld uonedojje [ejded uo snooy e pue sajoAo joid Bunelsjsooe yim onsoube yiewyousq sl jey) seiuedwod Jo oljogod Ayinba |eqojo

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

MOTAIDA() OI[0JI0J IoSBURIA

sJoulied UesItlay



09  uoneIdossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) eso) esuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
sIoulIeJ UBSHIY



19  uoneIdossy Juswialnay seafkojdw3 Ajuno) e}sos enuos

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SSOIY)) JBOX € SUI[[0Y - 9OUBULIOLIOJ JOSBURIA
sIoulIeJ UBSHIY



79  uoneloossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Auno) ejso) enuo)

90 %0°CL %S,
G0 %LV %L'9
80 %0°¢L %61
oney adieyg uoneneq uiney pzjuy
plepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

ueipoly sso19 Ainb3 1eqoi9 Iy A9

L0
L0
60

oljey adleys

%L} %96 uelpa|y ss019) Anb3 [eqoi9 Iy A@

%E L1 %L'6 IMOV 10SW

%0°¢h %0°¢l slauped UBSILY
uoneins(

uiney pzjuy

Siea) ¢

PIEPUES pZ|UY

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
SIou)IBJ UBSTIIY



€9  uoneIdossy juswayey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

“(6L0Z/0€/6 O S % ."6) SUOIRIOJE PJOS) PUE SUOHEBIO|[E YSBD S8PNIoU| UOHBIOJ[E J0J08S PalyISSe|oun

saujuno) jsabie g} doj-[ejol

%80 %0°} uspems
£0°0 747} 810 B'SASHLTVIH WSHIAND ] T
100 68'G- 6L} (SAN) N3IMLNN €00 896 Lo Sm.m %Y’} %02 4B8I0Y
100 AN €90 N INOW3HOIY €00 1561 vio HAY'NAS'NODINIS z<>>_ﬂ %LC %)'C puepezZIMg
100- 0041 190 IAYISMOT4 . . _ ooovaoL  %VE %Y'€ Epeue)
100- 10°¢- 9T I10vd0 e B ety NVOIMIAV HSILIME %87 %8y wopBury payun
80°0- 050} €L0 INIW309¥3813aAIFH €00 09'1} €20 ONIOWOOOQ LIN ~ %E€ %Y'S souel4
80°0- S} £5°0 WIHLNY €00 gLl LL0 ANVHOITIV  %E'L %2 T uedep
60°0- €5°e)- 89°0 v1vavyal £0°0 159 050 Y3ISNAVHYIAIM %00 %SG ysed
Lo vyl 9.0 "OQH NOSIHLYIN ANIQHYP 00 000} 0 SONIQTOH OdWOS %85S %L 9% sojels pajun
oo 0L'9 8l TI90N NOXX3 500 9} 590 ¥ 1SYON0D saujunog jsabieq g doy
81°0- 992} ol Y3O¥IINNTHOS €10 9y 66'C SIYVHS 4109 ¥adS %S'S) ysed
uopnquuoy  winjey 4613 pu3 uopnquuoy  winjey 16M BAy %L L1 %8¢ LBubiows
slojnguuo) woyog siojnquiuo) doj %€<'88 %208 padojanaq
sjejoL
(asn) (asn)
uoneao|ly Buipug - uoesoljy Buipug
Xapu| JaBeuepy
uoneoo|y Ayunon
001 00 eljed
25 6ee (%) PIBIA
VL6l 09'%l (%) Aunb3 uo winjey
¥S'l 'l SO|ES 0] 9dld
Gg6'¢ T4 %00g 0 90lid
€9'L) 1021 sbuiuie3 o] aoud
10'6 96'0¢ (a$) ‘deQ yorse|\ UEIPO
£6°061 219l (9$) deQ jose Bay perybiam
£78'C 04" sBuIp|oH 4o JequinN

IMOV IOSIN 0ljofi0d
solsuajoRIEY)

19)00.g |[EquIy pue ueuus1I Be apnjoul juuosiad Alewld ‘suoienjeA Mo| yim saluedwod Jo pasudwod oisoube yiewyousq si jey) oljojuod Ajnbs [eqojo

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ MOITAIIA() OI[0J2I0J IOSBURIA
o[S®er ISIL]



¥9  uoneldossy juswanyey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
o[S®er ISIL]



69  uoneIdossy juswaey ,seakojdwz Aunog e}so) esuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
o[S®er ISIL]



99  uoneIdoSSY Juswayey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

90 %0°CL %S'L
S0 %LV %L'9
L0 %S'8 %99
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

uelpajy ssol9 Anb3 [eqol9 IV A° L0
IMOY DS L0
o|be3 1814 L0

oney adieys

%LV %96 uelpa|y ss019 Anb3 [eqoi9 Iy A@
%E L %L'6 IMOV IOSIN
%¥'8 %l'L 8|be3 1814
uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy

SIea €

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
o[S®er ISIL]



slabeuely pioIA UbIH



STLIBA

89 uoNRINOSSY Juswalnay ,seakojdw3 A1uno) e1S0) vIIUOD \I\l\l
‘ysed sapnjoxa uonnguisip Auend
SIA L< SIA L-S SJA G-€ SIAE-T JAT>
I 0
%C %0T
%8
%0¢C
)
%TC %L %08
%0
0,
%LV %0S
uolnNguasiq uoneinQg dA11I3Y]
ysed JRY10 2Je) yijeaH usgiaJo04 S}ONPOo.d JOWNSUO)  BIPSIAI/WOI3|D | s|eloueul s|elasnpu| sa1)|13n/AS18u3
— O %0
%t 0 %9 %0T
° %CT %TT s
i %ST % %0¢
%0€
%CE
%0t
:O_HSQ_.:M_D 10}2°9§
paley 10N a> g a4 dd4d
%0
%0 I %0 %0T %b'9 %S°9 uodno) a8esany
%0¢
%61 %0€ 19 19 Ayjenp agesany
£L %0 ov'9 06'S Ayne o3 pjaIA
%0S
%Ly %09 (1)) 0S'€ uoljeinQg aA1ddYI
11 121seN
uoilznqiaisia >“_._ en zuel| |y
: n_ : _ d AH TAIVi09 301 )

"99A [9RYJIN pue ‘ABuxans welipn ‘ssey unsne ‘YiAsio4 sejbno@ apnjoul jsuuosiad Arewilid "uonaajas Aindas uo snaoj e yim oljojiod awodul paxi paik ybiy ansswoq

6103 ‘0¢ Ioqualdeg :SUIpuUy POLId]

MOTAISA() OT[0JII0] TOSBURIA

SI0)S9AU] [BqO[Y) ZURI[[Y



69  uoneIdossy juswaiey ,saakojdwz Auno) eso) esuo)

6102 ‘0 Ioqueideg :SUIpUY poLIog (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
SJI01SOAU] [B(O[Y) ZURI[[Y



0L  uoneldossy juswaiey ,ssakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

6103 "0¢ Toquia3deg FUIpuy Poriog (99,1 JO SSOID) 189X G % € BUI[0Y - P0UBWION] TOSEUB]Y
SJ03S9AUT [eqO[Y) ZUel[[Y



L. uoneidossy juswialnay seafkojdwz Ajunos ejsos enuos

0l %81 %V'S UBIPBIN $S0I9) Ul Paxid PiaIA UBIH SN A8
80 %¥'G %¥'G II JaISE PIBIA UBIH TAVIog OI
L0 %€'S %8t SI0}SBAU| [BQOIS) ZUBY||Y
oney adieys uoEINSQ ulnjay pzjuy
piepuels pzjuy
slea) G

'l
bl
0l

oney adieys

%0y %l'9 UBIpS|A $S0I9 oU| PaXI4 PIBIA UBIH SN A®

%C¥ %l'9 II JeIselN plBIA UBIH TWiog 301

%S'v %6'G SI0}SBAU| [BGO|S) ZUBI|Y
uoneine(q

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
SJI0S9AUT [B(O[Y) ZUBI[[Y



slabeuey ae)s3 |edy



STLIIA

el UOIRID0SSY 1uawalnay ,seakojdw3g AJunod IS0 BIIUOD \I_P\l
‘siusjeAinb3 yseD pue ysed 0} pajedo|e Sl %G'E
ooo/m 00@@ aﬂfo
: S8 & 2 & %
2
///w > PO &s & J\w& K N R @Ob
N\ RN N 2 50 N g N S & S
o° ° o ey O L & & %0 o oS & =
£ @ 2 2 " & & P & R ® & &
| | ] oo
%0°C
%8'T - . .
i %€ wre 4LC %0V
%9 %09
oA
%0°L 20 %69 %08
T %0°0T
%86
%0°CT
%0°€T O
%091
%0°9T %6'ST %0°ST
0
uonedo||y adA] Ayiadoud
%09 %0°S %0°€ %0°C %0'T %0°0
%.L'7 I 5)UD Wiedy
%L e——— A1|e129dS/pa1Isianq
. . *
T I ———— 051015 %9 aJeayyjesaH Ul dOH
%6'C I, S|010H
%P T I |©!11SNPU| %Z'9 sjuawpedy |ennuapisay Aynb3
%1 ( I POXI|A] |BlIASNpU|
e T I |20 07]-|1B)9Y %L’9 PaXIAl |elIsnpuj auj xiuinb3
A I |EU OIS0 Y-|Ie19Y
%67 I ©0}}0) %E'S |le1ay JeuoiSay *au] ‘dnoun Ajadoud uowis
%T'S asea] 19N-9|diL 3
0, . .
%y a1edU}(ERH %0°L |elasnpuj Ju| siSo704d
%0°C SSWOH paJnioejnuein
%8'T sawoH Ajiwe4 a|8uis
uonelo||y adA] Aladoud Auedwo)

9dA] Auadoud Aq pIaIA puapinig

sSuipjoH ani4 do)

Sjasse aJe)sa [eal Bulfjlapun ay) uo Sndoj e YIm s113¥ 'S’ Jo ojojuod palisianq

61036

‘0¢ Joqueldeg :SUtpury poLIdJ

MOTAISA() OT[0J1I0J I9SRURIA

9juR[EPY



slabeueyy awoouj paxi4 Bulhyisianiqg



STLIBA

G/l uo11eID0SSY 1UBWaINey ,seakojdw3 Aluno) BISOD BIIUOD _P\lkl

"ysea apnjoxa suonnguisip Ayrend pue uoneing

SIA OT< SIAOT-L SIA L-S SJA S-€ SIAE-T A T>
%0
0, 0,
%EC %87 %T %92 0 %Y ﬁx”oq
%09
918802488y 24eg3gg m O-1dv m o
uonnquIsig uoneing
ysed 1PY10 unn ugiaJo4 N:\V2 SaN 91eJ40di0) Aduady/Ainseal)sn
- [ — %0
%0 %T %0 %0 %T %0 %T %0 %0 %0 I %C % e
(]
%S¢
%6¢ o o %05
%SL
91e32.35y 2Jeg3gg m O[D-14V M — %001
uonNquasiq 10323
paley 10N adg> ddd v Vv Yvv
%E"E %E"E uodno) aSesany
%0 %0 %0 %0 e %0 %0 %E %G o ’ ’
%vT %11 ° %S¢ vV LA Ayjenp asesany
%09
91080133y 2iegSgg m 50/ TO'€ ST°€ Aunie o1 paIA
(]
olD-14dvy m %001 G8'S 0S°S uoneing andYI
%56
uonnquisig Aljenp a1e82.58y dJegsag 0114V
'ng Buey) pue 8jk0) uaydals apnjoul [puuosiad Arewild sanLnaas parejal-abelliow uo Snaoj aAISNjoXe Ue YIM 01joj1iod SWwodul paxi) 8109 J1sawod
610% ‘0¢ Toqueldeg :Sutpur] poLdJ MITAIIA() OT[0J1I0J Io3RUBIA

OID"14V



9/  uoneldossy juswaney ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (899, JO SS0.Y)) SUOSTIRAWIO)) 9OUBULIOLIDJ TOSBURBIA
OID"TdV



Jl  uoneidossy juswanyey ,seakojdwz Aunog ejso) enuo)

6103 ‘0€ Toquiajdog :SUIpury PoLdJ (S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 29 € SUI[[0} - 9OUBULIONIOJ I9SBURBIA]
OID"TdV



g/  uoneldossy juswanyey ,ssakojdwz Aunog ejso) esuo)

60 %0°¢ %L'€
80 %1€ %¥'€
0l %8'C %L'€
oney adieyg uoneneq uinjey pzjuy
pJepuejs pzjuy
SIeaA §

UBIP8|\ SSOIS) OU| PaXI4 8100 SN A9 90
Y1 91ebaibby gn osegbgg ¥0
OI014vY S0

oney adieys

%C'€ %¢'¢ UBIPSJA SSOIS) oU| paxI4 8100 SN A9

%EE %6°C Y1 91ebaibby gn osegbgg

%1€ %C'€ OI0-1dv
uoneineq

uinjey pzjuy

SIea €

PJEPUES pZ|UY

6102 '0¢ 1oque3dog BUIpUY Poliod

(S99, JO SSOIY)) JBOX C 2 € UINIIY 'SA YSTY
OID"1dV



SIS\

6. U0IRID0SSY JusaWalnay ,seakojdw3 AJuno) BISOD ©IIUOD \l\l\l
15e3 adoun3 padojanaqg uedef-xa wop3ury eaLBWY adoun3
JaY10 ysed S91B1IS PAaNUN J|PPIIN BIlYY eisy SuiSiaw]  SuiSiow3  eduawy uile] 1Se3 d|ppIN Oljided eisy ueder pauun yuoN |eauauiuo)
%0T-
%0 e
| I - I o\o
| o
%9 %0T
%6
%91 %0¢
%CC
%0€
%0v
%t
%0S
uolilnquisiqg uoisay
sjusjeninby
Aduaiin)y 3 ysed Sal}powwo) awodu| paxi4 saninby
%S-
%0 %0 %T
%ST
%CT 09°'S sieaj) uonjeinq aA1daY3
i ( ) i}
%G5 (495 s8uIp|oH Aypowwo) jo JaquinN
o %SL ST6 sSuipjoH Aunb3 jo saquiny
%S6
uiniay |er0] uoiduljldMm
uoliledo||y 19ssy

"SlepeW Jo Slasse aAnore 0] ainsodxa ureh o) pasn saifislens aAnae Jo ysii Buibeuew uo snaoj e yum AGalens uinai [eal ssejd 18sse-ninul [eanoe |

6103 ‘0¢ moqueldog :SUrpurf] poLdJ

MOTAIOA() OI[0JII0J JOSRUBIN
WInjoy 830, U0ISUI[[S A\



siabeuep Apinbi



STLIBA

18 UOIRID0SSY JUaWalNay ,seakojdwg A1UN0D BISOD BIIUOD _Ps.l\l
SJIA S-€ SIAE-T SYIUOIN CT-6 SYIUON 6-9 SYIUON 9-€ SYIUOIA €-0
%0 % %0 %0 0 %0
%0T : o7 %e %0¢
%01
%1V 9
0 %EY %09
%65
PaID/1A09 JAS-T TAVIOE 301 M viam %08
uonnquisig uoneing
paiey 10N dd9> d4a4d A4 v vvv
%0
% %1 %0t %ET %9 %0T
%0¢ %TC
%S¢C %01
p342/3109 JAS-T TAIV40d 3D B viam %09
%89 %08
uonnquisiqg Ayjenp
pa42/1109 JAG-T TAV4Od 3D | v4am
910N 91eYy Suneol4 91eJ0dio0) AouaBy/Ainseau sn %€9°C %09°¢ uodno) agesany
%0
I ?
%0 ey +v Ajenp a8esany
%0T %0¢
%8¢ %IE %0t 88'T 6CC Aanie o1 plalA
9 ° ° uoljeinqg 9AI1}J9.
%1S %09 19°¢ ST'T 13einQg 9A1343)3
e %08 paJ3/inoo vy
a
Ac-

"youa|oy ydasor pue eydald aneq apnjoul jpuuosiad Arewiid "uonerdasidde fendea pue awodul yBnoly) uinjal [210) SazZiWixXew Tey) oljojuod aWooUl paxi) Ipaid SN Wi Loys Jnsawoq

6103 ‘0€ 1oquieydog :BUIpuy poLidd

MOTAISA() OI[0J3I0J Io3BURBIA
HpaL) 310YS VA d



STLIOA

z8 uo11e100SSY 1UdWallley ,seako|jdw3 Aluno) e1s0D vIUOD \I_P\l
Aduase / Ainseausl sn 91e10di0) 19410 g ysed sayv
| %0
%6 AT %S %02
%07
%09
%08
e %001
ol szme_ uoiledo||yv 19ssy
Aduage sa1puady |ea1jpAa-uou 1ea119Ad
san  /Aunseasysn ASojouydsl  sjeuisnpul ugiaJ04 s|eppueul ASuau3 pJed1paJ)  JAWNSUO)  J3WNSUOD ysed ueoj| Je) JaY10 Sgv
I — — — —— %0
%P %C %C %S %C %C %01
0
%6 %6 %8 %6
%0¢C
ySsiu|m %v¢C %EC %0€
0!
uolynquiisig 10329S
%L0°C %E€9°C uodno) agesany
paiey 10N aa9> 44 v vv VvV
0,
I %0 YV +v Anjenp a3esany
- wo - , I |
el %6 %9T ’
%0v 0L'1 ST'C Ajaniep 01 plRIA
WSsiu|m %19 %09 68'T v9'1 uoneinq aARIRYI
0 %08
uonnquasig Axjenp oo JAg-T dJeg3gg WSisiu|

‘Auefo4 assar pue ueblliag plelas) apnjoul [auuos.ad
Aoy} *samjigel s,yd43022 198w 0} Ajjeayioads paubisep Sy pue ‘salelodiod apeld Juswisanul ‘salousby ‘salinseal] o pasliduwiod oljoiod awoaul paxy J030as-inw uomeinp uoys ‘Aienb ybiH

6103 ‘0¢ Toqualdag :Surpuy] pord MITAIDA() OI[0J}I0J IOSBUBIA
uoneIn(J 110Yyg 1YSIsuy



STLIOA

€8 uoIIRID0SSY 1uBwWaInNay ,seakojdw3 Aluno) BISOD BIIUOD _Ps.l\l
SIAOT< SIAOT-S SIA G-€ SIA €T JAT>
%0
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %T
%0C
%EE %0t
%09
%08
oo JA-T oleg3ggm NS H
%00T
%001
%0¢CT
uoinqusig uoneing
ysed un SEIND/S,0ND spuny [enInin y3nouyi-ssed a3e31i0|N sav 93es0dio) Aous8y/Ainseassn
—_— %0
%0 %T %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0
%0T
%01
%05 %61 %09
%08
%00T
0D JAg-T dlegdga m usm %00T
%0¢T
uoingqiuaisig 103}39S
%L0°T %05°9 uodno) asesany
paiey 10N 499> dd9 v vv vvv
%0 vvv vvv Anjenp adesany
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %02
0
LT S’ Auniey o1 paIA
s 0 0S¢ PI
%09 06T 0Le uoneinq paisnlpy
%08 A
%400 M09 JAg-T us
100D JAg-T ouegSgam  USH %00T %001 i diegsgq )
0

uonnquisia Anjenp

‘Ra|jlg gyl pue isinbBunc jned ‘A10q 9akig apnjoul jauuosiad Areuwld "awooul 1sai81ul o s|aAs| Ybiy Buiures Uo snaoj e yym oljojiod awoaul paxij Uomeinp Loys

610% ‘0¢ IToquiajdag :Sutpuy poLted MIIAIDA() OI[0J3I0] I0SCURIN
uonEBAN( 10YS NS



yg  uonedossy juswanjey ,seakojdwz Aunos e}sos eajuos

6103 ‘0€ 1oqueldag :sulpuy poLed K30[0pOYI9IN 2 S90IN0g BIR(]



Gg  uonerdossy juswaijey ,seakojdwz Aunos e}sos esjuos

6103 ‘0€ 1oqueldag :sulpuy poLed K30[0pOYI9IN 2 S90IN0g BIR(]



‘de|n ay3 Suisiudwod saoipu| 9]A1S ay3 uo Juapuadap ale pue sixe yoes uo T 03 T- wouy a8ues 03 sSuipeo| 1asse ay3 uljeasas Ag paie|ndjed aJe S31eUIpJ00d Y "IXSIU0D JUBISHIP B Ul

s3ulpeo| 19sse ay1 Suimala Jo Aem e Ajdwis si siy] “aue|d |[euoisusawip-oM] B UO SJ1pul 9]A1S JO 195 € 01 UOIIR|DJ Ul S3I| JoSeUB|A B 919ymM MOYs 01 pasn AjjeaidAl 11eyd 10|d u913eds Jo wuoy pazijedads v :de ajlas
spuny Jo aduewJoyiad syl 91edijdas A|9so|d 03 syuswiIsaAUl aAIssed JO suolleulquiod Ajlauapi 03 pausdisap sisAjeue paseq uinial y :sishjeuy ajA1s

"%ST PUB %S Usamiaq

uJn3aJ JO S1BJ [ENUUE UB DAI9J3J 01 109dX3 P|NOM 3UO ‘Bl 3Y3 JO SPJIYI-0M] US3Y] ‘%G JO UOIIRIASD PJEPUER)S B PUB %(QT JO UIN}aJ JO 91kJ [enuue 23esane ue sey A1undas e 1 ‘9jdwexs Jo4 "Sa143s 3y} Jo ueaw
2119WYIJEe SY] WO J3J4IP S314SS Y3 Ul SUOIIBAISSCO YDIYM 03 JUS1IX3 Y3 JO 9JNSESW B S| SI1ISS B JO UOIIBIASP pJepuels ay] "01joj1iod 4o A}undas e ul JuaJayul s 40 ‘A1[11B|OA JO 3inSesaw Y :uoijelnaq piepuels
‘onley adJeys ay3 31| ‘UOIIBIASP PJepUB)S UBY) JBYIeJ JOJRUIIOUSP Sy} Ul UOIBIASP SPISUMOP SISN Ol1eY OUl1I0S

9y “Jewyduaq payoads e mojaq Suljje) suinial asoy3 Ajuo sazijeuad 1nq ‘oizey adueys ayi Jo uoledlyipow e si 3| "A8a1eJ1s U0 ‘oljoj1dod ‘QUBWISAAUL UB JO UINIaL PaISN[pe-}sid Yl SAUNSEa| :013ey oull0S
‘uoielInaQ pJepuels 01|0J10d / Uin1ay SS9IX3 01]0J10d :Se paile|ndjed s| olled adieys "oljoj1iod syl Jusidiya

2Jow 3y} ‘oney adieys ay1 Jaysiy sy uaniad $S9IX3 Y3} SUIABIYIE Y}IM PIIRIDOSSE YSIJ JO JIUN YIBad 404 UJn}aJ 01j0j1u0d ss20Xa sa1edipul olzey adJeys ayl ‘Aduaidiye o1jojiod jo aunseaw y :onpey adieys
JJBWYDUSC BY] 0} DAIIB|DJ ‘SUOISIIDP UOIIIS[3S }203s ,s1a8euew ay) 03 9|qeINGII1IE JUNOWE 3Y3 S9GIIISIP 1BY] 10943 UOIINGIIIIE UY 119343 UOI1ID|S

“J4eWYIUI( S,01]04140d Y3 JO 133Jew Y3 Ul suswarow Ag paule|dxa oljojiiod 4o A31Ind3S e Ul uoijelIeA JO JUNOWE 3y} ule|dXa 03 Pasn SI WU} BY3 ‘SIUBWISIAUI

JO 95B2 Y1 U] “}JBewyduaq e 03 3} JO SSaUpood ay3 a1 ‘Jayloue ul suolleliea Agq paule|dxa 3|gelieA SUO Ul UOIIBLIBA JO JUNOWE 3y} SINSEIW } ‘UOIIBUIWIDISP JO JUSIDIY20D BY3 pa||ed 0S|y :paJenbs-y

'sol3ed s8uluJIea-03-2014d MO| YlM $32031s pjoy siaSeuew anjeA sealaym soled sguiuiea-o3-aoid

Y31y yum s3201s pjoy AjjeardAl sisSeuew yimouo ‘aeys Jad s3uluiea ojul 3201s s, Auedwod e jo aoud ayy Suipialp Ag paiejndjed si i ‘usljdiinw sSulules sy paj|ed os|y :(3/d) oney ssuiuie3-03-adlid
Juswaeuew JO WJ0) SAI0E dJ0W e saljdwi

Janouuny oljojiod y3siy ajiym A3a1eu1s pjoy pue Ang e Jo aAledlpul s uaAouan) oljoj1iod moq poliad swil usAIS e Suunp (JaAo pauuny) padejdal pue p|os si eyl oljojiod e jo agejusdiad ay] :49A0uIny 010j110d
"924N0S e 0} padeJ} AjIsea aq J0uued 1eyl 199} ue

se paule|dxa 9g OS|e UBD SIY] "199}} UOI}I9[3S PUB UOIIRIO||E B} U9DMIS( UOIIIBIDIUI SSOJD dY3 01 9|eINgLIIU0I S 1Byl JuswaSeuew aA130e JO Uoijuod a3 $9qIIISIP 1Y) 10949 UOIINGIIIIE UY 1193443 uonoesau|
*104J43 SupjoeJ) A PIPIAIP UIN1BJ SSIXS :Se Pa1e|Nd|ed S| Ol1BJ UOIIBWIOLU| S [BUOIIIPPE SUlLINdUI INOYIM UINISJ SS90X3 Ulea 03 Ajljige s, a8euew e Jo ainseaw Y 011y uoljewopu|

‘pouad 9|8uls e Juasaidal 40 siedA Jo Jaquinu e J9A0 pazijenuue aq Aew

pue a8ejuaduad e se passaidxa Ajjensn si sty ‘poliad swil UsAIS e JBA0 “JJewyduaq Sl 01 paJedwod JUaWISSAUI Ue Jo 2214d By} ul uolienasdap Jo uonedaidde ul 92UaI34IP BY] JO BINSEAW Y 1UINIDY SSBIXT
‘oljojod

1USWISIAUI UB SUI1ONJIISUOD USYM UOIIBIIJISIDAIP JO SHJ2USQ Y} SzIwixew d|ay 01 3UNSeaw e Se Pasn S| UO[1L[2.J0D "dwWll JOAO UoI303JIp 93soddo 10X Y3 Ul SAOW S313INIIS OM] JO SUINIDJ dY) SuesW T-

JO UOI11B|31402 B ‘d3]S 20| Ul SAOW S1INISS OM] JO SUINIDJ Y] SUBSW T JO UOIIR[D4J0D Y/ "SWI] JSAO JSYIOUE 0 DAIIR|3J SSE|I 135Se JO AINI3S SUO JO SUINIDJ JO JUSWSAOW DAIIR[SJ BY) JO SINSESW Y :UOIIe|a440D)
‘00T Aq J010e) 1841 SUA|di}nW pue

‘1934ew umop/dn ay3 3ulinp xapul ayl Jo suinial ayy Aq suinial s, uadeuew ayi Sulpialp Aq paienojed st oljed aunided ay] *(19)Jew umop) uajjes Jo (1934ew dn) uasi sey xapul 1eyl usym spotsad Julinp xapul
ue 0} 9AI3e[2J pawJojiad JaSeuew JUBWISIAUL UB [[9M MOY 9}BN|BAD 0} Pasn SI oljeJ ainided sy "s3ayJew umop Jo dn uj 9duewJo}sad ||BJ9A0 S JoSeuBW JUSWISIAUL UB JO 9JNSEAW [BII13SIIRIS / (0l1ey a4nide)
'soljed 19y4ew-03-00q Y31y aney AjjeaidAy siaSeuew anjea ajiym soljed 1934ew-01-300q mo| aney AjjeaidAy siaSeuew yimouo *aueys Jad ao1ud 1934ew 03 aJeys 4ad anjeA 3004 4O Olled 3y :313)4e|N-031-)00g
"193JBW 3Y3 JO SdUBLIBA

oY1 Aq A1un23s e Jo 2ouelienod ay3 SulpiAlp Aq pa1e|ndjed S| e1ag "SIUSWSAOW 133Jew |esauad 01 s|geingliiie sl 1eyl A}1undas Jo oljoj1iod e ul st jo 1ed 3yl HiSU 19)Jew JO D11ewa)SAS JO aunseaw Y :e1ag
“198euew ay3 4oy SI yJewyduaq ayl aeudoidde asow ayy ‘pasenbs-y yuewyouag ayi Joysiy ay] "Sa149s uInIad S, a8euUBW Y] S SIIIIS UINIDJ J}JBWYOUSG dY3 [|9M MOY S3UNSea|A :padenbs-y yJewyouag
‘[(918Y 9944-3S1Y - UIN1BY 19Je|A]) X B19g 01|0J10d

+ 91BY 93.4)-S1Y] - UIN1BY 01]0J10( :Se pare|nd|ed si eyd|y “Ja8euew o1joj110d ay3 JO ||13S UOIID3|3S BY3 03 3|EINQIINIE S| UINIDJ SSAOX3 SIYL "SI 123w Joj Bunisn(pe uaye ofjojidod e Jo uinial ssadxa ay] :eyd|y

“JJewyouaq ay3 03 dAIIR|D4 ‘SUOISIIDP UOIILIO||E J3SSE ,SJaSeuBW dy} 03 9|qeINgi3Ie JUNOWE Y} S3CIIISIP 1y} 199449 UOIINGLIIIE UY :103)43 UOIIRIO||Y

AIeSSOTY)



"a8ueyd ay3 Jo Ayljela1ew Yl Uo paseq Jual|d 3yl 03 dueyd ay3 asojdsip Jou Aew Jo Aew ing
3UNOJ2E 3U3I|D Y} 03 UOIID24100 dlelidosdde 3yl a3eW [[IM SNISA "UOIINGLIISIP 1odaJl J91je e1ep J19Y3 9SIA9) Aew SIaSeuew JUSWISAU| "JEDA SUO UBY} 3JOW JIA0D ABY3} UBYM Pazijenuue aJe suinidy
"aWI} JOAO FUBYD ||IM pUB J13e1S J0U S| UOIISOdW 0D 9sJdAIUN SU}NSaJ 3y dseqelep eyl asidwod jey) suaSeuew/s101S9AUI Y3 JO JaY3ed Ing sia8euew /si0lsanul Jaad [|e Jo aAIsuayaidwod ag jou
Aew sasJaAUN 959y} ‘SS9aYMIANSN "uosliedwod Jaad Joj a1elidosdde pue 3sngos aq 03 elep SIYl dA3I[RG SN “JBISSUIUIOIA PUB ‘DIUBI||Y JUBWISIAD ‘SILIIDIAIAU| WOJY BIEP ISIDAIUN SDAIDIDI SNIDA

"uoliepinbi [euly 3y 1AUN UMOUY)
j0U S| 47 Aue Jo 2ouewuoiad Yy| [EN1oe 9| "UIN1dJ PAleWIISS WIDUl ue Ajuo sI YY| 8yl ‘(si1eaA gT-0T 4an0 AjjeaidAl) palepinbi| si diysiaulied e [1nun suiniad asayl Ajluan o1 sydwalie Aue apew jou
sey snJa pue ‘sia8euew aA1199dsal a9yl Aq papinoad aue saded aaijeusalje pinbijj ay3 ul paxodad saundiy Yy| ~49Yylo yoes 01 YYML pue yy| 24edwod o1 ajeudoiddeul si 3| “snuap Ag auop uolie|ndjed

(Y¥ML) uiniaJ Jo 1. paly3Iom-awil 8yl WOJS SIDHIP YdIym ‘(Yy|) uiniad Jo aled |eusalul ue Suisn aduewdoyad 1iodad siadeuew Alnba a1eAlld "anjeA [enioe sjusawisaaul 8yl wouy Ajjeslew

J9)41p Aew pue sa1ew11ss aJe sanjeA asay| “polsad Suniodas syl Jo pus ay3 4o Se suolInqguIsip pue sjjed |eyded Jo 1au JaSeuew Jo Uelpolsnd 3yl Aq AYN pallodal 15| 9yl 109|424 SIUDWISIAUL

Aunba a1eaiud uoj pajuasaud sanjen 1ayJeA "uelpoisnd Jo Jadeuew puny ayi Aq papinoad aue 1uodau Siy3 ul pajuasald sanjea 3axJew puny 93paH "an|eA |enjoe sy} wody Ajjeliaiew Jayip Aew
S91EWI1S9 959y "dWI} 9Y] 1e d|ge|IeAR UOI}BWIOUl JOYI0 PUE SUINIDS PRIBWIISS JO Pa3e]Ss S, J98euewW a3} U0 PISE( S91BWI1ISD d¥ewW JO an|eA 1ayJew paliodal 1se| ayl asn Aew snusp ‘@auenss| 1odald
ay3 01 Joud sanjeA 19yJew s,poliad Suiniodas syl apinoad 01 a|qeun aJe SUBIPOISND U0 S193eUBW JI ‘JSASMOH *SaN|eA 193Jew 91eJndde apn|dul pue Ulelgo 01 10} 2|qeuoseal AJaAs ax)ew ||IM SNUaA

'SUBIPO3ISND pue ‘sia8euew JusWISaAUl ‘snudA Ag papinoad |eluajew J4ay3o Aue yiim uoipunfuod ul pead aq pjnoys pajuasasd uonjewdsoqul 9y "sasodind J1ay3 10} adisap Aew sjuaid 1eyl

UOI1BW.IOJUL ||B UIBIUOD 11 SDOP JOU ‘DAISN|IUI-||E 97 0} WIE|D 10U SS0pP Pa1uasaJd uollew.osul 3y "92130u INoyum a8ueyd 03 393[qns aJe pue snusA Jo Aadoud |en1ds||a1ul 3y e ulaiay passaldxa
suojuido pue ‘s3upjued ‘s3uipul} 9yl "uoljewJsojul 3upjoo| piemios yans Aq paljdwi JO passa4dxa S}NSIJ 3NNy WLy Ajjelialew JS4Ip 03 S}NSaJ |ENIOE Y3} 9SNEd PINod YdIYM SJ03de} Jay3lo
pue ‘sa11ule1aduN ‘sS4 01 303[gNS 24 SIUBWS1LLS YINS "PAASIYIE 3 ||IM UOIIewIosul SUIOO|-piemioy 3y Aq pagliasap synsaJ a4ning ay3 1eyl usnig aq ued adueunsse o ‘ASa1e41s Jo uoISSNISIp

Aq Jo ‘A3ojouiwua) 9|qesedw0d uoaJay) suollelien Jayio Jo Sulo3a.40) ay3 Jo Aue Jo aaire3au ayy Jo ‘sazedidipue ‘pinoys ‘||Im ‘Aew ‘s3adxa ‘sansalaq se yons ASojouiwaa)l upoo| pJiemioy Jo asn ayl Aq
pal}11uUap! 8¢ UBD UOII_W.IO Ul SUIY00|-PJEMIO) YINS SIUSWDIL]S J3Y10 SUIAlJ9pUN SUOI}IPUOD JIWOUO0ID SB YaNns ‘suoirdwnsse JO sjuswalels (p) pue ‘@auewloiad J1LOU0I3 34NNy JO SyUaWlels ()
‘Juawadeuew Jo S9AI193[qo Jo sue|d JO spuBWIL]S () ‘SWUD) [eldURUL JBYL0 pue 24n1onJls [eyded ‘s1oadsold yimods ‘@wodul JaY10 ‘Dwodul 359493uUl ‘S3UluJes auNniny QUBWISaAUL UO uiniaJ SulpJedal
S1U3WALEIS JO JO suoldafoid (B) ‘03 pajiwi| 30U 3Je Ing ‘@pn|oul UoIIBWIOLU| SUIY00| pJemioy Jo sajdwex] "uoilewJojul Suly00|-pJemIo} UjeIuOd 0} PaWI3P g Aew pajuasald uolewsopul ay |

*Jeaq 01 paJedaud aq p|noys J01saAul

91 1BY1 SSO| JO YSI4 saAjoAul Suisanul ‘Yyoeoldde wual-8uo| e pue ‘UoIIed0||e 19SSE ‘UOIIBIIHISIDAIP O1]04140d YHM UDAT "dW023N0 Jejndiped e Jo 9duew.olad aininy 01 se aajuelens Jo ‘uolleluasaldal
‘asiwoud e se uo paljal aq p|noys Jo ‘sl uiaday pauleiuod 3uiyloN ‘Aned paiyy Aue Aq paijddns elep aya ui Adeanddeur Jo ‘uoissiwo ‘4ouua Aue Joy (seSewep Suipnjoul) Aljiger) o Aljigisuodsad ou say el
SnJ9/\ "paluasald uollewaoul 3yl Jo Adeandde Y3 03 Se S9I3UBIIBM JO SUOIIBIUDSDIADI OU S BW SN ‘9404319Y] s924nos Alied paiyy Aq papinoad uoirewaojul ayl jo Adeandoe ay3 aajuelend jouued
1 ‘Jodaus ayy Suiiedaud ul aJed [euolssa04d 3|0BUOSEII PISIIIBXD SNIIA S[IYM "d[gel|24 3G 03 SAAI|Dq SNIDA 3Byl S924n0s Aied paiyl wouy eyep 3uisn pasedasd uaaq sey pajuasasd uoljew.ogul ay |

'$30NpoJd JO SIUSWNJISU] [BIOUBUIS JOYIO AUE JO SS1HPOWWIOD ‘S31314NI3S ||3S JO ANg 01 J3440 UE JO UOIIE}IDI|OS B 4O

J9JJ0 UB 91N11ISU0D 10U S0P sIy] ‘sasodund uojowoud sajes 1o SulSIzAPE 40} PAsh 3¢ J0uUuUed pue snid/ Ag UOIIEPUSWIWOIAI B 91N111SUOD 10U S90P pajuasald uolewuogul ay] ‘Ayioyine Asoie|ndau
Aue Jo me| Aq paJinbau se 1o (snuap Ja1jeurasay) “aul ‘AJoSIApY SNISA WOy uoissiwiad ualllum Inoyum Aus Jo uositad Jayro Aue 0} ‘1ed ul Jo ajoym ul ‘papinosd SIMIBYI0 4O p|OS B¢ J0ou Aew
10daJ sy "Jswo1snd 3yl Ag Aj9|os asn Joy papirosd Suiaq st 3| “Juawaa4dy SullNsuo) ay) JO SUOIIPUOD pue swua) 3yl 01 123[gns sI pue uoljewJojul Aseyaluidoad pue |eljuspljuod sulejuod Jodad siyy

JOWITR[ISI(]



Meeting Date
11/20/19

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 20, 2019

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement

From: Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer

Subject: Investment Staff Report — Q3 2019

Overview

On a quarterly basis CCCERA’s Board receives a report which details critical elements of CCCERA’s
Functionally Focused Portfolio’s sub-portfolios. The purpose of the report is to highlight elements of
the sub-portfolios which are good indicators to the Board of the program’s efficient and effective
operation.

Summary

CCCERA’s Total Fund is performing as expected, exhibiting returns above expectations for the amount
of risk taken. This is measured by the Sharpe Ratio (risk-adjusted return), and a comparison to the
Simple Target Index. The Simple Target Index is the most basic index which could replicate CCCERA’s
Total Fund, and is made up of 68% MSCI ACWI, 24% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 8% 3-Month
Treasury Bills (please see the Total Fund pages in the appendix for additional details). CCCERA’s
portfolio is much more complex, especially as it relates to allocations to private equity, private credit,
and real estate.

CCCERA has been rewarded for implementing a more complex portfolio, and has outperformed the
Simple Target Index over the trailing five years, while experiencing less risk (volatility). Details on
performance relative to this index are included in the appendix. It is worth noting that CCCERA’s Total
Fund return is an aggregate of the performance of the Liquidity, Growth, and Risk Diversifying sub-
portfolios.

1) Liquidity
The purpose of the liquidity program is to match four years of benefit payments with high
credit quality, low duration assets. The liquidity sub-portfolio is made up of three fixed income
managers, all of whom pursue a high quality, low duration investment approach. Through the
third quarter of 2019, all managers held high quality portfolios (as measured by credit ratings),


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item
#4b.



low duration portfolios. The average credit quality for the entire liquidity program is AA- (AAA is
the highest rating), and the duration is 1.8 years, which is considered short.

2) Growth
The Growth portfolio is designed to take advantage of capital appreciation and income
opportunities globally. To achieve this, the Growth portfolio includes a variety of assets, from
stocks and growth oriented bonds to private equity, real estate, and private credit. In the third
quarter, CCCERA’s Growth portfolio returned 0.2% during a quarter that experienced significant
volatility without a clear positive or negative market trend.

3) Risk Diversifying
The Risk Diversifying mandate holds assets that are expected to diversify the growth portfolio’s
volatility while offering moderate growth. The mandate as a whole seeks to be highly liquid,
have a low beta to the growth market, and produce positive real returns. In the third quarter,
the Risk Diversifying mandate fulfilled two of these goals. The entire mandate is able to be
liguidated within 90 days, meeting the requirement of high liquidity. The correlation of the
mandate to growth markets is 0.5, which shows good diversification. The trailing real (net of
inflation) returns over the past five years is -0.8%, an improvement from last quarter’s -1.2%,
but remains below expectations. We continue to explore additional mandates that can
strengthen this sub-portfolio.

The Liquidity, Growth, and Risk Diversifying sub-portfolios are largely functioning well and within
expectations. The product teams and asset managers are stable, and at this time we see few causes of
organizational concern at our investment managers. CCCERA’s Total Fund in aggregate is performing in
line with expectations, having a higher return and a lower level of volatility compared to the Simple
Target Index. Enclosed are additional details on CCCERA’s Total Fund, sub-portfolios, and individual
investment strategies.



CCCERA Portfolio Report Card

Below we have itemized those elements of each of CCCERA’s sub-portfolios and Total Fund which we

believe the Board should pay particular attention to. Additional details on each of the sub-portfolios
are available in the appendix.

Liquidity
Objective Measurement Current Period Data Status
High Quality Credit Quality AA- Meeting Expectations
Low Risk Duration 1.80 years Meeting Expectations
Appropriately Sized Months of Benefit 46 Months Meeting Expectations

Payments Invested

Growth

Objective Measurement Current Period Data Status

Growth of Plan Assets

Absolute Returns

Trailing 5yr return of 7.6%

Meeting Expectations

Benchmark Relative
Returns

1.0% over ACWI over
trailing 5 years

Meeting Expectations

Efficient Capital
Deployment

Sharpe Ratio

CCCERA: 1.0
MSCI ACWI: 0.5
(over trailing 5 years)

Meeting Expectations

Risk Diversifying

-0.8%

Objective Measurement Current Period Data Status

Offset Volatility in Growth | Correlation 0.5 over trailing 5 years Meeting Expectations
Portfolio

Positive Real Returns Returns Trailing 5yr real return of

Below Expectations

High Liquidity % of Portfolio that can be 100% Meeting Expectations
liguidated within 90 days
Total Fund
Objective Component/Measurement Status

Store 4 Years of Benefit Payments

Liquidity Sub-portfolio

Meeting Expectations

Participate in Growth Opportunities

Growth Sub-portfolio

Meeting Expectations

Provide an offset to Growth volatility

Risk Diversifying Sub-portfolio

Meeting Expectations

Produce superior risk adjusted
returns

Total Fund Sharpe Ratio

Meeting Expectations




Appendix — Liquidity Sub-Portfolio
Manager Reviews

Organizational Stability

Portfolio Management 1 Year Product 1 Year Firm Regulatory Action in
Assessment Asset Growth Asset Growth Last Year?
Insight Good -2% 4% N
Sit Good 5% -2% N
DFA Good 13% -3% N
Performance
Portfolio Ave.rage Credit Portfolio Average Portfolp 1 Year Total Return
Quality Duration Average Yield
Insight A+ 1.6 2.2 4.8%
sit [AAAT 2.7 25 6.6%
DFA A+ 1.2 2.3 5.2%

Manager Notes:
None

Manager Theses:
The Liquidity Portfolio is a combination of three managers which work together to match four years of CCCERA’s
liabilities. The portfolio is refreshed every year during the annual funding plan.

Insight: Insight plays a completion role in the liquidity program, matching out liabilities with short duration
government and corporate fixed income securities.

DFA: Dimensional Fund Advisors runs a strategy that focuses on obtaining fixed income exposures via the most
liquid securities available. DFA contributes to the Liquidity Program by selling securities at regular intervals to
pay a portion of CCCERA’s monthly benefit payment.

Sit: Sit invests in high yielding government backed mortgages. The cash flow from these securities is harvested
monthly to make up a portion of CCCERA’s monthly benefit payment.



Appendix — Growth Sub-Portfolio
Manager Reviews

Organizational Stability

Portfolio Management 1 Year Product Asset 1Year Firm Regulatory Action
Assessment Growth Asset Growth in Last Year?

Boston Partners
Jackson Square
BlackRock Index Fund
Emerald Advisors
Ceredex

Pyrford (BMO)
William Blair

First Eagle

Artisan Global
PIMCO/RAE EM
TTEM
Adelante
Allianz

AQR
PanAgora
Private Equity
Private Credit
Real Estate

Performance

Performance in
Trailing 5 Year Return Line with
Expectations?

Trailing 1 Year Return

Boston Partners -1%
Jackson Square 4%
BlackRock Index Fund 4%
Emerald Advisors
Ceredex

Pyrford (BMO)
William Blair

First Eagle

Artisan Global
PIMCO/RAE EM
TTEM
Adelante
Allianz
AQR
PanAgora

Private Equity
Private Credit
Real Estate 6% 3%



Manager Notes:

TT announced that they will be acquired by Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group. All emerging markets team
members are expected to remain with the firm for at least the next several years. The transaction is expected to
close in the first half of 2020.

Manager Theses:

The growth portfolio includes all managers in public and private equity, real estate, and private credit. These
managers grow CCCERA’s assets for future benefit payments (beyond the four years already covered by the
Liquidity program).

Boston Partners: Large cap domestic equity which follows a value discipline. Boston Partners will buy out of
favor companies and sell them when their intrinsic values are reflected in the market. Expected to outperform in
flat to falling markets.

Jackson Square: Domestic equity large cap growth portfolio concentrated in companies with sustainable long-
term growth characteristics. This portfolio should outperform in rapidly rising markets.

BlackRock Index Fund: Large cap domestic equity portfolio which should follow the Russell 1000 Index.

Emerald Advisors: Small cap growth equity seeking companies with high growth rates. Expected to produce
strong returns in rising markets, and weak returns in falling markets.

Ceredex: Domestic equity small cap value portfolio of companies with dividend yields and low valuations. This
portfolio should outperform flat markets.

Pyrford (BMO): International equity value portfolio of non-US companies with low valuations at the country and
stock level. This portfolio should outperform in flat markets.

William Blair: International equity growth portfolio of non-US companies with high growth rates constructed
from the security level. This portfolio should outperform in rapidly rising markets.

First Eagle: Global equity portfolio that is benchmark agnostic comprised of companies with low valuations.

Artisan Global Opportunities: Global equity portfolio of companies that is benchmark agnostic with accelerating
profit cycles and a focus on capital allocation.

PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets: Quantitative equity with a value orientation. This portfolio follows the
fundamental indexing approach (ranking companies by metrics other than market capitalization), resulting in a
diversified, low turnover portfolio. This portfolio underperforms in momentum driven markets.

TT International Emerging Markets: Concentrated, growth oriented manager which invests in small and mid-cap
emerging market companies. TT employs both a top-down and a bottom-up research approach, and seeks to
outperform by identifying companies that have a catalyst to drive future growth.

Adelante: Diversified portfolio of U.S. REITs with a focus on the underlying real estate assets. Adelante is a
public market proxy of the core real estate market.



Allianz High Yield Fixed Income: Domestic high yield fixed income portfolio with a focus on security selection.
Allianz will focus on the higher quality segment of the high yield universe. Allianz should provide a steady
income stream, and provide downside protection in falling markets.

Private Equity: CCCERA invests in private equity to generate returns above those available in the public equity
markets.

Private Credit: CCCERA invests in private credit to generate cash flow streams above those available in the
public debt markets.

Real Estate: CCCERA invests in value-add, distressed, and opportunistic real estate to generate returns from the
capital appreciation and cash flow associated with commercial real estate investment.

Risk Parity: Multi-asset approach that strives for balanced contributions to total portfolio risk from multiple
asset classes.



Appendix — Risk Diversifying Sub-Portfolio

Wellington
AFL-CIO
Parametric

Wellington
AFL-CIO
Parametric

Portfolio Management 1Year Product 1Year Firm Regulatory Action
Assessment Asset Growth Asset Growth in Last Year?
Satisfactory -64% 1% N

Good 13% 13% N
Good 18% 88% N

Trailing 1 Year

Trailing 3 Year
Correlation to

1Year Return

5Year Return

% of Portfolio Liquid in

Correlation to Growth Growth 30 Days
1.0 0.9 3% -1% 100%
0.6 0.1 10% 3% 100%
1.0 0.9 2% 7% 100%

Manager Notes:

None.

Manager Theses:
Managers in the risk diversifying allocation seek to have a low correlation with the growth portfolio, positive

returns in flat and falling equity markets, and a high degree of liquidity. These managers work together to offset
some of the risks in the growth portfolio.

AFL-CIO: Portfolio of domestic, high quality fixed income securities which are backed by commercial and
residential mortgages.

Parametric: Portfolio of paired options selling intended to collect insurance premiums by selling puts and calls
on the S&P 500 with collateral invested in US Treasury portfolio.

Wellington: Multi-strategy fund which tactically rotates between assets to produce returns. Approximately 50%
of underlying strategies pursue an inflation-hedging goal.



Appendix Data — Total Fund

Rolling 3-Year Total Fund Upside/Downside Market Capture

CCCERA Total Fund
Upside & Downside Market Capture vs. Simple Policy Index

~
vl

Market Capture %
[e)]
(9]

55

45

35
N N N MM NN n N S S ST ST NN NN O O O© O NNIMNINOWIOG®OWOW O O O
R I B R B B L B B B B B B B SR B B B B B B B B
C QO O & c o LU - c 0 VU = ¢ O VU & c 9 L - c 0 O = c 9 v = c o
S o 9 & 5 0o 9 8 5 90 9 8 5 0 9 OS5 @ YO8 5 @9 9O 5 9 9 O 35 0
= .0 >SS S un 0 S S un0 3 S un 0SS un0 S S>S oun0 S >SS on0 3 S oun

e Jpside e====Downside

*The composition of the Simple Target Index has mirrored changes in CCCERA’s asset allocation over time: from 2008 to
2012 the benchmark was 73% MSCI ACWI, 23% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 4% 3-Month Treasury Bills. From 2012
to 2016 the composition was 74% MSCI ACWI, 18% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 9% 3-Month Treasury Bills. From
2016 to 2017 the composition was 63% MSCI ACWI, 25% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 12% 3-Month Treasury Bills,
from 2017 to June 2018 the composition was 61% MSCI ACWI, 27% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 12% 3-Month
Treasury Bills, from July 2018 to June 2019 the composition is 69% MSCI ACWI, 23% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 8%

3-Month Treasury Bills, and from July 2019 to the present the composition is 68% MSCI ACWI, 24% Bloomberg 1-3 Year
Gov/Credit, and 8% 3-Month Treasury Bills.



Total Fund Quarterly Attribution

CCCERA Total Fund Simple Target Index Analysis
Return Return Allocation Return Total
Allocation Return Contribution | Allocation Return Contribution Difference Difference Effect
Liquidity 19% 0.8% 0.2% 24% 0.7% 0.2% -4.9% 0.2% 0.0%
Growth 73% 0.2% 0.2% 68% 0.0% 0.0% 4.8% 0.3% 0.2%
Risk Diversifying 8% 1.8% 0.1% 8% 0.6% 0.0% 0.1% 1.2% 0.1%
Total Fund 100% 0.5% 100% 0.2% -0.1% 0.3%
CCCERA Total Fund Performance vs. Simple Target Index
One Year Three Years Five Years Ten Years
CCCERA STI CCCERA STI CCCERA STI CCCERA STI
Return 4.4 2.6 7.0 6.8 6.4 4.7 8.5 6.3
Volatility 9.8 14.3 5.7 8.1 5.3 7.4 7.2 9.4
Sharpe 0.2 0.0 1.0 0.6 1.0 0.5 1.1 0.6

The Simple Target Index is made up of 68% MSCI ACWI, 24% Bloomberg 1-3 Year Gov/Credit, and 8% 3-
Month Treasury Bill. This purpose of this index is to examine whether or not CCCERA is being rewarded
for pursuing a more nuanced portfolio versus a very simple representative portfolio.

CCCERA’s Total Fund has produced strong risk adjusted returns over most trailing periods. Additionally,
the CCCERA Portfolio has exceeded the Simple Target Index over all trailing periods. This would
indicate that CCCERA has been rewarded for engaging in more complex investments which target
outperformance versus investing passively in the publicly traded market.

The Sharpe ratio is a measure of risk adjusted returns which shows the amount of return a portfolio
earns above the risk free rate per unit of volatility. Over all trailing periods, the Total Fund has
produced a better Sharpe ratio relative to the Simple Target Inde, indicating that CCCERA is being
favorably rewarded for the risk taken in the portfolio.

10



11/20/19
Agenda Item

Meeting Date

610¢ 449NJAON
21epdn Alnb3 s1eAld
uolleluasald pJeod YH4DDD

Sjoyivw 2)jvarad apisuil

INOLSdILS


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item
#5



"AdVA AVIA IDNVINHOLY3d TVNLIV "SLTNSIH FHNLNS 40 JAILVIIANI AT1HYSSIDIN LON SI FINVINYO4HId 1Svd
"PAIOU BSIMIBYIO SSB|UN ETOT J2quialdas Jo se eiep ||y

‘9pew ag p|noys
AJeJ1u0d Y3 01 90USJa4Ul OU pue 3ululed) JO [|IXS 4O |[9A3] Uleliad e Ajdwi 10U Op SUOIIRJ1SISaU YoNS "JOSIAPY JUSWISSAU| pPa4aisiday D3S ue st (,1dIHDS,,) P11 (uljgng) SulpjoH
159AU| |eude) SSIMS "08GTSS Jaguinu 9ouaJtatad wlly ‘Ajdoyiny 1onpuo) |edueul4 syl Ag paie|ndas pue paziioyine sl 477 adoun3y dnots suoisdais *(,D3S,) UoISSIWwo)
93UBYdX3 puB S3I114NI3S BYI YUM Pa431SI3ad JSSIAPE JUSWISIAUL UE S| 47 91e1ST |eay dnoJdo auo0lsdals pue 47 S19ssy |eay dnouo auoisdals ‘47 dnodo auoisdails jo yoe]

"UlaJay pPasO|asIp S101JU0d pue SHSiJ oyl 01 Ja)ad aSea|d "1S=491ul JO S1O1|JU0D aJe 2Jay]l pue SySiJ JO Joquinu B S9A|OAU| JUaW1SaAUl UY

“JUBWISIAUL UE 4ONS JO S20UaNbasuod pue AljIge1Ns ay3 JO UolleullISIap
Juspuadapul ue 9yew 01 JpPJO Ul SIOSIApe Aloie|ndas pue xel ‘|e33| SH YlIM 1USWISIAUL dA303dsold Aue ssnasip 01 padin S| J01SaAUl aA3dadsold yoe3 "sjuswisanul Aue
4O |esodsip Jo uondwapad ‘98ueyoxa ‘Buip|oy ‘@seydind ‘Uuondiiasgns ayl 03 JUeA3|SJ 3G 1Y3IW YdIYM 3|IDIWOP JO 32U3pPIsal ‘dIysuaz(id 419yl JO S3143UN0I 3y Ul suollengdal
|043U02 38ueydxa pue uoliexe} 9|gedijdde Aue pue syuswalinbal e8| sjgedldde Aue 031 se adiApe aieludosdde 9yel pue SaAIRSWSY) WIOUI PINOYS SJ01SIAUI 9A1309dS0.4d

"JOSIApE XE} Juapuadapul Ue WoJ} S92ULISWNIIID Jejndlled
s, JoAedxel ay) uo paseq dIApe X235 p|noys JaAedxey Auy ‘saijeuad xe} 3uiploae jo asodind ayi Joj uodn paljad 99 J0uued pue Ajuo sasodind uolesisn||l Jo4 paplrosd aue
S|e1J91BW 9S3Y] Ul PAUIBIUOD SIUSWIL]S Pale|al-Xel Auy "9diApe 3ullunodde Jo |eSa| ‘xel SulpirnoJd Jo SSauIsng ay) Ul Jou aJe saaAojdwa pue sajel|ijje sil ‘47 dnoto auoisdals

‘papinoJd suolien|ea ay3 ueyl Ja1eals Jo J9ssa| 9q Aew SIUBLIISIAU| 9S3Y]L JO SN|BA WJS1-SUO| 3y "|BlIS1eW 3¢ PIN0D 3DUBJB4IP SY) PUB ‘SIUSWISIAU]
0l10j140d 3y3 JO [|B JOj Pa1SIXa 193Jew Apeas e pey pasn Usag aABY PINOM 1BY} SN|eA aUl WoJ) AjJUedIJIUSIS JajIp ABW aNnjeA Pailels 8yl ‘UOIIeN|eA JO AJUle1adun 1UusJayul syl
01 9N 'SIUSWISSAUI Paz|jeaiun pue pazijeas Yiog apnjoul Aew pue said1jod UOIeN|BA S,2U01Sd1S 1M 90UBPIOIIE Ul Pa1RINDJED SaN|eA JUSJIND U0 paseq aJe suolien|ea ||y

"3U015d31S JO SISSBUISNC JBYIO AQ P2y SMBIA WOJY Ja41p ABw pue 92130U 3noyim aSueyd 03 303gNs aJe AUSWNI0P SIY3 JO 93eP dY} JO Se ale uoluldo 4o suoissaldxa ||y
'SuJN3aJ JO 933UeJENS B JO DIIAPE JUDUWIISIAU| 9IN}ISUOD J0U Op PuUE AIBJUBWWOD 13%JeW |BJaudd se A|9|0s papuaiul aJe uojuido Jo suoissaldxa ||y ‘s1onpodd 1aylew a1eald
ul SUIISIAUI JO SYSIJ PUB SHISW B3 91BN|EAS 0} 9dUdIadxd pue a8pajmous JUBIDIHNS sey jualdioal yoea jeyi Suipuelsiapun ayy uo paseq apew Suiaq s| uoleiuasald ay|

"S101SaAUI dAI33dsoud Ag
UO0I1B21149A Juapuadapul 03 393[gNS SI UOIIBWIOUI YINS ||B ‘SNYL "9SN S1 WOoJ} SuiSiIe $35SO| |elluanbasuod 4o 10a41p Aue 4o} Alljigel| ou sydadde pue ssaua1a|dwod Jo Adeandoe
S11 993ueJend Jou Sa0p 2u031sdals ‘a|gelad 3q 01 PaJaPISUOd $324N0S paysiigndun pue paysiignd SNOLIBA WOJ} PaUIRIGO USSQ Sey uolleiuasald ayl ul pasn uollewloul
2WOS 3IYA\ "panIwiad aiaym ‘paJsAljap usaqg Sey 1 woym 03 2u03isdals jo syuald |eipualod pue Sunsixa ayl pue au0isdals Jo asn 3yl Joj A|3|os SI Juswndop Syl

“JUBWINJ0P SIY3 Ul UOIIBUWJO4UI 343 JO [|B JO AUB UO Paseq ua¥ el Suolloe 01 30adsad ul Alljigel| ||e swiepdsip
Alssa4dxa au015dals “Jo1rew 129[gns Aue UO JIAPE JUBWISDAUL JO |BIDUBUI} SB PaNJISUOD 3¢ 30U P|NOYS JUSWNI0P SIY} Ul PaUIBIUOD UOIIBWJOUl 3yl “uoidIpsinl yans
JO SME| $3[314NJS B3 JIPUN [NJME|UN DG P|NOM 3[BS 10 3seydind ‘U0IIe}IDI|0S ‘4340 YINS Yydiym ul uoipdipsunf Aue ul (,2u015dais,, ‘A|9AI309|0D) S1eI1[1}48 JO SaLIeIPISgNS JIByl
JO DY SIUSWISIAU| SAIIRUISYY |eHde) SSIMS ‘P1T (Uljgn@) SUlp|OoH 1S9AU| [eadeD) SSIMS ‘47 918157 |eay dnouD au031sdals ‘d7 S19ssy |eay dnouo au0isdals ‘d7 dnodo suoisdais
AQ $921AJ4BS 4210 4O AJosiape apinoad 03 4940 ue se 4o ‘A3ndas Aue Joj uojlepuawWWodal B 4O ‘ANg 03 UOI3B3IDIOS B ‘|95 03 J94J0 UB 93N}1ISUOD J0U S30p pue Ajuo sasodind
[EUOIIBWIO4U| JOJ S| JUSWNJ0P SIYL "98ueyd 03 303[gns SI aJay paplroid uoewldoul ||y “s2sodind uoISSNISIP 404 MIIAISAO PeOUq B 9pIA0Ld 01 AJUO JuBSW S| JUSWNJ0P SIYL

wwszWNMMHWO 24NS0O|3sId



'ssauisng 40 |00Yyas ySnouoqo|Al AlISI9AIUN UMO1251099 WU} g Jay PanIadal Jay|epn “SIA

*A8Jau3 aouepuns ‘as1idiaiug ssauisng paUMO-USWOAN pue
dn-pie3s payoeq Aynba ajealud e Joj payJom aYs eyl 310499 SIUBWISIAUI-0D PUB SIUBWISIAUI Alepuodas ‘spuny Alinba aieald uo yoieasal
pue 22uasi|Ip aNp PAIINPUOD BYS dJaYM ‘Weal Alinba a1eAd s awiayuaddQ JO Jaquiaw B Sem Ja¥|eAN "SI "OPIMPJIOM SIS pue s3onpoud
paie[aJ pue QuawaSeuew yijeam ‘uswaseuew 19sse ‘SaOINIDS S3adJew |eided ‘SadIAIRs AJOSIApE [BlDUBUL ‘SuuBg JUBWISDAUL SULIBHO WL
JUBWISAAUI BJIAIBS-||N} PUEB YUE( JUSWISAAUL [eUOlIEU Sulpes| B “0) 13 JawiayuaddQ 1e 3sAjeue Yyoleasal e sem Jay|eAA SN ‘@U015dals 03 Jold

"SJUBWISAAU| AJBpUOIaS pue siaSeuew 39X ewW-||ews pased-sn uo Suisndoy ‘weay Ayinba ajeald ay3 Jo Jaquiaw e s| 43y e “SIA

V110M V1 "4012341A ONIDVYNVIA “YINTYM FINVLYN

"(89-NAD) ZHWIN SSN
91 J40 Sg9-y3 SulAj} suol1es029p snodswnu SulAlRIaJ 42140 Y34 |eABN B se AAeN SN 9yl Ul PAAJISS 9H 'SSauisng JO |0oYyds yioog odediy) Jo
Ausianiun ay3 wody siouoy Y3y yum ygia siy paaiadas pue Alsisaaiun uoiduiysepy 984099 ay3 WOy yg  YHIM apne| wnd palenpess 329y A

‘wJi 3InoAng 193Jew
-9|ppiw e ‘lende) an|g yum [edidulid e sem ay 1ey) 240jag 'SI01SAUI |BUOIINYIASUI U0 SIUBWIIWWOD Alinbs a1eAud Jo uol|iq STSSN 490
MEBSJIAO 1Y} W1y Juswisanul Alnba a1ealud e ‘dnolg a1e40duo) d1j1oed 1e 1030uip SuiSeuew e sem >23) "I\ “©u01sdals Sulpunoj-0d 01 Jolid

"SOAIIRINUI
juswaSeuew S pue HS3 S,WJdl4 dY3} Ul PAAJOAU] OS|e S| 9H °|dS JO JUSWdO[aA3P 3Y) pUE SIIHAIIE Yoieasad [eqo|8 s,0u03sdals speaj 329y A

V1101 V1 "Y3INLYVd MOIN WOL

m_ZO._.mn_m_m_.mO solydesdolg



9J0UBWJ0JJ9d O1|0J110d Alinb3g a1ead |||
weJssold Alinb3g aleAlld JO mainay 1

21epdn 19yJen Alinb3 aleald |

aNoLsdas ) e



11vVAdN LINYVIN ALINDI F1IVAIYd |




"paluasald ejep ouewWIOAd By} 10944 AjjelIa1ew ABW YdIyM ‘X3pul 3Y3 UO paseq 10Npoid JUSWISIAUI

ue 0} padleyd aq Aew 1ey} S99} JO SUOISSIILIOD 103[43] 10U OP SIDIPUI “JIA0DIO|A "XIPUl U Ul 1SAUI A[303JIP J0UUBD JOISIAUL UY “puny Jejndijied Aue juasaidal 0} Jueaw Jou aJe pue suosiiedwod 1ayJew
|eJaUd8 104 UMOYS 3Je SIVIPUI PIOUDIDAI BY] ‘SieaA aSejuln 9SOyl JO ainjeu Allea USAIS JUBAS|DJ PAIAPISUOD 10U 6TOZ-8TOT 404 BIEQ HJBWYDUIY 90UDJ342J USSOYD 9y} 0} dAIIR|24 Palelaudd sey oljojiiod 34
e 1ey) (3suas uinial-So| awil snonuuod e ul) eyd|e 19BX3 3Y1 JO UOIIB|ND[ED 3Y] SaZI[BW.I0) poylaw eyd|y 10310 dYL 'Spun{ passaJtisig pue ‘A1inb3 ‘sisijesausg sapnjoul suiniay 3d ‘6T/0€/9 4O Se ‘DI d1eAlld

"SUJN13J ||BJDAO 2dURYUD

pUB AJISISAIP 0} UOIBDO||e JIaY]
J0 1ed se s1ayJew aieald apnpoul
01 9NUIIUOD SI0ISAAUI |BUOIINIIASU|

sdq ove sdq e8¢  :sdquladueyd

%0 %E9 8T0¢
%9'C %6 6T0¢
O NVIQ3IN 0 dOL

3OVHIAV DILIINHLIYY ¥71-600¢

"9pow 1s9AJeY
Ul pue polJad JUaWISaAUI JIDY]

1sed aJe eyl spuny a3eiulA ¥ T0Z
-600¢ JO 9ouewJoiad 3yl pamalnal
9U035da1s 1yJew o1gnd aya

anoge sdq 09z Suidesane siayJew
21|gnd 03 dAI1E|24 [|9M pawoiad
dAeY $T0Z-600¢ WoJj suinial Ajinba
a1eAlld uelpa|n ‘Ajpusoal 40N

‘sJedA a8ejuln
8T 1sed ay1 Jo yoes ul salyinba
o1|gnd pawJojiadino sey Anb3

91eAlld 3|11deny dol ‘A||ed1IoISIH e

X3AN| ATYOM IDSIA SA SNYNLIY 34 IT1LYVNTD ANOD3S m X3IAN| ATYOM IDSIA SASNENLIY Fd ITLYVND LSHIH m

LT0C 9T0C STOC vIO0C €T0C ¢10¢ T10C OT0C 600¢ 800C [OOC 900¢ SOOC ¥00¢ €00c¢ ¢00C T0O0C 000¢

%5-
QH- 0/ T-
%T- ? %0 %T
0 - x x 9
%C g ol
6C e %e &
0
e 4 %l % %S
%5 . %S %9
%9 %9 %9
%8 %8
o1 wor 0 %6 %6 %0T
° . %TT i
%l %1 °
%ET
%ST
%bT
%9T
%07

VHJ1TV 103413 ALIND3 F1VAIYd

SLINYVIN 217dNd FHL OL IAILYTIIY VHATY AFYIAITIA SYH ALINDT FLVAIYd

(I ENN®)

MBIAIBAQ 13YJBIA



"6T0 4890100 JO Se s| e1eq 1qaq
passaJisig pue ‘Jageur|-13NIAl JUSWISIAUI-0D) “AUBWISSAUI-0) ‘padue|eqg ‘INoANg Sse pajage| spuny Joy si eled ‘paiepdn Ajsnonujiuod si aseqeiep s,uibaid se agueyd 01 103[gns ele( ‘sishjeue auoisdals ‘uibaid

610¢
100  810c¢ LT0¢ 9T0C¢ STOC  vI0C €10¢ ¢10C¢ T10C OT0C 600C 8OOC LOOC 900C S00C  ¥00C

__ —— —— _— 61S
90TS
8ITS 971
SPTS
v9TS
zecs TS
v8S

"9|qeJOAE) D) oW
3¢ 0} SpuUN} Mau uo swJa} adueyd
01 3u 00| U3 dABY SO oW

— SWJ3] SB ||9M Se SIS puny
dunoeduwi SI JUSWUOIIAUS SIY L

"9WI} 3|11 AJ9A Ul PGIIISqNSISA0

8ulwooaq spuny ym

‘A|pUalJj-dD 2J0W YdNW dW03q
sey jayJew Suisielpuny ay] e

‘pua-4e3dA 91049q 9502 03 00|
spuny se 0 ul ysiy AjjeaidAy si Y625 1oeg
AyiA13oE BUisielpuny 149go3d0-plu
y3nouyx uolj|ig 00gS Aldeau pasiel JASI2
dAeY spunj noAng 34 |eqO|D

(suoriig ur asn)

8€TS 8rzs

v0€$  COES

ONISIVYANNS LNOANG ALINDI ILVAIYd V801D

6T0Z NI NOITT18 007-05ES~ ¥YO4 3DVd NO SI ONISIVHANNS LNOANG ALIND3I F1VAIYd

wuzmHmmmHWO MIINISAQ 12)JE|N



‘sia1ienbpeay s Auedwod Ag pauiwiaiep Aydei30s9 ‘6T/0€/6 JO Se e1BP ‘BUQUOSWOY |

MOY m VISY m 3d0¥N3 m SN m 610C
6107 d3S 8107 MOY RISy adoing sn d3S 8T0T £T0C 9T0OC STOT ¥TOZ €T0C TTOZ TTOZ 0TOZ 600C 8007 LOOZ 900 S00T ¥00C €00¢
e — . . . . -S
05$
%ES
%61 00T$
G
TSTS TISTS >
79T$ ®
bLTS 00z$ §
%V °
0sz$
0 [ | Z€T
%8 9T ?
€97$ %eE 00e$
0S€es
m._”m mOHm LLES oors
LLES
39dI49 NOIDIY A9 AILSIANI ALIND3I YV3IA A9 AILSIANI ALINDT V401D

NOIT11g 00€S SSVAYNS OL 3DVd NO SI 6TOC ANV ¥V3IA LININLSIANI AHOI3Y V SYM 8T0T

MN—M_NWHWM“_MHWO M3INISA(Q 12)JE|N



‘asodund Jo ssa|pJedal ‘uolioesuedy pasosuods Aue ul paajoaul (Aunba
pue 1g3p gns ‘1gep PaJndasun ‘1gap Paindas ‘sueo|) se24Nos [e10] ||e sepnjoul a3ed siyl U0 awn|oA ‘@3ueyd 01 193[gns aJe syunowe [esL0lsy pue elep sarepdn ¢4rgs ‘MaIAly 0F1 d8S 6T0C €0

6T0¢C
6T0E 6T0OC 6T0DT STOV QTOE d3S 8T0¢ [TO0¢ 9T0¢C STO0C vIO0C €T0¢ ¢T0C¢ TTOC 0OTOC 600¢ 800¢ [00C 900¢
- - - 1 0S
_ i 00TS
10TS |
Lers ovTS ! SPTS
m 8LTS 00¢S
" s &
_ 657$ v
" 00€S S
i S6¢S @
“ 97€$ 5
! rres =
m ¥8€$ zges  00¥S
m 00SS
m SvS$
| 5954 0095
| 019% 865%
| 00LS

dV3A A FINNTOA NOILIOVSNVYL d34OSNOCS 'S'N

6T0C NI NOITT18 00%7-0SES~ YO 3DVd NO SI INNTOA NOILOVSNVYL 'S'N

m_ZO._.mmm_._.m.O 9WN|OA UOIJBSUBS|



M3IADY 091 d"8S 6TOZ €O "sdedau pue ‘Suipueulyal ‘synoAng Suipnjoul ‘AjiAizoe paje|al-Josuods || s199|4a4 98ed SIyl U0 aWN|OA 3y |

's3asse Alljenb Joj — s901ud pue — uoiiadwod uisealdul Agatayl ‘sairiunlioddo aA3oed11e AJlauapl 01 swiJly Og1 404 pJey 1 Supew aJde suoileidadxe Yimods moq e

"'8T0Z-/T0Z 01 paJedwod pamols sey 6T0Z Joquialdas a1ep-01-1e3A SWN|OA UoideSURI] ueadoind

6T0¢

6T0E 6T0C 6TDT 8TOV 8TOE d3S 8T0c¢ LT0¢ 9T10¢ STOC ¥IOC €T0¢ (¢T0c¢ TTIOC 0OT0C 600¢ 800C £LOOC 900¢
93
T3 €T3 ST3 13
613 613
€C3
€E3
3
Sv3 9 3
0S3 6V 3
SS9 3

9.3 63

91T 3

8ET 3

0%

GCS

0SS

VA

(suoljig uryn3)

00TS

4R

0STS

dV3IA A FINNTOA NOILIOVSNVYL dFHJOSNOJS NV3IdOdN3

£0-900C MOT39 T1ILS SI LNgG ‘NMOYD SYH FNNTOA NOILOVSNVYL NYIdOYN3

m_ZO._.m.n_m_._.m.O WIN|OA Uolloesuel|



(0]

610¢
120

%81

%91

%61

810¢

%67

%ST

%0¢

¥3IHLO

[T0C  9T0C  ST0C

€S
06T 6
%61 .

%11
%ET

%CT
KB %ve
%ET

%L %t
006$

%1z OTO'TS

TETTS

710¢

%S

%11
%

%i7C

S¥8S

€10¢

%1S

%01
%S¢

%S¢

8€8S

TVLAVD FENINIA

10¢

%0S

%CT
%LC

%LC

8CLS

110¢

%CS

%CT
%S¢

%S¢

SVAS

0T0¢

%S5

%11
%S¢

%S¢

LLLS

600¢

%695

%11
%S¢

%S¢

758S

800¢

%LS

%CT
%V

%t7¢C

£78$

"6T0Z 4900100 40 Se e1eQ "duljuQ ANnb3 a3eALd uibald

ALNDI HLIMOYD m 1NOANG m

£00¢

%95

%ET
%V

%V

18L$

900¢  S00¢  ¥00C  €00C  ¢00¢
%8S

S9ES  9/€S  98es
18%S

759$

T00C¢  000¢

0$
EE

00¢S

009%

008S

000°TS
00T'1S
00v'TS
009'TS
008'TS

000CS

ADILVYLS A9 — ¥3IAMOd AYA ALINDI FLVAINd

STOZ AN3-¥V3IA FDNIS %EL AISYIYONI SYH (,43IAMOd Add,) AILSIANI LA LON 1N9G A3SIVY TVLIdVD

suotjjig ut asn

sjpoy4svw a1varsd apirsul

ANO1Sdd1S |

Japmod AiQ



"a8ueyd 01 103[gns aJe san|eA |ed1J03sIy pue paiepdn Ajsnonuijuod si eiep |dsS ‘6T0Z 0 4O Se |dS Ul elep a|ge|ieAe 1sa1e| ‘sisAjeue auoisdais ‘IdS

"912A2 puny 1xau ayl JOAO 21eJapow 01 s9d1ud 109dXa pjnom auo0isdals .

'sao1ud Y31y ay3 ulejdxa suolle1dadxa Yimod3 ySiy pue saied 159491Ul MOT e

(NOITTIN 00S$SN > AJL) 31AAIN/TIVAS | (NOITTIN 00SS$SN < AJL) 39¥V1/VE01D m

(,5)  (961)  (ote)  (18€)  (8ow)  (sov)  (162)  (8T¥)  (e€€)  (owe)  (TLT)  (s8¢)  (s8y)  (0se)  (zT€) (5215 ojdwes)
6THT 810z /10  9T0C  ST0Z  #¥I10Z  €10Z  ¢IOC  TI0C  OTOZ  600C 800  [0OZ 9007  SOOC ‘oo

_ N . _
_ _ _ X0/ £9 X6'9 _ X6'9
Xy L Xt Xg'L o
X9/ YL X9 V'L
XT'8
X¥'8
Xg8'8 . X8'8 X0'6 X6'8
XE'6 Xp'6 X6 X6
X9'6 X/'6 X/L'6
X9'0T X9'0T
o
XO'TT 8ot

x.
a7 XTI 61T

SFTAILININ 3D1dd ISVHIOUNd 'S'N

S13IAITHOIH ATIVOIYOLSIH 1V NIVINTY SID1Yd “S'N IHL NI

m_ﬂ_mu._.mmmm_.mO so|d}|n|N 92144 9seydind



"a8ueyd 01 303[gns aJe san|eA |ed1I03sIY pue patepdn Ajsnonuijuod si eiep |dS ‘6T0Z O 4O Se |dS Ul elep d|qe|ieAe 1sa3e| ‘sisAjeue auoisdais ‘|dS

4"

"S|9A3] 21I03SIY 01 dAIB[3J Y1y [111S 8Je Ing 8T-/T0Z WOJ) UMOpP W0 aAey sad1ud aseyoind 6T0Z TH

(NOIMTIW 0053 > AJL) I1AAIA/TIVAS @ (NOITTIW 00S3 < AJL) 30¥v1/1v01O |

(€2) (€TT) (o1) (622) (€z2) (912) (641) (S.1) (007) (ver1) (s0T1) (821) (¥92) (622) (822) (3215 ajdwes)
6THT 8T0¢ £T0T 9107 STOC ¥10¢ €T0¢ 7102 110 010z 600¢ 800¢ £00T 9007 500¢ Jea)

_ _ _ h _ _ _ _
. . Xg'9
X0, X0'L _ :

_ _ 7 - 7 7 x5/ xg HE — XL

X6/ X8'L
Xz'8
Xv'8 Xr'8  xpg X5'8
L T—
X€'6 b6
x66 <86

xp'g
XL'8
X5'6
XL0T XL01 -
N

X6'TT

=

STITAILTININ ID1dd ISYHIYNd NVIdOdN3

VIOI43INY HLYON NI SV 4OIAVHAE JINVS FHL d3118IHX3 FAVH 3dOdN3 NI S301dd ISYHOHUNd

m_ﬂ_mu._.mmmm_.mO so|d}|n|N 92144 9seydind



"a8ueyd 01 103[gns aJe san|eA |ed1I03SIY pue palepdn Ajsnonuiuod s| pue 6TOZ Z0 4O Se elep |dS ‘SisAjeue au01sdais ‘|dS

"J49-24d UBY) [9A3] JaIY3|ESY B 1B UlBWAJ 01 SNUIIUOD SUOIINGIIIU0D AYINba 3y Se 3jgeJnp aJow aq P|NOYS $aJn3onJis [e3ded Ing Jaysiy aJe sadlid

X9 JB UlewsaJ 19)Jew 934e7/|eqo|o ay3 ul sajdiynw 98eJanaT

NOILNGIYINOD ALINDT m_._oo__\/_\._._<_>_m|.| NOILNGIYINOD ALINDT m0x<._\._<mo._o+
Azo_._.___>_ oommmD > >m_._.v u._oo__\/_\j,qs_m ] Azo_.:__>_ oommmD < >m_._.v m0m<._\._<mo._@ [ ]
(65) (t61)  (s62)  (19¢)  (se6€)  (88€)  (08¢)  (98¢)  (tze)  (61€)  (151)  (T£2)  (2ov)  (€gg)  (160)  (ezs oyduwes)
6THT  8TOT LT0T  910¢ STOT ¥10C €107 7102 110C 010C 6002 800¢ L00T 900¢ 5002 Jea)
- o -
. X¢* .
Yo'€ XG'¢e €€ Xi'€
. . e R4 EGd R e xtv [l X0V
X'y XE'¥ Xy
X[y
X0'9
Xe'q
X9'q
. . o
XT'9 X0'9 X6's X6's . 85 XT'9
X$°9 X¢'9
X8'9
%8E %LE sE

BV WEY %y
’ ¢ %Y
%0s W6V gpc ML P9 )

%67

ﬁhm ﬁxumm %8S &mm ﬁxu@m
%C9 %19

%65 %8S %65 %8S %LS

SITAILININ IDVEIATT SN

d3ISVIYONI IAVH S3FDIYd SV STIATT NOISSIOFY-Idd IA0EY 1T1IM AQINIVINIY SYH NOILNGIYLNOD ALINDS

m_ﬂ_mu._.mmm_m_.m O So|d13N | 238eJaAdT



14’

NOILNGNINOD ALNDT T1AAIN/TIVING e
(NOIMIW 0053 > AJ L) IAANIA/TIVYNS

(z2) (tor)  (6ST)  (60T)  (86T)  (T6T)  (SST)
6THT  8T0OZ  /TI0C  910C SIOZ  ¥I0T  €10¢
-
et o xse il Ve
Xg'¢ X8'€ ERS
X8'¥
X7'S XT'S Xg'S
XG'S X/'S X/'S
%SY
%31
o)
%G5S oLs %SG %ES

%LS
%9 ggo  PF0 wp9 %9 goq

"a8ueyd 01 303[gNs aJe san|eA [e2LI0ISIY pue palepdn AjSnonuiuod sI GTOZ 7O 4O Se B1ep |dS ‘SIsAjeue au0isdals ‘|ds

NOILNGININOD ALINDT IOHV]/IVE01D) —@—
(NOIMIN 0053 < AT L) 398Y1/1v8010

(vor)  (g£1)  (1£7) (28) (6s1) () (0s7)  (€02) (3215 3|dwes)
z10¢ 110¢ 010¢ 600¢ 800¢ £00¢ 900¢ 500¢ 1E3A
X/ . - X/®
NN_ X8'C X0'€ L'¢ _ _ _ _
X6'€ o Xg'€ X0t X6'€
XE'v Xt XE'v
X6't
XT'9
X/'9
XL
%TE

%S¢€ %S€

0, 0,
P S L
%EY
%S gpg
%09 %19 %65
%L9 ’

SITAILININ IDOVEIATT NVIdOdN3

LINYVIA 3DYYT/IVE0TD FHL NI £002-S00C MO39 NIVINTY STTdILTNIA IDVHIATT 'TdOYNI NI

(I ENN®)

So|d13N | 238eJaAdT



1s2J93u/(x3deD) — yallg3 paisnlpy) se paulyap olley a8e4aA0D) 159491u|
sisAjeuy au015dals ‘Malndy 0g1 d8S 6TOC €0 :924N0S

"PUDJY 1BY3 JO [BSIDASI YJBIS B YJBW PINOM 3 ‘XO'Z MO|SC S9YSIUL} 6TOT §I 'XEZ MOJ3g Uaq Sey JeaA Jepua|ed ||n} ou ‘8007 2UIS

610¢
6T0¢ 610C 6101 d3s 810¢ [T0C 910C STOC ¥IOC €T0C¢ ¢l0c TI0C O0T0C 600C 800C LOOC 900C S00C  ¥0OC
Xv'T

Xr9'1

X9

X88'T 8’1

X66'T
X0'¢

X90°¢

X¢'¢

Xy'c

X9'¢

X8'¢

X§8'¢
X0'€

SOQ1 31VY0dd02 394VT 'S'N YO OILVY IDVYIAOD LSTHILNI

X0'¢ MO139 SI 6TOC NI 39VHINOD LSFHTLNI

iNOLSaHIE O IHIEN 1620



M3IASY 0d1 d8S 6T0C €0

9T
"8TOT Ul UBY1 JoMO]| Aj|RlIS1BW |[13S SJB SUOIIDBSURI] YONS JOJ SWN|OA 91BP-031-JeaA ‘SIS JE|jop / 9IN|OSCe U] e
"‘6TOZ Ul JB} OS p1NW U33( SBY SUBO| PA1BJIPUAS Ul SWN|OA 3NSSI MAN e
6107 8107 AT13IAHOSIHmE NVO1 m
6TOE 6TDC 6I0T QIOY 8TODE d3S d3S 8T0¢ LTOC 9T0¢ STOC VIOC €TOC <¢T0C TTIOC OTOC 600C 800C LOOC 900¢
mEgEmE-"- b
VLS €4S 19TS 6°LS
T9TS
<
8'0€S z
O
9'6£S w
TLYS L'LYS 2
9'85% 9gg LVSS 0'SSS 7'95%
9005 9°/9S
TLLS
6'1v6S
JNNTOA ISYHIHNGIY ¥DOLS/ANIAIAIQ
600¢ FDONIS "VIA LSFTIVINS SLI HO4 INIT-NI SI ALIAILDOY AN3AIAID
sjoyavw 2ivarad apisui

INOLSd3LS 12BN 3030




LT

l-l-
- 19$

(439N :3SAN) 429N J0 OdI dy3 syuasaldal seq Aaug ay1 ‘6T0T Ul
(vav4 :3SAN) Bqeqi|y O Od| ay3 suasaldal teq A218 oy ‘yTOT Ul
(94 "OVASYN) 3003284 JO Od| 2y} syuasaidal Jeq A28 8y ‘2TOT Ul
sisAjeuy au031sdals ‘6TOZ €0 4O SB BUQUOSWOY] :924N0S
"%t AQ paseaJsoul sey ded 1aydew ‘YA pue Jagn Suipnoxy e
"A|9A1309]|02 S92UBNSSI ETOT 4O % Pa1Ussatdal yoiym YA7 pue uaqn Ag UsAlIp BUilSl] 92UIS %0T UMOP anjeA Od| 6T0T e

(qL TTS) 1s2491UId pue (98'02S) WAT (aZ'SLS$) 420N 81em 6TOT Sulinp SOd| 1se84e| 3yl

SUX] Od| #emom=  QOd| 1598/27 mmmm  SOd| 40 2Nje/\ m—

610¢ 810¢ L10¢ 910¢ ST0¢ ¥10¢ €10¢ c1oc 110¢ 0T0c¢ 600¢ 800¢ £00¢ 900¢ 500¢ 700¢

. - - . ﬂ
9%
. 06 €8%

o Erre 9€TS
SSTS LSTS ¥9TS s
66TS —
c
W
\o N
@' ST
®, 6vvS o
0/ \0\mw @ "
LL ® 78 s wm/
€6 ° @
OTT 80T o= o ®
Q) O\mMH LT I€T
ST T
®
T0¢
HV3IA A ALIAILDY Odl

d3SIvY SYVT10d 40 SIWHIL NI #T0C ANIHIE LINEVIN Odl TN4LINH4 LSOW dNODJ3S FHL SI 6T0¢

sjpoy4avw a21varad apirsul

INOLSda1s ) JHEN Odl



"6T0Z 1940100 JO S ‘1X3U0INT ISAN :824N0S

OOV YVIA-TE ALNIYYND @

S9IINIDS
ASojouyda | 9Jedy3}|eaH s|iejpueul4 A8iau3g Jawinsuo)
ADOTONHI3L e
8SS
08T$ 50T$ vers
SLES

FYVOHLIVIH =
0T9$ (=
SIVONVNIS B v9/$ 4]
°
ADYIN] 160'TS W
S
SIDIAYISHINNSNOD M -
€6vCS
40103S A9 STV3IA d3SOd0¥d 40 INTVA
OOV YVIA-Tm  AUNIWIND m
|e1o] ASojouyoa | aJeoyljeay s|eloueul ASiau3 S92IAJDS JaWNSU0D)

ADOTONHOI L

FIVOHLIVIH |

STVIONVNIH m

ADYINT

SIDIAGIS YINNSNOD Wl

d0103S A9 STv3A d3SOd0dd 40 439NNN

50MOVE Odl

NOISaEIS O 212 0d



6T

"}93JeW 3y} Ul 3|qe|IEAR 3¢ 0} SNUIIUOD ||IM SAOGE UMOYS SIUNOWE 33 Ul SUNOISIP 8y} 18U} 9dUBINSSE OU 3q Ued aJay] '6T0Z Ainf quado) |lyusain

INIFWNOYIANT LNFHEIND FHL NI SNYNL3IY OL
A FHY SLISSV ALITVND ‘SNOILIVSNYYL 1INYVIN-440

AINQ 1NOANG m SIIOILVHLIS TV |

6THT 8107 107 9107 ST07 107 €107 7102 1102 0102 6007 8007 £00¢
&mm-
%€9
%0L
%EL
%08
%v8 s %e8
%L8 %98
%68 %68 %68
’ %26 s ’ 706 %e6  pL6 ’
%S6 %6 oice %76 %S6
%L6 66
0
%v0T

%601

AVN 40 % V SV 301dd ISYHIUNd AYVANODIIS LINYVIN

"'sadejueApe wJojie|d pue A3a1e41s 10UIISIP B $91L1ISS909U 90UBWI0MdIN0
"Buio1ud JUSID1442 PANUIFUOD U0 1SIXD SUOIIPUOD) e

‘Juswdojanap Jo aseyd ainiew uj 1ayJew Alepuodas e

INIWNOYIANT LNFINLSIANI LNIHHND

M3IANISAQ 13Je|\ Alepuodas



NVED0Ud ALINDI FLVAIdd 40 MIIATY I




T¢

1UsWadeue|A YSIY 1 01|04110d
sayljiqede) Jadeue|n Juswade|day
UOI1BJISIUIWPY pun4

SJ1Ajeuy 1§ 92UeWI0LId
UIJ0LUOA JUSWISIAU|

"810T ‘0€ Joqwia3das papua NLT T
8T0C Ul uol||iq LESSN 49n0 pakojdap auoisdals T

. 918153 [BdY —

. 199Q 91eAld — S9IUEPUOIRS — duluue|d 01|10J10d
. |eude) inUsA —  SIUBWIISBAUI-0D) — YoJeasay 19MJeIN e
. Spun4 pa|3ulWWO) pa1a3ie] . U01109|3S Ja8eue|n
. S1UNOJJY 21eJedas . IAPY D1391e41S »

NOLLVHLSININGY LINNODJV HONOYOHL SINNODJV I1VHVd3S A3ZINOLSND S3LNIGVdVI HOUV3IS3Y

S9I1IAI1OR 91E1S3 |e3J PUR 149p
91eAldd uo sndoj s|euolssajold
2ouel|dwod pue |eSa| |euollippe § .

90ualIadxa JueAd|al
‘SIA $T soSelane Weal JoluaS .
SUOIIN|0S 3UlINIONJIS PUNy 9INJDXD
pue S1UBWNJ0P UoI}desuel}
91e1103aU s|euolssajold +GT .

90UalIadxa JueAd|D.
‘SJA GT S93eJoAE WED] JOIUDSS  »

Sd9 +0/E‘T ssoJoe saiuedwod

9JUD1J2dXd 1UBWISIAUL "SIA /T So8eIoAE WED] JIOIUDS
+000°0% 3uislduwod sjusWiISaAUl ’ : ‘

$3/314N23S 3SSINS 31P34D “ffij2INS 18 UOIBULIISH 21O
20U21120X3 JUDA3|2J “SIAGT
JJOA MBN
[95UN0) [BJBUID) ‘DUINDIIN AYsary

s
+00L'€ 2zAjRUB PUB JOJUO  « Allenuue ssunsasw 4o +00L € Spualie weal payJomiau AlydiH .
SODIAIDS SUOIIR|D4 JOISAAUI rAllenuue ug +£€g Jo Joledoje Jae 1ysnos .
pue 3uijiodal pue 3uliolUOW SJUSWI1SOAUI-0D
aplinoJid sjeuoissajold +0TT . pUE S31JepUOI3S ‘SalJewldd SSOIDe SJ01I3S 7T J9A0D S|eUOISS404d JUSWISIAUL +0GT .
d77 SUIDM % Woy1o] ‘DId dnoJo a1ubnbabiy ‘9n0HA3440 1 ‘0D % Jowlayuaddo Aasuryo ‘1o1dp) anjg ‘©od
20U3ladXa Juawisanul sif zz 20ua1Iadxa JuawWIsanul 'sif ZT 20U3143dXa JudWISaAUl SIA ET 20U31JadXa JuaWISaAUl “SIA 77
ejjoreq ejjorel ejjor el gjjoreq
002-0) ‘Iaulled ‘zapueulaf asof 21e100SsY JOIUaS V4D ‘NI 0 1012341 3uiBeue| “JaX|eM dljBIBN  YdJeasay JO peaH ‘Jauned o8y wol

FS

SNOILV13Y YOLSIANI

ayv0O4d V43020

Sjpoy4avw a2i1varad apisui

ANOLSd3ilS

wea| Allinb3 a1eAlld



44

a1epue|n Adewld :uoneluawadw|

(eallBWY YIION Spiemo) paiydiam) |eqolD :20uaJtajald d1ydes3099 .
%0°0T-0 S°MEPUOISS
%0°0T-0 S924N0SaY |ednieN / S19ssy |esy
%0°ST-S AUnb3 yimouo / dA
%0°ST-S suollenlis |eads

%0°G/-09 1n0Ang :sa3uey sse|D) 19sSy-gns .

S19SSY |eay 13 Alinb3 a1eAlld :S9SSB|D 19SSy 9|qI8117 .

A4 01]0J110d |10] JO %0 TT :UOIRIO||Y 19SSy 198Je]

SIUSWIISOAUI UO Suled [eyded Suiyew Jo M3IA
wJa3-3uo| e yam siadeuew Ayjjenb ysiy ui Ajjeansiuniioddo 1saAul 03 yoeoddde aAISUSLUI-YdJeaSaS S,2U015da1S
duidesans| Ag oljojyuod Aunbs o1eAlud |eqo|d Sulwdojiad doy e pjing dioH :A891eJ1S 1USWISSAUl WYHIDDD

sjpoy4svw a1varsd apirsul

INOLSd3LS ()

S9AI103[qO 1usawisaAu| Alinb3 a1eAlld




€¢

SIUSWIISOAUI SUIISIXD JO SsaJ804d uo uoleuasald [enuue pue syodad Ajdaienp
SIUSWIISIAUI PIPUSUWIIOIDI 4O OWSW JUSWISIAUL puny Asewidd s,0u035da1S 4O Auaalap Alpwiy
yoeqpas) 22uadl|ip apiaosd pue salepdn auladid 1y311ysiy 03 s||ed auljadid wiiaiu|

JeaA yoes Jo duluuidaq 1e passnasip pue pagdde|s suladid Asewisd 3d

:55900.4d JU=aWI1SaAU| >LmE_Lﬁ“_ Jd

SallH
Ja8euep

youeasay
Jageuen

uolldnJisuo)
0l|0§310d

saul|apino
weJsgo.d

ssa@2004d 3uJodad pue JuswisaAul ‘Suluue|d oljoj3iod ay3z INOY3NoJyl UoI1eloge||0d J4e1S pue au03sdals

i e R e o O 5SS2004d JU=aW]SaAUY| \Cq_j_om_ 9]1BAlld

ANOLSd3ilS



144

9%0°0T S924N0saYy |ednieN / S19ssy |eay
%0°0T A1Inb3 yImouo / DA
%0°0T suonenis |eads

"1sanbau uodn 3jgejieAe s| SUOIIRIND|ED YY| 19U 1984e)

SuipJeSau uoieWIOUI JBYLINS "SISSO| |BIIURISGNS PIOAR JO SDAI123[(O JUSWISSAUL S} SASIYIE ‘ASD1RI1S JUSWISIAUL S)I JUSWS|dw 0 3|0 3 [|IM JUSWISSAUI

93 1Y1 JO PaA3IYde 34 ||IM SYY| 19U 19848) YINS 1Y) SOUBINSSE OU 3 UBD 243y "ddUewIopad 24n1ny JO JUSLIND JO 391URIENS OU S SOLIBUSIS 13)JEW |BIDUBULY
pue suoiedipul @uewJloiad auning sduewsoyiad auniny jo suondafoad Jo suolldipald Jou sealuelend Jsyllau aJe pue |eanaylodAy aie suiniad 198ie |

'V¥3002 Ag papino.d suoizaaload jans) up|4 “ajqpalddo
3G 3SIMIAYIO0 10 3ZI[D1IdIDW [[IM PASDG 3D SUOIIAWNSSD YINS YIIYM UO SUOIIPUOI dY3 10YI 333Ubionb ou S| 343y ‘SaoUDISWNIIID

%0°0L p30>3m_ - Y1 4apun 3jqpuUOSDaJ 31D PasLq 340 SISAIDUD 3Yy1 YaIym Uo suoiduwinsso ayl 10yl sanaljaq Ajaualind auoisdals ajiyi 310N
:SUOIIRIO||Y SSe|D 1355e-gNnS .
% A4 3d 19bie] — — 18101 4O % AN Id ==
yY| 19N 198481 %' 7T AW4 Ainb3 81eAld meem UOIIEPUSWIWO33Y 610¢ mmmm UOIIEPpUSWIWOI8Y 8L0C I "5
JO 01j0J1J0d s3asse |ead pue Aynba a1ealud
uo uJiniaJ a8eJane paiysiom pue wnuue Lc0¢  9¢0¢  S¢0¢  ¥c0C  €¢0¢ ¢c0¢  Lc0c 0c0¢  6L0C  8L0¢
Jad %€ 40 yimou3 o1j0j1iod adelane pawnssy . %00 - — — — — — ! - — — .
aoed juswAo|dap %0z 4 m A oot
pue suondwnsse wei8oid Suided ; | | | - .o.m_m o mmu mﬂmm pL 0st -
0] Sjuswisn(pe [ea11oey |enuue 3upep - %0y L mN"L“ mN_,L“
°YY 71 [ oos ooe | 00€ 00€ 00€ 00€
(ruawwwod J4ad uol|iw |
00T-0€$) Wnuue Jad sjuswWwod R op9 |
G-£ SunjeW SPUBWIWIODD. S
2U0315da1S ‘|9A3] JUBWIHWWOD M %08 :
Q o .
[enuue uolf|iw 00E-00TS dY1 Y — >
o
Jayjeauayy Suiseaudul Ajjlenpeds w.. %00l - I
pue sieaA Unoj 1xau 3yl JIA0 wnuue 5 —0--B- -0 == R B
Jad  uoliw - Suwwo - s . Lot 6501 501 . : .
]! 00Z-00TS 1111 9] MI. %ozl | [T 4901 4801 - - -
'SpUSWWO23J 9U01Sdals ‘Sueah ® 0007 i
%0’ . o/ . €E0'T
OT J9A0 UOI11e20||e 1984R) %O TT Ue 9ASIYde O %0yl - ot Lot ¥SO'T
\ L2117
8T0C ‘T€ J2qwa23( JO se ‘Uol||lw 8'¥S6S JO Lot I
[o) N - 7
A4 s19sse [eaJ pue Alinba a1eald e pue uol||iq %091 vert
1°8$ JO AIN4 0110J1i0d [e10] SullielS B UO paseq 97€T
oljoj1lod s1asse [eal pue Alnba a1eAlud s,y43DDD %081 - I
(T€/TT papua sieaj)

Joj} sisAjeue 3uiped sy pajepdn au0isdals .

UOI1BID0SSY JU3WALIIRY saaAojdwz AJuno) e3so) esjuo)

00c¢

0o

009

008

000T

00Z'T

00v'T

suol|jiw u §sn

Spoy4avw a2i1varad apisui

INOLSdILS

sisAjeuy Suided v¥3DDD



S¢

Siaulled 3JedY}[edH DL 03 IUBWHWWOD UOl|[IW 0'yZS <= 6T0Z 2unf ‘InoAng adie1sn 4

[IIA JUSPIL 01 JUSWHWWOD UOl|[IW 0°0YS <= 6T0T AN ‘IN0Ang 8die1SN A

X| SJaulied |e1deD Jeisusn 03 JUSWHWWOD Uol||lw 0°0S$ <= 6T0C Alenigad InoAng adie1sn
:6T0Z 42qUISAON JO Se ‘@8eIUIA 6TOT JO MIIAIBAQ  —

sdiysuone|als punj Asewiid -z ssodoe punj yad uol||iw 0°05-5ZS Ajl@1ewixoidde ywwo) .

INAICAT1C Suioe — weJSou
m_zo._.mn_m_.rmO 984 610 d 3d V43220



" ssed 03 aWOD ||IM JUSWNDIOP SIY3} Ul Passaldxa suoluldo pue smalA ey}
97 90UBINSSE OU 3¢ UBD 343y "Ajuo [elId3BW SIY} Ul Sulieadde a3ep ay3 Jo se au03sdals 4o suoluido JUaLINd 3y} 399143J Ulaiay passaldxa suoluido ay] “Ajuo sasodind aAizesisn||i Jo4

a|geJonejun [eJinaN a|qelone Il

MOY 7 BISY MOY 8 BISY ! MNOY 73 BISY MNOY 73 BISY MOY 73 EBISY

MOY 73 EISY MOY 73 EBISY MNOY 7 BISY

adoun3 adoun3

AHdVYS035D

sedllswy Sedlswy Sedlswy Sedllswy Sedllswy

seslIaWy

sealaWY sealawy seslaWy

g9-T1$
m/ww,_vw NNId3IN jwrmm%w eI ATHY3 ¥01235-9NS
/39UV1
B @3ss3yisia
LININLSIANI-0D S3IMYANODI3S /TN NYISTY S1NOANg ALINDI HLMOYD JYNLNIA 401235

|
S111L0202

Spoy4avw a2i1varad apisui

INOLSdILS Ue|d [e91198] 0Z0T




LC

1noAng adJie7 SN A

noAng wnipsiN SN 4

3ulIN1oNJISaY 1 PISSIISIQ BOLBWY YHON A
:98e1UIA 070 UO siy3noyl Aleutwipldd —

sdiysuonejas pun} Alewid g-¢ ssosoe punj yad uoljjiu 0G-0€S Aj@rewixoidde Jjwwo)

sjoyavw 21varad apisul

ANOLSd3ilS

9,

S911140lud 0¢0¢



JONVINHYO443d OIT041L40d ALINDI FLVAIYd ‘1]




6¢

PapIAIP ‘SIUBWIISIAUI 3S0U] WOJ) puny ay3 Aq paniadal suoinqguisip ssod snid syuawiisanul SulAjiapun jo anjea 3asse 1au 21e8a.88e ay) Juasaidal pue ‘syuawisanul SulAlispun ayy 03 paje|al sasuadxa pue saa) Juawadeuew Jo 18U sI (|dAL) |d|NIAl Ul pled 03 anjeA [e10L
*SUOIINGLIIU0D 5045 [B10] AQ PIPIAIP (SIUBLUISIAUI JOJ SUMOPMEIP 1350 0} PASN sUOIINGLISIP SUIPN|dUl) SIUBWIISIAUL SUIA[IIpUN WOy pun4 3yl Ag paAiadal suoiingLsip sso.s [e101 sjuasaidai (1da) |ede) ul-pied o3 suoingLisig
‘sasuadxa pue saa) uondesuel] Jay1o pue [ega| pazijeaided Suipnppul suawisanul SulAjapun 03 SUOIINGLIIUOD |10} SJUdsaIdal paINgLIU0) SSOID [e10]

'966T/S2/T UO ||ed [eaded 1si1y Jo a1ep syuasaldal uondaou)

S3SSO0| |E1UBISGNS PIOAE JO SBAIII3[GO S1I SASIYDE ||IM Puny 3Y] 1BY]} IDUBINSSE OU 3 UED 3J3Y] PUE S} NS 34NINJ JO dANEIIPUI A[1IESS3IAU J0U S| ddUBWIoAd Ised

‘uo11dadul AIUIS %p'6 S S99) dU0ISAIIS JO 18U YY| 'S99} AJOSIAPY 3U0ISda1S JO 13U JOU INQ 1S3IIUI PALIIED PUE SISUIAXD ‘S33) S JaSEUBW JO 19U S| YY| "PUI-Ja1ieNb JO SB dN|EA 13)JEW PUB SMOJ} USED AjIEp S,01|041104 33} UO Paseq pale|na|ed s (Yy|) uiniay Jo aley [euaju|

*suolnqlIuod ssoJs |e101 Aq

sdq 1-
X0'0
XT0
S'€S
(€T)
V.8

%V'6
Xyl
XL0
CEVY'T
€L8Y
€' 8YS

%V'6
Xyl
XL0
89611
0987
8'5¢€9

cddl

SdAL

ldd

2Jnsodx3 |[ejo|
JUBWIHWIWOD) papunjun

(sso7)/uleo |eyo

v'6CTS

87S
SYLT
61vl
OVvITS
€

€

3IODNVHD
TVANNY

7' v88°TS
0956

¥'8¢6

0'9€€T
96TLTS

9%

9T

8T0C ‘0€ ANNT
OL NOILd3DNI

L'ETT'TS
8'0T0T

6'C0T'T

0'8LY'T
9'€E8TS

6S

6T

6T0C ‘0€ INNT
OL NOILd3DNI

an|eA |ejol

anjeA 1=)Je|N

|eyided painquisig
.[exded painguiuo)
|eyided paniwwo)
SJUSWISaAU| JO JaqUWINN

si93eue|A JO JoaquinN

SuoI|W uI$sSN

"6T0OT ‘OE dUN[ JO SE %t°'6 JO YY| {uo1ldadul-aouls pajesauasd oljojruod ayl

"%E°6 10 Y| JedA-T e 01 Sulpes| JesA-Jano-JeaA uol||iw '/ 8S JO Uled 1au e pajelauasd oljojiod syl .

'SUOIINQUISIP Ul UOI|[IW §'7/T$ PRAISI2I PUB UOI|IW 6 THT$ M2 Olfojiod 3y3 ‘6T0T ‘O€ 2unf papus poliad YIUOW-3A[2M3 33 J3AD

"SJUBWISIAUI SPUNy-Jo-puny pue Asewlud 6G 03 SIUSWHWWOD Ul Uol|[Iq 8°'TS Sapn|dul oljojiiod 1asse |eaJ pue Alinba a1eAd vy3DDD

spoydvw 21varad 2

ANOLSd41S |

pisui

Alewwng aouewJ044ad

‘S

e



*$3550] [EIJUBISQNS PIOAR JO S}NSaJ 3[qeledWiod SASIYDE [[IM puUny 3y} 1By} SDUBINSSE OU 3 UBD J3Y} pUB SJNSaJ 21n3n} JO 9AEDIpU| AJIBSS303U JOU S| SoUBWIOLIad 1Sed

0€ “"pazilenuueun aJe Jeah auo Japun suin}ay "pajuasald ejep ssuewopad syl 199))e Ajelia1ewW Aew YaIym ‘Xapul 3y} uo paseq 1onpoud
jusWisaAUl ue 03 pasieyd 3q Aew Jey) $934 JO SUOISSILIIOD 1I3]424 J0U Op $3IIPUI JBA0BJOIA "XBpUl UB Ul 3S3AUI A]303.1p J0UURD J03SaAUI UY “puny Jejndjjied Aue juasaidal 03 JueaW J0U a1 pue suosiedwod 19 ew [eIauad 40y UMOYS 3. S3DIpUl PRdUBIa4a BYL R%
a8ueyd 031 123(qns a104a19y) pue parepdn A|snonuiuoI Si BIEP YJewyduaq SIYyL ‘6TOZ ‘0E duUNf Jo se ‘6T0Z-TTOTZ 8 ‘600Z-200T ‘SO0Z-966T Sa8e1UIA J0) syY| uelpa| Alinb3 a1eAld ||y ‘D! @1eAld ss18ing Aq paysijgnd €
*s99) diysiaulied SulAlIapun JO 18U S| 9OUBWIOMD HY| 4
*91Ep 0] 9pEW SeY YY¥IDID SIuaWWwWod jo Ajliofew e asodwod pue saa) Jo JaAe| 3|gnop e apnjaul Spun4-Jo-puny s,y43d00 18Y) 910U asea|d 'sa1Fa1el)s pue sieah agejuin oyidads yy¥3DID SIPNJIUI BIEP JJEWYDUSY puny Alewlid T
%0°€T %L 8T %L VT %C 8T %V VL %E'8 +50dQ 00F + Xapul 00S d%8S
%06 %L VT %L 0T %C VT %¥'0T %EV yX9pUl 00S d8S
%6 %S0T %88 %68 %9'S %80 gldewYdUSg YY| UBIP3N DI 91eAlLd
%V'6 %S0T %101 %911 %E'6 %EC zd41 01]0J110d V432020
6T0Z ‘0€ aunr buipua poLiad
uoidaou| aduls 1eaA-0T
sdqg 00 + 00S d'8S 00§ d8S Y| UBIP3IA DI @1eAlld V43020
%0
%C
%V
%C'6
% =
e
%8
%0T
%CT

[SuJn1ay uondaodu| Ul
"6T0C ‘O 2uNn[ JO Se SYJewyduaq SNSIaA 3duewJoliad Yy| S,01104310d
Y1 sa1eJ1sn||l ydead Suimoljos ayl ‘siuiod siseq gy AQ yJewyouaq xapul 00§ d®S 2yl pawlopadino sey 01j0j140d 3yl ‘uondaoul duls O
"yY| UBIP3IAl D! 91BALId 3Y3 aA0ge sjulod siseq 8T SI %17'6 JO Y| uoiadaoul 32UlS [|BJSAO S,01|10J110d 9yl ©

'SpuN} JO puny uey3 sy Jo JaAe| s$3] dUO aABY YdIym ‘spuny Alewiid spiemol paiydiam si yJewyouaq
DI d1eALd ss18ing ay] ‘spuny} Asewiud 0} pasedwod 33} JO JaAe| pappe UB dABRY UYDIYM ‘SPUN) JO PuUNny SPJEMO] PRIYSIaM Udag aABY SIUSWHLWIWOD
s,¥4302D ‘Aj|ed1403SIH "Xapul 00S d78S 2Y3 (11) pue DI d1eAlld ssi8ing (1) :syJewyouaq aljgnd pue a1eAldd jsuieSe painseaw s| 90UeWI0pd 01|0j1J0d  »

ANOLSd3ilS

FERR BT 5 BBA T AP O SyJewyouag SNSI9A 90URWJ0L(



T€

'S35S0| |BI3UBISGNS PIOAR JO S}NS3J 3|qetedWod aA3IYIE. ||IM PUN} aU3 }eY} S0UBINSSE OU 3¢ UBD 23U} PUe S3NSaJ 84NNy JO dAI1LIIPUI A|LIESS303U J0U S| 9ouewlo}iad Ised

(sso1)/uten pa1NglIIuod ssodo
an|eA |e10 ] uoldaou| a2ulIs uodaou| aouls
1 1 OW
- 00Z$
- 00%S
nquIsig
55049 - 009$
g g 08LYV'T
670T'TS S | ooss
- 000T$
- 002'TS
- 00v'TS
onj|e oJe
_.>p v_ i - 009°T$
8'0TOTS
- 008°TS$
- 000CS
- 002°CS

suoljiw Ut $sn

INTVATVLOL OL d3dNN4 V101

AVN abueyd AYN
61.20 uoneniep panguisiq  paIngLiuo)d 81.z0
L 0%

L 002$

L 00F$

- 009%

- 008%

ﬁmﬂﬁ_.ﬂu 6'TVTS - 000°L$

- 00T'L$

L 00¥'LS

ANTVA LINFVIN NI IONVHD TVNANNY

uol||iW §°'5€9S S1 6TOT ‘O€ 2unf ySnouy ured 18U uondadul-aouls

"%E°6 4O YY| JeaA-T e Sunesauas Ueah-1an0-Jeah uol||iw ¢/ 8S JO Uled e padualiadxa 01]0j140d 3y

SUOI||IW Ul $S

aNoLsdits )

23plig uolen|ep



[43

MOTH HSVD LIN TVNNNY === SNOILNGIY1SIa SNOILNGIYLNOD mm
610C 810C L10T 910¢ ST0T ¥10¢ €T0C 10T 110C 010T 600C 800¢
(€2LT9) (6'8919)
(LL¥T9) (9'9¥19)

(L02T8)

(v'€0TS) .
. (T mmmv (1 mhm
(8'899) l- (0'299) (625<)
78S .
. 9Trs 8rs STYS 5825
9v8$ T°08$ 6685 S'69%
0TITS
STETS
WARSS

Aunnoy mol4 yse) [enuuy

SUONNQLIIUOD U] UOJ||IW ' €0TS SPEW PUE ‘SUOIINGHIASIP Ul UOI|IW 9'y8$ PAAISdRI Sey YY3DDD ‘6T0T €0 40 Sy

(00z9)
(0STS)
(00T$)
(0s9)
0s$
0SS
00TS
0STS
00z$
052$

suol|jiw ul $SN

sjpoy4avw a21varad apirsul

INO1SdILS SISA|jeuy mo|4 ysed



*an|eA 1a)Jew pasodxa s,¥Y¥3DID s1uasalday T
's318a1e.)s 91e1ST [BAY PUB 1G3Q 1BALId ‘JUBWISIAUI-0) SIPN|DUL JBYIQ *(3|qe|leA. 10U
a.e saigales SulAJapun se ‘(yy¥3DDD) Sidulied 192115 SWEPY PUB 4dg - SIdULIE 192415 SWEPY SaPN|oul SpUN4 Jo pun4) saigaleuls SulAjJapun o) spund Jo pung jo ySnoayl 00| sapnjaul AS31e11S “JUSWHWWOD papunjun snjd anjeA 133Jew se paje[ndjed (suoljjiw ui) ainsodxa uo paseg T

€€

918157 [edY W sJa8eue|A SululeWRY SUIN M

PYiom dnouo [ende) suIs

sa|de1s Jawnsuo) D77 ‘|eadeD 1uiod auolis m

sjeloueul{ m sJaulied [eide) Jeisuso m

S|elisle|l\ m |elde) punjuowwo) m

2Je) yljesH m
J e sJaulied [e3deD anuaAy UeadO m

palyisse|D 10N m

Juswadeur|A Saly %v
AJEUO0I19425IQ JaWNSU0) 0SS
SJ9UlIEd 1UBWISIAU| JOYIRY %E
salN m 86vS
s|eLsnpu| m lended Aemiyied m %e
. . % 00vS
01100 3 44n9 43|n3IS °
ASJau3 %> | o1\ %C 67ES
m N.Hm m.wm m.m._”m Slaulied 19315 swepy m
JaSeuelp Juawilsanu| Ag
Ansnpuj Ag
SETVIeY |

Aynb3 yimouo

S31lepuolas m
suonens [e1ads m

Alewld
|eyided aunjusA m Hd

spun4 Jo pun{ m

S19SSY |eay
1noAng m
%E  NE Ty %<
8es 0TS res
ASa1ens Ag adA] pung Ag

WwZ@U—HWZ&MHWO HCO_HmU_.._._m.\_®>_Q



143

"SJUBWISAAUY
[19S pue Ang 01 Ayjige JIayl Hwi| P|Nom 1Byl Uojiew.ojul dljgnd-uou ‘|elialew Jo Uolssassod 03Ul aWod AeWw 2u0}Sdals ‘Dl 03 dWI} WOJS "UOIIRUWIO| JljgNd-UON ‘[elIIeN

“JUBWISaAUL By
ueyl 4oy1o sia1iew uo awil J1ayl Jo uoinod |eipueisgns e pusads Aew pue JUSWISSAUL 3y} 01 SWIl JI9Y3 JO [|B 910A9p 01 paJinbal j0u aue au015dals 4o sasAo|dwT SIIHAIY 49410

"SJUBI|2 AJOSIAPE S} JO ‘J|BYDQ UO SpBW SIUBUWISIAUL JO ‘0} papirodd 2diApe 03 309dSaJ UHM 159491l Paldled Aue aA19284 10U S20p au031Sdals '9sed ayl aq asIMIay1o
PINOM UBY} DA3B|ND3dS 240W JO JBPISI 248 1BY} SIUDLIISIAU| d¥ew 0} siaSeuew punj o}jojiod ayy pue au0lsdals J0j SAIIUIDU| UB 91B3JD PIN0D }SaJa3Ul pallied jo idiedal
‘S99) JUsWBeUBW JISEq JI3Y} SAOCE pUE JIAO 1S2J93Ul PalJIED 9AI923J Sia8euew puny oljojrod SulAliapun ay} Jo/pue au0lsdals alaym SaoUBISUl 9SOY} U| '3S8Ja3u| paldie)

"sia8euew asoyl Aq padeuew saluedwod 0110j3140d 8y} JO/PUB S3[IIYIA JUBLIISIAUI
pajood a3yl ul 1S9AUl 03 ¥29s Aew siuslp suoisdals sia8euew Aynbs o1eaud Auew yum sdiysuolle|ad wua3-3uo| aney sjedpuud sy pue suolsdals tsdiysuone@y Sunsix3y

"sal3lun1ioddo JUBWISaAUI JOJ UOoIIIadWOod Ul 9q Aew SIUNOJJE 39Sy} ‘SIUN0IJE d1eledas Joj SIUBWISaAUL Sulsew Ul "SaAda(qo
Juawisanul Suiddejuano Suiaey S1UNOIJE 91eJiedaS J0J ‘STUBWISIAUL XBW |[IM 24NIN} Y1 Ul PUB ‘STUBWISIAUL SIYBW AJ3US1IND 2u015dals "saiunuoddQ JUSWISIAU] JO UOIIRIO||Y

"JOIS9AUI UB JO JOARJ U] PIAJOSAI 3] |[IM 153433U1 JO 121j;U0D Jejndjied Aue 1Y) 9oUBINSSE OU 3Q URD 913y "dAIISNEYXD
sueaw ou Aq aJe Asay) ‘JaAIMOY {MO|3q PaqIIDSapP aJe 152J431Ul JO SIOI[JU0D [B13UD10d UIBLIDD) "SI0ISIAU| PUB 3U0}Sda1S USaMIaq aslie ABW 1S1a3U] JO S1D1|4U0D “1SaJ31U| JO S1DI|JU0D)

"JOSIApE Xe) ucw_ucmo_w_uc_ JNoA YIIM 1JNSUOD 9Sea|d 'S SIJ Xe] SnoJaWnu S9A|OAUI JU2WIISaAUl UY "Uoljexe]

‘Auedwod o1j0j31J0d 3y3 JO JUsWSZeuURW 3Y3 JO SS322NS pue Alljige syl uo puadap
[IM AJ|EJ2Ua8 JUSWISAUL YOBD JO SS320NS 3Y} PUB ‘BpeW Je SJUSWISaAUL YdIym Ul saluedwod ojjojiod 3yl Jo 1uswadeuew 3y} JOAO [0J1UOD 3235 10U [|IM Ajjedauad auoisdals
3ISIJ [BIDUBULS PUB SSBUISNQ JO 92483p Y31y B SAJOAUI SDWIIBWIOS ||IM IS3AUL Aj3d3J1puUl JO AJ30341p SI0ISSAUL 33 YdIYM Ul JUSWUOIIAUS 3y ‘saluedwo) 01|0J10d YLM Pa1eIIoSSY YSIY

‘s198euew oy} Jo saljiqeded syl uo yuapuadap AlySiy aq [|IM JUSWISSAUI By 'SI9ZBUR|A UO SdUEI[DY

"JUSWISAAUL 91 UO 109}42 9SJIDAPE |BIIS1BW B 9ARY P|N02 S3IINP J19Y1 Wioiad 01 salned pJaiyl a9sayl Jo Aue Ag aJnjie} pue syuage Jaylo pue siuelnsuod
‘SUBIPOISND ‘SJ9%0J( ‘SIUBIUNOJDE ‘SABUI01IE 0} paliWi| 30U Ing Suipnoul ‘sallded pJiyl Jo A}a1JeA B JO S2IAIDS aY3 ‘uodn AjaJ pue ‘@linbal |jim auo1sdails ‘salued pJiyl Uo aduel|ay

"SJUSWISSAUL JO JaqINU pPaljwli| e 33ew Aew pue UOI1edIJISISAIP 104 SaUIIIPINSG paxly aAeY 10U S0P Aluniioddo JUSWISSAUL 3] "SIUSWIISIAU| JO UONEBIYISIDAI] PaHWI]

"JUBWNJ0P SIY1 JO Adenbape ay3 paulwiaiap Jo AdeIndde ay3 pawJIjuod 10U 3ARY S3I1IJOYINe PauUOIUSWI0L ay] ‘@Jowiayling "Alioyine
AJoie|ngaJ 4O UOISSIWWOD S31314NJ3S AUe AQ papuaWWOdal USaQ 10U Sey JUSWISIAU| "UOIIPSLIN[ AUe JO SME| DY} Jopun PaJaisi8al 9q 10U ||IM PUB U3Q 10U 9ABY JUDWIISIAUI
3U1 Ul $352J91U[ "UJN1aJ JO AJUIB1ISD OU YIIM ‘AUSWIISIAUI YONS Ul JUaJaYul 3S1 8yl Jeaq 01 pue awil jo poiad 1uedijiudis e 4o} spuny sii HWWOD 03 3|qe J01saAul ue Aq palinboe
3 AJUO p|NOYS pue SUOIIDIIISaL Jajsuell 03 303lgns pue pinbij AjYSIy si JUSWISIAUI 3] "paJaisiSay 10N S1Sa431U| ‘S1sa4iul Jo AJpInbi||| ‘{[EMEIPYUIAM PUB J3JSUBI] UO SUOIDLISSY

'SUIeS pue SWOdUI PIIXD ||IM S9SUSAXD pue S3SSO| JeYl S |BIIURISONS B S| 943Y] pue 3|geljold g [|IM SIUSWISIAUL 9Yl 183 9DURINSSE OU S| 943y
"Aluleia0un JO 99439p Y31y B SSA|OAUI pUB 1 NdIYIP SI siadeuew puny SulAjuspun 1ySil sy pue saijiunioddo JuswiSaAUl SAIR0ERI1IR SUIAJIIUSP| "SIUSWISOAU| YLM PIRID0SSY SYSIY

m_ZO._.mn_m_._.mO SUOI1BeJIBPISUO) JBY10 puUk SYSIY



1S

pUBIISZUMS ‘YdLNZ 8008-HD
7 sseJissne|y

HOldNZ

6VT XS epeue) NO ‘01u0Jo]
Jamo] 23ueyox3

SOZT 21NS 1S9\ 199.1S Buly O€T
OLNOYHOL

ueder ‘5000-00T 0A3OL ‘n3j-epoAiy)
IYONOUNJBIA Z-€-C
Suip|ing UasNA T |9A97

OAMI0L

el[eJ1sNY 0007 MSN ASUpAS
908|d JaJie4 auQ

Jamo] di|[1yd JOUIBA0D) £f |[9AT

AINAAS

B340) 9CELO INOSS
‘n3-od8unap8unosi

oJ-8unAwnadalno ot
€V 997 D41 934yl

RIRIOEN

€E€T-8ESY0 l1zelg
‘dS o[ned OgS - Iqig wiey
100|448 ‘SSEE BWIT BlIRS OJI9pESIG AY

01Nvd 0YS

TTIV6 ¥D ‘0dsiduelq ueg
08% 91INS 421U OJapedlequiy om|

OJSIONVYd NVS

Ajey| ‘swoy €6T00
T ‘01ZU92S3J) BIA

FNOH

ellea1sny ‘0009 VM ‘Yuiad
90813 $,88109915 //
aJenbg sepua||y ‘vz |9/

Hld3d

LTOOT AN HOA M3N
J00|4 IST€ ‘OAY U018UIXa] OSY

A4OA MIAN

dinoqwiaxn1 OEET-1
955NJ19d | 9p pJensj|nog T

DYNOGINIXN]

HY# ATMS UOPUOT
193IBIA 5, SOWES1S ¢

NOANOI

niad ‘ewl] ‘odpis| ues
/09 aJpeseg adior Ay
VIAIT

LE0T6 VD ‘ejjor e
00§ 31InS ‘a1enbs 8AINeX3 S/ 7

V110l V1

8uoy 8uoH ‘|esyus)
[eJiua) peoy ysneuuo) Ty
Suip|ing SNXxaN GT |2/

ONOM S5NOH

puejaJ| ‘z ulgng
193J41S JUNON JaMO7 f7¢-¢¢
9SNOH 1UNOWMBN

NIT1aNndad

YTT¥Y OIYO ‘PUBaA3|D
0S0§ 21NS ‘a4enbs d1jqnd /2T

ANVTIATIO

€0T8C DN ‘eh0leY)
00€ 21INS 193115 UOAIL S ZZYT

F110T4VHD

0Z000T eulyd ‘Sullieg

1o14351g SueAoey)

peoy enH Sueno T

JOO|4 Y39T “49MO] Yinos ‘aJ3ua) ALy

ONIf34

aNoLsdats )

59910 [BCO[S



Meeting Date

11/20/19
Agenda Item

#6

6T0T J2qWanoN

21epdn 199 21eAlld
uol1e1uUasald pleog vyYiddd

Ssjoay4vw 23varad apirsul

INOLSdALS ()



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item
#6



"AYVA AVIN IDNVINYOLYId TVNLIV "SLINS3IY 3¥NLND 40 JAILVOIANI A1YVSSIDOIN LON SI IONVINYOIYId LSvd
"P10U 3SIMIBYIO0 SS3|UN GTOZ ‘OE dUNT JO Se e1ep ||y

‘9pew 2q p|noys AJeJ1uod ayi 01 92UaJa4Ul OU pue dululedl JO [|I)S JO |9A3] Ule1ad e Ajdwi 10U Op SuOIIeJISISa YINS "DIS Yl YUM JOSIAPY SulA|ay e se paiaisidal
sl (,ded ssims,, AIHDS yum Jayiadol) (,1vDS,) DV SIUSWISSAU| SAIIRUIRY|Y |elde]) SSIMS pue JOSIAPY 1USWISSAU| patalsi8ay D3S ue si (,1dIHDS,) P (uljgng) SuipjoH
1S9AU| |eude) SSIMS "08GTSS Jagquunu sduaJdafad wuly ‘Ayioyiny 1onpuo) |epueul4 syl Ag paie|ndsd pue pazioyine st 477 adoin3 dnodo suoisdals *(,03S,) UoISSIWWo)
93UBYIX3 puB S3I1NI3S BY} YlM PaJa3SIZad JSSIAPE JUSWISIAUL UE S| 47 91e1ST |eay dnoJo au0isdals pue 47 S19ssy |eay dnouo auoisdals ‘47 dnodo auoisdails jo yoe]

"Ul2JaY PasO|dSIpP SI01)JUOD PUE SYSII BY3} 0} 19424 3SE3|d "}S9I3IUI JO SIDI|JUOD 34 3I3Y} PUEB SYSIJ JO JOQUINU B SDA|OAU| JUBWISIAUL UY

"JUSWISIAUL UB YONS JO S20UaNbasuod pue AlljIge1INS ay3 JO UOIIRUILLIDISP
Juspuadapul ue Syew 01 J9PJO Ul SIOSIAPe AJole|ndas pue xel ‘| 33| SI YlM JUSWISaAUL dA303dsold Aue ssnasip 01 padin S| J0ISaAUl aA3dadsold yoe3 "syuswisanul Aue
JO |esodsip 4o uondwapad ‘@8ueydxs ‘Buipjoy ‘@seydind ‘uoidiidsgns syl 01 JUBA|SJ 3G 1YSIW YdIYM 3[121WOP JO 3IU3PIsSaJ ‘dIysuaziiid 413yl JO S3143UN0I 3y Ul suollengdal
|043U02 38ueydoxa pue uoliexel a|gedijdde Aue pue siuswalinbal [e83| sjgedidde Aue 031 se adiape aielidoidde el pue SSAIRSWSYY WJOJUI PINOYS SI0ISIAUI 9A1309dS0.4d

"JOSIApE XE} Juapuadapul Ue WoJ} S92ULISWNIIID Jejndlled
s, JoAedxel ay} uo paseq a2lApe }29s p|noys JaAedxe} Auy saljjeuad xe} 3uiploae jo asodind ay3 Joj uodn paljad 9g 10uued pue Ajuo sasodind uoledisn||l 404 paplrosd aue
S|e1J91BW 9SBY] Ul PAUIRIUOD SIUBWIL]S Pale|al-Xel Auy "92IApe Sullunodde Jo |eSa| ‘xel SulpiroJdd Jo ssaulsng ay3 ul Jou aJde saaAojdwa pue sajel|ie si ‘47 dnodo auoisdals

‘papiroJd suonen|ea ayl Ueyy 1918248 J0 J3SS3| 9 ABW SIUBWISSAUL 9SS JO aN|eA WU21-8U0| 3y ‘|ella1eW a¢ P|N0 30USJ34IP 9yl PUB ‘SIUDUIISIAU]
ol1j0j340d a3 JO [|e 10} Pa1sSIXe 193Jeu Apeal e pey pasn uaag aAeY PINOM eyl anjeA 3yl Wodj Ajauediiusgis Jaiip Aew anjea paiels ayl ‘Uoiien|ea Jo AJUlelaoun uaJ4ayul ayy
01 3N 'SIUBWISSAUI PazijeaJun pue pazi|eal yiog apnjoul Aew pue sa1d1j0d UOIEN|BA S,2U01S01S YIIM 90UBPIOIIE Ul PA1RINDJED SaN|eA JUSJIND UO paseq aJe suolien|ea ||y

"9U0}5da3S JO S9SSAUISNQ J9YI0 AQ PIDY SMBIA WOLY JB4HP ABW pUB 32130U IN0Y}IM 38UBYD 03 393[gNS 348 ‘JUBWNI0P SIY} JO 91BP 3Y3 JO SE e uojuldo JO SUOISSaIAXa ||V
'SuIn3aJ 4O 933Uelensd e JO IIAPE JUDUWIISIAU| 9IN}ISUOD J0U Op pue AJBIUBWWIOD 13)JeW [BJaUd8 Se A|9|0s papuajul aJe uoluido Jo suolssaldxa ||y ‘s1onpodd 1aylew a1ealld
ul SUIISDAUL JO SYSIJ PUB SHISW DY} 91BN|PAS O} 92UDIadxXd pue a8pajmousy 1UaIDINS sey Jualdial yoea ey Sujpueisiapun ayy uo paseq apew Suiaq si uoleiuasald ay|

"S101SaAUl dAI3adsoud Ag
UO0I1e21113A Juapuadapul 03 323[gNS SI UOIIBWIOUI YINS ||B ‘SNYL "9SN SI WOoJ) SuiSiie $35SO| |elluanbasuod 4o 10a41p Aue 4o} Alljigel| ou s3dadde pue ssaua1a|dwod Jo Adeandoe
S11 @93ueJdend 1ou Sa0p 2u031Sdals ‘a|gelad 8 03 PaJaPISUOI $324N0S paysiigndun pue paysignd SNOLIBA WOJ} PaUIRIGO U3 Sey uolleluasald ayl ul pasn uoliewloul
SWOS 3[IYM "pantiwiad auaym ‘palaAldp usaq sey 3 woym 01 2uo0i1sdals Jo siuald |ernualod pue Sunsixs ayl pue auoi1sdals JO dSn aY3 JO4 AJS|0S S| IUBWNJ0P SIYL

“JUBWNJ0P SIY3 Ul UOIIBUWJIO4UL BY3 JO || JO AUB UO paseq uay el SUoijoe 03 10adsaJ ul Ayljigel| ||e swiejdsip
Ajssaidxa 2u03sdals “J93iew 303[gNs Aue UO SDIAPE JUSWISIAU| JO |B[DUBUI SB PANJISUOD 3Q 10U PINOYS JUSWNI0P SIY} Ul PAUIBIUOD UOIIBWIOLUI Sy "uoIdIpsiin( yans
JO SME| $3[314NJ3S B3 JIPUN |NJMEB|UN G P|NOM B[S JO 3seyaind ‘UOIIe}IDIIOS ‘4940 YINS ydiym ul uoldipsunf Aue u (,2u015dais,, ‘A|9AI309(|0D) S1€I1[1}4B JO S3LIBIPISqNS JIBY])
JO DY SIUSWISIAU| 9AIIBUIDYY [eddeD SSIMS ‘P37 (Uuljgnd) Sulp|oH 1S9AU| [eadeD) SSIMS ‘47 91e1s3 [eay dnodo au01sdals ‘47 S195sY [eay dnodo auo1sdais ‘47 dnodo suoisdals
AQ $921A4BS 42430 JO AJosiApe apinoid 03 4940 ue Se Jo ‘A3undas Aue JOj UoIlepuaWWodal B 4O ‘ANg 03 UOIFBIIDIOS B ‘|95 03 J9JJ0 UB 91N}ISUOD JOU S0P pue Ajuo sasodind
[EUOIIBLWIIO4UI JOJ S| JUSWNDJ0P SIY] "98ueyd 03 303[gns S| aJay paplroid uolewloul ||y “sasodind UoISSNISIP 404 MIIAISAO PeOI] B 9pIA0Ld 03 AjUO JUBSW S| JUSWNJ0P SIYL

siayavw a1parad apisui mk_jmo Um_
INO1SdaLS () .



Xipuaddy
90UBWJI0JI9d 199 91eAlld |l
welso.d 19aQ 91eAlId JO M3IASY il

a1epdn 19)4e|A 199 1Al |

Staydvw a1parad aprsul

INOLSd3LS

epuasdy



11vddN LIAGVIN 1944 FLIVAILd |




ONILSIANI FTOAD A1V




8T0¢ [10C 9T0C STOC ¥I0C €10C <¢I0C TTOC OTOC 600C 800C LOOC 900¢

xgy XU'Y

] XLV
XT'g X6'r  X0'S xQ'g
Xy'S Xt'S
X6'S
VdLl93 0L 193A NV3IdOYNI IOVHIAY TVNNNY

3OVHIATTONISVIHONI

“6102 ‘0T JHdy 0 e ejeq Buisiepuny uibaig 921n0g

8l0¢  /T0OC  910c  STOC  vIOC  €T0C  ¢IOC  Ti0C  OTOC  600C

d3SIVd SONN4 ONIAN3T 103410 40 ¥3FGNNN

“"SANNS 40N

siadeue| SUIpUST 19910 UBIUBLIY YUON Sy pue siedeuely Suipuat 19911a
ueadoun3 €T Aq payndaxa suoidesuen SuIpus| 19311p 01 3| eI g une Gap US| ISy JO Sayduel) 0008 J2A0 0 aseqelep ya |y Aelaudold auoisdals :@2ainos

810¢ [T0C 9T0C STOC vIOC €T0C ¢10C TIOC OTOC 600C 800C £OOC 900

11d34D N3IT 1S¥14 HO4 SINVNIAOD 40 ¥3GNNN IOVYIAY ILHOIIM

NOIL2310dd LINVNIAOI ONILVHOI4313d

'9sqejep uibaigd
U3 03U PAILPOBY PUE B|qE]IBAR SBUI0DSG] U0 3B O 1 UISIEIPUN 8 TOZ UONBULIOJU] JBUHNY S 35ealoul 0} AjSdj] I8 SPAe| SUISIeIpUny8T 0T 10N
“610Z ‘0T My 40 se eeq Suisiepuny uibaig 20

810¢  LT0C  910C  STO0C  ¥10¢ €10c  ¢I0Cc  T110C  010C  600¢

80TS

(N9 NI $SN) 43aMOd AYA ONIANITLO3YIa

TIVLIVYO 34O

aNoLSda1s O

3u11saAU| 9|0A) 2167



'si98eue|A Suipua 39aJ41Q uedlIBWY

9 YMON G pue siadeuelp Suipua 3a4ig ueadouny €T Ag paindaxa suoljoesued) Sulpua| 30aJ4ip 01 9|qeingliiie 1gap ual|-1S414 JO sayduety 000‘g 41910 Jo aseqelep yd|y Adersndouad auoisdals :924n0s
810¢ LT10¢ 910¢ ST0¢C ¥10¢ €10¢ c10¢ 110¢ 0T0¢ 600¢
- - %'V
%007
%ETT .
oo %C'CT
%LET RLEL %€
%0°ST
%TLT %831
ONIANIT LO341d N3IIT LSHI4 - SINFINLSNTAV VA LIgd IOVYIAY
8T0¢ L10¢C 9T10¢ ST0¢C 710¢ €10¢ c10¢ 110¢ 0TO0¢C 600¢
- %0°0¢ %0°0¢
%0'S¢ %0°S¢
%9°LC
%C6C

%8'6¢ %2 0€ %0°0€
%S'CE

STV3A ONIANIT LO3HId N3IT LSHI4 YO4 INOOYAVIH LNVNIAOD IDVHINY

Staydvw a1parad aprsul

INOLSdaLS

Adualua sunumIspun puy




L "8T07 |8qO|D 1oday 1gaQ 91BALd Ulbald :924n0S

wJl4 399Q d1eAlid 1 dueg Wwii4 309Q 21eAld W ueg m

LTO0C 9T0¢ ST0¢ %10C €TOC <¢T10C TTO0C OTO0¢ LT0C 9T0¢ STO0C tT10C €T0C ¢T10¢ TTOC O0TO0¢
o e o
e y .m D439 A: oL 8 - i .. .m
/0 Db ZIA = b 0 R
=1 S,
g | g
0 , 0

LT0OT - 0TOT ‘SINYIA LT0T - 0TOC ‘SINYI4 193d

193Q JLVAIYd "SA SNV :S1v3d aIovd FIVAIYd SA SINVE :S1v3d dINdvd

1930 JIVAIYd NV3IdO¥N3 40 Y3gINNN -193Q 3LVAIYd TVEOT19 40 Y3IGINNN

Mzmhwmmpmo Sjueg JO uollelpsWialulsiq



'sasodund aAllesisn||l 404

‘6707 J2qWa1das JO Se S1aInay :924Nn0S €

"‘6T0T 42003100 JO Se Xapu| p|aIA YSIH eisy sAe|oleg ‘8iaquioo|g :224n0S 7

‘adoJn3 uJaIsapn sapnjpul Ajuo adoung 4oy eleq ‘6T0T 4290300 O SE 35SING 1PaJ) :224N0S T

‘uolzewns3 9ss Suipua 12410
BISY 40} 3ZIS 193JBN "6T0T ABIN SUnnaa|A |enuuy SuipuaT 3103JiQ [BGO[D SaJy UO paseq eiep Suipua] 10a4ig ueadoing 'suoewisa 0ss eiep siainay uo paseq Sulpuai 30241q SN J04 9IS 19BN [BI0 ]

(9%02) INV4e

(%05) INVd

¢NOILYINDIY -
(%S.<) MNVd SIALLYNYILTV 3I94V1/340D -

NOILYIND3Y » JONVYNSNI -

«AAT-INYG

ONIANTT 1O3YIa SNIAN3T LO341d SNIANIT LO341d

495$ d498€S 40S0°TS

SNVOT d3LYOIANAS
SNVOT d3LYOIANAS SNVOT d3LVOIANAS

«918¢S 19EEES 1912CTS

SANOS d13IA HOIH SANO4 dT13IA HOIH SANO4 d13IA HOIH

-920¢$ 1909¢S 19628S

SJ9puU3| yueg-uou Joj Ayluniioddo syl 3uiieadd s Aj|eqo|d 1uswydualilal yueg

m_zo._.mn_n:mo duipuedx3 AjuniioddQ 19%4eIA 3|PPIA



¢0d M Od LVHM




(0]

wooJipeaH Aynb3 ueipan ALT ueipan .

810¢ L70¢C 910¢ ST0¢ v10¢ €70¢ c1o¢ T10¢ 0T0C 600¢ 800¢ £00¢ 900¢ S00¢

Z2d K2 Pod E5d P Ko

%5s [ %95 Il ooc

WS oes  wuSS  oec %S BLS  %9s %8S KOS 4cg
%SV % %y

(8T02-G007) SNOILDVSNVYL LNOANG 1TV Y04 % INOOYAVIH ALINDI d3TdIAI NVIAIN

D49 9yl 01 dn 3uipes| 9007 Ul a4am Ayl ueyl Jaysiy %7 T oJe s|aAs| woodpeay Alinbg

Slay4puw m__.___u_,,......a__ apilsul

ANOL1Sda1S ()

|ledidulld JO U0I10910Jd SU0J1S




11

"SISAjeue ay3 S1401sIp 3 22UIS

SISAjeue a3 WOy papnjoxa sem gT0z Ul SSO| 98Je| auQ "2u08a104 31S2J433ul AUk Se ||om se sso| |edjoulid Aue Junodde 03Ul S3XE} PUB Sa1eJ SSO| 98BIUIA PazZIlenuue 3y} 3Uuasald saiey ssoq "a4l| pajoadxa
JeaA-¢ sawnsse pue saa4 JUaWaguely pue g|O Se [[2M Se uodnod Ysed ay} apn|oul P|aIA "91ed 90UI94a4 Se Pasn S| YOgd[] YIUow € Y1 a4aym ‘sagejuln andadsal syl Uulyiim pajeulsiio sjeap ayl jo
(100J4 YOI “dOgIT)xew jo a8eiane paiySiom a3 sjuasald aauy ysiy *(|eaded PaISaAUl JO UQE/ TS PUB SUOIIDBSURIY 0GSS URL] 9J0W) S[ead Ul 1s414 SN ‘Oseqeied [eUISIU| ‘[BO|D 9U015da1S :924N0S

91eY SSO m 9914 )SlY 9A0QY pPaule] p|SIA | 9914 )SIy m

810¢ [10¢ 910¢ S10¢ v10C¢ €T10¢ (¢10¢ T10C OT0C 600¢ 800C L00C 900¢ S00C ¥00c

0
YITH 86 76 MOOT M vTT ceT
80¢ Svimc/ T Mo, 59
00¢
98¢ 00¢
60S @ ¢S
095
(0]0)74
o1 50 ¢s9
7L
769 RS
619 [N
wm
£9€
; 008
peg BI8 %I g0
%06 %68 %68 o16
000T
%€E"0T
%T'TT
%9'TT 00¢T

9|0A2 aY3 Y3noJdyl aAI3deI1Ie paulewad SP|aIA Sulpus| 10a41p paisnipe-ysiy

MZNUHW&MHW O m_u>U oY1l r_mDOLr_._. SUJdnlay 1u=1SISiod



4"

‘(saulpping

JUSWIISIAUL UIYHM DSS Ag pa123]3s SdD Aq sjeaq) DSS Ag pa1ds|as siadeue|n zz Aq paieuldlio 6TOZ 03 9007 S98eIUIA WOU) %G9 MO[3q AL PUB XG MO|3q 98eJSAST YHM S|ESP USIT ISAI4 JOIUSS / 71V
pue (19yJeA) sia8eueln 85 Aq paieuldlio 6TOZ 03 9007 S28eIUIA WOJ) (SUBOT USIT PUOIDS 860°T PUB SUBO| USI| 15414 0£0°0T) S|EAP 89T TT UO paseq SISA|euy ‘aseqeiep [eulalul auoisdals :924nos

NYIJIN =
SYINS 2u015dals pa1dsjas 19BN
° %67 ’
%Sy hER
%LS
%9 RLS
%19

SIONVY ALT3TILNIOYId i06-y101

NYIQIN m
SYIAS 2u0315da1s pa1da|as AENBEIN
= ¢
e ke
vz
GoE L S
Tv e Iy
S¥ .
RS
'q

SIONVYH I9VHIATT ITILNIIDYId y306-y301

Staydavw 21pa1ad aprsul

ANO1Sdd1S

SHPaJD AJjenD ysnoayl sty Suiiui



€T

"19se1ep yq|y Aderarudoud s,5u015d931S UO |1BI9P JaYlIny JOJ 9E BpI|S 995 9sed|d (910N
‘sia8eue|n SuipuaT 10841Q UBdLIBDWY YLON S
pue siageue|y Suipua 10241g ueadoung €T Ag paindaxae suoloesuell ulpus| 10aJip 03 9|geINgLIIIe 1gap USI|-1SJl) JO SaYdUeRIl 000 8 19A0 Jo aseqelep yaly Aleislidold auoisdails :924n0g

S1URUSAOD
uo S1SIsul au01sdais

(ST0Z-9007) SNOILOVSNYYL NIIT 1SHI4 YO4 SINVNIAOD 40 4IGNN AgG F1VY SSOT IDVHIAY

B dnie Bt Sveie U0I12910.4d 1UBUSAO)) JO dduepodw| 9
m_zo._.mn_m_._.mo 1199104 1 oF ! Ioul



14

‘sia8eue|n Suipua 109J1Q UBdLIBWY
YHON St pue s1a8eue|y Suipua 10a4ig ueadolng €T Ag paindaxa suoioesuell SUlpus| 19aJ1p 01 9|geinglilie 1gap Ualj-1sJi) JO Sayduell 000‘g J9A0 Jo aseqeiep ydly Alerslidoid sauoisdais :221nos

7’ J/ ” N

SH3IAN3T 40 H39dINNN SY43IAN3IT 40 H3IAINNN
+S +E o 5 +E T

%V C :
%9°C AN
’ %€E'8
%88
%0'€
IDVHIAI1 40 N¥NL ¥3d A@13IA d131A L3ISSVY SSOY¥YD @3LsSNrav Ssoil
93eJaA3| JO uiny Jad p|aiA Jamo| g p|alA paisnipe SSO| JoaMO| = SISPU3| JOIA
Staydavw 21pa1ad aprsul

10J7U0D y3noJdy | wniwald

ANO1Sdd1S




ST

'9215 01]04340d Yyoes 40} s3nsaJ 9|13uadiad

Y166 93 stuasatdad anoge ay] “AjSulpiodde suoanguisip ssoj 3uiie|ndjed pue soljoji4od azis aA13dadsad 9yl sawil 000‘00T Iuswade|das yum Suljdwes Ajwopued Ag pauleiqo S} nsay 910N
‘aseqelep yqg|y 2uoisdals :924nos (z

"0} pasodxa aJe

SIUSI|D WJ0J1e|d 1G9 91BALId 9U031SdalS SHPaJD JO Jaquuinu a8eJany ‘asegeleq |dS S,2u01sdals ul spung Suipua 19941 404 SIUSWISIAUL JO JaqUINU 98BJBAY (YdJ4easay au031sdals :924nos(T

193d 31VAIdd INOLSdILS INFNLSIANI ANNL FTONIS 1930 31VAIHd INOLSd31S INFNLSIANI ANN4 FTONIS
88T 9¢
) %S0°0 2200V BEBD 0000000000
%8¢°0 LRI R R 000
20000 OBOGD®
000002 H0D
GO0V 906
00000000
%9'T 0BVEHLOOO®
0000000000
*¢0000000®
®99@®
e 88T ¢
zSOIT04140d A3 14I1SHAAIA NI dDONVIHVA 41LVH SSO'1 HOLSIANI H3Id SNVO1 40 # DAV
(2U01Sda)S SA spun4) SduelIeA D1BY SSOT (2U015d31S SA SPUN4) UOI1LDILISISAIQ O1]0410d
Staydavw 21pa1ad aprsul

SAISUJaJ UleWw Y 01 UOIIRDIISIDAIQ SUI23S

ANO1Sdd1S




91

Jo1uas Jowunyg Aunb3

NOISY43IdSId NdNL3IY

A3a3ens
uaIMIBpUN
3y} = ai0)

«Jay10»

2495 A4OLSIH dNNA

Aduaiedsuesy / |0J3U0D YseD pue uollisod

TOYLNOD / IDONVNYIAOD'T .

L

‘Ajuo sasodind aAlrea1sn||l 4104

JUsWaseurW XSl DAIIE &
dD puUe JUSWUOJIAUD Ul S93ueYd 011Sn[py

ALITIGIX3ITd °§ .

"9
Sunpysiu-ap & (pouad yoeq-Aed
Japoys) paziwndo pautes dsn

INIWNAOT4d3IAd 'V

S914ISNpuUl ‘suoiyoesued]
8ulAapun ‘s YIS d9 3(dIlNIA
NOILVDI4ISYIAIA €

yoeoudde ejwaid ysu / uonesuadwod ysiy
ALITYND L1d3¥YDd"¢

Staydvw a1parad aprsul

INOLSdaLS

P2UJEDT SUOSSIT



NVED0dd 193d J1VAIdd 40 MJIATY I




ol pledaJ aJe sJuaWlsaAUl se |eyided 9d9Ada4 01 SNUIIUOD
|I1M 2u035da3s ‘6TOTZ ¥ Ul paAojdap Ajinj aq 01 pa3oadxa aJe pue WG/ SSN 03 PAWI| US3Q SABY SIUSUWISIAUI-0D .

0¢0¢ 3ulnp pauue|d aJe sjuswHWWOd punj Adewsd jeuonippe ¢ .

0207 HT 8uunp paiuswajdwi aq ||IM YINS 9400 Ui e Ajjeinualod .

Weal JUSWISaAUL pue O]D aY3 Y1IM UOIIBUIPIO0D 3SO|D Ul pauljap Se uolleiuawa|duli ayl anuizuod 03 puaiul apA .
0¢0C M001LNO

sanunyuoddo
4930 pue oueuly Ayerpads ‘jeydeds Asoie|ndal se yons sojdoy 03 sjesodoud pue syy3disul Jayiiny papiaosd auoisdais

6T0T ‘0€ J2quia1dag JO se W9gHSSN 4. SIUBWISIAUI papun] [e10] "SIUBWISBAUI
-02 01 papuny} Uaaq sey W/GS$SN pPUe spuny 91]|91eS 03 Pa1IWIWIOD Ud] Sey WSHTSSN ‘siageuew 9100 03 paRIWWLIod
uaad sey WOO9SSN :SauljapIing JuswisaAul uodn paalse ayl Yim aul| Ul pa1saAul Usaq sey oljojriod ay) ‘@1ep of

UOISSNISIP J3PUN SI SIUBWISSAUI-0D O} UOIIRIO||e [BUOIIPPE. JO 8Se3|ad pUB U0O0S Paydeal aq ||IM WS/ SSN
JO SJUSWIISOAUI-0D JOJ QUOISI|IW 1S4} By "SJedA p-¢ J0 19384e1 e yum pagueyoun Ajodue| paulewad sey paads dn dwey

P91e1I[10.) S UOI}BEWJOUI 3D)JeW puUe SUOIIBAISS]O
JO 93ueydxa ue pue passnNISIp aJe salllunloddo JusawisaAul ‘sgulleaw uosiad-ul sejndad pue sjjed Apyaam-1q sulung

LTOC CH Ul palJels alepuew
9y1 JO uonejuswsa|dwi ay3 pue sauljaping JUaWISaAUI ysijqelss 03 Ajaso[d payJom Juswadeuew YyY3DID pue auo1sdals

Jauped uonejuswa|dwi se au0iSdals Pa129|as pue alepurw 103(Q d1eAlld e panoidde pleog vy¥3IDDD 2yl £T0Z |Udy U

dv4 OS INOA N334 SVH LVHM

stayavw 21parad apisui

INOLSdaLS ()

Alewawuns




61

$9J2Ad
umop 31sod 4o y3nouyy Ajjerdadss ‘@wil JSAO SUOIIEIO|[e J931S pue |043U0d 01 AYl|IgIX3|} Ulelay

S91JePUOIDS PUB JUBWISIAUI-0D ‘Satiewlid ‘SYINS
(edl2WY YON SpJemol paiysiam) |eqo|o
pPaWod|aMm 1ng ‘snooj Adewlud 10N

3|0Ad e Uan0 9% QT Aj21eWixoidde Jo Yy | 12U 1934e]

WOOESSN XeA :309p 93e40dI0d-UON
WOOESSN XBIA 11gap USI| ISI1J-UON

PaPN|OXd 10U 3Je 1qap 91L1ISD |BAJ SE YINS S3SSB|D 13SSe JaY10 Ing 1gap 21eJ0dIod Ajule|

INNY [B101 S,¥Y¥Y3DDD JO %¢T 01dn

ALITIGIX314d

NOILVLININTTdINI
JON3IYI434d JIHAVHEO0ID
NOILNGIYLSIA / AT13IA HSVD
SAAILD3MA0 NdNL3Y

S3ASSVID L3SSV ans

S3ASSVID L3SSV 1419113

NOILVOOTIV L3SSV 13D¥VL

S3IAILDIA0 INIINLSIANI (VH¥IDDD) S, ¥4I ALNNOD VISOD VHINOD

9|0A2 B JOAO SIUSWIISIAUI UO PIRIA %0T e Sulules JO MaIA WJ33-3U0| Yy3m siagdeuew Ayljenb ysiy ul Ajjeannsiunyoddo
1SoAUl 0} Yoeoddde aAISUIUI-YDJeaSal S,9u015dalS 3uidesans| Ag oljoj1iod 1g9p a1eAldd |eqo|d Suiwdiopad doy e pjing disH

Slay4puw m__.___u,,....__a__ apilsul

INOLSdLS ()

ADILVHLS ININLSIANI VH3D2D

S9AI1103[qO 1UBWIISaAU| 192 21eALId



uo1193|3S Jadeue|n N3 — uonoaas Jadeue|n SN — 1eqo|9 — ‘PessaJisid 3d x

NOILVHLSINIWAY 8 3DNVNIJ S3IDIAYEIS LNIIND 8 ONILINGVIN IVO3IT 8 XVL IDNVITdWNOD ONILIOdId 8 ONIJOLINOW

STVNOISS3Id0Odd OST 43N0

WNHOH1V'1d d31IVHYOII1INI 1vdO15

J1VIS3 TvV3Id T + S13SSV 1VIY 8 FYNLONYLSVHINI 6+

Yo7 ‘91e0ssy JoIuas
JO1BAA [2BYDIIN

4olUNZ ‘@1.1D0SSY J0IUaS
juueH eanq

Yolnz ‘uapisald 90IA
10Jeuld Ul[ds

yolnz 1030211Q
JEGIEIVRINSIEIET)

yornz
1214 uensuyd

‘

o1INZ ‘91B1D0SSY J0IUSS
uag eung

ulign@ ‘uspisa.d dIA
119uLIeH Bned

ya1nz qusplisald IA
SoY2I7 2Je|N

younz ‘Joyoadiq Suideue|p
ulnayas | ueydals

SLSIVIO3dS 19Nd0¥d d31vo1d3d 8+

younz
I3 seiqol

younz younz
Ja8Ij4eH sewoy L

SYANLYVd S1SITVID3dS 12NA0Ydd

Q43 selynen

yornz younz
9zZUIH uensuy) uuewneg 819r-suey

4ounz IsAjeuy “Is
£20N7 9 uelsuy

JIOA MBN ‘918100SSY
uigydio Aeg

YIOA MBN ‘QUBPISaId DA
ueH aneq

Yolnz ‘uspisald adIA
JlzpJewes uenof

SHOA M3N ‘40303410
1e|gqp|os |sUY

uopuo1 g ulgNQ
II'yog uyor

«UOS|OYDIN NAlY

younz 1shjeuy
ui18oud uleln

ulgnq ‘e1e100ssy
yorena ] Adseg

e||of e ‘91e100SsY “JS
xOSaleued piemp3

uligng@ ‘Juapisald IA
pmoq,0O ueAig

younz “4030.1q
Ise|A uefpus

4ounz “40303.1Q
ZoIMOpIMe( BIS3|Y

JOA MAN

younz

J3SAM peJURIA

J9ABWIISIIIA 2IpUY-2IBIA

younz 1shjeuy
JINSSO|IA edewe]

e||of &7 ‘@1e100ssyY
«Hd[aQ uelg

urgnQ ‘e1e100ssy IS
uly3ne1aIA yisuuay

uopuoT UIPISaId DDA
3ues] e

ulgng “40303u1q
11eyd epiyoey

yolnz 1030941Q
12410pUaZI0Y Uelge4

yornz

b«

yornz
uaing uoAsin

uopuoT 1sAjeuy s
J98Ul] MaJpuy

SIOA MBN ‘21e100SSY
100y paJer

‘

MIOA MBN ‘1BI20SSY “IS
«SeqQy Jewes

uopuOoT ‘UaPISaId IA
ue|sy alydos

uopuoT “403alIg
ysiem elo

younz ‘Joyoadiq Suideuelp
uuewyny uer

STYNOISS3I40dd HOYVISId ANV LNIINLSIANI A31vIld3d €+

uligna
Asuuad uaydas

younz
J3|puUIydS [924BIN

>

SYANLYVd V3L INFNLSIANI

2iparad apirsun

INOLSd31S

e

Wwea| 109 1eAlld a1esodio)




"A8a1e41s AqQ Jayyip Aew ssa004d ‘SUOIIEPUSWIWOII JUSLIISDAUL 9INISUOD J0U S90P pue Ajuo sasodind aAlled1sn||l o4

1¢

sjulod Sulioluo 100y A0 OWSIAl JUSWISIAU|
pUE 21035 YsIY

; 3 NOILND3IX3 / SNOILVYILODIN TV SININND0Ad
O 0 VO3
e SISATVNY / OWN3IN ANNA IYAOYddY

=

TVNIA
TVAOYddVY
BRI BT b 30V1S
panosddy
N <- M3IIATYE TVILINI DY

suonipuo)

sishjeuy mol4 ysed

=T
e e

Pl i e e L] ) iy
=
g e 1 B

92U33dI|Ig an(Q |euoliesadQ

ey & - § BSULRLY'dT - DINNEEIAREIIN\6] JONIOITTIA INA
s i F =— e S||eD 90Ua.13J3Y .
= e Sl M ety TYNOILYY3dO TN JON39MIA
NI LS ) = wo =L 3ON3OIMIA 3NA TYINYOAS and
2Jleuuosanp .
T € 3OVIS
SYI3YD Ui Alewwing pung aimepw
- 0} |1eq A ...... SAD3IHD NI
= ‘ : 3ON3ONIa
AUYIAIANS ANN4 3IA3Y YIHLYNA
¢ 39VIS
suoday yoieasay wldS  uonoy
] seyungoy < NOISSNDSIA V3L 1v3d
M3IAZY TVILINI
TE M3IINTY
: QINOISSY T¥DILYIA HOYVISIY TVILINI
. T 39VIS
"o S A AN A
$319vY¥3ANIA 8 S1001 $S3D0Yd ININLSIANI $53004d MSIY ERAAR

$$900J4d JUBWISaAUI
9y} 1oddns 03 sisAjeue pajgeus-aseqelep pue ‘Yoleasad aAISUIXS ‘wdiojie|d |eqoid sy Jo samod ay3 sazijian Ajnj sauoisdais

sz.rwn_meO $S920.1d 1UBWIISaAU| 143 21eAld



T '9U0315dI1S puE SisuUlIed [BJBUSD :92IN0S
‘Ajuo sasodind aAlrea1sn||1 4104

WOOZSSN SPJeMO] 9583JdUI 4O SPaa20.d 1S9AUI-BJ Jaylie Uayl pue 1a54e) WS/ $SN yoeal 01 ASa1ells JUsWISSAUI-02 aNUIU0)
spun} Asewlid mau g 01 WO8-09$SN Ajg1ewixoidde 1wwo)
VIAS Mau T 03 WOOZ-0GTSSN Aj@iewixoldde yjuwo)

sanliold 0Z0¢
NNV pa3123f04d ¥H¥3DID 40 % S1SOAUI-0) N spun4 SVIAS I

L20T/T/T 9207/1/T SC0Z/T/T ¥20T/1/1 €207/T/T 7e0T/T/1 1202/1/T 0207/1/1 610C/1/T 8T0C/T/1

%00 0
%0 002
N
o
or >
o %07 =
Q 3
o) 009 o
S %09 o
5
© 008 —
S on 5
o %08 S
s 000T 8
o %0°0T 3
z " 00z'T <
<
%01 00%'T
%071 009'T

3uioed 1USWISaAU|

Staydvw a1parad aprsul

ANOLSdILS sIsAjeuy 8uloed v¥3020




Wweal vy¥3200 ayi
Aq dn 1y8nouq seapl 1USWISDAUI
JO Jaqwinu e uo dn-pamoj|o4

Juswisanul Ace3s| e uo
|esodoud 3sanbaJ Juswpuawe ue
0} SpJesaJ YyHm 32IApe pPapInoid

199Q 91eAlld
01 PI3IA Y3IH wouy suondo
uol}isueJy uo syysdnoya papinoid

Ajluniioddo juswisanul
|e3ided Aiole|n8al paonpoJiu|

1910 o

6T0T ‘0€ Joquwa1das jo
Se SJUBWIISaAUI-0D GT Ul Pa1SaAU|

91epuew ay3 JO uollelul
92uls saniunjioddo Juswisanul
-02 9|3UIS €T PaIMIIASY

$314epU0I3S / 1S3AUI-0D)

sJaquiaw weal YY3ddD
J0J s3u1rPaw 22u331|Ip anp
SnolJeA Pa3S0Y-02 pue padueldy

6T0¢C
‘0€ J1oaqwi1das JO Se SJUBWIISIAUI
pun4 Alewid 4 ui payjnsal siyl

S9sse|d 19sse
1UDJBHIP T Ul Sa1unyioddo
JUSISHIP ¢C PaMBINSY

oUj|s1es

|2Sunod

Aned-pJiyz w43DndD SuinjoAul
uolleuswnoop [e33] uo Jjo-udis

(4011pne se Iymd pue
JojeJisiuiwpe se |3S) siapiaoud
9JIAJ3S JO UOIIeUIWIDISP

9Y3 U] uoIdeIIUI 3SO|D

SYIAIS |ENPIAIPUI 1O} SUOIID1IISDI
JUSWISIAUI pue saullaping
JUSW1SIAUI UO UOIIDRISIUI 3SO[D)

SdD Pa123[as-24d 03 SHSIA
dd 0z paisoy-0d pue paguely

$21d01 21193ds UO SUOISSNISIP J0Y-pe SNoLIeA
U0I139NJ1SU0D 01]0J340d BUISSNISIP SII1H40 YY¥IDDD 1e s3ulleaw uosiad-ul 9

S||ed uOIleUIPJI00D pue ssaidoud Apjeam-ig
:4y3n0oJy3 paAalyde uaag sey UoIleuIpJood 350D

m_ZO ._.mn_m_._.m 3 1J0day Alanoy



FONVINHO4ddd OI104Ld0d 194d J1VAIEd I




S¢

(SIUBUIAOD 340U IO 3UO /M S|E3P P3SO|D 4O %

[PUIUBZZIIN / UBI [T

[PYdUeIIUN PUB U T |euonIpel ]|

vawe3
$11S11e1S 01|0J1I0d

%9°¢C %0°0T %51 2441 ss0495

AN %0'0T < %0°0T < YY| Ssouo) 198.4e]

8TCS €eTs oveS

06¢$ S9€S G59$ lexde) paniwwo)

9¢l 67 ST [Siamouiog Jo Jaquinn
6 9 ST SJ93eUBIAl JO JaquinN

$211513B1S 9JUBWLIOLND

asuey) Ajeap 8T0C ‘0€ aunf 6T0C ‘0€ aunf suol|jiw ur ssn

6T0C ‘OE 2UN[ JO Se %G 7T 03 JeaA-19A0-4eaA sdgeGe pasealdul sey Yyl SSoJD ‘Uoi3dadul aouls

%9°TT JO HY| 18N PUB %/ ZT 4O YY| SS0J9 JeaA-T e 01 Sulpes| 4eah-uano-1eah w9gzssN JO ules 1au e pajesauas oljojod ay |
SUOIINQLIASIP Ul WTESSN PRAI9IRL pUBR WEZZSSN MaJp 0110j10d 8yl ‘6TOZ ‘OE aunf papua polad yiuow aAjam] ay3 Jo
SIUSWIISIAU|-0D) pazi|ealun T pue spund Adewldd v (6T0Z

€0 Ul pa1Ie1s iyl ) SYIAIS 7 1SIUBWISSAUL 8T 03 SIUSWHWWOD Ul WGG9SSN Sapn|aul oljojiiod 1gap a1eAldd s y43D0D

Slay4puw m__.___u,,....__a__ apilsul

INOLSdILS

>LmEE3m 20UeWllollad 192 =21eAlld




"$9SS0| |e1IURISNS PIOAE 10 S NS 3|qesedwod SASIYIE ||IM puny 343 18yl 30UBINSSE OU 3¢ UL 313Y) PUB S1NS3J 91N1NJ JO SAIBIIPUI AJLIESS3I8U J0U S| Sduewopad ised
9¢
‘pazijenuueun aJe JeaA aUO JOpUN SUIN}dY "paudsaLd eiep duewI0pad B3 109448
Ajjelia3eW ABW YdIYM ‘X3pul 3y} Uo paseq 31onpold Juswisanul ue 0} padieyd aq AW 1By} S99} JO SUOISSIWULLIOD 303|424 J0U Op S3DIpUl ‘JSA0IOIN "XIPUl UB Ul 1SDAUI
AJ32341p J0UURD J03SAU] UY "puny Jejnoiped Aue Jussaldal 03 Jueaw Jou S| pue uosuedwod 13)Jew [eJauad Joj UMOYS SI Xapul (Y1) Xapu| Suipua 10241Q 423eMyID ¥
"s99} AJOSIAPY 2U03Sda1S JO 19U 30U INQ ‘S99 JUBWISIAU] pue puny SUlAlIapuUN JO 19U S| YY| DD dU03ISdals "¢
"8T0Z/TT/ Uo |[ed [elided 3sulf o d3ep syuasaldal uondaou| 'z
‘pazi|enuue 10U S| YY| Y10 ‘T

%9°8 %58 %E'T , (Y1) xapu] Suipua 19941Q Ja1BMHI|D
%G'CT %L °CT %€ 441 2D 2u01sdals
,uoi1dadsu| 8duls JBIA-T 610Z ‘0€ aunr bulpua poliad
(4.1) xapu| Suipua 10341Q J238MYID D0 auoisdais m
uonndaou|asus JeaA-T alo
%0
%€
%€ %S
%9'8 %S'8 %0T
%S°CL %L TT
%ST
uosiiedwo) yJewyduag

polad awi} Yyoes 40) J4ewyouaq (Y1) Xapu| Suipua 30a41q J91eM4|D 9yl SulWi0jadino s oljoj1iod D) aU03Sdals .
yJewyouaq (Y1) Xxapu| Sulpua 30a41Q J93eMH1D 9Y3 Isulede painsea S| 90UeWJI0j49d 01|0J10d

SHdewyouag snsiaA 2ouewlldolld=ad

Staydvw a1parad aprsul

ANO1Sd4d1S T J




*S3SSO| |IIUBISNS PIOAE IO S3NS3J B|qededwod SA(YIE |[IM PUN 3Y3 1BY} SDURINSSE OU 3¢ UED 3J3Y1 PUE S}NS3 31n1N JO 3A(RDIpUl A|lIBSS303U 10U S| @dueuliopad ised

Y
‘paAojdap sem WQKTSSN |EUOIPPE UR 6TOT ‘OE Joquwa1das pue 6T0Z ‘T Ajnf usamiag :910N
6102 ‘05 INNF (SSON/NIVO 8102 '0€ INNF
IMVAIVLIOL (SSOT)/NIVO L3N NOILdIONI IONIS IN3IWAOTd3d IMIVA LINEYIN Q3ZINY3¥NN 13N SNOILNGNLSIA INIWAOTAIA INTVA LINUYIN

We6'SYES

INIVA
LIIWVIN Wy OvES

(wo'Tes)

wo'LTs+ we'ses WT'EZzS

anjeA |elo]l 03 papun4 [elo] anjeA 19)Jel ul aSuey) JeIA-19N0-1BIA

(W €SSN+) SIUBWISBAUI-0D ZT pue
(wg gssN+) spung Asewnd ¢ (wQ9sSN+) v 198euey (w8 zTSSN+) g 428eue|n Ag usalp sem JeaA-1ano-ieah w/ gZSSN JO uled 1au s,pung ayy «

stayavw 21parad apisui

INOLSdALS ()

|I9A3] pun{ — agplig uolren|ep




"8T0T/TT/T UO ||ed [exded 3sJl4 jo a3ep sjuasatdal uodaou] T

8¢
4 Jadeupy
JUSWISSAU-0D) | 3 i2feuepy A

g d28euepy

Arewiig 3 138euepy B
WaWBEsAURFOT |
VINS B gi=8ouepy
w 1afeugpy A
%
adA] ainjonais Juswisanu) Aq 198euelp Aq
uawAo|daq :;uondadu) asuis juawAo|daq :;uondadu) aduls
MOTd HSVD 1IN ATHI LYY ND e SNOILNE1SIa LINIINAOTAIQ
610C 8107
€0 [4e] TO 48] €0 [4e] TO
(0°09T$)
(9°6€13)
(0'ovTS)
(8'8TTS) (r'801$) (00zT$)
0°£0T
A sl (00019)
(0°08%)
(0°09%)
(00v$)
(r'vTS) .
(€7TS) I (0'0zs)
0'0$
: : . v 0'0$
6'CS$ 0'€s LES $ 0'0z$
8'0¢S 7’128
0'0ovs

Aiandy mold yse)d Apgarienp

(ws£yS$Sn) v Je3eueN
pue (WQ'£0TSSN) g Je8eue|n 01 Ajuewld ‘syuswisaaul SulAspun 01 Wy vZSSN paAojdap pund ayl ‘6T0Z ‘0 12quuaidas JO Se 31ep-01-Jedp

stayavw 21parad apisui

INOLSdaLS

|9AST pun4 — SISAjeuy Mo|4 Yyse)d




6¢

eJPWY YLUON B

D Jodeue\N m

4 J28euel\N m

JJa8eue

g Jo8euep

1USWIS3AU|-0D) m

v Jo8euen

gJoSeuel\ m

AydeiSoan Ag

198euelp Ag

‘s128euew SulAlispun ayl Aq paijinads 10U $195Se PaIJISIaAI] pUB JBLIQ JO S1SISU0D paljidads auoN €

‘pJeMIOy S|eap BAID3dSaL J19Y] 1YSN0IQ SABY SIUSWISIAUI-0D 10} pajuasaldal siageue|y 'z
Jaupied |esauad ay1 Aq papiroad se anjeA 1axJew Jiey (11) 3yl pue sduejeq papunjun (1) 3yl Jo wns ay3 syuasaldal aunsodx3 T
ASioui m

S92IAJ9S UOI1eDIUNWIWOID|D] W
S|lel21e\ |
S|elpueul{ m
s9|delsiawnsuo) m
Sleisnpuj
A3o|ouyda] uonewoju|

aJeD) yi|edH m

m_uw_,tuwam dUON
%T %C
AJeuo13242s1Q JoWNSU0) m 103295 Ag

ainsodx3 ysSnoay1-j007 Sulkjaapun

[eyde) Asolen3sy m

1pal) 21e157 |eay

8ulpus7109.4iQ m

%V

A8ares3s Ag

aJnsodx3 [9A37 pun4

stayavw 21parad apisui

INOLSdaLS

:2Jnsodx3 pue uoilisodwo)) 01104140



XIANdddV




1€

5§17

INOLSdILS |

'SIUBWISIAUY
[19S pue Ang 01 A}ljige JIayl HWi| PINom 1Byl Uoliew.oul dljgnd-uou ‘|elialew Jo Uolssassod 03Ul awod Aewl au0}Sdals ‘Bwil 03 SWi} WOJ4 "UOIIBWIO| J1jgNd-UON ‘[elaie|n

"JUBWISaAUL 9
Uey} Jay1o sia1iew Uo awly JIayl o uojplod |ejpueisgns e puads ABW pue JUSWISIAUL 9Y} 03 dWI} J19Y1 JO || 910A3p 01 paJinbal Jou ale au031sdals o saahojdw] “SIUAIIY JBYI0

"SJUBI|2 AJOSIAPE S} JO ‘J|EYSQ UO SpeW SIUSUWISIAUL JO ‘0) papirosd 2diApe 03 109dsad UM 1S9491U1 PalLied Aue aA19284 10U SS0p aU01Sdals "9sed ayl aq aSIMJIaY1o
PINOM UBYY DAI3B|ND3dS 240W JO JBPISI 2B 1BYL SIUSWIISIAU| d¥ew 0} siaSeuew punj oljojiod ayy pue au0isdals J0j SAIIUSDUI Ue 91B3JD PIN0D 1SaJalul palied jo idisdal
‘s99) 1UsWageuew 2ISeq JI3Y} SAOCE pUe JIAO 1S2J31UI PalJIed dAI92aJ Sia8euew puny oljojiiod SulAlspun ayl Jo/pue au0isdals alaym Sa0UeISUl 3SOYY U| '3S3J93U| paldied

‘sia8euew asoyy Aq padeuew saiuedwod 01j0j140d 8yl JO/pUB S3|2IYaA JUBWISBAUI
pajood 3yl ul 1S9AUl 03 ¥29s Aew sjualp au01sdals sioSeuew Annbs oieaAld Auew yum sdiysuoize|ad wJa3-3uo| aaey siedpud sy pue auoisdals ‘sdiysuojieldy Sunsix3y

‘salllun1ioddo JUBWISaAUI J0J UOoIIIadWOod Ul 9q AeW SIUNOJDE 35y} ‘SIUN0IJE d1eledas Joj SIUBWISaAUI Sulsew Ul "SaA10a(qo
juawisanul Suidde|dano Sujaey sUNo2de 91eiedas JO) ‘SIUBWISIAUL 33BW [|IM 3NN BY3 Ul PUB ‘SIUSWISIAUL S93eW A3Ualind au03sdals ‘saiuniioddQ 1USWISaAU| JO UOIRIO||Y

"JOIS9AUI UB JO JOARJ U] PIAJOSAJ 3] |[IM 153493Ul JO 101[;U0D Jejndfied Aue 1ey) 9dUBINSSE OU 3 URD 9JaY] "dAIISNEYXD
sueaw ou Ag aJe Aay) ‘Janamoy ‘Mojaq pagliosap aJe 153433Ul JO SI0I|JU0D [e13Ua10d UIR1ID) "SI0IS9AUI PUB 9U0}SAd1S UDaMIa] 3slie ABW 1S91931UI JO S1D1|JUOD) “1S2J31U| JO SIDI|JU0D)

"JOSIApe Xel wcm_ocmgw_oc_ INOA UYIM 1JNSUOD asea|d "S}SIJ Xe] snoJaWinu S9A|OAUI JUaWISaAUl UY "uollexe]

‘Auedwod o1j0j1J0d ay3 JO JUswWadeueW 9y} JO $$220NS pue Alljige ay} uo puadap
[l A|[BJ2U33 JUBWISIAUI YOBD JO SS9IINS SY3 PUB ‘DpeU 2Je SIUSWISIAUL YdIym Ul saluedwod 01j0431od 9y3 JO JuswaSeuew syl JOAO [0JIUOD 23S 10U |[IM Aj|eJauad auo1sdals
ISIJ [BIDUBULS PUB $SUISNQ JO 99489p Y31y B SAJOAUL SOWIISWOS |[IM S1S9AUL A|30941puUl JO Aj309JIP SI0ISDAUL DY YIIYM Ul JUSWUOJIAUD 3y “Saluedwo)) 0]|04110d YIIM PIIRIDOSSY XSy

"sJ9deuew ay) Jo sanljigeded syl uo uspuadap A|ySiy a4 ||IM JUSWISIAUI 3y "SI9SBUB|A UO 3dUel|DY

"JUSWIISIAUL BY) UO 109}43 3SIDAPE |BLISIBW B 9ARY P|NOJ SAIINP J19y) wilogiad 03 salned paiyy asayi jo Aue Ag ainjiej pue sjusse Jayio pue sjuensuod
‘SUBIPOISND ‘SJ3%0J( ‘SJUBIUNOJDE ‘SASUI0IIE 0} paiiWi| 30U Ing Sulpnoul ‘saliled pJiyl Jo AIS1IBA B JO S20IAJI9S 3y} ‘uodn AjaJ pue ‘@linbal [jim auo1sdals 'salled pJiyl Uo dduelay

"SJUBWISSAUL JO JaqINU PaliWi| e a3ew Aew pue UOIIedIISIDAIP J0) SaUIIPPING paxiy aAeY 10U S0P Aluniioddo JUSWISaAUL SY ] "SIUBWIISIAU| JO UOIIBIIISIDAI] PaHWI]

"JUBWND0P SIY3 JO Adenbape ay3 paulwiaiap Jo AJeIndde 3yl pawIju0d 10U 3ARY S3IIIOYINE PaUOIIUSWI0L By ‘@Jowiayling "Alioyine
AJoie|ngaJ JO UOISSIWWOD S31314NJ3S AUe AQ papuaWWodal Usag 10U Sey JUSWISIAU| "UOIDIPSIIN[ AUe JO Sme| 9y} Jopun paJalsi8al g 10U ||IM pUB Ua3q 10U 9ABY JUDWIISIAUI
3U1 Ul $359J91U[ "UJN1aJ JO AJUIB1IDD OU YIIM ‘AUSWIISIAUI YdNS Ul JUSJaYUl 3SLI 9yl Jeaq 01 pue awil jo poliad Juedijiusis e 4o} spuny s} HWWOD 03 3|qe J01saAul ue Aq palinbae
9q AJUo p|NoYs pue suolIdIISal Jajsuell 03 103lgns pue pinbi AlYSIY I JUSWISSAUL By "Patalsi8ay 10N SIS2491U| ‘S1Sa4a1U| JO ApINb||| {|eMeIPYLA PUE J3JSUBI] UO SUOIIDLISSY

"Sule3 pue aWOodUl PI3IXD ||IM S9SUSAXD pue S3SSO| 1Byl 3SU |BIIURISONS B S| 943Y] pue 3|ge1jold g ||IM STUSWISIAUL SY) 1BY] 9DURINSSE OU S| 343y
"Aluleia0un JO 92439p Y31y e SSA|OAUI pue 1NdIYIP SI stadeuew puny SulAjuspun 1ysiu a3 pue saiiunlioddo 1UswWiSaAUl SAI30RI1IR SUIAJIIUSP| "SIUBWISIAU| YLIM Pa1eID0SSY SYSIY

N4 D L__.___u.,....__a__ apilsul

SuUuolleldapPISuo) 19yl puUe SHSIY




[43

pUBLISZUMS ‘Yd1INZ 8008-HD
7 3sseJissnepy|

HOl4NZ

6VT XS epeue) NO ‘03u0Jo ]
Jamo] 23ueyox3

SOTT NS 153\ 192435 Uy OET
OLNOYOL

ueder ‘S000-00T 0A4OL ‘N3-epoAIyD
Iyonounue|p z-¢-z
3ulp|ing U3SNA T |9A97

OAMIOL

Ble43SNY 000Z MSN AsupAs
20e|d Jalleq auQ
Jamo] dijjiyd Joulanog gt [aA7]

AINAAS

B340} 9CEL0 INO3S
‘n3-od8unap8unoasi

oJ-8unAwnagabno o1
€t [9A27 D4l @34y

RIRIGEN

€E€T-8ESH0 |1zelg
‘dS o[ned 0gS - Iqig wiey|
J00|4 ;8 ‘SSEE BWIT LIRS OJI3peslg AY

01Nvd 0YS

TTT¥6 VD ‘0dsioueld ues
081 91INS “J91Ud) OJdpedlequil OM |

OOJSIONYd4 NVS

Aley| ‘awoy €6T00
T ‘01ZU32534) BIA

JNOH

Bljes1sny ‘0009 VM ‘Yuiad
90e1I9] §,9810991S //
aJenbg ajepua||y ‘vz [9A97]

H1ld3d

LTOOT AN JJOA MaN
1004 1ST€ ‘@AY U0318UIXa7 OSH

AH4OA MIN

Sinoquiaxn 0EEZ-1
35SNJ19d €| 9p pJens|nog el

DYNOGINIXNT

HV¥ ATMS Uopuol
19BN 5,S8WET1S 7

NOANOT

nJiad ‘ewi] ‘olpis| ueg
/09 2Jpeseg 28101 AY
VIAIT

L£0T6 VD ‘B||or e
00§ 91InS ‘a4enbs 2AIINIAXT G/ Th

VT10( V1

8uoy 8uoH ‘|esyua)
|eJ1ua) peoy 1ysneuuo) Ty
8uip|ing SNXXaN ST |9A31]

ONOM SNOH

puejaJi| ‘z ulqng
199415 JUNON JaMO7 f7¢-C ¢
9SNOH 1UNOWMBN

NI1dNndad

YTT¥Y OIYO ‘PUBIPAIID
050§ 31nS ‘alenbs dlqnd /7T

ANVTIATID

0Z000T eulyd ‘3uiliag

101351q SueAoey)

peoy enH Sueno T

J00|4 Y19T “4aMO YInos ‘a43ua) A4y

ONIf34

Stayavw a1parad aprsul

INOLSdaLS

599110 [BCO[S



Meeting Date
11/20/19

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 20, 2019

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement

From: Rishi Garbharran, Investment Officer

Subject:  Alternative Investment Fees and Expense Report Pursuant to Government Code

Section 7514.7

Overview

California Assembly Bill 2833 was enacted in 2016 and became effective January 1, 2017 as
California Government Code Section 7514.7 (the “Code”). This Code requires California public
pension plans to obtain and publicly disclose certain fee and expense data and information on
an annual basis in a public meeting.

The law applies to any private fund that is an alternative investment vehicle whose contract
with a California plan was entered into on or after January 1, 2017, or for any existing contract
as of December 31, 2016 for which an additional capital commitment is made on or after
January 1, 2017. The law also requires California public pension funds to use best efforts to
obtain this information from funds entered into prior to January 2017.

The intent of the legislation is to increase transparency of the cost of private investment
vehicles that are used by public funds.

Code Section 7514.7 Disclosure Requirements
1. The fees and expenses that the California plan pays directly to the alternative
investment vehicle, the fund manager, or related parties.
(See Columns E, G, H on the following pages)

2. The California plan’s pro rata share of fees and expenses not included in paragraph (1)
that are paid from the alternative investment vehicle to the fund manager or related
parties. The California plan may independently calculate this information based on
information contractually required to be provided by the alternative investment vehicle
to the public investment fund. If the California plan independently calculates this
information, then the alternative investment vehicle shall not be required to provide the
information identified in this paragraph.

(Column |)


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item
#7



3. The California plan’s pro rata share of carried interest distributed to the fund manager
or related parties.
(Column F)

4. The California plan’s pro rata share of aggregate fees and expenses paid by all of the
portfolio companies held within the alternative investment vehicle to the fund manager
or related parties.

(Column J)

5. Any additional information described in subdivision (b) of Section 6254.26 of the Code.
(Columns K-V)

Methodology

Beginning in early 2017, we asked all Alternative Investment Managers to use the Institutional
Limited Partners Association (ILPA) template to report fees and expenses to CCCERA on a
quarterly basis. Though not required for funds where a contract was entered into prior to
January 1, 2017, most managers voluntarily provided information using the ILPA template.

This report displays the available data for alternative investment vehicles in which CCCERA was
invested as of December 31, 2018. CCCERA Investment Staff will issue a similar report in 2020
when complete data for 2019 is available.



1aboupw 3y3 Aq papinoid 10U 10 3|qLJIDAD J0U SDM UOIIDWIOLUI SIYL V/N

V/N 897'8 o 8TL'8S © £89°T6V 6L£9'790'VT 000°000°ST 40 ‘puejiiod pung Ajlunpioddo Ja1emaisem
V/N 5667 - 0LS'TE - 866'7CE EVS'LS9'EY 000°000°0S 12 ‘uoyim X1 $924n0s3y |enieN |elided punjuowwiod
V/N STT'Es o Tzs'oL © v86vTy LT6°9LE'9T 000°000°0S 0D “4anuag Al Jay1ay
V/N 859t = S80°SS - 0TL's6¢ CE6'VBETS 000°000°0S 00 ‘4anuag BN PEIEN
V/N L09°E - 799°'LT - 697602 7€8'88%°0C 000°000°5C 0D “4anuag 11143y3ay

SERSVALEN]
V/N STY'TSe €09'S6Y © 00000 657°606'6€ 000°000°0S V) ‘sa|asuy so7 413 sauy
V/N 8€T'STY'T 0zL's s 96€°965 80C'6ST'EV 00000005 V) ‘sa|asuy so7 Al 4dSN spund Joysanu| ASiaug
V/N T0T'6¥9 - 6€5'S9 - LL8'T6T 9¥9642'6T 00000059 V) ‘sa|asuy 507 *d"1 Il pUng 1amod saieis pajun
V/N - = TL89TT s 0€6°0TT LSY'T8S'6T 000°000°0S VD ‘s3|a8uy 501 "d"1‘pund [euonnyiasul 11 4dsn
V/N - - 190°C © © o 000°000°0€ V) ‘sa|asuy 507 pun4 Jamod sa1e3s paiun
V/N - - - = - (8£0°2€T) 000°000°S€E AN “140A M3N *d"1 ‘Al Si3ulied sUIS
V/N vL0°T6 o €T7'88T © 000005 TLT'TE9'Y 000°000°0S AN “}40A MON pung saniuniioddo Arepuodas yno I3|ndis
V/N 9¢6°96T  TI8ETOV - = 0Lt'206 62LV0S'6ST 000000002 AN “40A M3N d7‘pund sainuniioddo vy3d00 #no 43|nsis
V/N ° © 652°0C © TSTTLE 9EV'ETE'BE 000°000°0S V2 ‘auin| 8 punj A1inb3 a1eaud Aemyied
V/N = = 09€‘ce = 000°0€9 £58941'99 000°000°0L V2 ‘auin| £ pung A}inb3 ajeAld Aemyred
V/N ° © €80°2¢ © 000°09€ v0T‘SL6'9€E 000°000°0% V2 ‘auin| 9 pung A1inb3 a1eAlid Aemyaed
V/N - o 790'vT = 095'STZ 986°L2Z'TT 000°000°0€ V2 ‘auin) 8007 pun4 A1inb3 ajealid Aemyied
V/N ° o ST9'6YT © SLL'66T 09v‘T¥S'0T 000°000°SCT V2 ‘auin| 271 ‘pung Ainb3 a1eAnid Aemyred
V/N - o 2’08 - SbT'ese €59'829°LT 000°000°SZ 2Q ‘uoidulysem ‘d"1 I uipejed
V/N Sv0°L9 © v0v‘9€ © 656°S8T TSV'765'8€ 000°000°0S VD ‘EJIUOIA eIUES 11l PUn4 anuaAy ueaso
V/N 96009 - TLT'ST s Tsr'9t GSL'186'6C 000°000°0€ VD ‘edIUO eIUES 11 pun4 anuany ueasn
V/N - © €L6°LT © © 0TT'66L8 000°000°0% V) ‘sa|asuy 507 "d"1‘600T PUN4 3UBWISAAU| 83BALId 931 B0
V/N - - - TE0'6EET = o 000°000°0€ VD ‘auin| punjoueg Ayunwwo) Jajuadied
V/N o © STS'ST © 68EEET 762'826°0T 000°000°0T VD ‘09sIduBI4 URS 11 pung A1inb3 eauy Aeg
V/N - - 660'CT - - ¥L8'TIT'E 000°000°0T VD ‘03s1duel] ues pung Ayinb3 eaiy Aeg
V/N S00°SC TLY'EVT  L9E'SS © 052991 (s€0'T9) 000°000°S€E 74 ‘uoley edog 4711 pung siauied [eu1snpu| 3y
V/N 6vv'veEC - 980°LY = 920789 €09°SLTLT 000°000°SL 11 ‘08ea1yD d1PUN4 UOIIBAOUU| 2UNJUDA 19311S SWepY
V/N - - 0E¥'6 - 005‘V0€ 88198V 000°000°0¥ 11 ‘08e214yD d1A pun4 Arepuodas sai3iunioddo [eqo|9 3193435 Swepy
V/N - = 798'8 €6£'€8€ 000°0TZ LET'T69'8 000°000°0€ 710821y *d"1 Il pund Arepuodag sajiuniioddo |eqo|9 193415 swepy
V/N - © 0TT'L © © T9L€92C ¥19'595°65 11 ‘08ed214yD puny diysiauied uosulig - siaulied 193,15 swepy
V/N 0SS - 16969 66889€ L86°LLY'T €8T9ES'8YT 000°000°0T¢ 11 ‘08ed214yD (v43220) s43ulied 193435 swepy

sajuedwo)
olja0d sasuadxz S ESIT) sasuadxg pled 1saiaju| s994 8T0Z/TE/ZT0Se JUBWHWWOD SR TR YT R
19Y10 8T0Z diysiauried paLue) juawsaseuely anjeA Sululeway Suipung

Aq pred saayq

810 JeaA Jepusje)
A1nb3 33pALId :24nS0)2SIQ /£ HTS/ UOIIAS 3PO) JUWIUIINOD
uoIIDIIOSSY JUAWIAINAY ,Saakojdw3 Ayuno) pIso) PIUO)



A J0U s DIOP SIYL NN
diysiauyind Jof infbuiubaw 12

dap uaaq poy |p3dpd 213ym sd

"ApaA U0 UpLY] SS3| 10f Pako|

j110d pung Aylunpioddo Ja3emaisem
(A 40 ‘pue
290" TT6'TE0'T 956'SLEIT 000°000°5Z  STOZ/TE/TT ) X1 $224n0s3y |eanien |ede) punjuowiwo)
X860 X210 T09'760'9T  6£9'790%T S66'7LL'TY 00000005 €102/0€/9 1 TR PR
0 %L B ‘ ‘ ,
%9°T- %L'8 i A VS /S9'EY 9/S°L0T'L L 1T 0D ‘4anuaqg
%28 X6T°T XLT°0 et 597681'ST 00000005 9T0F, snjduns |1 Jay1ay
i . T X900 868'906'4T  LT6'9LE'9T  T86'67S'T 5 00000005 €T0Z/0€/1T 03 4aruag [PEMEY
. X et ‘168"
— %821 o P v05‘c88’s 43 onus
%9 . - — 9EV'0LT'9S  TEG'WBE'TS \ soc'ee0r | Clen 02 “43nuag Q9557 |2ou
%S9 %0 — ‘887°0C  9LT'€0T'T
% woe — X0T'0 8017657 TE8'88Y0 i sony
%6'C 6 ‘s3|38uy 507
6 2€0°9 €0L'TTE VY 00000005 910¢/8¢/11T V) ‘sa|asuy Al4dSn SpUNg 1015anU ABIou3
G . S2'606°6€ €TC , ‘sg|asuy so7
- %0'bT Xy0'T XbT0 ULYIVE'SY 6 scs'czz'er 88552965 000000°0S  0T07/87/9 Vo 'sal *d"1 ‘|l pUn4 1amog S33e1s pamiun
%S’ ° ‘cget ‘6ST'EY ‘sa|asuy so7
’ %e'6 XST'T xev'0 vOUSEESS  BOCE - L£60'60%'TL 000°000'S9  £007/87/T R BRI *d"1 ‘pung [euonnsul |1 4dsn
%St o T ‘6LT'6T vL's ‘sa|a8uy 507
) o%p XLTT X00'T LBE'SE0'T6  9V9'6 L, 955'620'59 00000005 S00Z/ST/9 Vo seieEty pun4 1amod sa1e15 paun
%T'b %YL ) ‘67218 /SY'T8S6T 962°879°T9 , o V) ‘sajasuy so7
%z'9 XST'T XS6'0 €SL N 082°096'8€ 000'000'0€  200Z/8/T *d"1 ‘Al SJaulied SUIS
%9°€E 6 a0 - 8LE'89 “10A MaN
b e Bo— XS9'T 8LE'89YV9 ) 000°000'SE  8T0Z/8T/S AN 9| pun4 sai1un1Ioddo A1EpU0I3S 4N Ja|NSIS
6ti8d B : (8L0°2€2) (820'ce) ’ ‘000" 9102/1€/21 A0 BHONTER ~ aInsis
— AN X00'0 P — 208'666'67 00000005 d17‘pund sa13unuioddo v¥3d70 4Nno 13 NS
— i 069'286'cy  TLT'IE9  8IYT6C 7 /€/9 AN 51104 MaN
E0[0CT vt et 82'S06'TH 00S‘ZST'6ET  000°000°00Z 10T 8 pun4 A1inb3 a1ealid Aemyzeq
%V 9L o \ . ‘VOS‘6ST T ‘3UIN|
%9°TT XSy'T X0€'0 OTO0TYTozT  624¥0 9'859°E TTL'€80°TE 000°000°0S  STOT/€Z/TT 2 £ pung Axinb3 a1ealid Aemyied
%€ 8T 4 — ‘c7e8¢E 114 ‘Ui
- — XTE'T xir'o ceoese Ty SEVEC 2'8v6'ET SYY'€99°09 000'000'0L  €10T/L/T 2 9 pun4 Alinb3 a1en1d Aemyaed
%0°6T o P, ‘97199 TL ‘uIn|
- — XEET XET'0 8TT'STL08  LS8'9L S‘8L9'8T 9¥8°0£6'9€ 0000000y TTOT/¥T/S \&) 8007 pun4 Annba s1eaLig Aemyred
%6 1T o p . ‘5/6'9¢€ £ ‘BUIN|
b o) XIS'T X150 LV9€S9'SS  YOT'SL . ¥62'799'8C 000°000°0€  8002/9Z/T1 N} 17 ‘pung Aunb3 areaud Aemuped
%1 €T %L ST Y650 A S 986°222'TT 817'669'1C P g VD ‘BuInd| F—
. X09'T P ‘€TSVCT 000°0 d1 !
%0°ZT P ‘66v'L8T  09Y'ZvS07  v6Y'LS6'99T  TOS'ET - , B
—— XTS'T XvE'T VS B 898'850°€€ 000'000°'SZ  800T/ST/8 11l pung anuany ues30
%v'8 2240 . ‘€TT'TS  €S9'8T9°LT  TS6'V6S'ET , V) ‘@21 BIUES
o XTL°0 S09°e P 000°000°0S  ST0Z/6/TT un4 anuany ueson
: %6'9T sl pp— ‘005°S 00000082 1p
a0 - : v'v60'vy  TSY'P6S'8E 0000 . /S wDedwon ewes
%T'LY XLST xoro _ 2°0v0°0T 00000252 000°000°0€  ¥TOZ/L *d"1“600Z PUN UBWISAAU| 1AL 921EO
%801 6 220" ‘18667 ¥ ‘sa|aguy s07
b st - X0b'0 66v'CC0'0y  SSLT8 Jeree . 000°000°0v  0T0Z/82/2 V) ‘s3|a3uy pun4oueg AHunwwo) Ja3uadie)
%9°9T o a . 4 ‘S 9L ‘BUIA|
6 L 8T XET'T v88°986°Ly  0TT'66L e Leo'niees 000°000°0€  600¢/T€/0T N} i) e
i PP— - ¥0€'8 . e
%0°L " — X89'T v0€'8CT 61 ) p— e 6002/62/9 VD ‘02s10uel] ueS oung fainb3 easy Aeg
S04 Sl 09'VS6'CT  T6T'ST60T  ETE'9T0'C o ” €/v VD 'oosioueljues
%Y'S ROSHH X0eo - YZ'TEE9E 000°000°0T 000°0000T 00T/ d1°11puny sidu3Jed [e3snpul 3y
%' © [ Tr'e € , ‘uojey edog
b e ‘oo XEQ'E LIT'vYY'6E L8 ) 000°000'S€E  8T0T/8T/S RE| 47 PUN4 UOIIBAOUU| INJUBA 193115 SWEpY
%v'€C ° ‘ (s€0°T9) - 11 ‘08eayd ’
: SE0'T9) , —— 6/€
AN AN N 200(d A £€09'sLTT - 00529152 000000'SZ  910/6/ 1‘08e21YD 1A pun4 Aiepuodas saniuniioddo [eqojo 199135 swepy
. i €09'SLTLT , 000" 0z/1€/0T : e
%0°€T AEIEE o 000 8Y'98Y'CC  TILY8TYT 006'TT9°0¢ 00000007 2107/ e — pun4 A1epu0as s3131UNI0ddQ |eGO[D 19315 SWepY
6 e !
b ozt — S — . 00'v€Z'6€ 000'59¢°8Z 000'000°0 — : pung diysiaulied uosulig - Sidulied 193435 swepy
%'9 . ‘926" LET'T69'8 L , 1 ‘03eaiyd ! s
1 %2'8T X69'T e PYE 326 £ L6V'8ET'T0T  60V'LTS'LS ¥19'595'65  966T/8T/T . (V43000) S1aUIIeq 129135 SWepY
%9V ° 205" L€92'C 11 ‘08ea1yd
. 8SC'C0S'YOT 19 q ‘0Tz S66T/TZ/TT
. x8'1 X8L'T p— ‘€8/°T8T 000000°0T
woTE e XEL'0 8EE'9S9'T8T  €87'9ES'8YT  SSO'OTT'EET STI'E8L
%T°0T keaial xm:

1eq
19 ssou! ui pie ui pre 102/T 130 T T 1 suonnquis suolngquiuo) Juawiwwo) 9.

d d 8T0Z/TE/TTH 8102/1¢€/¢ nnqusia

Yyl dN il 9 !

2IppY pung Ayinb3 aieaud
SS:
S ulS 1 Buipuny uondasu)
daouj aaul uondasu] adu I
/3neA |eo, /paInquisig  se an|en [e3o. joseanjep uoiy I S
1 Hat ]
uondasu| 3duis uondasuj dul

8T0C Jea) Jepudje)
Nno
A3nb3 31pALId :34nS0)3SIQ £ 'HTS/Z UOIII3S 3PO) N:mEEgm :ow
. uoIDII0SSY JUAWIINAY ,s39A0|dwg A3uno) pIso) b4}



1aboupw ayy Aq papinoid 10U 10 3|GDJIDAD 10U SDM UOIIBWIOLU! SIY[ /N

V/N - - 690°LTC - 000006 ESY'VOT'ES 000°000'SL AN Y404 M3N A pundg Ayiunyioddo 19a@ 1ysi|yaJoL
V/N - - €90°TTC - TIS'9€E TE0TSS'ET 000°000°09 AN Y40A M3N Al pung Ayuniioddo 193@ 3ysijyaioL
V/N - - 9/8°€t - L6S‘LT - 000°000'SL AN Y404 M3N 11l pund Ajluniioddo 192@ 1y81yoL
V/N - - TOO0'0ET - ¥¥6°09 r6'T8sy 000°000°8ZT AN Y40A M3N 11 pun4 Aytunyioddo 31ga@ 1ysi|yaJoL
V/N S9€°09S - TTL'SSS - 000°0S¢‘C 0S0°9LE'vTT 000000059 VD ‘e|lofe]  $aL3S||v-D77 ‘pund saniunyioddp JJ suoisdais
V/N - - 61599 966901 L9¥'8ST YTT'VSL'S 000°00S°9T AN SJOAM3N  pun4 sainiunyioddQ 1pau) ASiaug uop.oo ojasuy

sajuedwo)
oljojyi0d
Aq pled saa4

sasuadxy  s1asyQ  sasuadxy pied s9934 8T0¢/TE/TT
13410 8107 diysiauped 1saJdju|pause) juawasSeuely jose anjep Sululeway

juaWWwWo) Sulpung ssaippy pung 11paJ) aleald

8T0Z 4034 1DpU3|L)
HP3I) 3IPAlId :91NS0|ISIA £ YT S/ UOI}I3S 9ap0o) JUuawWuianon
uoinpIdoSSy JUaWalilly swmman\QEN AHQBOU p1so) pijuo)



%V €T %8°0¢ X6C'T XIT'0 LTTYY8LS €SV'VOT'ES VLL'6EL'Y 000°000°St 000°000°SL stToz/ei/e AN 404 M3N A pung Ayiunioddo 193@ 1y81jya.oL
%TTT %0 VT XGE'T XL0'T TT98LTYTT TE0'TSSET 165°979°06 CEV'69Y'V8 00000009 2107/1/8 AN S1JOA MON Al pung Ayunyioddo 19a@ 3ysi|y24oL
%8'ET %C9T X6v'T X6v'T VLT'SE8' VLT - VLT'SE]'YTT 850°ST8'€8 000°000°SL 800¢/cT/TtT AN 404 M3N 111 pung Allunyioddo 1920 3y81|y240L
(%0°T) %0 X96°0 X¥6°0 £9£°878°80C r6'T8sy ST8'SYT'v0T T67'8ET'BTT 000°000'8ZT  9002/1/L AN S1JOA MON 11 pun4 Aylunuioddo 19a@ s yaJoL
%899 %L'0T XE0'T X¢0'0 98€£'80€87C 0S0'9L€veT 9€€2E6’E €2T'TL6TTT 000°000°0S9  £T0Z/8T/TT V2 ‘ejjor el $913S ||V - 271 ‘pund saiiunuioddo D) auoisdals
%T'CT % 8T XLT'T XL6°0 0€5°788°€T vIT'vSL's 9T€'87T'8T 000°0SL‘8T 00000591 ST0T/vT/8 AN S1JOA MON pung saniunioddo 1pau) A81au3 uopioo ojasuy

Yyl 19N Yyl ssoip ul pled ulpled 8T0Z/TE/TT 8T0Z/TE/TT suonnqlisia suoninqliuo) jusuniwwo) aieqg
uondasuj aduis  uondasuj duls /anjep [elol  /painquisia jose anjep |ejoL joseanjep uondasu| aduls uondasu| 3duls Suipuny uondasu|

ssaIppy punj 1pai) alenlld

8T0Z 4034 1DpU3|L)
HP3I) 3IPAlId :24nS0|ISsIF £ VTSLZ UOIJI3S 9ap0o) JUawWuianon
uoinpIdoSSy JUawWalilly swmman\QEN AHQBOU p1so) pijuo)



Jaboupw 3y3 Aq papinoid 10U 10 3|qLJIDAD J0U SDM UOIIDWIOMUI SIYL V/N

V/N = - 76€°95 - 6TE'STT 766'686'ST 00000052 AN 91404 MaN d1°(L) pund 1uswisaAu|-0J |1 403¥a #n9 43 n8IS
V/N = - L29'6L 85%'98/ 000°07S €€6'€52°0S 000°000°0L AN 9404 MaN d1°(L) 11 pun4 saniuniioddQ 1153 |edY Passaslsig Hno Jo|ndIS
V/N - - 02229 ££090T 6ETTEE 76T'0S0'EE 000°000'SL AN 3105 MaN d1‘pun4 saiiunpioddQ 21e1s] |esy passaisia Hno 13 |ndis
v/N - - 970’79 - (X4 :14 8YY'ELY'IT 000°000°0C AN 9404 MmaN d1 11 pund 21153 |E9Y UOS|NEd
V/N o - JA% ¥4 44 - 000'5L6 SLE'SST'VE 000°000°59 VD ‘saja8uy so1 d1°11A pung saniunpioddQ a1e1s3 [eay aa.je0
V/N = - 9T¥'1S9 9€¥'90ZT SS6°€S9 €89'G8€'6€ 000°000°08 VD ‘saja8uy so1 d1°IA pund sanjuniioddQ a1eis3 [eay 3240
V/N - (129'12) 788'6€ 186'ST8 €87'8L €€8°9TT'S 000'000°05 VD ‘saje8uy so1 d1°A pun4 saniunpioddo 1153 |edy 2. e0
v/N - - LTY'YYT - 000'0SL wLLyy'el 000°000'0S VIN ‘uoisog 'd1 A sJaulied 21153 |edy Jieym Suo]
V/N o - TLe'9s - [438 744 T6S'T0TCT 000°000°5T VIN ‘uoisog ‘d1Al Sidunied 31e3s3 [eay yJeym Suo]
V/N o - 00876 - 9L1'589 087'859'€S 000°000°SL 11 ‘08e21yd 1IA PUNS YIMOID 73 BWOU| 3|BSE]
V/N o - 8YT'VE - 766'8EE 6TL'6V€'8T 000°000°SL 11 ‘08ed21y) IA PUNS YIMOID 78 BWODU| 3| [ESE]
V/N - - 9/1'vee - 0vE'89T (6TS'vvY) 000°000°SL XL ‘se|jeq A PuUN4 ppy-an|eA '$'n 09SaAU|
V/N - - 67C'vy - TSL'6EE €£6'508'9 000°000°'SE XL ‘se|jeq Al PUn4 ppy-an|eA ‘SN 09saAU|
V/N - - (o143 - 754891 S9L'VLL'TT 000000'SE XL ‘se|leq 111 pung ppy-an|eA 's'n 09saAU|
V/N - ° ¥29 - - 0L9'sty 000°000°S8 XL ‘se||eq 11 puny a1e1s3 [B3Y 0ISAAU|
V/N - - - - - - 000°000°05 AN 91404 MaN *d1“IA pun4 dd3¥ Na
V/N 196°L8% - 610'869 - 9LY'ESY 8TT'T89'ES 000°000°SL AN 91404 MaN *d1 ‘A Pund >34 Na
V/N 8S6'St - 16%'T61T - 86.'TSL LTTL19'E6 000'000°00T AN 9404 MaN *d1 ‘Al pun4 dd34 Na
v/N LSY'8 = 09508 - 912'85C 880'6VE'TT 000°000°SL AN 404 MaN "d1 /111 PUnd 4234 Na
V/N o o £T9°L0T @ 578706 ¥98°92£'6S 000°000°59 AN /404 MmaN *d1(v) X1 pung Avjedy oy
V/N - - TLL'8TT LTIS'TTOT S878LE 0LT'€96'ST 000°000°08 AN 9404 MaN *d1“I1IA pung Ayjeay oy

saluedwo)
olj0j140d sasuadx3 419410 $13540 SR pied $324 JuawaseueN 8T0Z/1€/21 40 e ssaJppy pung ajeis3 |eay

8102 diysiauyied 152493u] palie) se anjep Suluiew?ay Suipung

Aq pred saa4

8T0Z 1D3A 4Dpu3d[n)
9103s7 [D3Y :24nS0JISIA £ PTS/ UOIII3S PO JUIWUIINOD
uoIIDII0SSY JU3WAINAY ,saakojdwig A3uno) p3so) pijuo)



“AD3A U0 UpY] SSa| 4of pakojdap uaaq poy |pdpI d4aYym sdiysiauriod Jof Infburupaw 334 J0u SI DIOP SIYL (NN

%Y ET %T'LT XTE'T X500 €67'796'9C 766'686'ST T0E'TL6 798'LES'0C 000°000'ST ST02/0€/0T AN 1JOA MaN d1(L) pun4 JuswisaAu|-0) || 403¥A #ND J3|ndIs
%6'0T %EET X6E'T XES'0 0v0'L22'T8 €E6'EST'0S LOT'EL6'0E 000'58'8S 000°0000L €102/0€/8 AN Y404 M3N d1°(L) 11 pung sa1uniioddQ 21353 |ERY PassaulsIqQ Hno Ja|nBIS
%T¥T %E'LT XLLT X6T'T 098'S5L'2TT T6T'050°€E 899'S0L'68 000'SLE'69 000°000'SZ 0T0Z/0€/L AN 4104 M3N d1°pung saniunpioddo a1e1s3 [edy Passa.lsIa Yno Ja|ndis
%TET %0°6T xz9'T X570 T5S'6ST'TE 8Y¥'ELY'9T ¥0T‘98L'Y €29'SYE'6T 00000002 €107/1€/2T AN }404 MaN d111 pun4 31e3s3 |eay uos|ned
%L 6E %LEL X971 XST'0 SLE'ELL'SE SLE'8ST'VE 000'ST9'Y 000'S¥L0E 00000059 ST0Z/T/% V2 ‘saja8uy 501 d11IA pung sei1uniioddQ 21353 |eay 93180
%0°0T %61 XT¥'T X260 ¥6C'SOT'ETT €89'G8E'6€ TT9'6TLEL 00000008 00000008 2102/02/6 VD ‘s3a8uy so1 d1IA pun4 sai1unpioddQ 23e3s3 |eay 0.0
%9°CT %0°LT X09'T X6t'T 88.588'6L €€8'9TT'S SS6'899'7L 00000005 00000005 1102/€0/T VD ‘sap8uy so1 d1‘A pung4 seiiunpioddQ 23e1s3 |eay 3910
%C°0T %T°9T XET'T XyT0 T8L'9TY'9S TwLLyy'ey 6€0'696'9 00000005 00000005 S102/02/11T VIN ‘uoisog "d1 A sidulied 318353 |83y jJeym Suol
%Y'CT %TLT Xyt Xy6'0 L8Y'L8S'SE T65'T0T'CT S68'S8Y'ET 000°000'ST 000°000'ST T10Z/€T/11 VI ‘uolsog ‘d"1 Al siaulied 91e)s] |eay Jieym 8uo]
%TET %91 XETT XET0 LET'TLL'S9 087'859'€S 8S8'ETT'TT 9TT'90S'€S 000°000'SL S10Z/0€/0T 11 ‘08e21y) IIA PUN4 YIMoJD 78 BWOdU| 3| |eSe]
%0°€T %L'ST X6t'T X0T'T 688'789'90T 6TL'6VE'ST TLT'TEE'SL TLS'8TY'TL 000000'SZ 2102/02/1T 71 ‘o8ea1yd IA PUNJ YIMOJD 13 3W0dU| 3|eSE]
AN AN AN AN (6TS'v¥Y) (6TS'vtY) o - 000°000°SL 8102/11/6 XL ‘sejle@ A PUN4 Ppy-an|eA 'S'n 09S9AU|
%T€ET %6'LT XIZTT XTE0 005'28T'9€ €£6'508'9C LTS'ILE'S 6€L'808'6T 000°000'SE ¥T102/0€/9 XL‘se|led Al PuUnd ppy-an|eA 's'n 09saAu|
%9°€ET %TLT XT¥'T X201 ¥86'T9L'SY S9L'YLLTT 6TC'L86'TE vTY'98€ETE 000°000'SE 1102/2/2T XL‘se|leq 111 PUN4 ppY-an|eA 'S'n 09S9AU|
%8'9 %8 X6T'T X671 651'970T0T 0L9'sey 687°029'00T €18207'8L 000°000'S8 £00T/LT/S XL ‘se|ed 11 pun4 318353 |e3Y 02SaAU|
AN AN AN AN - - - - 00000005 810¢/0Z/TT AN 1JOA MaN *d1‘IA Pund dJ34 Ma
%S vT %E"9T X0€'T XyS0 00'S9E'€9€E'6 8TT1'789'€S LET'T8Y'BE €65'980'TL 000°000'SZ €102/8T/L AN 104 MaN 'd"1 ‘A Pung dd3¥ Na
%0t %99 X0€'T XpS'0 00'TE9'960'TIT LTTLY9'E6 YOv'6YY'L9 L6T'608'€ECT  000°000°00T  £002/92/TT AN 1JOA MaN *d1 ‘Al PUn4 4234 1A
%6'T- %T0 X160 X0L'0 00'90%'29T'T6 880'6VETT 8TE'8T6'69 686'TCE'00T  000°000°SL 5002/9/9 AN 104 M3N *d"1 ‘111 pund dd3¥ Na
%C'TT %6'8T X€TT X910 798'705'89 79897465 000'SLL'8 000'SL5'SS 00000059 v102/8/2T AN 1JOA MaN 'd1(v) X1 pund Ayjeay oy
%9'ST %9'0C XI9'T X97'T LTO'TEETTT 0£T'€96'ST LSL'L9E'S6 SS8'TOY'SL 00000008 0T0Z/ET/TT AN “1JOA MaN “d1“11IA pund Ayjeay oy

Yl 19N HY| 55049 ul prled | 8T0Z/TE/TT LT0Z/1E/2T suoiINquUIsiq  SUOIINQLIUC)  JUBWHWWOD)

jose 3jeq uondaou) sSaIppy pung aje3s3 [eay
uondaou] sduls uondaou) adu /enjep |elol Jo se anjep |ejoL uondaou] aduls  uoidadul duIS Suipuny

anjep Sululeway

8T0Z 1D3A 4Dpu3d[n)
9103s7 [D3Y :24nS0JISIA £ PTS/ UOIII3S PO JUIWUIINOD
uoIIDIIOSSY JUAWIAINAY ,S3aakojdwz Ayuno) pIso) PIUO)



CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

BOARD MEETINGS 2020

FEBRUARY

Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item

#8

Su Mo Tu [We| Th | Fr | Sa
H 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6
5 6 7 B 9 10 | 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 B 12 | 13 | 14
12 | 13 | 14 16 | 17 | 18 9 10 | 11 B 13 | 14 | 15 15116 | 17 | 18 [ 19| 20 | 21
19 H| 21 B 23 | 24 | 25 16 | H 18 20 | 21 | 22 22 | 23 | 24 I 26 | 27 | 28
26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 23 | 24 | 25 SR 27 | 28 | 29 29 1 30 | 31
1- New Year's Day Observed o
20 - Martin Luther King Jr. Day 17 - Presidents' Day
T UUNE
Su|[Mo| Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa Su|[Mo| Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa Su|[Mo| Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa
1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6
5 6 7 B 9 10 | 11 3 4 5 7 8 9 7 8 9 B 11 | 12 | 13
12 | 13 | 14 16 | 17 | 18 10 | 11 16 14 | 15|16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20
191 20 | 21 B 23 | 24 | 25 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 21 | 22 | 23 B 25 | 26 | 27
26 | 27 | 28 1 29 | 30 24 | H | 26 “ 28 1 29 | 30 28 1 29 | 30
31
25 - Memorial Day
AUGUST SEPTEMBER
Su Mo Tu [We| Th | Fr | Sa
1 2 H 4 1 1 2 3 4 5
5 6 7 B 9 10 | 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 H 8 B 10 | 11 | 12
12 | 13 | 14 16 | 17 | 18 9 10 | 11 B 13 | 14 | 15 13 | 14 | 15 17 | 18 | 19
19|20 | 21 SR 23 | 24 | 25 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 20 | 21 | 22 SR 24 | 25 | 26
26 | 27 1 28 1 29 | 30 | 31 23 | 24 | 25 Bl 27 | 28 | 29 27 | 28 1 29 | 30
3 - Independence Day 30 | 31 7 - Labor Day

OCTOBER

DECEMBER
Su|Mo| Tu [We| Th | Fr | Sa

Su|[Mo| Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 6 7 8 n 10 | 11 | 12
11 | 12 | 13 B 15 | 16 | 17 13 |14 | 15|16 | 17 | 18 | 19
18 | 19 | 20 22 | 23 | 24 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 H 26
25 | 26 | 27 B 29 | 30 | 31 29 | 30 27 | 28 [ 29 | 30 | 31

n Board Meeting

11 - Veterans Day
26 and 27 - Thanksgiving

SACRS

25 - Christmas Day

CALAPRS - General Assembly


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item
#8



National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems

ADVOCACY RESEARCH EDUCATION

Meeting Date

11/20/19
Agenda Item
#9a.

Legislative

Conference

January 26-28, 2020
(apital Hilton Hotel | Washington, D(

Policy Day
January 28

Early-Bird Registration Deadline: January 8

Follow Us on Twitter Y #LegConf20


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item
#9a.



ABOUT THIS CONFERENCE

public pension industry's advocacy effort DAY 1

and legislative strategy to Congress and the On day one of the Legislative Conference
Administration by offering sessions with Hill staff, hear from experts on the critical issues :
Administration officials, and Washington opinion related to pension funds and the current
makers on key issues on Capitol Hill and in federal policies affecting them. Connect with other
regulatory agencies that affect pension funds fund professionals and industry service
DV providers to glean practical information

WHO SHOULD ATTEND and build lasting peer relationships.

Pension trustees, union officials, administrators,
pension staff members, and companies that
provide products and services to the public
pension community should attend this conference.

—|—he NCPERS Legislative Conference directs the

DAY 2

On the second day of the conference, meet

WHY YOU SHOULD ATTEND face-to-face with your elected leaders

The Legislative Conference provides you with to discuss the legislative issues affecting

a great opportunity to learn about the critical your fund. Meeting with your members of
legislative and regulatory issues that affect your Congress is the most important part of the

fund. It will equip you with the tools needed to deal Legislative Conference.
with the political and legislative challenges that
face your pension funds.

KEYNOTE SPEAKER

DOMENICO MONTANARO

D omenico Montanaro is NPR's lead political editor and appears regularly on-air on

NPR's Morning Edition, All Things Considered, and NPR podcasts, where he delivers
nonpartisan analysis on national politics, ranging from the Trump Administration to
key legislation. He has also appeared on CNN, MSNBC, NBC Nightly News and PBS NewsHour.

Based in Washington, D.C,, he directs political coverage across the network's broadcast
and digital platforms, covering the White House and Capitol Hill. He's been responsible
for helping adapt and transform the political coverage of one of the most trusted legacy
brands to meet the needs of ever-changing audience demands and consumption patterns.

Before joining NPR in 2015, Montanaro served as political director and senior producer for politics and law at

PBS NewsHour. There, he led domestic political and legal coverage, which included the 2014 midterm elections;
the Supreme Court; and the unrest in Ferguson, Missouri. Prior to his time at NewsHour, Montanaro spent seven
years at NBC News, where he was a reporter and deputy political editor under Chuck Todd. There, he covered two
presidential elections and reported and edited for the network’s must-read morning political note, First Read.

He's well versed in polling and data, having worked in the CBS News polling unit. Montanaro has also worked at ABC
News and the Asbury Park Press in New Jersey, and has taught high school English. Montanaro earned a bachelor’s
degree in English from the University of Delaware and a master's degree in journalism from Columbia University.

Join us as Montanaro discusses the current 2020 national election and shares his knowledge and understanding
of polling and data and how they apply to presidential and congressional campaigns. Hear, firsthand his reporting
from inside the Trump White House and analysis of the latest legislative movements and the electoral landscape.

QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.




Agenda is subject to change.

PRELIMINARY AGENDA
| Agendaissubject o change.

SUNDAY, JANUARY 26

3:00 PM - 6:00 PM  Registration

5:00 PM - 6:00 PM  Networking Reception

MONDAY, JANUARY 27

7:00 AM - 430 PM  Registration

7:00 AM - 8:00 AM  Breakfast

8:00 AM - 12:00 PM General Session |

= Preview of the 2020 National Election

= 2020 Agenda of the U.S. Congress

= Senate Finance Committee Retirement
& Healthcare Agenda

= House Ways & Means Committee
Retirement & Healthcare Agenda

= NCPERS 2020 Federal Policy Agenda

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM  Lunch

1:00 PM - 5:00 PM General Session Il

= 2019 Policymaker of the Year Award

= Update on Federal Healthcare Policies

= The Department of the Treasury's
Pension Activities for 2020

= State Pension Outlook: State-by-State
Analysis

= Prep for Tuesday's Policy Day

QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.




POLICY DAY

Separate registration is required

TUESDAY, JANUARY 28

8:00 AM - 9:00 AM  Policy Day Breakfast
Congressional speaker TBD

9:00 AM - 5:00 PM  Meetings with Congressional Staff

NCPERS scheduled meetings with the Ways
and Means Committee and the Senate Special
Committee on Aging

9:30 AM - 5:00 PM  Policy Day Lounge / Debriefing Room Open
Location: 444 North Capitol Street, NW. Suite 233

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM  Policy Day Lunch J
Location: 444 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 233

4:00 PM - 6:00 PM  Policy Day Closing Happy Hour
Location: 444 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 233

POLICY DAY ON CAPITOL HILL

How It Works...

Sign up for Policy Day on Capitol Hill when you register for the
Legislative Conference.

When making your travel plans for the
Legislative Conference, please keep in mind
that Policy Day is a full day of activities
and you should schedule your travel plans
accordingly.

NCPERS schedules meetings with
various congressional committees.
Our scheduling process is finalized in early
January due to Congress's schedule. In mid-
January, we will send you an e-mail detailing
who, when, and where you will be meeting.
Please keep in mind that these meetings can

change at any time. J

Participate in our Policy Day webinar.

Get ready for your meeting on Capitol Hill before you arrive in Washington. Join us for a webinar
that previews the issues at play, our positions, and what you need to know to have an effective
meeting with congressional staff.

m Prepare to bring your stories to Washington.

Congressional staff respond best when constituents can quickly identify common ground.
Identify a story from your district or state that will resonate with them.

QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.

e
e



HOTEL INFORMATION

SitaliH1lton 4@
pitalit

gt U

Capital Hilton Hotel | 1001 16th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20036 | 202-393-1000

visiting Washington, D.C. Located just blocks from the capital’s best attractions, including the White House,
the National Mall, and a multitude of museums. With comfortable meeting rooms and state-of-the-art
technology, the hotel offers all you need for an unforgettable educational program in D.C.

Combining style, historical character, and an enviable location, the Capital Hilton is the place to stay when

Book your hotel room at the Capital Hilton, official location of the Legislative Conference. The NCPERS
discounted room rate is subject to availability of group block. This rate is not guaranteed if you plan to
arrive early or depart at a later date.

ROOM RATE PHONE RESERVATIONS
$285 single/double occupancy per night 1-800-HILTONS (or 1-800-445-8667) and mention

NCPERS Legislati f
BOOKING DEADLINE CPERS Legislative Conference
Wednesday, January 8 ONLINE RESERVATIONS

Go to www.NCPERS.org and click on the hotel link.

TRANSPORTATION
Airports

5 miles from Ronald Reagan Washington | 25 miles from Washington Dulles 30 miles from Baltimore/Washington
National Airport (DCA) International Airport (IAD) International Airport (BWI) L
Type Typical Minimum Charge Type Typical Minimum Charge Type Typical Minimum Charge
Super Shuttle $14.00 Super Shuttle $29.00 Super Shuttle $40.00
Subway/Rail $2.50 Taxi $55.00 Subway/Rail $25.00
Taxi $20.00 Taxi $85.00

QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.




NCPERS MEMBERSHIP

The Legislative Conference is a members-only conference.
Your organization must be a current member of NCPERS in
order for your registration to be processed.

To verify your organization's membership status, please e-mail
your inquiry to membership@NCPERS.org.

WHO SHOULD ATTEND

Professionals from the public pension industry, including
trustees, executive directors, administrators, pension staff
members, union officials, attorneys, accountants, actuaries,
investment managers, benefit design consultants, state and
local officials, financial consultants, and regulators from
across the United States and Canada.

WHO ARE SERVICE PROVIDERS

NCPERS classifies all companies and organizations that provide
products and services to pension plans and the larger public
pension community as service providers. This includes, but

is not limited to, law firms, banks, investment consultants,
actuaries, asset managers, and insurance companies.

GUEST REGISTRATION

A guest refers to a spouse or personal friend, not a
business associate, staff member, or colleague. All
guests must be registered to attend NCPERS events. No
admittance will be given to guests without a registration
name badge.

The guest fee includes access to the following functions:

Breakfast (valued at $35 per person)
Refreshment break (valued at $15 per person)
Lunch (valued at $40 per person)

Reception (valued at $60 per person)

REGISTRATION DEADLINE

Register by Wednesday, January 8, to receive the early-
bird conference rates and be included in the preliminary
attendee list (this list is used by our Service Providers to
send invitations to their client events). You may still register
for the conference after this date, but higher conference
fees will apply.

REGISTRATION FEES

The Legislative Conference registration fees include
(unless otherwise noted) the following:

= Conference materials

= Legislative Conference breakfast
= Refreshment break

= Networking reception

There is an additional registration fee for Policy Day
activities.

GENERAL CONFERENCE INFORMATION

SPEAKER REGISTRATION FEE

CorPERS members will receive one (1) complimentary
speaker at the conference as part of their enhanced
membership level.

NCPERS charges speaker registration fees to our service
provider members to cover the cost of conference
materials, food and beverage, and facility/audio visual
usage. We understand that some speakers may be only
attending for one day, but this is difficult to monitor.

REGISTRATION CHANGES

All registration changes must be received in writing. Please
e-mail all registration changes to registration@NCPERS.org
or fax to 202-624-1439.

ATTENDEE LISTS

The preliminary attendee list will be available after the
January 8 early-bird registration deadline. The list will be
e-mailed to all registered attendees. To request a copy of
the list, e-mail registration@ncpers.org. To be included on
this list, please register BEFORE January 8.

The final attendee list will be available on Sunday,
January 26.

MEMBER EVENT/INVITATIONS

Service providers should not schedule/ host client events
during any NCPERS activities.

NCPERS does not publish the e-mail addresses of
its members. If you would like your event invitation
e-mailed to attendees, please contact Cassandra Smoot at

202-624-1469 or cassandra@NCPERS.org.

REGISTRATION METHODS

Submit your registration online at
www.NCPERS.org. You will need your individual
username and password to register online.

E-mail your completed registration form to
registration@NCPERS.org.

Fax your completed registration form to
202-624-1439.

Mail your completed registration form to:

NCPERS

444 North Capitol Street, NW
Suite 630

Washington, DC 20001

QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.




2020 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FORM

January 26-28 Washington, D.C.

‘ Early-Bird Registration Rate Late Registration Rate
(Through January 8) (After January 8)
Fund Member/Stakeholder a  $515 Q $615
Service Provider Q $825 Q $925
Spouse/Guest Q  $50 Q $100

POLICY DAY REGISTRATION REQUIRED (FEE $50)

Please RSVP for each activity you plan to attend. Please RSVP as accurately as possible, as advance planning is
required for Policy Day activities. These events are not open to spouse/guest(s).

Q Policy Day breakfast with speaker Q Policy Day lunch

O Policy Day meetings with congressional staff O Policy Day closing happy hour
ATTENDEE REGISTRATION

First Name: Last Name:

Organization:
Mailing Address:
City: State: Zip Code:
Phone:

E-mail Address™:
*Please provide your e-mail address for conference updates and registration confirmation.

GUEST REGISTRATION

Guest refers to a spouse or personal friend, not a business associate or staff colleague. All guests must be registered to attend the
conference events. No admittance without a registration badge. The registration fee covers breakfast, lunch, and the reception.

Guest Name:
Guest Name:
REGISTRATION SUMMARY PAYMENT METHODS (All payments must be in U.S. funds)
Legislative Conference Registration: $ ONLINE at www.NCPERS.org. You will need your username and
Policy Day Registration: $ password to log in.
Guest Registration: $ E-MAIL your completed registration form to registration@NCPERS.org.
GRAND TOTAL: $ FAX your completed registration form to 202-624-1439.
CHECK made payable to NCPERS can be sent with your completed
registration form to:
CANCELLATION POLICY NCPERS | 444 North Capitol Street, NW | Suite 630 | Washington, DC 20001
All cancellations must be received CREDIT CARD:
in writing by January 8 and will 0 American Express fe2 Q0 MasterCard 0 Visa _visa

be subject to a $50 administrative

fee for fund and service provider Account Number:

registrations. No refunds Expiration Date: CC Verification Code:
after January 8. Please e-mail Name (on the card):

your cancellation request to Billing Address:

registration@NCPERS.org. City: State Zip Code:

Total Amount Charged: $
Cardholder Signature (REQUIRED):

QUESTIONS? Contact NCPERS at 202-624-1456 or registration@NCPERS.org.




commonfund

Meeting Date

11/20/19
Agenda Item
#9b.

[{eXNI2020

TRANSFORMATION

March 8-10
Orlando, Florida

Secure Your Spot Today

Forum will be held March 8-10t at the JW Marriott Orlando Grande
Lakes in Orlando, Florida, where legendary service is married with
cutting-edge technologies and meeting space. Reserve your spot by
registering today!

A unique conference experience designed exclusively for sophisticated
institutional investors representing endowments and foundations, healthcare
systems, pension funds, charities and other long-term investors. This year's
conference provides you the opportunity to:

INVEST LEARN TRANSFORM EXECUTE

Forum offers breakout sessions, networking breakfasts, keynote addresses and
general sessions that provide you with the opportunity to engage in discussion
with both faculty and peers, while also presenting useful content that can be
implemented within your institution. New this year: a special two-part
Governance Workshop will be offered on Sunday afternoon. Preview the agenda
now for more details.

FEATURED SPEAKERS
Darren Walker Fareed Zakaria Diane Swonk Claire McCaskill
PRESIDENT HOST, FAREED CHIEF ECONOMIST U.S. SENATOR
FORD FOUNDATION ZAKARIA GPS GRANT THORNTON MISSOURI
CNN WORLDWIDE (2007-2018)

Are you a golfer? The Ritz-Carlton Golf Club at the JW Marriott is a par-72
course designed by golf icon Greg Norman. On Saturday, March 7th,
Commonfund invites you to join your industry peers and Commonfund staff at
1:00 p.m. EST for a Scramble Tournament. Be sure to sign-up when you
register today.

UNSUBSCRIBE CONTACT

N

LONDON
Tek +44 (0) 20 7872 5504

¥ in

WILTON
Tek 888 TCF Main (888-823-6246)

NEW YORK
Telk (646) 348-0201

Tel: (203) 563-5000

SAN FRANCISCO
Telk (415) 433-8800

BEWING
Tel +86 10 5068 0198

Securities offered through Commonfund Securities Inc., 8 member of FINRA.



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
11/20/19
Agenda Item
#9b.



	11.20.19 Agenda
	Item 3
	Item 4a
	Item 4b
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9a
	Item 9b



